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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS

PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST
- COPIES AVAILABLE.
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- =
pursuant to the Director's request ¥n § tember
Assistant Legal Attache H. P. Winterihas submitted. the J0 ‘ ing 40
information. ol o M AV Y VL v &
: T - =,

Upon his return to Paris iﬁ£§hne,ﬂlgs3,JLegal aktqgcne i
'4llier mentioned the telegram datad;vey 15, 1953Y from I
Ambassador Douglas Dillon setting fOEth the Parihs Embassy's view -
that the execution of the Rosenbergs might havezon adverse éff -
affect on the French people and on Western Europé, a view o B
ig coinciding with the communist Party line. puring the resultin
discussion, we were in complete ogreement that the telegran
did not reflect the considered view of Ambassador .Dillon, that
it did not contain a valid description of the situation in prance
and that it might well have been prepared by William Auery o

ruwford, political officer of the US Embassy. "

S Durtng-the-Legal Attcchpg's ‘cbsgfice in ﬂushin-tﬂn
however, Benjamin. OLOMWF ! reé press aitache ajt «7
aduised that ke had been preparing telegrams relating to the
“| progress of the Rosenberg campaign in Frgnce for the Ambassador'’s

signature., Moreover, the gmbassy's security-officer, during G
Y { conversation on another matter, had remarked that Bradlee
has become very close to the Ambassador, had been reporting
tﬁ' the repercussions of the Rosenberg case in France to the
= | Department of State. In this connection, the rmbassy’s security
2 Yofficer seid that in his private opinion, Rradlee is the fLubpe

of liberal Journalist who might readil: hé ftaken in by :

Fustained communist propaganda in the press. &J//’
. It was not possible, without open inquiry, to establish

with certainty the identity of the Embassy staff officer who

prepared the communication, but, in view of the foregoing it

appears probable that the commurication was prepared either by

pradlee or Crawford. w i : o

e FfFAL B LA‘ AR o . .

;‘f**”‘”ﬁdfédu iles reflect that o reguest for investigatio

of Benjamin (. u radlee under the Voice of America Frogr a{/P

was received At the Bureau on February 24, 1951. The f' £ Bgition

was instituted on lareh 6; 19..1, and the results furniShed .
the pecartment of State on April 23, 1551, TInuvestigation

6z sgﬁ'f—-wﬁ‘w 279 recopuppa2 G2 3893 -2

: SEP 1.7 195 .
25 1953 INDEXED-42  ge | _{;‘/

!

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIE




developed no derogatory informotion concerning Bradlee;
reflects thot he had been born on dugust 26, 1921, in
Boston, Massachusetts; had received his B.A., degree from.
i Harvard in 1944; had served in the US Neuy during World

3 ll,wur II; hoed theregfter worked for a few months for the

American (ivil Liberties Union in New York before taking up

his career ag a journalist. He worked a3 G news reporter for

a number of newspapers, the laotest of which was "The Washingtor
l 'Pmst," by which he was first employed on pecember 1, 1948,

ACTION =

None. This is for your information.
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UNITED AMERicA® !
SPANISH AID COMMITTEE .

200 FIFTH AVENUE, NEW YORE _ '

Room 810 GRamercy 57807 ;
Chairman - /
Dr. Epwarp K. Barsky
" Vice-Chairmen
Da. THOMAS ApDis ‘MarTHA Dopp Heauan S
Treasurer _ s Executive Secretary
Pror. Lyman R, Beaorey Frep BuepeENkarp
SPONSORS
Josephing Truslow Adams Jjohn P. Davis George Marshail
Prof, George E. Axtelle Olin Downes ’ Jack McMichas]
Peter Blume Muriel Draper Shaemas O'Shee!
john T. Bernard . Lynn Fontenne .. Dorothy Parker
Millen Brond . Hev, Stephen Fritthmem Rertha C. Reynolds
Prof. 1. F. Brown “"Mordecal Goralik' - Homer Saint Geudens
Pref. Edwin Berry Burgum — William Gropper Dr. Hemry E. Sigeris
Fielding Burke Horrisen Birga ™ - ¢ Poul Strand
Ellza M. Caps - -- .+ Yereth Frank: Kahn Edward E. Strong
Kyle Crichton .., Dr 1 R Xaptor | - lzckel Walker Soule
Prof. H W, L. Dana . " Helen Keller’ - .. . - Fda Lou Walton '
Prof. ]. F. Dashiell Rockwell Kam Max Yergan
o o o Hoeld H Lynd - - - W
~...0. cmAprERS . '
Abany, N.Y. . Demves, Golo. .- New Orleans, La,
Boston, Mass. Detroit, Mich, ~ - Philadelphla, Pa,
Buffalo, N. Y. - Hartlord, Copn. - . . Pittaburgh, Pa.
Canton, O, o Indianapolis, Ind. Portland, Ore.
Chester, Pa. ) Ithaca, N. Y. Rochester, N. Y.
Chicago, IL "’ TTocksonville, Fle,, . San Francisco, Calls,
" Cincinnat, Q. ., . Los Angeles, Caltt. Secttle, Wash.
Columbus, O. T Milwaukee, Wis, "t Tolede, Q.

Clevelund, O. Newak, N, I Washingten, D. C.
. - New Haven, Oonn, <
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PAN-AMERICAN COOPERATING ORGANIZATIONS

ARGENTINA: Foderacion de Orgonismos de Ayuda q los Refugiados Espanoles,
CHILE: Comite Chilano de Ayuda a Los Refugiades Espancles. )

CUBA: Asociocion Nactanal de Ayuda o Las Vicimas de lo Guerra de Espana,
MEXICO: Federacion de Orgemismos de Ayuda o Lo Republica Espemoia.
URUGUAY: Comite Pro Defonsa de La Republica Democratica Expanole.




SAMPLE LETTER

The President -,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. President:

e

May I respectfully urge you teo do all in your
power to see that cur country takes an active
part in demanding of the Franco dictatorship of
Spain that it grant a complete and unqualified
amnesty to all political prisoners;

That it repeal the harbarous Law of Political
Responsibilities with its retroactive, terroristic
provisions;

That it abolish the brutal policy of “collective
consent” making all members of an organization
or community guilty and responsible for the
activities of one or more of its members;

That it release the thousands of political pris-
oners now being used as unpaid labor;

That it grant an ammesty in fact as well as in
words, to the refugees still in France, that they

may not face death at Franco’s hands when they
return to their homes,

Yours very truly,

SAMPLE TELEGRAM

STATE DEPARTMENT
WASHINGTON D C

URGE U S GOVERNMENT DEMAND COM-
PLETE AMNESTY POLITICAL PRISONERS
IN SPAIN :

————— R —— - - v o s A—— A ——

R ]



D VD Q.

Franco terror as the war concluded, reached a haven in
France only to be confined in concentration camps. They
and four thousand Internaiivnal Brigade members, most
of them from fascist countries to which they cannot
return, know of the Law of Political Responsibilities and
the executions which characterize life in Spain today.

They have resisted continuous coercion and pressure
to force repatriation. They have endured misery in con.
centration camps, back-breaking labor in labor battalions,
slave labor in French factories. Today they have the
possibility to emigrate to a new life among Spanish-speak-
ing people in the Americas. The Mexican government has
agreed to accept all who reach their shores. Other Latin
American countries have also opened their doors.

Only the transportation remains to be provided. The
United American Spanish Aid Committee is campaigning
for funds for boats. Every Spaniard who reaches asylum
in the Western Hemisphere is a reminder to those in Spain
that sacrifices for liberty are dearly prized hy defenders
of democracy everywhere.

Give — that transportation may be provided!

Let the voice of American labor ring out in defense
of our Spanish brothers who cannot speak for themselves.

Get your union local, your fraternal organization,
your social or cultural gronp to pass resolutions condemn.
ing Franco terror and petition the President of the United
States to demand an end to the orgy of blood and torture
in Spain today.

Send letters to the State Department, from yourself,
as an individual, or with groups of your neighbors, your
shopmates and your friends.

Tell the story of Spain to everyone you meet. Act
quickly.

Franco’s executioners never sleep. There is so little
time.

{141
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rifice during the war, continue to risk their lives for free-
dom. Despite the terror they fight back, organizing
solidly, initiating actions for a new day of reckoning.

Here in the United States we can aid those struggles.
Our government, which banned arms to the Republic,
which gave comfort to Franco through its hasty recognition
of his blood-stained flag, today still has the power to help
stay the hand of the executioners. ‘

It is for us ~— the people, who can still spesk and
make our voices heard in the halls of government, to
protest to our government against the terror in Spain.
Te let our protests ring so long and loud that our State
Department will be compelled to demand in the name of
humanity that Franco and his Falange grant an amnesty
to all political prisoners.

Write to Franco’s embassies and consulates in this
country. Visit their offices and make known to them the
revalsion which sweeps all Americans as they consider
the terror which fascism has brought to Spain.

There are other ways that Americans can aid the
Spaniards in their struggles. Material gid can be sent to
these heroic men and womeu through the United American
Spanish Aid Committee.

Packages are sent and delivered even into the jaile
where fighters for liberty are interned. Think of the
meaning of the arrival of these gifts! The relief that
comes from receipt of sorely needed food and clothing and
medicine, great as it is, is surpassed by the concrete re-
minder that outside Spain there are men and women who
remember their sacrifices for liberty and whose hearts
beat with theirs.

Collect funds for the heroic men, women and children
of Spain. Send money to the committee to facilitate the
conduct of its work. -

There is a further way that Americans can help.
Hundreds of thowsands of Spanish refugees, who fled

(131
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soreen star, was covverted to Catholiclsm Saturday, She will marry |7 ?"iwz
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neighbors. . . Mrs. Calvin Coolidge (widow of the Presidelit) won't . 6

admit it bus & Washington economist hag ‘popped That Question., v
. On Sept. 7th the col reported that Senator McCarthy and his

Hancee Jean Kerr would make their betrothal public late month,

#«.0n the 14th we reported the announcement “would not be made*

+»-On the 18th newspapers revealed they wowld wed on the 28th ..~
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* soon undress & New York magazine editor, They. allege “he
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£ (“Scoop”) Jackson's biggest skewp is soclalite Elaine O'Connor. ..
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l“ ... Dewey's crowd says he 1s broke and could not afford a Gov't post. |
' When he quits it will be for private law practice, - . = .- = -, .}
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3
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Maguire and E. Burgess, jr., both of Business Week mag, are honey- (A JJ
‘mooners, .. Iast man to talk with’ Tammany chief Ed Flynn
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} on why the &Tom spiés wouldn't tell...Elaine Barrie {once Mrs. J, a N &
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. f‘\'ﬁ , 2re” ralsing eyebrows In Parls, which is par for the course,... Wash, Post
deanne O'Connor (the American undie model} and the Maharsish
N & of Bundl (s 30-yearold moneybags) are Topic A along the Com . Wash. News
0y tinent, They met here at a party in Westchester, . .Claude Can ] .
l,l/ N Yer (ihe gem Fort Knox) married Sylvie Hirsch in Parla. Sho ls ™
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A

Dior’s most gorgeons mannequin, . . T T Wash. Star
. Cops are aleried to & cowhoy star (here with the Rodeo) who . .
4 3 "handle.p,women rough. A gal y*vlc:tlm complained to yendarmes N.Y. Herald Tribune
ihe other night...Night clubs are giving musiclans two-week nor : .
“//J tlces—Just In case AGVA }mlls A strike and they have no per N.Y. Micror A
L\ ’
?.? }

formers, The strike fs set for the 27th.,.The reason behind Lena
Horne's refusal to play the Jead In “St. Louls Woman” won't bs
_Euhuclzed. An avalanche of msil (from top Negroes) complained
L {he role of prosiitute would disgrace the race...Some V. Nice
People in the primacics Iast week, One was » ﬂ&&wﬁh
,& MUnder, Inc., character. . . Another' ts & nolorlous Hai .commy} -

56SEP301%53

Date: SE‘D 22 o

I\J\JJ

[
4
i
i
)
H
1
¢
4



| Hagen was probably as influential as any

§Thanks to t

[ The gpv't bas volumes ot documented evidencs about Fad
Ha & lormer convict who served 7 years in a Europe or
kidnapping and was a commy conspirator abroad. . .He once shared

(who escaped from here on the Batory) is now o top espienage agent
overseas,..Hagen's real name ig Karl B, Frank., . He i hi
man edjtor Wechsler wrote about {in an unsolicited letter) to the

| editor 'of The New Leader not long ago...Wechsler (sulng us for

libel) argues that he has been anti-Communist since leaving the
Young Communist League in 1937, . .But he wrote this about commy
Hagen (Frank) on Feb, gth 153t ST T we K
. . "For many months Teceding my break with_the YCL n 1937
pexson 1 knew in shaﬁing
fny political thinking, I am not sure.that even he Is aware of how
important 4n influence he was (upon cthers as well as myself) in
atizing the existence of g progressive, democratic alternative to .
Stalinism, and In debunking the Stalinist mgths.- I have turned to .
him intermittently for advice IN RECENT YEA. v
‘wavered in hig alleglance to the democratie cause” - S
But Karl B, Frank (Paul Hagen), on whose advice editor Wechs.
ler admits “quitting the Comrnies In 1937 —was refused & passport
by.our Dept of State for belng “too subversive-—jn 1946, . . Hagen,
now up for deportation, continues to shape Wechsler's “anti-commy-
nist politica) tﬁzﬂdng" by Wechsler's own admission, - e

Barhara Hutton'’s pretty consin Pamela and Lionel Ames are s

_|Cuplduo, , . Johnny Brasels (set for Bing’s next film} 1s trying to be

:{ Vera Ellen’s No, 1 Guy. .. Zanuck Doris

;| book title (“How to-

;] Greeks Had A Word For It”, . .Celia
the Philt

Lity 2,500 to use her

& Milllonaire”) for Zoe Alkina' “The

Flores, the Marilyn Monroe ol

gt Ve e Bt e e e s, A

0] volce of Donald £t a ney tq

N ot the Palace (ag a tenor) on the 25th...Minto” Csto, the

anist at Bob Olin’s, smokes ses a5 she K}:l‘forms. .. A Senate

s Comm, witness testified that s Rhoda iller was fired from

QWT for belng “a leftist.” The accused was chalrman of Time Magn.
rine’s Newsﬁper Guild Unlt snd a writer for The Dally Worker.,,

ten box-sests and 14 reserved seat strips for the entire Serles,
Whaddays offer?. .. “Red Rainbow,” which alf erities think should've
been titled “Rainbore,” is still breathing, Becanse of a femmie bene
Iactor’s $4,000 to “gusrantee” & 2nd week?, -Gogl, the elegant host
At LaRoe (until it folded), now makes with the dignity at soctalite
Stass Reed’s hooch shop on 72n4. . -Mickey Spillane’s deep Intereat In
relliglon may mean he won't Iinish his lafest tome, Chums hear he's
sireet corner orations for the 7th Duy Adventists. .. Bank O
utton (doing life) Is in charge of the Aitica Prison payrolt

T,
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RY 65-15348

257 Utica Avenue, Brooklyn, New Yorke The informent stated
that GOLDBERG'S account was an active one with deposits and

withdrewals in emounts up to $2,500,00 Many of the deposits

were second endorsements and most of them large checks and
gra:n on the Citizens Bank and Trust Company of Bloomingtonm,
ndiana.

T-1 stated that GOLDBERG was employed by the Nurre
Company of Bloomington, Indiana and his account as of

August 7, 1953 was $2,63k.32.

T=2, of lmown reliability, advised that during
July, 1953, all correspondence directed to HARRY GOLDBERG
appeared to be of a business nature relating to hias connection

with the Burre Company.
At New York, New York

&here wag & communication in the file on ths
stetionery of HARRY P. GOLDBERG, furniture manufactueres
representative, 206 Lexlngton Avenue,~N£u_%%;5‘Idated

June 23, 19444, which read as follows? ny om 1t May Concernt
This is to certify that the person HYMAN%%ELDBERG, recorded

on Birth Certificate Number 15605 of the partment of Health,
Borough of Manhattan, dated June 20, 194} and which Birth
Certificate was granted November 2y, 1909, is the same as
HARRY P. GOLDBERG and that this person is my sone .

Very Truly Yours, ABRAHAM GOLDBERG."
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NY 65-15348

The photograph of HARRY P. GOLDBERG was also
malntained in the Coast Guard file. _

: RUTH GREENGLASS, self-aumitted Espionage Agent

who was assoclated wlth the Rosenberg Espionage Ring,
advised SA RICHARD A MINTHAN on July 29, 1953 that she had
no knowledge of HARRY P. GOLDBERG.



NY 65-15348

- ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE
" INFORMANTS | a

E ol Activity Recelved Whomn Where
i Source and/or Descrip- Furnished Located
T tion of

ﬁguwl Information

Identity Date of Date " Agent to FileNumber

) Tel Bank 8/1/53 SA KENNETH Instant
o HELEN Records . R. ROUTON File

‘ﬁgiﬁ? . MATTHIAS, :

' Second

National

Banlk,

: . Hempstead,

VA | Long 4sland

Twg July,1953 July, SA JOSHUA Instant
Mail Cover 1953 D. ENSOR File
of

GOLDBERG

residence

at 90

Harriman Rd.,

Hempstead,

Long island

LEADS
PHILADELPHIA

¥
}ﬁ,ioq At Philadelphla, Pennsylvania

Will exhibit photograph of GOLDBERG to HARRY GOLD
and DAVID GREENGLASS as requested in referenced New York
lotter to Bureau, 8/13/53.

-_—-.—-lIE‘HORK | r\...,.c‘.,.:j‘ﬁ@ Q:J}‘Md. };;(H ‘_l,?ﬂ'_ﬂ _A‘)
"}At New Yop]{j_ New ?ork

A
e
:—u

P

¥ ¥ Will submit recommendatlon to the Bureau rezarding
interview of GOLDBERG after HARRY GOLD and DAVID GREENGLASS
have been interviewed. R

- \.\\_

ARFERENCE Report of SA JOSHUA D. ENSO 8/53, New Yorks
REFERENCE Neg York letter to ureau, %71;%55?3' Wy
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THiS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK

VL. i

.
e

REPQRT MADE AT DAT';EA\g:lN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE &Y
CLEVEJLAND 9/24/53 9/18/53 SA JOHN P, MANTON mak
JULLJS ROSENSERG, BT AL N ESPIONAGE - R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

CHARIES PACK, Vice President, Doehler-Jarvis Company, Toledo, Chio, advised
he has no knowledge concerning the writer of the "GRECO® letter and denies
participation with an Egpionage Ring, Adviged his son RICHARD while in New
Tork University became acquainted with Radicals but is not known to have be-
longed to any subversive group. EDWARD CHEYFITZ known to informant since 1935

and was known to informant as a "Radical labor man® but informant believes
CHEYFITZ has become an upright citizen,

gos K LK ALL T TION CONTAINED
o = R U Crewan LTS "y}ﬂﬂ@
i, DA‘I‘t{l By 7
DETATLS : AT TOLEDO, OHIO

Mr, CHARIES-PACK, Vice President, Doehler~Jarvis Company, resid-
ing Room 930, Secor Hotel, advised that he has been associated with the Doehler
Company since 1911 and has spent most of his time in New York City., He cane t0

WOrdMIGHECOM before. R s
~ ¥ SPECIAL AGENT
A%R:xfg::nn: ”/‘Z}&ﬁ/ pelly DO NOT WRITE IN)‘ESI BPACEY

COFIES DESTAGYED e~ 5723¢- |

T 4ASTNGY 100PIES OF THIS REPORT TS 28 1555
;/5-?- Bureau (65-58236) ‘
3 = New York (65-15348)

2 = Gleveland (65-2726)

4
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. Mr, PACK recalled that his son,_EIQﬁéﬁD;‘ggilé'attending New
York University became involved with some individuals who were described o
By Bim as "Redical"~—when asked for & definition of "Radical® he stated _,, -,
that he could not describe them as he had never met them but that hfd son
had started out to reform the world and began reading books dealing with
political and economic changes in government, He said he caused the books
to be destroyed and his son soon forgot about entertaining any thoughts of
political reform., His son belonged to no subversive group to his knowledge,

Mr, PACK stated that he met EDWARDIGHEYFITZ through his son, ./ .

RICHARD, in 1935 when RICHARD attended a dramatics class at Toledo Univers — -

8ity. He said he was greatly impressed with CHEYFITZ and put him to work
in the Doehler~Jarvis Company, Immediately thereafter he and his family
left the city to return to New York and he next heard from CHEYFITZ when
he learned CHEYFITZ had become the leading figure in the Mine, Mill and
Smelters Union in the Doehler plant in Toledo. He said that he talked to
CHEYFITZ on numerous occasions since that time. At one point CHEYFITZ
called on him and expressed the desire to obtain a better Job. ir. PACK
stated that he made several contacts for him with negative results and he
later was informed that CHEYFITZ was employed by ERIC JOHNSTON of the
movie industry, Mr. PACX also said that CHEYFITZ had the reputation of
being a*Radical labor leader.” He believed that CHEYFITZ got this reputa=-
tion fram being at odds with all employers during his early years as a
labor leader in Toledo. He has no definite information that CHEYFITZ

ever belonged to a subversive group. The last information PACK has regard-
ing CHEYFITZ is that CHEYFITZ enjoys an excellent reputation and has become
an outstanding citizen,
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ADMINTSTRATIVE PAGE

~ The interview of CHARLES PACK was conducted by the writer and
Sh B, PAUL KOTOWICZ, :

Report of SA JAMES J, FARRELL, 8/31/53 at New York.

REFERENCE

Bew York letter to Bureau 8/31/53,

o
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R 0 Director, FBI (65-58236) . patE: §-30-53
i ; / FROM SAC, Philad;lphil {65-1350) e
’i i (?i’psunjgm: JULIGS(ﬁOSENBERG, ot al A /
L ESPIONAGE - R
T00:  New York)

Rerep JOSHUA D, ENSOR dated 9-22-53, at New York.

Lead for Philadelphia in rerep was covered, and results reported
in report of WAYNE G+ HUNT dated 9-15-53, at Philadelphiss RUC,

¥CB: 11w
cc: ¥New York (65-15348)
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SAC, kew York (65-15348) September 29, 1853

Diractor, FBI (65-58236)

JULITS ROSENBERO, et al
ESPIONAGE = B .. . -~ = -

' . Rrecent odveriisements have appecred in the =
*yctional Guardian” announcing that Action Books, Hoom 2600, .
. 165 Broadwoy, New York City, are releasing in the Foll the
book enitiled "The Atom Spy Myih - From Hiroshina to the
‘ Rosenberga™ by William A, Reubénme

| You are requested to obiain a eopy of this book
ohen $t $s auvailable and forward same to the Buredi.
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' ) v "'" .. ; . : My, Tolson.———
QJ i ; My, Ladd
| ! ' : . Mr. Nichols—
Mr. Beim®nt.——
) ‘ . My, Clegg —.——
Wr. Glavin —o
Mr. Harbo.——
:' Mr. Rosen.——

Mr. Tracy ——
M. G ety e
' Me. Mokr o—

Mr. Winterrowd-
Tele. Room ..o
Mr. Helloman —
Miss Gandy——
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" +THE ATOM SPY MYTH” .. -4
Action Books (Room 2800, 185 Broad-Jl - "l;, L0 .)//‘1
y. Y. G 6) has snnounced for el A i+ .
ublicstion The Atem  NSpy Myth—Fiom
Jro<nima te the Rosenbergs. BY wiltiame § “, !
' Reuben. This 32 the book on which - N
Reuben, who wrote the origipal GUAR-
DIiAN articles on ihe Rosenberg Case in
1951, has been working for two years. \e
Thesls of the book, ' which examines all .
the “A-5py Cases” Irom 1he Conadlad
hials 0 the Rosenbergs in fight of pa
:a\tcl Washinglon cold-war moves on 1
d:{nestlc and world stages, s that t

W e -

IEEEE - . o

Alpomb DY hunt is “the greatest hor
174} hiswry” Advance orders are bel
ta¥en ay $3 for & special sdition auto- -
graphed by the author. .
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SYNOPSIS

Mix, dy
LA I - :
_ Walter Winchell column of Sept er 21, 1953, gﬁ‘
reported article was due to appear i 0lice Gazette with
"the official lowdown" on why the Rosenbergs didn’t talk.
The Director noted on Winchell column, "Get this and see

what it sayse" The dctober, 1953, issue of Police Gazette ' |
contains article,/”/grrtfying Story The Rosenbergs Fouldn't /
Tell," by George McGraths Review of article reflects E ;
Stlence of Rogefibergs attributed to their SJaithfulness to
Communist ceuse and willingness to die rather than betray
thelr oggsociates, It points out the espionage activities
of the Rosenbergs were more eztensive than heretofore made |
public. Rosenbergs are poartrayed as organizers of network
10f' couriers and agents, who, by their refusal to talk, have
| .prevented prosecution of scores of known Souiet spies in -

i ‘this country and Canacde. It is noted much of the som~called
} espionage activity atiributed to the Rosenbergs in this-
article i8 pure speculation on the part of the author, He
links Rosenberg to Arthur Adamg, Red Army intelligence agent
in the United States whe was invelved in atomic espionege in
194445 and disappeared January, 1946, Rosenberg was MGH
i agent and Bureau investigation has not connected him with
: ‘Adamns in any way, Article plays up unquestionable guilt
i of Rosenbergs and states Comnunist campaign to save them .
started only when it was evident %0 Communists Fosenbergs

would never talk, HMeGrath not identifiable in Burecu files.
Attached ia Police Gazette containing article, '
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DETAILS

The ifalter Winchell column appearing in the New
York Daily Mirror of September 21, 1953, reparted that the
Police Gazette was due +to appear with en article with-.
“the official lowdown" on why the Rosenbergs wouldn'*t talk.
Concerning this ariicle, the Director stated "Get this and
see what it says,” The October, 1953, issue of the P AiC®_oo. 53
Gazette first appeared on the Washington news .*3'{;0?'.:53/'8 I~ *
was noted that it contoined an article, "Terrifying Story
The Rosenbergs FHouldn't Tell," by George McGraths A review
of this article rejflects that the author attridutes the
silence of the Rosenbergs to their Jaithfulness to the cause
of Conmurism and their willingness to die rather than betray
their cssociatess It points out to the reader that this
article contains information on the espionage activities
of the Rosenbergs which were more extensive than rreviously
made public and which can be revealed now. It bortrays
the Rosenbergs as organizers of an intricate network of
couriers and agents who trunsmitied clessified moterial
to the Sovietss It points ous: *xgt by the refusal of the
Tosenbergs to telk, numerous known Scviet spies in the
vnited States and Cunada heve escaped prosecution. The
cuthor makes the statement that there are an estimated
1680 Comnunist espioncge agents in the United States and
Canada who are plotting to destroy us. He does not give
any basis for arriving ot this figure. In relating the
so-called espionage aciivity of the fiosenbergs, it appears
that his conclusiong are based 8trictly on speculation,
le states that in addition to odtaining atomic information,
‘ihe Eosenbergs also obtained the followingg

1. Plans of our imnediate postwar jet propulsion
planes ~ plans which are now incorporated in the Russian
Higse

Notes The conclusion of the writer in number one
i3 probadly based on Rosenberg’s known associction with
Williom Perl, ceronauticel engineer formerly with the National
Advisory Committee for Aeronautics NAC4A), who received -a
Sive=year sentence on a Perjury conviction in June, 1353,
arising out of his denials before @ Federal Grand Jury of



his association with Rosenberg and others, Perl, in his
position at NACA, had access to clessified information on
Jet propulsion,

2e (Obtained and passed on to Soviet Vice Consul
dnatoli Yakovlev the latest designs of our radar equipncnt,

Notey ZThe conclusion of the writer in nunber two
is probably based on the fact that Xorton Sobell, co=
defendant oS the Rosenbergs, was o radar expert. Maz
Elttcher, Government witness, testified at the trial that
Rosenderg told Elitcher thet Sobell was giving information
t0 Rosenberg.

3« Kept the Russiang supplied with @ continual
Slow of blueprints decling with developnents in Arerican
anti aircraft gunnerye

Notep The conclusion of the writer in nunmber
three is also probadbly based on the testimony of Max
Zliécher, an engineer jornerly enployed by the fevy, that
kosenberg attempted to reciruit him for espionage in 1514,
At the time, Rosenberg asked Zlitcher what type of work he
was doing and Elitcher answered thet he was working on computers
and fire control sysiems concerned with eguipment to control
the firing of missiles from guns, Elitcher testified he
refused to furnish injormation to Rosenberge

4e Frovided the Russiansg with details of secret
clecironic devices for submarine warfare, as well as early
plans jfor the atonic power installactions in agirerafie

lotes DThe writer apparently cane to0 the conclusion
in numder jour from the testinony of Hor B égber, who stated
that in Septenber, 1945, Rosenberg was in/with’him in Yeshington
and asked Elitcher as to the type of work he was doing, Llitcher
told Rosenberg he was working on Sonar and anti submarine
Jire control devices, David Greenglass testified af the +rial
that Bosenberg had told him he had received from "one of the
boys"” the mathematics for the propulsion of aireraft by atomic
energye.



o el

Se Secured details of & super secret erperimental

plan for establishing a "sky platform" hundreds of miles
in space,

Noter David Greenglass testified at the trial
that Rosenberg told him he had received information
concerning a Government project on a "sky platform" from
one of his contacts.

The author of this article links Rosenberg to
Arthur Adams, a Red Army intelligence agent who was
investigated by the Bureau in 1944-45=-48, It will be
recalled that Adams first came to the attention of the
Bureau when he was in contact with Professor Clarence F.
Hiskey, an atomic scientist. ITnuestigation reflected that
Adamg had received information concerning atomic experiments
being conducted in the United States, He disappeared from
the United States in Jenuary, 1946, Burecu investigetion hes
never connected REosenberg,an UG3 agent, with Adams in any walYe

The vriter of this article makes the statement +hat
imany of the FBI agents who worked on the Rosenberg case are
;convinced the Rosenberys thought the Russians would snateh
ithem out of danger, © I8 not known the basis for this

statvement by the writer, However, it is belijeved that -
evidence of the flight of Sodell %o Merico and ihe proposed
Flight of Greenglass, coupled with evidence Dresented at the
trial by the Government that the Rosendergs had passport
photos made, was indicative that the Rosenbergs also intended
to flee the United States.

The article plays up the unquestionacble guilt of
the llosenbergs and points out thot the Communist canpaign
%0 save them started only when it was evident to #he Comnuniagts
that the Rosenbergs would never talk,

A check of the Bureau's files fails to reflect any
identifiable information with George McGrath, author of this
articlee

Atteched is copy of Police Gazette containing this
articled
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NO MORE FLAT TIRE

No Tire.changing, Loss of Time ‘
» No Danger or Inconvenience

SEALS PUNCTURES WHLE YOU DRV

Plus the added safety protection you and your entire family should
have, Have vou ever been so unfartunste as to get a flat tire at
the most undesirable moment, when you had an appointment, when
you were short of time, at a lonely stretch of road, or even worse,
on a well traveled highway, with cars whizzing by to give you the

a'il': fright of your tife—or has your wife suddenly found herself with a
A1k flat tve and ot a loss as to what to do? Here finally with SAF-T.
te GARD you can give yourself low cost insurance by making your tires
hi puncture proot at 3 cost less than that

o of a single puncture proof tire or tube—

gt on the market today! :

ant SAF-T.GARD is a new scientific find that

o gives instant protection against FLATS,

Bu SLOW LEAKS or PUNCTURES or your

A money back! This protection is yours for less

thi than $2.50 per tire and in less than five

n minutes per tire! A complete set which

o gives protection for four tires is only $9.95!

so don’t delay and phane your arder in
st_mail _gl:,g__cgnv_eni_g.n,t coupon belaw!

m; . .
clg : -
un HERE 15 CONCLUSIVE PROOF! With the addition of SAF-T.GARD in your car's
n These Lests ron by an Impartial leboratory. tires you find that the self-sealing compound
.:n . y ~ . 9 .
a 1: Applled tube of SAP-T-GARD aa por printed Instrurtions ints lyery‘ much like that in the tanks of our war planes)
Sne earh B:30518 tire of road test car. Tires were tonventional type. will instantly fill any holes or cracky developed
};‘; —ere then, .:L‘:L‘;'I"';k'f‘{‘:t’;f""o‘ s’,'s"'m'if”m":l'\‘.r‘.”." AcTus Tire ten through bits of metal, aails, glass, etc. tn addition
QT tumed te (Nssrt SAF.T.GARD was angroximataly | mimite por tirs. the tires on your car will show a marked tendency
‘- 2- hres 1% nally xnd two 2 nath tnrovs) o
e [rest Duneturie Loner e or then wr S T roush & to stay in. ‘balance brought obout through the
! Miles on good roads, 3 miles on touth rosds, Nallt were removad effzcts of the centrifugal force effected by the
_‘,: and u;e l‘l,?l;“;:'! ;3:':-1'""‘ Avorsge logs of alr in each tire was compound
™ approxim - )
8 3: Two % tacks and one 17 oall were then fnserted fnto each tire WHY TAKE ANY FURTHER CHANCES with_your
: 1 ol through tread an
’;J ' ;‘l'ermg i l‘t.urén’.“(“n'I',t:'la.l then ariven for- wo days with tacks LIFE and POSSESSIONS? Order & set of SAF-T.
I and mail il in res wiat both roveh wnd ordivary toeds. Nall GARD today, only $2.49 per tube or all four for $9.95.
2o and ltuhdw:lm ‘gt:en':le:n::l\‘:;l‘ ;ndl boreuure of tires recheckod.  Aver-
ate iony T way .
;\\: 47 ' wes then parked fof two additionsl days. Rechech showed sncl”‘ lo‘l‘ta Fl@lf Opeums. Tﬂlck vaus Il'l‘
ol no further lows of alr pressure. Taxicab Fleet Dperators ask for our special prog-
N osition, '
® CONCLUSION
W Rused on exhaustlve rond tests our (indings L T T e e e et e i i e e e e
o indicate shat AF.T-GARD eliminaies flat
: by erdl untures, ¥
‘; 2-:-‘;‘11::;{;?11:113 hyt.gr:;e;;‘;ﬂhle’ sl -senling prop- ARROW COMPANY DOP'. PG.9
et -
ot orttes 0 prodte 400 Madison Avenve
ot New York 17, N. Y.
A5
% Please send ma tubes of SAF-T-CARD at $2.49 each {sep of 4
e for 39.93).
pr
DE (11 enclose payment. Yau pay postage.
;': {3 Send C.O.D. | witl pay postman plus postal charges,
1)
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YOUNG MEN! OLD MEN!

MORE

SKINNY MEN!

o HAVE A

CAN

FAT MEN!

NOW

POWERFUL LOOKING BODY
@ [NSTANTLY! ki

? That's right! Whather you're fat and flabby . . "skinny as a rail” .. young o=
( old

¥

AL

ey

more powerful, mors
is pulled in, chest thr
posture improved

FRONT ADJUSTMENT -
woprks quiek s » Nkl Juw
adiust strap, wresio® Belt per
;::21 adjusted & yaur temn

AMAZING STRETCH WON
DEA CLOTH — flemiy  holdt
in abdomen, yaf sire(ches 2
yau bend, breathe, stoop, el

DETACHABLE PO U C M~
Alt-toeled? Selentitically de-
sipned to give wonderful sup.
pert and protettion}

whatever your chysical sppearance may La—naw you can loak stronger,

m GHEVALIER

No matter what you may
lgok like now, the sensa.
tional *Chevalier” makes
_wou appear stronger, mors
‘ ayasculine the minute you
put it an! It you're over.
weight or have a bugqing
oid man’s” mid.section—
wChevalier’” instantly [ifts

your “bay window”, flat..

tens 1t and presto! — you
ook younger, stimmesr,
mare athlatic! (f you are
skinny, underpowered,
2 " cound shoulderesd —
. “Chevatier straightens
you up, squares your
shoulders, throws out your
chest . . . makes you loak taiter,
straighter, huskierl Yes, the
scientifically  constru ctad
G hevaliar” bringa you vital
control where you need it moat)
It’s really great to wearl . , .
even alil day tong!l Will not bind
or maka you feel constricted.
That's because the Wonder
g-t-r-e-t.c h cloth plus the ad-
justabie built-in strap bring you
personalized fit. The 'Chevaliec’”
is designed accordin, to sCien-
tific facts of healthful nosture
control — fits snug at the small
of your back. It's mada by ex-
perts to %ive you the comfort
and healthful "lift” you want!
And best of all, you can get
the “Chevalier” — PLUS tha
sensational 3-Week Body-Build.
ina Course —ALL QN 10 DAYS
FREE TRIAL!

{0-DAY FREE TRIAL!

Yau risk mihing! Send ng oenty Oaw-
st the coupen, {(Bs sure to give wilst
measyrement.) We'll promplly_ semd wny
thy “"Chevalies'* plus yaur FREE ''Body-
Building Spesd Courss” ! Pay postman
only §3.93 plus postage lfun- your “Chevie
tier,"" Tey it ao .. 3djust the belt the
way you want ste how comfortable
youu feel ... how manty yen lusk! ‘Wear
it tee 19 dayt—Jallew the simple Soeed
Courss at the same time—and If, st the
ond ot 0 mayy, yeu sincerely feel that
the “‘Chevaliwr’ daes not heip you, Trok
and fead “like & _millien™ reture 1t
for fult refund. The Spesd Course Bt
yours ta keep In elther case, FREE.
Mal) coupan NOW.

RONNIE SALES, Ine.
487 Broadway, New York 13, 8. ¥

manly instantly! Yes, in a matter of secends your stomach
own out, shoulders back, your back siraightaned ., . your
you look better and fosl botter af once! And thet's only
the beginning! You'll actually BE stronger, tougher, mors musculer . . . well on
your way fo having a powsr-packed HE-MAN BODY in just 3
short weeksl How is.all this
sationsl Ronnis double-barre
appesrance Here's all thers is to it} First you gel the amaring

ossible? 1T'S EASY!—with the sen
f.a method of acquiring a he-mar

new health supporter belt . . .
L

FREE :.v vow
JOE BONOMO’S

3.Woek Body- °*
Building Course

Worlda - Famans
Sirongmen  and Au
fhaelty om Halth &
Elrength  shows veu

<

hsw o setually BE
strenger . . . T®
place flably fat with
hard mustie .

add [nchas of salig
mustls te a skinny bedyl Amazing 3.
woetk Speed Course tenisint Body Bulld.
\ng Wstheds. Mutels Bullding Charta,
Training Table Talks, ete. Just follaw
his simple Imtructlons for 3 wetke—
and yeu're oh your way te gaining mew
pep, snacdy, “‘get up and go''—and &
real At.man physiquel Published t»

st for $3.00—yet yours, FREE)

Pkt ] LR L L L L ]

RONNIE EALES, !m., Depl. WILE
487 Broadway, New Ywk i3, N. Y.

Send me for 13 dazy’ FREE TRIAL 2
CHEVALIER ®Health-Supparier Belt -
olus the Body-Buliding Speed Courta
On arrital t will deposlt only $3.98 plus
postags 1 wmust he delighied o | wiil
return (he ‘Chevalige’™ within 10 dayy
for full refund, The Bpeed Courss 12
mine fo keep In oiither russ—FREE

(Bend atring the sixe of walst it oo
lape measure Is handy)
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AT HOME

Righ

a1 home in your spare time

holsery Trades School uainin
your course actually inclodes—F

NOW—You Can Become An Expert

UPHOLSTERER

YOU -
can become & skilied, expert, always-in-
demand wpholsterer. Not only can {‘ou
EARN WHILE YOU LEARN with Up-

but
EE of

extra charge~FOUR big outfics of tools,

complete trames. znd

all mmerials ©

make beautiful castom uphalstered fur.
nizure that you can sell or use yourself.

Record-breaking building, home buying.
celurnishing MEAR Ever ARTERNBE fiferitg Op-
potiunitics. You cab quicklk sep iom n well-

job SR OW n&ss. ot meke

ggld — BE YOUR i
ig wpare-1ime money, Previous ¢x
UTS

accrsary. Our thotow .Y

ienee Ut

. St

sh .
Approved, tajaing qualifics you. You will

aclually be upholscering r
INCE Course eachaa you prafcssional
uphalstery, re-upholsre
and repuirs. plus + bip EXTRAS —slip
cushion, window cornice and drapery

furniture almos AT

cusrom

. furniture finishiog

cover.
ng

WRITE TODAY FOR IO FREE [ 1-0- ]
“A New Way to & Succenful Carser’

Tets all about this Ever-gro
how you i guickly
expericn:

crafnmen.

UFHOLSTERY TAADES SCHOOL
-, R

I21 Qrandwey, M. Y. 3, 0. Y.
Rend me FREE Bock on
2 Resident Treioing

irade, explaias
i home

Hrowm
Uphol-

wiery Trsdes School, Depe.
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SCIENTIFIC CRIME DETECTION
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JUSTICE OVERTAKES THE ROSENBERGS

Ethel and Julius Rosenberg arc shown o our froat cover
scparated By a wire screen in the prison van that took

them to jail following their conviction a3 atomic $pies,
in March, 1951, Swys of execution kept them in Sing
Sing, where they were separated for more than two years.
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ings and taithy jingles. Tobacco wonke 1XS dry
oul the thraa! and make you (ough' Mihe up yodf
mrHnd do herak ouno!m:uh.\rinm;ﬂ‘
hetier, sieep beiter, Sensatonat S DK - NO-MOR
Tablets must htlp {w break (he -m-lri'mg\g hatst
within oot \I\m’t we! s:‘;rmrr?ﬂm n-fundu:rl. nd 1o
MmOy, posLman A u lage for erongh
SMOILE&MOR s hetp !(W |mwinl hahil.
Cash orders we pay postage. Write 100
ERWILL PHARMACAL CO., Dept. T5-34
33% §. Dusrbern 51+ Chikuge 4, WL

B1G PROFITS IN LUGGAGE!

A Businass of Taw Oum—
At Home == Full or Purt Time

Suitd luppwas ond carmn Tar travalion, pheleg-
fa bk foals,

fowsiry, avni, pacables, shc. Laar repairing.
Cremendiur sppectunity. Fast, saiy wefln. Wide
apen markel, Na tpeclal lesls 4c suparionce wec:
wiiary, Wheinaie winisgve. Froe deteits end
sample Insteuctions,

¥
> H
Now you con help natus_ollow howr Mo grow,
stop sxcassive folling hoir, mnpeove xoip con
dtton, wic.. without MSKING A PENNY! Sand
For ‘Tha Truth Alrout Howr Care.” No obligatian.

rh-m-dmu:w.ams,u.v.

asd ywar Inusm
A& INDEFEMDENT.
Sand for FREY Cotulog
illeatrnting bl tysos of mackines (R1
il . . gym. reiae
nipe; abe piskull sirhinee, mede
s WRITE TOOAY!
PARKWAY MACHINE CORPORATION
wrived

715 Cwter Strprt  Oogl. P4 Baltimery 3. W,

SPECIAL OFFER

12 Big lssues
.ot

Police Gozette
FOR ONLY

$2.50

Police Goxetiu hrings you unuvival ond owh-
standing features found nawhare else . . . Fock —
insun carries rare full<aler picturss suitabls tor
framing, which oloms, ase warth many, wowy
Hmulhnpﬂuynmhrﬂltmmﬁu.

= v —— o —— L L T e

YES! | WANT POLICE GAZETTE

National Police Gazette I'G.103
1819 BROADWAY, NEW YORK 23, M. V.
Ns wmore putting off for mel Eater my b
scription todoy for ene year {12 nsum) of Palien
Gagetis. Endesed you will find my $1.50




P,

P o S

Terrifying Story the

- 7

—
B A L

5 5T : '

e ',___,______..—.—-.-..__.

ROSENBERGS Wouldn't Tell!

There are an estimated 160
Communist espionage agenis
in the U. S, and Canada who
are plotting to destroy us. The
Rosenbergs could have given
evidence against them ... but
they chose to die rather.than
openly renounce their betrayal

by George McGrath

gwitch in his tiny control reom behind

New York State's electric chair and
shocked Julius and Ethel Rosenberg into legal
death, scores of known Soviet spies in the U.S.
and Canada refaxed for tha first lime in more than
three years-and the Federal Bureau.of Investi-
gation lost almost its last chance 1o bring them to
justice,

For the Rosenbergs died without talking. Faith-
ful to the last to the brutal, misguided political
creed of Communism they had embraced; un-
daunted by positive proof that their Red masters
had turned against them, againgt the Jewish re-
ligion they were born into, and against the very
pro‘etariat for which they had struggled—the two
traitors steadfastly refused to give evidence
against an estimated 160 Russian agents in the
Tnited States and Canada.

They died with a courage and calmness worthy
af a cause other than the despicable betrayal of
their native country and the possible murder of
many miflions of people all over the world,
through their irafficking in the secrets of the
atomic and hydrogen bombs {apart {rom many
ailver vital war secreis) with the ruthless enemy
af the civilized world.

‘Phe Rosenbergs will go down in infamy as the
‘wo American spies who handed the innermost
secre's of the A-bomb to the Soviels and thereby
wroupht this country into critical danger. But
heir crime is even greater than that; and this the
American public has never been told.

For the Rosenbergs were not primarily sples—~
aithough Julius personally stole a secrel prox-
inily antiaireraft fuse that was later used by
Rucsian and Chinese flak gunners 1o shoot down
our flyers in Karea. They were more dangerous
than spies.

The Rosenbergs-particularly Ethel, the seem.
iagly placid and countented mother of two chil-
dren — distorted and twisted the mind of her
brother, David Greenglass, into betraying his
country; they planted and cultivated the poison
+I Communist treachery in the minds of scores of
impressionable American youths who, if left
alone, ~vould have grown up to be patriotic citi-
sons. Uhey paid, vith Russian gold, for the schoal-
ing of these youlhs —not to make them betler
Amaoyicuax, but 5o that their acquired scientifie,

(Continaed on next page)

WHEH Sing Sing's executioner threw the
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Ethel and Julius Roseaberg (below) will go down in infamy as trzicozs to the United Seares,
but the epormiry of their crimes is told here by the Police Gaxeste for the first cime.
Rosenbergs did not bave to die. They could have cheated the eleairic chair by exposing the

sinister Soviet spy ring operming throughout America. Buc they refused to ralk—and by
their silence, they continue to beteay their country in death as they did in life. Photo above
shows caskee of an American soldier killed in Korea by Communists who benefited from Rosen-
bergs’ betrayal of war secrets to Russia —as demonstrators pleaded for clemency for them.
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Nurin “May, British_atomic
s arpested Ll Caneda

~pfobe based oo fnformarion

by former Soyict code clerk, -~ "Fuchs” risged in scized May popers
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HOW SECRET &=
ACENTS IN &
SOVIET SPY .
_RING WERE' &

i - )

¥ marshals) were trapped

A A

.+ ¢Coptinued fram p tng pﬂ&r}

electrical, and engineering knowledge would
mnake themn better spies for the Kremlin.

They erganized an intricate and closely woven
Letwork of coursiers and agents who transmitied
classificd material dealing with war weapons and
ndustrial production methods.

The full extent of the Rosenbergs' complirity
and responsibility is revealed here in the Police
Gazelts for the first time. Although the crime for
which they were electrocuted was officially
labeled the '"theft of A-bomb scerets.”” this trait-
orous act fell into their laps by sheer coincidence.
For il was by pure chance that David Greenglass
was senl o the Oak Ridge, Tenncssee, and later

s+ Los Alamos, New Mexico, atomic bomb
proj And it was by cven purer chanee that in
these projucts he was angaged, as a waachinist, in
the uctual construction of the explosive lens meld
used for casting the high-explosive delenator of

uchs, s _ Britisa L

" sCientisty wnsurgs'tcg in_England ._:ﬁb{ i
after it was détermined that be was -“‘g ix after months of investigation,
" Puchy's confession implicased Gold

N

Gold, knqéi; as “Rayivond” " David Greeglass was "

British’ stomic  Harry
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this atemic weapon. Had it not been for these
caincidences, the Rosenbergs might have been
implicated only indirectly in this atomic conspir-
acy. On other counts, however, they were just as
guilty of procuring national defense secrets for
Russia and would have merited the death penalty
for any one of these other erimes.

According to government investigators who
probed Soviet Atomic Espinnage, {our parsonswere
directly responsible for providing the Soviets with
the innermost secrets of the alomic bomb, its
manufacture on a jarge-scale basis, and the “trig-
gor' apparatus which provoked the nuclear blast.
‘These four wore Dr. Klaus Fuchs, German-born
naturalized Englishman. now serving a fourteen-
year seatence o an English prison: Dr. Bruno
Pontecorve. Italian-born naturalized English -
man, who fed to Russia in 1950; David Green-
glass, American-born brother of Ethel Rosenberg,
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Fuchs, was arrested in Philadel- ~~ famed by Gold a8 an %

“Tithportant rember of
., Soviet

spy network.” ‘?'
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THE ARREST AND EXECUTION OF
ETHEL AND JULIUS ROSENBERG
RESULTED FROM A LONG CHAIN
OF INVESTIGATION — BUT, THE
LAST LINK OF THE CHAIN WLl
NOT FALL INTO PLACE UNTIL
THE SOVIET SPIES AT LARGE
ARE CAUGHT AND IMPRISONED

4 -

ERRVY

- T . . B
~ Eshel apd Julids Roséaberg (shown with U. S. deputy "
: when Greenglam sdmitied they ~°
. wete responsible for recruiting bim #s s Soviet spy. - -
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W TTETT A e
ind engineers who contin
L,

now serving a fifteen-year sentence; and Dr.
Allan Nunp May, native-born English scientist,
who was released early this year after serving six

" years and eight months of a ten-year sentence.

U. S. agents told Police Gazelte that these Tour
thave advanced the Soviet mlomic energy pro-
gram by eighteen monthsasa minimum. In other

" words, if war should come, Russia’s ability to

mount an atomic offensive against the West will
be greatly increased by reason of these four men.”

Julius and Ethel Rosenberg organized the com-
munications link between iwo of these traitors
and the Kremlin-Dr, Fuchs and David Green-
glass. Klaus Fuchs provided the original theo~
retical knowledge behind the present-day manu-
facture of the Soviet A-bomb and revealed the
most dangerous information. it is nol aD Exagger-
ation o say that Fuchs has endangered the safety
of more people than any other spy in history.




Armed | ‘guards stand warchfully ou;:ndc the hendqumm entrance to the atomic bomb project
in Los Alamos, New Mexico. But despite this security, David Greenglass, » 3 machinist em-

. ployed on the project, was nhhmpmou:mp-ucretmfomutmond:embombmnun

. Nevertheless, the F.BI. stated before the New
' York Court trying the Rosenbergs that without
the detailed “trigger" information obtained by
the Rosenbergs from Ethel’s brother, the Soviets
. might have spent many months in trial-and-error
. experimentation. As the government investiga-
tion report states: “Greenglass, in the narrow but
important fleld of his own work upon high-ex-
plosive lens molds, was able to convey the prac-

tical data and know-how beyond Fucha's under- -

standing.”

Why, then, were the R bergs d d to
death when Fuchs got only fourteen years, Green-
glasg only fifteen years, and top courier Harry
Gold received the maximum thirty years' prison
sentence?

It was because the Rosenbergs were a key link
in the tortuous chain of Soviet espionage. From
their unobtrusive apartment in Knickerbocker
Village, New York Cify, the Rosenbergs operated
like spiders in the midst of a complex web of
treachery and intrigue, which spread through-
oul many other cities in the United States.

It is not generally known that the
Rosenbergs procured and passed to
the Russians a sleady flow of infor-
Mation apart from the A-bomb crime
for which .they were convicted and
the self -confessed theft of the prox-
imity fuza {which Julius boasted he
had taken .ot of a wartime factory,
concealing it in his lunch pail). The
Rosenbergs alzo:

1. Obtained plans of our imme-
diate postwar jet propulsion planes-
plans which are now incorporated in
the Rusdian MIGs.

2. Chtained and passed on to Sov.-
ot Vice.Consul Anatoli Yakovlev
the latest designs of our radar equip-
ment.

3. Kept the Russians supplxed with
5 continual flow of blueprimts deal-
ing with developments in Amenﬂn
antiaircraft gunnery.

4. Provided the Reds with detalls
of secret electronic devices for sub-
marine warfare, as well ag early
plans tor the atomic power installa-
tions in zircraft. :

5. Procured details of & superse-
:ret experimental plan for establish-
ing a "sky platform' hundreds of

wmiles in spare -a project that, to date.

received from

has been 3 subject for science fiction and comic
strips, but which proved to be more than a dream
or a figment of the imagination when discussed
by scientists during the Rosenbergs' trial,

These are but a few of the reasons for which
the Rosenbergs were given the death sentence by
Judge Irving R. Kaufman,

Right up to the Jast few rainul::, Sefare they
started dn that “last milé” walk Lo the eleﬁnc
chiir in Sing Sing, Ethel and Julius Rosenberg
knew thelr sentence would be commuted if they
talked. They knew that, under the law, the maxi-

.mum sentence they would be given was thirty
years. If they squealed and told all they knew

about the Soviet espionage rings, they most likely
would be released on parcle within fifteen or
twenty years.

If the Rosenbergs had tatked, their testimony
would have caused the arrest of about a dozen
scientists, chemists, and engineers who are known

to have Communist affiliations and whose activi-
“ties have been denounced before the Un-Ameri-

can Activities Committee of the House of Repre-

On this corner, at 42nd Street and Third Avenue in New York City,
Sovict ‘espionage agent Harty Gold transferred atomic secrets he had

avid Greenglass 10 Soviet Yice-Consul Anaroli Yakovlev.

Pasmg.g,y Took ‘
o vy York ;;od;w o Pin Mlu e Producy

¥

?
sentatives—but who could not be arrested for lack
of direct evidence. These men will continue to be
safe until evidence against them can be uncov-
ered. Covernment and F.B.I. dossiers are bulky
with. information that points an accusing finger,
buéthe law requireg incontrovertible testimony.

(o TUITRE DS agents- q‘E"tmh inted et -t — 2

Rosenbergs could have given direct evidence con-
cerning more than one of the known twenty-odd
Communist cells of espionage now operating here
and in Canada. Although these cells are rigidly
compartmentalized, the Rosenbergs had reached
a position of eminence in the Soviet spy network
that énabled them to have contacts with more
than one group. They not only organized courier

_service ih the New York area, but were in charge
_of “pick-ups” in Philadelphia, Chirago, Cleve-

land, and both the Oak mdge and the Los Alamos
atomic projects.

One of Julius Rosenherg 5 agenta, Harry Gold
{now serving a ffteen-year prisom
sentence), acted as go-between for
both Dr. Fuchs and David Green-
gass, a5’ well as contact man for the

of many such couriers reporting to
Rosenberg — who was responsible to
his Russian overlord, Vlce—Consu]
Yakovlev.

the fact that the Russians awarded
him their highest civilian decoration
—the Order of the Red Star. He was
entrusted with the most modern
microfilm apparatus. Even thg con-
sole in which it was hidden was given

engraved wrist watches as souvenln
of théir gratitude. .

How did so many suspects manqe
to leave the US. and avoid arrest?
What was Soviet Vice-Consul Pavel
Mikhailov's role in the A-bomb es-

men between Arthur Adams, a top-
ranking Russian agent, Professor
Clarence ¥, Hiskey, an znalytical
chemist, the Rosenbergs, and the

(Continned on page 31)
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entire Philadelphia area. He was one.

Julius Rosenberg's importance r.n_
the Soviet Union can be gauged by -~ *

to him by the Soviets, together with’

pionage ring? Who were the contact -

Soviet diplomats? What documents”
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 BASEBALL TEAM

‘With upﬁio'gies o ubsolu’tely nbbody; we pick the superstars of today's
big leagues — the Dream Team that can lick any other team you con name

SECOND MASE

- At Schoendienat, St1. Lonis Cardinals

Fl

by Hy Turkin

Police Gazatte's Baseboll Editor

mumomdwmdw

ASEBALL has its own “four
hundred” The elite of the
game are the twenty fiveplay-
ers on each of the sixteen major-
league club rosters: twenty-five
hmamxteen,!orameralaswcuu

" the dreatn of every American boy by

becoming big leaguers. A

Bt who are the superstars? If you,
had to risk your home, your savings,
ot your happines: on your choice of
a team, whom would you pick for
each position? In a xingle game—or

a single peries—could they beat any
aﬂnz: team?

Even without gambling for such
high stakes, the selection of a dream
team iy a fascinating pastime. Now
that the 1953 baseball season has
rolled into history, let’s cull over this
420,000,000 worth of talent in-the
majors and pick, the Police Gozette’s
All-American Baseball Team. '

Warning: Some of the selections
are loaded. The players named don’t
slways have the highest batling

. 3

averages or the blggest reputations.
Instead, we chose the so-called ball-
player’s ballplayer — the man whao
can be counted on in the clutch. It
would make just as much sense
selecting an All-Apnerican Baseball
Team purely on the basis of figures

a8 handing Atlantic City judges
_a fyll set of ts of “Misa
America” contestants and asking

thantnmmethewmmrstricﬂy
from that.

So, with an apology to absolutely
no cne, and with a challenge to

Police (Gazette readers to name a

better man at any position, we
proudly present the 1953 All-
American: .

. First Basez Ferris Fain, of Chicego
White Sox. Even in his first three
years in the American League, when
his batting average languished in the -
mediocre twoe hundreds, Fain was
mentioned {n epemy dugouts as the
_finest gll-around first baseman in
baseball. He displays pure mitt
magic. There is 0o surer grabber of

a thrown ball. Anything flung with-
in a seven-foot radius of first base
lands in his glove, And there is no
deadlier fielder of  batted ball. His
range is so wide, his anticipation so
keen (on bunted balls), and his arm
a0 accurate that year after year he
leads the league in assists, Add to all
.these defensive assets bis newly
" awakened bat, which has ranked him
among the league leaders for the last
three seasons, and the result is a first
sacker who is a throwback to the
days of Hal Chase.

Second Bose: Al Schoendienst, of
St. Louis Cardinals. This redheaded
scourge of the National League has
performed brilliantly when needed
at any infield position. Bui be hay
found his best niche at the keystone
position, and the lanky yet graceful
veteran has dominaled second base
so strongly this year that he polled
the heaviest vote in the league for
the All-Star Game last July. This
treckle-faced ex-GI holds no fewer

‘than ten major-league batting and




ditler’s Bloody
- Beer-Cellar Plot |

Screaming bis batred for 4 all who stood in bis way, the Nazi leader schemed and lied and
cheated until bis revolutsonary march in Mumch paved the way for world-wide recagnition

Here is bow the leaders of the Munich revole appeared at the time of their trial. Hitler, who fled when the ﬁnz? :
oext 1o Geneval Ludendortf (center photc), wha calmly wa!ked on towsrd the enemy guas. Roehm. the brutal soldier of fortune, it second righe.

by Alan Bullock

he firt rwe instullmenty of s serden, fhe ewibey whil
‘er’s childbood in Avitria, A3 growing pemien for pell-
ad hotred for the Jews), ili sxpurientes in World War |,
is resoive 1o avengs e humidotion of Gumeny’s defout—
led ki to hecems tha Bery, oraning, inpanioncd loadet
: Mad Carty a Munich, New, tontiops Hitlae's Lifa Sonryr

1HE siluation iu GerMeuiy failed to improve
with the passage of time. Insecurity and
hatred haunted the land-hatred not only
the f'ronch amd British, who had won the
ad imposed their terms on Germany—but
¢ for the Republican regime, which the
£mists of both the Left amd the R:ght were
ing to overthrow.

In 1823 this long-drawn-out double crisis was
brought to a head by the French decision to
march troops into the Ruhr on the excuse that
the Germans were not keeping up their repara-
tion deliveries, and by the total collapse of the
German currency.

In notmal times, the raie of exchange was Tour

marks to a dollar. By August 1, 1923, it had be- - .

come a million marks to a dollar; by November
1, 3 hundred and thirty thou.aand million. Trade
came to 3 standstill; throughout Germany there
was unemployment, bankruptey, hunger, and
despair. N

Such a situation, in which the authority of the
state was shaken to its foundations, suited Hit.
ler admirably. The irouble was that it had come
too soon, before he had the following er the

backing 10 play a major role In the crisis
His one chance lay in persuading others who

commanded greater resources and authority to

take action along the lnes.he wanted and in
co-operation with him. This was not at all eagy;
he knew none of Germany’s political leaders and
had no influence at all with the big parties.
The situation in Bavaria, however, was a little
more promising. The Bavarian state government
was on bad terms with the central government
in- Berlin. There was much talk in Munich of
breaking away from the German Republic and
re-establishing the Bavarian monarchy; even of
setting up a separate South German State, to
include Austria as well az Ravaria
Hitler's first efforts to persuade the Bavarian
(Continued on pege 37)
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by Ted Janes

JIKE many another huster, I cut my guaning
teeth on coliontail rabbits, and I have re-
tained my enthusiasm for them ever since.

There was nothing fancy about those sarly cam.-

i My equipment consisted of a single-
barreted twelve-gauge hammer gun, three or
four shells at a nickel apiece, which I carried
in a paper bag, and a pair of youthful Tegs as
' yet unspavined by the years. This outfitted, oo
autumn Saturdays I roamed the brushy swales
and fence rows within walking distance of town
_and after the usugl apprenticeship, I finally
caught up with a bunny. I remember the occa-
gion well. : '

T'd been wandering through swamp and briar
tangle for half the morning, and I'd already
loosed two shots at hustling cottontails. Now 1
had only one shell left to put meat in the pot.
At Iast I found myself in 3 cut-over wood lot
with piles of slash strewn among the stumps.

I gave each of these brush heaps in my path a

thorough going-over, stamping them from end
to end a8 an old-time local gunner had taught
-me.

Sure enough, a3 I waded into a sprawling

heap of birch tops, a rabbit scurried from it

edge and bounced away toward the sanctuary
of a fern—choked gully. Perched atop the brush
pile, I tracked his bounding form with my gun
muzzle and let drive. Fortunately, we both
zagged at the same time. The charge of num-
ber-six shot caught him in midleap and bowled
hifmn over.

Thousands of cottentails are bagged in a like
manner every year, for they head the list of
favorite game targets. More bullets are directed
at this teeming tribe than at any other wild
creature; and more rabbits annually find their
way into freezers and skillets than all other
game birds and animals combined.

W'hy Rabbits Are Popular

There are several reasons for this. For one
thing, cottontails are to be found in practically
every field and wood iot from Maine to Texas,
and from Florida to Washington, Not everyone
can shoot quail over a fleld trial champion or
stalk a grizzly bear across a mountain rock
slide, but anyone wilh the price of a box of
shellg can have a time for himsell in the cot-
tontail covers.

© It tokes a keen eye and o quick frigg#r to kil
rabbits—for they are the foughest of target:

Furthermare, open sedsons on bunnies ar
liberal — extending in most states from earl
autumn halfway through the winter. And the
there ix the matter of sheer numbers. Workin;
overtime, cottontails manage to produce thre.
families a season, pumbering some eightee:
youngsters. Nine of these will probably be doe:
each of which will produce eighteen offsprin;
ot 162 rabbits, which in turn — Well, you ge
the id
Scores of rabbits are bagged each season b
pheasant hunters, since both cottontails an:
ringnecks inhabit the same type of cover. I cai
count on at least three or four bunnies ever:
fall, reuted out by my springer spaniel as a by-
product of trips after pheasants,

Most of the cottontails that make up the an
nual bag, however, are shot ahead of tail-wag
ging, silver-tongued beagles, and this is th
acme of the sport. There's a thrill that’s hard t
beat in following these lyrical little hounds ths
were put on earth for no other purpose than t
chase rabbits. . - .

As grouse and quail grow scarCef, more an
more hunters gre turning to beagling—and th
hundreds of sanctioned field trials held toda
all over the counlry attest to the popularity c
these merry little music makers. The trials hav
resulted, too, in a marked improvement of th
breed, and today’s thoroughbred beagles are
far cry from the pondescript rabbit dogs of
few generations ago.

We Go A-Huuting

When October’s fire has burned to gray No
vember ashes, when the bird season iz only
memory-rabbit hunting with beagles comes imt
its own. Coid weather scems to pul ginger int
rabbits and make them eager for a chase. 1 re
member one Trosty November day when Charli
Drake turned his pair of beagles loose in Timbe
Swamp. , .

‘We kpew there were plenly or rabbils in it
tangled laurel covers, for we'd run the dog
there all through the late summer—silting o
the side hil} listening 10 the rackeling chon
swelling and fading around us. This time w:
for keeps. .

The dogs pattered away among the ever
greens while Charlie and I stood on the ridg
with the sibilant whisper of chickadees in th
bushes overhead. ALl at once, a sharp falsett
yelp rang out beside the brook.

“That's Spot dog!" Charlie =aid, and L
slipped a couple of sixes into his gun as tt
high-pitched note rose again.

We caught a glimpse of Tiny flickering amon
the trees, and a moment later her alto mus:

- (Continued on page 3t



by Amho}:y Marrone

# The outher of thia ortide woy oes of the
h'vulil-”;o dwary. In pravievs insaliments of this
i e tonmpd vp with oesther casrdohery,
quals, te cfip sicken frow Maine te Collferals. Lust
g:ﬁbdb:hﬂﬂnhq-dlﬂh‘b
n Cofiins in w_cord gome end Wewn win hack
swindied from o Yriwnd Now,
“he ey ’

HE nest day, we met Dapper Dan Collins .
in the hotel lobby and went up to = suite. ’

‘% Dan hardly spoke a_word to me, and he
‘ghtened right up when he saw Don Pasquale
Ve made a rule that anyone caught cheating—
‘nd the word was caught-would forfeit what-
w:rl money he had on the table. Then we started
‘o play, e

wisted his mouth into a slight sneer that secemed
o say, "So you Johnny-come-latelys think you
in beat me. Well, 'l scon show you how mis-
1ken you can be”
The game had been in seskion for over am
our, and pobody's bankroll had been damaged,
s we both played a very cautious and tight

:ame of stud, Every time I felt tempted to raise
.nd try to freeze him out, I remembered he was
« cool, experienced player, and I sat . tight. 1
hased away temptation and sat playing pa-
iently and silently, waiting for an gpportune
orpent Lo make my move,

Uptotha\ﬁme,lhadlednmlnumherof
lummy moves; that is to say, I would make the
.ame sleight-of-hand movements with my fin-
.ers, but 1 did not switch a card. I did that to
et him accustomed to seeing my hands move
'n certain directions without associating any
‘heating moves.

Dan never blinked an eye or betrayed any
motion of recognition. So I made my. first gen-
.ine mgve right under his nose. I palmed an ace,
ae-handed, and he never knew it. The game

Wiltiam 1. fallou (left) was the mouthpiece for

Ruthstein, Dapper Dan Collins (right) borrowed
325,000 £, Rothstein 2ad lost it to the author.

went on, but I held onto my ace, T was watting
tor another ace to fall face up to me and for him

to get a pair of pictures. It didn’t n‘kg‘ iong. The *

play was set for the kill.
My ace fell back to back with the hole card,

and Danny Boy got himself a pair of kings—to -

judge by the expression on his face and the way
he raised the bet. I called and just sat back, con-
tent in the knowledge that at last I was going to
bust this arrogant braggart right out of the box
for his whole $25,000. I had {wo more moves to
make, and | wasn’t worrying about them. My
whole scheme was based on that one word—-*lar-
ceny.” T knew Dapper Dan had larceny in his
heart. I knew he would fall for my first trick,
and then I would have him bottled up and wait-
ing for the kil -
Somewhere between picking up my hole card
and lighting a cigarette, I exposed it just encugh
for Dan to get a quick peek at it. [ then laid it
down on the table and started betting. He
tore right into me with a good-sized bet. I
called, and as it was his deal, I had lime 1o pick
up my hole card and switch in my ace as he
dealt e the next card. I hesitated for a few
soconds to throw him off, and then made a fairly
good -sized bet. He juit covered. ’
The last card was dealt and no outside pair
was showing anywhere. | knew 1 had him beat—

a pair of aces to his pair of kings. [ hesitated a

fow seconds, then bet my whole bundle. I knew

Dapper Dan would cover the bet. He did.

Quickly, I turned over my hole card and
tossed the ace on the table, right under his nose.
He was stariled, as though he couldn't believe .
his eyes. So while siretching out my arms to
rake in the pot, I palmed the original hole card
pack into the deck heside him —right in the
center of the unused cards. I did it in one easy
movement as I scooped up the $50,000 lying on
the table. Then it- must have hit him. Quickly, .
he grabbed the tickets and gave them a fast
count. By the time he fnished, I had the mooey
right in my pocket.

“"What's the matter, Dan?" 1 asked, “Did you
lose something?”

“No,” he sneered. “Bul 1 thought maybe you

g -

“What!" 1 said, “Dg you mean to say that I,

a Johnny-come-lately, could beat you at a card

table with a move right under your nose, It's

fantastic, and nobody on Broadway would ever
believe it.” 1laughed right in his face,

Dran's face colored a bright red. Then he went

{Continned on prge 33}
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by Lester Bromberg

MONG hiy Seuth Ozone Park, N. Y., neigh-
bors, Jimmy Carter is known as a pleasant
and conscientious family man. But in box-

ing yings around the country, he has the repu-
tation of @ "dark destroyer” Thé mere menace
in his fists has been enough to paralyze foes ana
make them ecasy K.Q. targeta )
What happens? Contenders beat their way
impressively fo emrn a crack at Carter's light-
welght crown. They sign for a title bout-all the
-while making with ihe brave talkx. But under-
seoring their words is always a whistling-past -
the-graveyard tone of bravado. The rhallengers
are really paralyzed with fear, By ringlime,
they're scared so silly that they're easy fodder
for Carter’s knock-"em-cold reputation. It's a
ring reign of terror that has no paralle! since the
heyday of Bugar Ray Robinson and Joe Louis.

Dynasty of Dynamite
Robinson never had trouble Betling opponents.
Neither did Louis, even when he was reduced to
his Bum-a-Month tour. In the same way, box-
ing's latest bogeyman, Carter, h2x no dearth of
135-pounders who say they're cager to meet him
in the roped arena. But they only talk big, be-
tause they all want 1 erack at the big title-fight
money. Actually, they all have tons of awe over

their division’s “one-man plague”
The millicns of TV fight fans who saw Cartess
Uudgeo~ Tommy Colling from piilar to post this
year-and soon afterward wipe up the Madison

14,

Square Garden floor with the favored challenger,
George Araujo—realized that Carter had them
more than half-beaten before he even climbed
through the ropes. It was Hobinson and Louis
come to ring reality again!

Robby and Louis packed sc much power, they

could paralyze their foes with fear before g single
blow was struck. Kingfish Levinsky staged a
sitdown strike in his dressing room the night he
was to meet Louis, and had to be pushed through
the ropes of the Chicago Stadium arena, Befars
tound one was over, they were carrying the King-
fish back through those same Topes. And remem -
ber how Max Baer quit to Louis on his knees?

The next man in this Dynasty of Dynamite was
Robinson. When he faced a worthy challenger
in George (Sugar) Castner, who had a knockout
string of eleven straight, the challenger suddenly
recalled Robbie's murderous reputation. Poor
Geargie choked. He was cold ~conked in the Arst
round.

Carl (Bobo) Dlson was alsa seized by panic
the first time he faced Robbie. He forgot his own
offense and simply concentrated on avoiding the
champ’s firepower all night. But Robbie landed
in the twelfth, and Olson prompily crumpled.

And now the latest scourge-of-sock to inherit

ihe killer’s mantle from Louis and Robinson is

Jimmy Cartee. The mild-mannered citizen, the
virtually unknown titlist of the past few yegrs,
has suddenly become a dynamic destroyer, How?

It began with his title defense last April 24
itn Baston, when a stubborn and dilatory referce
permitted Tommy Collins, @ built-ug feather-
welght local pride, 10 be hammered to the canvas
ten times before calling it quits in the fourth

' CARTER K.0’s’EM with FEAR

round. Televizion viewers were worried for Tom.
my's life, and thousands of them sent anguished
complaints to local papers, congressmen, and
boxing commissions. “Seandalous slaughter” wag
one of the more polite Lerms used to describe the
butchery. -

But the ones who howled loudest at the blood
bath were back at their TV sets again on June 12,
when Carter added 1o his murderous reputation
with & body-bombing ruination of George Araujo
~a ringtime betting favorite and the acknowl-
edged pumber-one contender. Araujo hit the
deck three times before Carter finished him off
in the thirteenth. ,

Aranjo’s Farly Fear -

Though Jimmy had first won the lightweight
title in the Garden two years earlier, with a
fourteenth-round knockout of Tke Williams, these
blastings of title pretenders dida't cont: m to the
familiar picture of Carter. He had been regarded
as a plodder-a guy who could punch with tair
authority but without 3 destroyer’s spark. He
alsu was regarded as an in -and-outer. It was dif-
ficull to overlook three fifteen-round fights with
Lauro Salas, the Jukewarm Latin-winning, los-

ing, winnin,

But as Rb Buitons would say, “Ho, ho, ho!
Strange things are happening!” One of the
strangest had an important bearing on Araujo's
knotkout by Carter, And it occurred at the
Collins fight,

A newspaperman, meecting Araujo in 2 restau-
rant that afternoon, asked, “What do you think
of the fight, Gearge?”

“This thing—or my fight with Carter?” Araujo

" laughed, adding, “Iil beat Carter. He isn't much

hitter; he isq't too much boxer.™

.
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The Iigﬁweiglif king has @ knock-"em-cold reﬁu'tcﬁ.;il
thot paralyzes his foes with fear —hut in their pre-
fight estimates, his opponents insist they'll fick him. ..

Directly after the ten-knockdown debacle,
pewspaperman ran into Araujo in the dressing

room.

“1 didn't expect much from Collina,” Araujo
gaid. “Carter is about what I figured him to be.”

But the look in his eyes was that of a man who
has seen sornething that disturbed him. To be
blunt, he eppeared scared. And when he entered
the ring at Madison Square Garden six weeks
later, he seemed ‘errified.

Terror Takes Over

From the first bell, Araujo was in a panic—even
while he was winning rounds. And many spec~
tators had the fight ¢ven, or close to it, at the end
of twelve, The pay-off on Arzujo's confusion was
his {ailure to take a count on either of his tripa
to the Boor in the ninth round. ~

“You alow lor things,” Frank Travis, Aranjo's

" manager, said later, “but when a cool, smart kid
like Ceorge jumps right up twice, yout know he's
not himsell.” :

Coiming events invarialily cast a shadow, but
in all of Araujo's filty-two prior fighls there
hadn't been n knockout defeat. He had lost only
two of his total, compared with fifteen of eighty-
twa for Cacter.

George had long been guilty of the dangerous
habit of holding his left guard low, but he had
the compensation of a dependable chin and speed
afoot. This night his chin failed him; he neglected
boxing te slug. .

Anothey factor that cropped up in Araujo's
siate of being bewitched, bothered, and be-
wildered was his loss of punching power. He
pever set himself long enough to get anything
into his shots—in spite of a record which showed
he'd scored thirty knockouts in Afty-two starts
1o Cayter's twenty-two in eighty-two. [ronical-
ly, oue of the K.O. victima of the Providence
youlx was Joe Brown of New Orleans, who holds
a devision over Carter. . .

Tn furnish readers with a picture of what

b Afln,'q of clrw' : .
e o P o2 e of =
b %m N2 i zm’_m ; =
. ' - % Cartny g GAnq.i;“‘ﬁan)
other contenders think of Carter’s killer mantle, ) "'On% o the 13eh
the Police Gazette tontacied leading lightweights . : breriy

; throughout the country. Notice how their state-

ments resemble the ill-fated Araujo’s prefight
estimate! .

Johnny Gonsalves, the lanky Oakland, Cali-
fornia, boxing stylist, said, “I don't know what
got into Araujo. All I know is that Carter isn’t

a fast mover. Anybody who can box, has his

wits, and is in shape should be able to do alt
right with Carter. I consider Paddy DeMarco a
meaner guy to fight, He' got a decision over me
in California with his bullying, butting style. I
got another chance at him in Boston and 1 ook
care of him there, I'} love a crack at Carter for
the title.”
" DeMaree, a Tugged Brooklynite who fought
Araujo to a split decision in the Garden early
this year, said, “There's no mystery about
Carter. You give him punching room and he’ll
nail anybody. I'd be on him like a mustard
plaster. (*d tire him out on the inside. He's no
superman. Those were terrible decisions against
me when I fought Araujo and that last one with
Gonsalves. My trouble is, Uve been willing to
fight e\‘rerybody."
Other Challengers Comment

Arthur King of Toronto, the Canadian light-

weight champion-—-a elever and forceful counter-

puncher who upset DeMarco last year — said,
“I've watched Carter carefully. { don't think he's

poison, even at long range. I could give him all -
" the room he wants and tick him. The thing is, I

hit just as hard-and 1 hit faster. Carter is one-
tracked. I've got a couple of ways of fighting,
[ just wish I could get a chance to show il. with
Carter's title on the line,”

Wallace {Bud) Smith, s Cincionati product
who has been avoided in the lightweight divi-
sion 1o such an extent that he had to go alter

leading welters, said, “If you can punch and if
you believe in yourself —and I certainly do—
there’s only one way Yo fight Carter. That's to
tear into him. I did that with Johnny Saxton,
whao's as good a welter as there is arund, and I
had him on the foor twice — although it was
called a draw, I fought Carter before. I think
T'd had only fourteen pro fighls at the time. He
didn't have me down or hurt. He beat me on
experience. I've got that experience myself now.
I won't simply say I can win the title from Carter
on a decision; I'll say I'll knock him out.”

These are the putspoken views of the have-
nots. Now, let’s listen to Carter explain why
“he's been so effective in his title bouts this year.

Visited at his home in South Qzone Park, an
outlying residential area of New York City, the
former Aiken,,S. C., fighter amilingly pointed
out, I guess I just like money.” ’ .

What Jimmy meant, naturaily, was that any
loss in a title fight would cut him off from the
big end of purses. He was guaranteed $50,000
for the Collins affair. He got 42'4 per cent -
around $35000—for the Araujo Aght

The ring veteran, who will be thirty in De-
rember, conceded that he only now has learned
to make weight properly. "I used to try to do it
ina hurry,” he retated. "I would make the weight
~but I wouldn't have the strength.”

He cited his losing fight with Salas as a hor-
rible example. “I must have weighed a hundred
and forty-one pounds five days before. [ tock
siz pounds off for the weigh-in, but I didn*t want
to look at Willie {Ketchum]-{ was ashamed.”

) {Continmed on page 36)
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It wus a marriage made in heaven, but it coutdn't last . . . hecause of
an airtight alibi that sprang a feak and o diary that told foo much

by Lewis Baker

EORUE and Evalena Fisher retired early
that fatetul evening of May $, 1950. They
always did. It was & habit acquired from

years on a farm. Fizsher was sev_enly-six, but he
was still acltive—an employee of the Willlams
County, Ohio, Highway Department. His wife
was seventy, and she, 100, was still going strong
—one of the best cooks in town

Fisher made sure the two doors were locked,
shuffled into the bedroom, put out the light, Te~
moved his slippers, and wenl to bed. Qutside,
githough it was spring, @ winter wind was blow~
ing. [t tugged angrily at the windows and made
themn rattle and it shook the doors, but it was
oot an unpleasant sound, 1t made Fisher feel
sort of cozy, lying there in his nice, warm bed,
Yistening to that big wind blow. The angrier the
wind got, the cozer he felt, He slid off into sleep.

A litile later, he awakened. That wind sure
wags kicking up a row. It sounded like it was
pmgmw&eki‘tchendooroﬂiuhin‘es.
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* He frawned. That wasn’t the wind. Somebody
was knocking, pounding on the door. Who in
tarnation could it be? Whoever it was didn't
have much sense. Dida't he see all the bouse
lights were out?

The pounding on the door persisted, and with
& sigh of resignation Fisher arose, donned his
slippers, put on the light, and shuffied toward
the kilchen, Some people picked the darnedest
lime 1o come calling: :

He turned on the kitchen light And then be
made the biggest mistake of his life. He opened
the door, ...

Morder Will Out -

Early the pext morning, Emerson Fisher,

torty-one, braked his car to 8 halt in the drive-
way of his parents’ home, in Melbern, Chio--an
old-fashioned shingled house surrounded by tall
trees just beginning to leaf. He alighted and
went to the front door and tried the knob, but
the door was loched. He knocked. No answer. He

went to the kitchen door. It was unlocked and

he went in. R .
«Ma!” he called cheerily. No answer. “Dad'*

LOST HONEYMOON

~ Silence. A vague uneasiness, a chill, crept over
him. It was odd that nobody was around. He and
theo)dmnhndadate.ﬁehndeometodrive
his father to Bryan, where the elder Fisher in.
tended to buy a tractor.

Emerson stepped into the hallway and his un-
eaginess mounied. Across the finor lay & pale,
yellow oblong of ight—electric light -pouring
from the bedroom. He strode to the bedroom and
stopped, frozen with horror, on the threshold.

On the floor, in a pool of blood, lay his {ather,
George. In bed lay his mother, She was on her
side, as though asleep. But the bedelothes were
dyed & dark red. .

Emerson rushed out and ran’to the home of a
doctor. But it was too late for a doctor. George
and Evalena Fisher were dead. :

Thedoclorpickedupthepbone.mdwiuﬁna
half-hour a coroner was examining the bodies
while Sheriff Norman A. Barnes was carefully,
meliculously, going over the death scene for
clues. Barnes was & quiet-spoken man with &
flair for thoroughness. A typical country detec-
tive, he believed in moving slowly. Then ybu
didn't miss anything. Move slowly; hunt for
every detail. The smallest detail-a hair out of
place, a stray bit of gossip—might be vital.

“Fisher was shot just once,” the coroner said.
“The bullet entered the left side of his head and
came out at the rear of the skull. Three bullets

(Continnod ou pugs 34)




by William Worth

tions, but in many cases nothing is done
10 remedy the condilions unmasked by
these probes,

A case in point was the amazing revelations
made by the House Committee to Investigate the
Use of Chemicals in Food Products, in 1950. The
sensational testimony jolted the complacent con-
gressmen. Several alarmed congressmen intro-
duced bills, But up untid today, three years later,
practically nothing has been accornplished by
Congress to alleviate the conditions spotlighted
by the investigating committee.

An example of the revelations that shocked
the Comumittee was the accusation that cola bev-
erages contain a solution powerful epough to dis~
solve iron and erode the enamel of teeth.

This was declared from the wilness stand by
Dr. Clive M. McCay, Professor of Nutrition at
Cornell University and former director of nutri~
sizn research for the U. 8. Navy, after Congress-
man E. H. Hedrick had interrupted his {estimony
by remarking:.

up friend of mine told me once that he
dropped thre.e icppenny nails into one of the
cola bottles, and in forty-eight hours the nails
had corupletely dissolved.”

While Congressman Hedrick's remark pro-
voked lifted eyebrows in the audience, Dr. Mc-
Cay calmly nodded his head. “Sure” he said.

“Phosphoric acid there would dissolve iron—
would dissolve iron of limestone, You might
drop it on the steps, and it would erode the
steps coming up here. Spill a bottle of cola on
them, and you could see it fzz up. Try it.”

Since 1943, Dr. McCay hes devoted substan~
tial Tesearch to the study of the injurious effects
-nf cola beverages.

Aits Secrecy

Dr. McCay attacked the secrecy that has
surrounded his findings. He told the Committee,
“It has not ever been able to get inio the press,
so what does the American public know about
§t? They are ignorant... about the composition
of the beverages. How would the public know if
the facls cannot get into the press?”’

Dr. McCay, aftec starting his study of the cola
heverages, was amazed to find that they con-
inined substantizl amounts ot phosphoric acid.
e found that wola rinks had 0.055 per cent.

Why phosphoric acid should be one of the
ingredients of cola beverages is a mystery to
Pr. McCay. He said, U goes clear back to the
weginning. 1 de not know why the origina{ man
put it in there—possibly for taste: possibly they
nsed water that was not too clean, and the acid
ept it sterile. 1 know of no organism that can
fivg in acid that strong.™

At the Navai Medical Research Institute, Dr.

McCay put human teeth in cola beverages and
found that they softened and started to dissolve
within a short period. They became very soft

CONGRESS spends millions for investiga-

mankeys. They eroded and dissolved the enamel
tiom the teeth of experimental rats. Monkeys,
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cola may not drink mitk. The thing that erodes
hospheric acid.”

Dr. McCay's testimony,
bad for people suffering {rom
“you have got caffeine plus
nd if you have a friend who
and he is trying to drink a
1l get in trouble. It is inter-
external with the teeth”

as man and can
suffered erosion

whe drink in the same manner
pe trained to drink from a cup,

similar to that of
erages are also

“the compasition of all
ulcers. He said,

the samne, except that the flav-
flers a little, . .. The acidity of
hich the biochemist expresses
the same as vinegar, The
the acidity, and children
this strange mix~
caffeine, coloring,
tter. Several other acids are
er carbonated beverages,
study, since solutions even
the cola bevareges are
amel of teeth.”

ents slso threw a great
1 effects of candy and
He related his experi-
o] fed thern large amounis
gar in the other,

cola beverages is
oring material di
cola beverages, w
as pH, is 2.6—or about
sugar conient masks

little realize they are drinking
ture of phosphoric
and flavoring ma

nal with the ulcer,
Congressman Is Alarmed

Congressman Thomas
that Dr. McCay’s testuna
fashion to undermine an
iry that, after all, m
economy of the country,
gard to your testimony on
very important subject to coi
the cOnsWINeEr 4s wWe

e s 1t Y

ny was “moving in &
industry in this coun-~
considerable to the
» cautioned, “With re-
that, this forum hes &
nsider, both from
11 as the prody-
we ought to be very careful
to this record, and the man-
in, until some definite con-
, becanse everything that is
done in an open forum,
1o the public as

)

. men o)

all deserve careful
one-tenth as acid as
claimed to erode the en

Dr. McCay’s experim
deal of light on the possib
too much suga
ments with hamsters:
of sugar in one case, and no su
them a diet that may cr
and [ got more injury in the ham-
In rat tests, where 1 have
ilk trom the time of
itd, for the first time

cer; and I think
about what goes in
per in which it goes
clusions are reached
done and said here is
and it could be very exciting
well as to the industry involved.

PDoctor, that at this time—
I have no interest whatsopever
ustry -you are not making a
1 for the record and, at the

sters that I fed sugar.
fed some nothing but m
weaning throughout their 1
1 have seen no decay

How does sugar affect ©
an beings? In Norway,
discovered that when sugar was
e incidence of looth decay

1o assure you that
in the beverage ind
~blank staternen
same time, saying th
n 1hat the use of thi
Iy injurious to the American h
the health of the American, people. ..
u will agree with that statement?”
had an answer: “I do,
think it means & great de
pation when this ind
of the poor children, W
milk with those dimes.”

he incidence of tooth

severely rationed, th ere is full agreement in your

almost disappeared!
The large sugar ¢on
ages is another
concern: “1 thin
tionists, as a wh
and they will so re
al Research Council o
They do not like the sug
displaces good calories.

is type of beverage
tent in soft-drink bever-
for Dr. McCay's grave
4 the sugar is the reason autri-
ole, dislike carbonated bever-
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Hollywood'’s
Boy Wonder

After 27 years in show business, 28-year-old
Donald O’Connor is sitting on top of the
entertainment world as an actor, comedian,
and dancer whose antics spell box office

by Don Moore

V viewers who turned on their television

seis to the Colgate Comedy Hour not long

ago tould hardly believe their eves. On the
screen was Charlie Chaplin's world-famous
tramp in a performance that was funnier than
anything Chaplin had ever done. But it wasn't
Chaplin behind the make-up—for discarding the
tramp costume, the comedian next went into a
whirling acrobatic dance that made Fred Astaire
lock as if he needed lessons from Arthur Murray,
then played a dramatic role with such expert
ease that the Barrymores might have blushed
with envy.

Only one entevtainer could hold an audience
.pelibound with such an incredible display of tal-
onts. He was—antd is—Denald O'Connor, Holly-
~ood's boy wonder and the hottest thing in tele-
vision.

If Donald has a single fault as a performer, it’s
that he makes everything he does look easy. Ac-
tually, his many and varied talents have been
develeped throngh twenty-seven years in show
husiness.

Born ir Chicago, en August 28, 1923, Donald
was exposed to stage lights long before he even
knew the meaning of stage fright. His parents,
Chuck and Effie O/Connor, were vaudeville head-
liners—an acrobatic team who called themselves
The Flying O'Connors—and before he waz a year
114, Donald was made part of the act.

When he was a little more than a year old, his
¢ather died of a hroken heart over the loss of
Donald's sister, Aclene—whn, at the age of five,
was killed in an auto accident. Mrs. O'Connor
tound herself with the sole responsibility for rais-
ng Dorald and his 2o brothers, Jack and Billy.
\ Three ¢the: “hikiren had died in infancy.)

By the tine he was four, Donald was a child
-ensation in vaudeville--Jancing the Black Bot-
rom. When he was thirteen, a movie {alent seout
=aw him singing, dancing, and doing imitations at
the Biltmore Hetel in Los Angeles and he was
~igned te  Hlm contract first by Paramount and
then by ‘Jiiversal-International. For the latter
ctudio, he teamed up with Peggy Ryan to star in
a series of musicals which cost only $300,000
apiece to preduce and earned a profit of $2.000,000.

But while his Alms made a great deal of money,
Donald got vary little of it (he started in Holly-
wood at $25 a week). It was not until MGM
snapped him up far Singing in the Rein, one of the
most popular musicals Hollywood has turned out
in many years, that Donald’s stock began fo rise.

“eatertaipers in thé f )
tal, Denald O'Conpor hada't
frad a'vécation in fo

) ;ixwee%%‘wo:konabg:w pic-"’
rure. O'Con nothe rést?

_ %

An agent booked him for an appearance on tele-
vision, ané he was an instant hit, Awarded his
own show in the series of topnotch TV entertain-
ments called the Colgate Hour, he became the
most talked-about performer in video—a reputa-
tion which won him $15,000 a week from the
show’s sponsors.

Now earning a million dollars a year, Donald
is sitling on top of the entertainment world. But
in spite of his astronomical money-making abili-
ties, he is refreshingiy different from a great many
Hollywood stars. One difference is lhis: he isn’t
afraid to pick up a dinner check.

“Jt's not only because he's a naturally gener-
ous guy,” explained one of O'Connor’s closest
triends. “It's because he hates bickering.”

‘This little exthange ocenrred just before Don-
ald himself came in looking tanned from a sail-
ing trip, healthy from a weight-gaining exercis-
ing program he has started, and coel in a loose-
fitting pair of white flannels. There may have
been just the slightest tinge of petulance in his
manner at being interrupted by a magazine
writer just as he was learning how to enjoy the
first vacation he has had in four years. But if ii
was there at all, it quickly vanished and he be-
came the semijserisus, semicomical O'Connor that
‘has made him one of 1he most popular entertain-
ers in the film capital. |

It was in this mood ‘that he launched upon a

discussion of his {wo pet hates, o wit: the girl
who insists on talking about her latest picture
(or his) when they go out on a date, and being
invited to a party and cailed upon to perform.
“Unless, of course, it is by a very close friend,”
the actor-singer added.

While the actor's hates number only two, his

likes, idiosyncrasies, and exiravagances are
many and varied.

Now that he's a bachelor again, ('Connor has
formed rather definite opinions on the type of
girl he prefers. )

“] like girls who have sophistication and
maturity and still exhibit naivete and spon-
taneity,” he said.

Although that sounds like a paradoxical bill

to 611, Donald apparently has found her in-

actiress Marilyn Erskine, the light-brown-haired
lovely who played Ida Cantor in The Eddie
Cantor Story.

Must Get Away from It All

With his work putling him almost constantly-
before the publie, Donald has found that to keep
his equilibrium he has to get away from it all
oceasionally—and that’s exactly what he does. He
recently rented a house isolated on the top of a
mountain in.Beverly Hills' Benedict Canyon. It
is so far away from it all that friends invited
to an §:00 ».M. housewarming party didn't ar-
rive until almost midnight. They couidn’t find
the way. -

But O'Connor likes it—the modern furniture,
the room-wide front windows that overlook the
city, the swimming pool. For breakfast, he
normally has a raw egg beaten into & glass of
orange juice, which he chases with milk The
word “normaily” is used because a breakfast

{Continued on page 36)
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CATCH

by Robert Nixon

WAS snowing slightly and a bitter wind
blew across the choppy water as |
the Coast Guard cutter in New Yourk's East
River just before dawn. Even the Customs offi-
cers and jrmigration inspectors. who had been
aking these daybreak trips for the past twenty-
five years, were stamping their feet and rub-
bing their hands a3 their eyes watered {rom the
cold. .

1 was going ob the cutter as the guest of the
. S. Treasuty Department 1o see just how its
¢-Men, of Customs agents. operated; how they
literally grneiled out opium and tracked down
dlamonds and watches; and how. in six hours of
less, & half-dozen veterans of ine service could
sa thoroughly search a =hip it would be almost
impossible for smugglers o g0 ashore uncaught
My guide On this cold ride into the harbor wa
{nspector Edward Starface, & stocky, 20¢-pound
hard-bitien veleran of the walter front.
wlhere aren't many tricks 1 don't know,” h

trip—then we nail them. It's hard enough if t!
1ads get by with a few diamonds or 2 bottle
wine. But when it's parcoties, I don't laugh.
don't like missing those boys.” He paused, ib
added, “1 don't miss them.”

Inspector Starface yoiced the apinien of eVt
Customs man in every pert of jand station
the United States. These men knoWw that one
of every ten prisoners in our federal pris
was convicted on 8 parcotics chaTge: they kr
that the dope habit leads to gang warlares, ™
der, and prostitution; and catching dope S
glersismot a game to them. It's a full-geale v

itched and tossed apoard -the 1
cutter, Starface told me how he had made



- L

e T .
% Tnside this hollowed-out, innocent book %
" $25,000, Customs agents discovered itina sailor’s bu

as cached beroin worth

ok aboard a ship.

IR _, N ARy IR Yo - A
gh smess.iEvcry_.ygarf tiaders in ofitraband

the U. 8

millions of dolla; wotth of

“narcotics: . But_our Customs

very ‘illicit ‘trick that is used

largest seizure of opium ever found on the Atlan-
tic seaboard.

“It was instinct,” he said. “We had searched
this ship, the President Harrison—a Pacific cruise
liner—for six hours. A whole gang of us had
probed everywhere. We had tested deck plank-
ing, we had poked into the thousand-and-one
nooks and crannies which are favorites with
smugglers, and we had found nothing. But I telt
sure something was wrong. 1 knew that zome-
where in the ship [ had seen something that
tooked slightly out of place.”

Acting on impulse and alone, the inspector had
denided to have another look below decke.

41 elambered under the anchor winch te the
chain locker,” he said. “The smell of stale bilge
water in the dank darkness almost made me
sick. But I was sure [ smelled that unmistakable
sickly-sweet odor of opium through all the bilge
tink. [ flashed my light ail around. Then I real-
jzed what lopked out of place—the chain tocker
appeared unusually targe.”

Starface had called to other Customs men, and
for two houts they had hacked and sawed a hole
big enongh for a man to crawl through.

“] was that man,” said Starface. “Inside the
locker § found thirty-one burlap sacks containing
hree thousand half-pound tins of opium. A sub-
machine gun lay on lop of the sacks, and with the
shipment was an envelope containing half of a
torn dotlar bill. This would have established

identity between the buyer and the seller.”

Siarface’s seizure was valued at between

$900,000 and $1,350,000 and would have brought
five to ten times these amounis when cut
retailed, Ironically, each {in carried the picture
of a red rooster and, under it, these words writ-
ten in Chinese: “To be carried only by a trust-
warthy man.” Uncle Sam proved to be a most
trustworthy man.

Our cutter scraped alongside the liner that
was our deslination, and we climbed up the com-
panionway. I asked Starface whether a liner was
more difficult to search than a {reighter.

“They're about the same,” he replied. “We
need more men for bigger ships, but we cover
ihe same ground and we get to know all the
trick hiding places oo a ship. Some of the crews
think they're clever and like to hide goods in
water pipes, hollow bedposts, of matiresses.
They wait until we've searched a ship, and then
try to leave with the goods in their pockets.”

The inspector wouldn't talk about tip-offs, but
in Washington, Police Gazette investigation re-
vealed that the C-Men usually know what to
look for in advance. :

“If there's anything of real value aboard,”
put in Starface, “we usually get a line onit before
the ship arrives. We know what to look for and
whom to watch. Sometimes, but not often, we
also know where to look. That makes it & lot
easier for our men, Of course, there's an element
of luck, too.” .

Inspector Starface took me in tow as he started
through the stewards’ quarters of the ship. 1

{Continwed on page 32)

Over a hundred senall uncut die;mdﬁds amouhtin
valued at $50,000 were found in Hollowed-out ¢lol

£175,000 in smuggled gold was concealed undég
rear fénder of cac eant for shipmem.abrpad. :
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JEFTRIES

In an exciting eyewitness account—
reprinted here from the files of the
Police Gazette—one of our former
reporters tells how Big Jeff bowed
to Jack Johnson's bloody blows

by Charles White

anly the emnpty shell of the great fighter
of seven years agu, was whipped by Jack
Johnson at Reno, Nevada, on July 4, 1910, before
the most remarkable assemblage of sporting
men ever gatherved in the history of the game.
Johnson not enly vutclassed Jefries but actually
‘ played with the big white man as he played
with little Tommy Burns and Stanley Ketchell
The end. while it came with the suddenness
of a thunderclap, was nhot a surprise; it had
been in plain sight from the fitth round. There
could have been only one ending, and even the
most rabid Jeflries men could not deceive them-
gelves into thinking that the white man had a
chance after the fifth round.

It was not that he was taking much punish-
ment, for the blows Johnson landed were not
enough ta have beaten a strong man of ordinary
vitality. Jeffries did not display & semblance
of his old-time form. There were none of his
short, determined rushes; none of his trip-
hammer blows to the body. And when, after
the fifth round, the Negro began manhandling
Jeffries in the clinches, and easily plocking any
attempt at retaliation, there was nothing to do
but wait for the end of the fight.

Instead of the old Jeffries, we had a man who
ducked and clinched and fumhled away with
both hands in the clinches, while the Negro sys-
tematically and methodically whipped up either
hand to the face, bringing the blood in streams.

When Jeffries lurched out of his corner to
begin the fAfteenth round, it waa only neces-
sary to take one look at Jim Corbett’s face.

Jeffries shuffled into a clinch. There was
nothing about his leg action to indicate that he
was groggy. but he seemed tired, and his face,
over Johnson's shoulder, was & picture of de-
feat. The right eye was closed to a blue slit in
the puffed flesh; the left eye was swallen: the
nose was split; and blood was trickling from
the lips. :

Many a time Jeffries had taken more punish-
ment and won his fights; it was the expression
on his face that made it plain that he was at

the end of his string.

Johnson came up swiftly, his lips parted and
his eyes shifting from side to side. There was
no smile on his face and he forgot to nod to his
friends at the ringside. Once he led with his

(Continued an page 29)

THE vital spark was not there. Jim Jeftries,
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137& When _Havaona. ta Jess Willard in the 28th round. He iough! in 97 bouu and
21 he becnme E] ('ghter ~gta ?pll and 795 pounds. | On_De-  wos Jefeated in only fve of them. Johnsan's last
WOB in Aus!rullu, he won the woﬁd s heovywelg'hi “cfown Oneof boring's truly greal chamgiens, the famed A
urny in rhe. . 4rh tound ondj} \oa'l n! on Aprit 3 l9|5 in in an “avlo accldqm in Roleigh, Norrh Curohnu, on June
B - - - r

ghnson waos bora m Golveuon Texas, on H-md\ 31




5] 14
LT

gt e
] T D

PRTE

T

SN

ke hreeyear Ol0) i
Decby. DEP?

by Isi (Rip) Newborn

fan who is kicking himsel{ because he didn’t

like Dark Star’s outside post position in the
Kentucky Derby last May. The gent was over-
heard in the clubhouse at Churchill Downs as he
said to his companion shortly before the race,
“1'd like to get a ticket on Dark Star, but he has
such a bad post position—way out there in the
number-ten spot—-that he’s got one strike on him
alceady. T'm gonna take some other long shot
who's got a better post position.”

When the gates sprang open and the field was
off and running in the Derby, there was & sur-
prising sight as a prown horse, carrying the
checkered blue-and-white colors of the Cain Hoy
Siable, eame whizzing out of the num-

SOMEWHERE in this land there's a racing

A fast-breaking borse in an outside stall is
a better bet than a slow starter at the rail

bleuedwithspeedatthemrtofance.

Serious betters, who try to take all the angles
into account before plunking down their money,
are inclined to look upon outside post positions
as something like the three-day measles. That is,
it may not be fatal—but it's certainly not healthy.

Horsemen feel the same way about it. The
draw for post positions each morning gets a lot
of serious attention from them. They don’t like
to draw any position at, or nesr, the extreme
outside. The larger the field of horses, the greater
i3 ihe disadvantage of an outside position in the
eyes of the horsemen.

'The reason is simple. A horse breaking with
average speed from the outside is usually forced
to run wide during a good portion of the race.
If he must run wide around the first furn—or ail
the turns—it means that at the finish of the race,
he has actually iraveled a longer distance than

thed forth Froni ibe No. 12 stall 15 take th
¢ is showa winging Wood Memorial.

his rivals who managed to stay close to the rail.
The yardage lost by traveling wide sometimes
proves to be the difference between victory and

defeat.

However, when a horse of your preference
happens to be stuck with an outside post posi-
tion, it isn't quite so bad if he's quick on the
getaway. Such a horse gives you fewer worTies
than one whose early speed is just average.

It a horse breaks from an outside post posi-
tion with enough “early toot” to draw clear of
his opponents, he can soon begin edging over to-
ward the rail and assure himself of a good posi-
tion for the dash around the first turn, thereby
saving ground. Being in a good posilion for that
first turn is important, as this is the trouble spot
{or horses running on the outside.

Recent Kentucky Derby history has turnished
some notable examples, hesides Dark Star, of
how a fast breaker can overcome the

ber-ten stall to seize the iead. disadvantages of an outside post posi-

As soon as he was in the clear, Dark tion.

&tar was guided by Jockey Henry P0l|0E GAZ["E pADDOCK RATINGS R Jet’ Pilot broke from the farthest

Morena toward the inside rail. Contin- . outside spot in a thirteen-horse field in

uing to run close to the rail, Dark Star :;22‘::%0‘;‘5:{. e ";:r;"'f’i’, tgﬂ‘&é:, """ 7"_‘#“’;.‘:"!0""::2 the 1947 Derby. As soon 38 he drew

saved ground gll axpt_md the turns and BEST YEARS " promising LORD ADMIRALTY  Toke heed clear, he moved alongside the rail and

gamely held his position to score a sen- BOA O BOY Full of tun MARKED GAME  Clever barn thereafter saved enough ground all the

sational triumph, with & pay~off ot BONMIE BLACK Fast miss MOTIGER Spot sought way around the track to withstand the

ARAZEN BRAT Can travel OUT POINT $tring olong

$51.80 fox'_sz. . . By IEUS .. In iop shope PARLG .. .. On e (mprove late r}lsheg by Phalanx and Faultless,
What did all this prove? Well, in DO REPORT Well orepped PRIZE RING Knows way home Jet Pilot, incidenially, paid $12.80 for

view of some D'fihel' :E‘Pemd N of ml‘i@:. ELIANA STHER On :b:r’p edlge REC}OV::UMHCE. S:T’pp’;: trials $2.

there is still a ot of debate about the FAIR BROTHER ... . allow vp SELF A the way In the 1943 Derhy, Hoap Jr. did the

things Dark Star's victory proved. But ;Q:‘&' aggtlnlow ';" good han . zf‘uﬁa‘écx‘ -""°"°.°!‘.“;, """‘: same thing as he rushed ft?rth from the

there's one thing about which there N ATION . Woarch out STRIKING HOUR “Stick. close number-twelve stall and went on ta

need be no debate. _Dark Star proved, INDIAN LAND .. Extra-sharp THIS SIDE Rendy for best victory paying $9.40 for a deuce.

as has been proven in many a race be- INFLUENCE .. Worlth waiching VIRTUOUS Hord to beat All of these observations boil down

fore, that an unfavorable post position to one piece of advice, If you wish te

isn’t always a hindrance to a horse

4
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PICK MORE
WINNERS!

1ing fans! Here's the bul for yow!
¢ YOU'RE GOING TO PLAY THE RACES”
by Isi (Rip} Newbora ’

s, the Polica Gazette turf wnport, Mr.
ewborh, was the ONLY handicopper i
¢ Associated Pram and Unlted Pouss pre-

arhy polls of experts of Churchill Downs
ho predicted Dark Star win the
759 Kentucky And in this beek

2 tells the of the han
ethods which pointed fo e Derbyy's san-
Jtignat winpet. A camplate guide
Jaws you how te gnalyze racing
.o g smarter better.
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ACK in 1925 I janded in Los
Angeles 10 fight Bert Colima.

The heavyweight champ, Jack
Dempsey, was my manager for this
fight, and I reached the pink aftey
weeks of hard work. Four days be-
fore ihe houl, B spacting partner's
elbow gashed a deep cut over Co-
lima's eye, and Bert's manager de-:
manded that the fight be postponed.
Dempsey rushed to me with the
news and 1 became
1d never again reach the peak of
condition 1 was in at that time.
I said to Jack, .
wColima's manager
won't take my word
for it. but you go to
them and say if Co-
lima will fight, T'll
tay off his cut eye.
They'l] listen to you.
And, Jack, I swear 1
won't touch Colima’s

erTn

I;empsey did as 1

suggesied and the
1ight came off a3
scheduled. But don’t
gel any wrong ideas
about Colima’s abil-
ity. He was one of
the best middle-
weights ever devel-
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oped on the West

Coast. During the
minute's rest period
after the sikth

pered in my ear,
*This guy is tough.
It you want o Tick
him, you'll have o

TOW “Bittsburgh Phil”
Mude Racing Millions
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flatten him
qu.ic " .
In my bouk, whatever Dempsey
wanted he got. Colima was countet
out in the next round—with his ban~-
daged eye in the same condition as
when he entered the ring.

Shortly after this fight, Dempsey,
ahd Jack Kearns stunned the boxing

world by dissotving their parther-
ship, Kearns became my manager.,
and Dempsey's former trainer, Teddy
Hayes, took over my training activi-

ties.

Teddy and 1 went 10 Palm Springs.
We planned 1o bake on the desert
sand for a few weeks, then start
training for a new fight.

In Palm Springs was i wealthy,
retired banker who had Decome ser-
iously i1} 5nd had been forced to fol -
Yow hig doctor’s advice: “four only
chance of living is to spend the rest
of your days on 3 desert.”

of barren desert localed a mile [rom

round, Jack whis- Mickey Walker as be 2p-
pesred with Teddy Hayes.

He had picked a forty-acie piece

.-A..‘.AA-‘AAAAAAAAAA
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~ MY DESERT SHANGRI-LA o
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the Oasis Hotel and had begun bui:d~
ing a fairyland copied f(rom the
Arabian Nigh\s—adding a swimming
pool. tennis couris, and & tremen-
dous house with two-toot-thick con-
crete walls. .
After five years, he completed his
masterpiece. Then he suddenly real-
ized 1hat he had regained his health
—and decided to spend the rest of
his life traveling around the world.
Before he lett Palm Springs, he tele-
phoned Harty Lewis--an editor of
boxing magazine and a close friend
. " of mine.

Harry bopped
down 1o Palm
gprings to live at
the fabulous estate.
His job was lo find
a buyer while his
weaithy friend Gav-
eled, and he insisted
that Teddy and I

L 2 44 2k h kb i bl bl b
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cqme aqd Jite Wi
nim.~ * e
After one look, 1
fell in love with the
estate and made up
my mind that I was
going lo own it
While we were THoV -
ing up the driveway.
1 asked Harry. “How
much does your
g friend want for the
N joint?™
Harry paused.then
answered, “I'm the
sole judge of who
shall or shall not
purchase this estate,
It isn’t so much the guestion of
money. Of tourse, that's important
_but it's absolutely necessary that
the new owner nof let a flower of 8
blade of grass die. Everything must
he kept the same as you see it now.
Il talk to you w about the
price.” We finally settled on $31,000

cash.

3ut Teddy Hayes had other ideas.
“(Give Kearns a phone call and have
himn come and lcok the place over
before you decide to buy it,” he ad-

antic ﬂgu“-_. '

Ill!m"ﬁ!ﬁ-ﬂmﬂ”‘lﬂ_“l“l?.l'.
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A Full Color Picture of All

HEAVYWEIGHT
CHAMPIONS

Of the World — 1862-1949
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Kearns, the most r
in the boxing game, gazed on the
Arabian Nights estate caoldly.

“What's the matter —have you gone
nuts?” he said. "Go get your clothes
and let's drive home.”

And so we i

Recently, I
my one-time
Just two weeks
sold for two million

Oh, well, it's not

paid another visit to
romantic Tairyland.
pefore, it had been
dollars,
ethical to mix

<olared pichwrs.
PRICE ONLY — $2.00
MMMM.I#'““
T Supply Resited.

POUCE GAZETTE

moncy with romance. THE END
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Despite the ability to reproduce their
kind in ascronomical oumbers, rabbics
are aot as numerous now as they were.

. Charlie came slogging over the knoll, carry-
ing his gun in the crook of an elbow. He looked
at the two bunmes Iaid out slde by gside and
shook his head. "

“Now I've seen everythmg he said. “Next
time, try opening your eyes.” -

I thought it helped to make up for a lot of
ignominious misses, of which I've had my share.
A cottontail bounding ahead of a hard-driving
beagle can be a mighty tough target. There's
no grass growing under a rabbit’s pads when
he picks them up and lays them down in a heli-
for-leather race for life. In a short sprint, he
can outrun a greyhound.

Mingled with his speed are his evasive tactics,
at which he’s still the champ. 1 once saw a fear-
crazed cottontajl outmaneuver a snowy owl and
cheat him of his dinner. The bird caught his
intended victim off-base near the edge of a
drifted meadow, and swooped on silent wings
for the kill

At the last second, the rabbit glimpsed the
owl's shadow —or else he had a premonition.
Anyway, he gave a side bound that threw the
owl off target, and then Iit out for the briars.
The owl glided after him a few feet in the air,
hooked talons extended, but he could never
quite get set to strike. Just as he’d pounce, the
rabbit would pause and double back —or dart
like lightning to one side. The owl followed
every dodge and twist, but he never caught the
bunny.

It's the same when you 're trymg to shoot.
That leaping white powder puff jerks above your
muzzle, now up, now down, in and out, here and
there, around a tree, behind a bush. Many of
the open spots are less than a yard wide, anq it
takes just one $plit second for the rabbit to
hurtle past them to safety—so that a lot of times
vou have to et drive ahead of a rinnle in the

.shootingtowardthegrmmd. If you want to

deflate your ego sometime, try busting a halt
dozen clay pigeons in the air and then the
trap thrower skim a few discs just above the
ground. You'll be lucky to break one out of
five. I know, because I've tried it.

- One time [ went rabbit hunting with a top-
flight grouse gunner. I'd been out for birds with
him several times, and he was really hot. He'd
have his gun off before mine was at my shoulder,
and I've seen him bring off some incredible
shots. He'd fire at a whir behind a screen of
pineés and come up with a pat. He'd never
bothered much with rabbits, though. That was

~ the way he put it

“Rabbit shooting is all right for boys. he
conceded patronizingly.

He missed the first bunny as it bounded over
a down log, and that was perfectly excusable.
But the second rabbit was going straight away
through an open clearing. My friend raised his
gun confidently and proceeded to shower snow
two feet behind the zigeagging cottontail. Then
he did it again as the bunny jetted away through
the laurel. For a second, he stood with the gun
still at his shoulder, stanng after the disappear-
ing quarry.

“Rabbits are all right for boys,” he declared

glumly, “but I guess I'm too damned old.”

Rabbits Decreasing

Despite their ability to reproduce their kind
in almost astronomical nurabers, rabbits are not
as numerous now as formerly. A few figures
will guickly show why. Since the war, the
ranks of hunters have increased tremendously—
until today, nearly fifteen million licensed gun-
ners take the field each autumn. Some of these,
of course, are big-game hunters, wild-fowl
himtere. and hird cunners Rut mnet Af theen

-
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mingled with Spot’s trenzied aria in a dugt that
set the echoes flying.

“They're really driving,” { said as the sound
faded away across the Twamp.

Charlie ~=33- 240 e'd better get set. TII take
the cleanng.”™ '

“Q.K. T'll go over by the big rock™

I jogged down the ridge, splashed across the
brook, and bulled through the alders to a big
granite boulder. From there, T had a good view
up and down the ravine, and if the bunny
circled back to his starting point, I'd have &
chance for a shot.

It was too soon yet to tell what would hap-
pen. The chase came faintly to my ears as the
sprinting cottontail swung wide toward the far
end of the swamp. If the dogs pushed him too
hard, he might pop into a hole or a hollow log.

Or he might circle the other way, past’ Charlie.

I strained my ears, and pretty soon I heard
the chase coming back. I rould tell about where
it was. Tiny and Spot were singing around the
side of a steep knoll at the north end of the
swamp, with the cottontail bouncing ahead of
them. As I listeped, the eager voices fell silent,
checked by some twisting dodge of their quarry.
Then, suddenly, they rose again in triumphant
clamor as they found the scent once maore.

‘Which way would they turn? The next min-
ute the swelling uproar of the dogs told me.
The rabbit was heading back down the brook,
and it was going 1o be my play. I thumbed off
the safety catch Bnd raised the double gun,
peering among the trees ’

My eyes cought 2 brown streak that arced
over a blowdown and disappeared behind
screen of bracken. I followed it with twin muz-
les, and whean it darted between the alders [ 4
squeezed the trigger. At the blast, a big cot-
tontail crumpled and sprawled among the
leaves, With the gun still at my shoulder, my
eyes picked up a blur of motion beside the brook
as another rabbit swerved off through the woods.
Swinging fast, I pulled and scored my first and
only double on rabbits. The second bunny must
have been lying in the path of the chase, and
ejther the oncoming dogs or my shot had startled
him from nis squat.

ite the ability to reproduce their
in sstronomical aumbers, coblits
mmum@vum

greyhound. )
mngledwithhhspeedmhiaevadnmk:.
at which he's still the champ. I once saw a fear-
crazed cottontail outmaneuver a snowy owl and

owl's shadow —or else he had s premosition.
Anyway, he gave a side bound that threw the
owl off target, and then lit out for the briacs.

like lightning to ope side. The owl followed
every dodge and twist, but he never caught the
bunny. .

It's the same when you're trying to shoot.
That leaping white powder puff jerks above your
muzzle, now up, now down, in and gut, here and
there, around a tree, behind a bush. Many of
theapenspotamlemthanayardwide.andit
takes just one éplit second for the rabbit to
hurtle past them to safety—so that a lot of times
youhnvetoletdri\_reahmdofldpplaintha
ferns. :

“Shoot where you think they ought o be,"
an old rabbit hunter once tvld me, “and some-
times they are.” .

Sometimes they aren’l, too, and T've put many
a charge of shot into a bush or tree irunk a
foot or two behind a flying cottontail '

Finally, there's the added disadvantage of

have his gun off before mine was at my shoulder,
and T've seen him bring off some
shots. He'd fire at a whir behind a screen of
pines and come up with a pat. He'd never
bolhered much with rabbits, though. That was
the way he put it

“Rabbit shooting ia all right for boys,” he
conceded patvonizingly. .

He missed the first bunny as it bounded over
s down Jog, and that was perfectly excusable.
But the second rabbit was going straight away
through an open clearing. My friend raised his
gun confidently and proceeded lo shower snow
two feet behind the zigzagging cottontail. Then
he did it again as the bunny jetted away, through
the laurel. For a second, he stood with the gun
atill at his shoulder, staring after the disappear-

ing quarry. ] . .
“Rabbits are all right for boys,” he declared

- glumly, *but T guess I'm too damned old.”

Rabbits Decreasing

Despite their ability to reproduce their kind
in glmost astronomical numbers, rabbils are not
as numerous now ax formerly. A few figures
will quickly stow why. Since the war, the
yanks of hunters have increased tremendously--
until today, nearly fitteen million licensed gun-
ners take the field each autumn. Some of these,
ol course, are big-game hunters, wild-fowl
hunters, and bird gunners. But mest of them
are just plain hunters, looking for any and all
kinds of legitimale game. Rabbits comprise one-
half of their annual bag, with an estimated
thirty-five million cottontails bowled over each
season. At least twice that many fall prey to
natural enemies, and another five million die

beneath the wheels of speeding ¢ars.
- {Centinned on nexi page)
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Even this iremendous ol has not
as yet seriously depleted the cetton-
tail population. and good hunting is
still to be found gver most of the,
country. But the. writing is on the
wall, and now is the time to do.
something before it is too late.

Importing rabubits to stock local
covers is not the answer. This has
been iried repeatedly but without
success. At best, it resulls only in
put-and-take shooting, with no ef-
fecy at all wpon the gradual dedline
in rabbit pupulations. New York
Syate. for example, found that only
8.6 per cent of the imported rabbits
wore harvested by gunners. and that
oaly 13 per cent survived until the
next breeding season! All too fre-
quently, the practice has resulted in

government and General von Los-

sow. who commanded the troops
stationed in Bavaria, to launch a civil
war and march on Berlin met with
no success, His frustration found ex-
pression in more and more violent
peeches.

“Until the present day, the half-
hearted and the lukewarm have re-
mained the curse of Germany . . . For
liberation, something more is neces-

sary than z2n economic policy: if-a.

people is to become free. it needs
pride and will power, defiance, hate,
hate. and once again hate!”

With the ond of summer, circum-
stances appeared more favorable.
The French were still in the Ruhe
the fall in the value of the mark con-
tinued. 20d the government in Ber-
lin temporized and fumbled in the
tace of problems that threatened to

_pverwhelm it. Stresemann, who took

office as Chancellor during August,
soon decided that the only way to
avoid disaster was to call off the
campaign of ive resistance
against the French in the Ruhr and
the Rhineland.

Nothing could have suited Hitler
petter. Duving Septemnber he had
succeeded in effecting a union of
several of the inveterately quarrel-
some and jealous Patriotic Leagues,
and he had secured the benevolent
patronage of General Ludendorff,
the greatest military figure of the
war on the CGroman side. an out-
spoken nalionalist, and a bitter
enemy of the depublic.

I retless or polities, Ludendorft
was a fool. Dui this did not worry
Hitlor. wiw hud cast the General
tor tao role of fipuivnead. Luden-
Jdor!f Mingght 3 grent nome to his
supcort  without  eadangering the

. control of zotisy, which ilitler meant

to keep in his own hwnds.

On Seoteraber 25, the government
in Berlin anceunced its decision to
chl passive wcosistance and resume
reparativn deiiveries. It was the sig-
nal for which Hitler had been wait~
ing. Tie ordered his 5. A. men. now
numbering 15,000, to stand by, and
anrounoed ‘ourtcen mass meetings
in Munich alone.

Banfied Nazi Rolliea

The Bavarian governmenl was
highly alarmed by Hitler's prepara-
tions. It appoinied Gustav von Kahr,
a well -known Bavacian politician of
the Right, to act as state commis-
sioner with dictatorial powers. Kahr
promptly used his powers lo ban
iTitler's fourteen meeetings, and re-
fused to give way when Hitler, be-

spreading tularemia among unin-
fected local stock. and as a result, &
number of states now prohibit the
irportation of cottontails. .

Fortunately. there is a better
remedy—and, fortunately, too, it is
a comparatively simple one. It con-
sists merely, of improving cottontail
habitat. The rabbit iribe is 50 con-
stituted that, given adequate food
“and cover, it can hold its own in the
face of adversities that would wipe
‘oul other species. .

If individual sportsmen and clubs
will take upon themselves projects
designed to improve their local rab-
bit covers. there will be cottontail
hunting until the end of time. Such
improvement isn't difficuit. All it
reguires is time and energy and

side, himself with rage. screamed
that. he would answer him with
bloody revolution

But relations were so strained be-
tween Bavaria and the central gov-
ernment that Kahr refused to carry

- oyt orders from Berlin, 1o suppress.

the Nazi paper. or to arrest the mili-
tary leaders of the Union of Patriotic
Leagues, which Hitler and Roehm
had created, the Kampfbund. Berlin
then went over Kahr's head and or-
dered von Lossow Lo act in his place.
But von Lossow let himself be per-
sutded by Kahr into disobeying his
orders.

" When von Lossow was removed
from his post by Berlin, Kahr went
still farther; he announced that von

Lossaw would retain his command, .

and exacted a new cath of allegiance
to the Bavarian government from
the troops inside Bavaria. This was
an open breach of the constitution.
it was noWw, Hitler declared, only a
question of whether Munich marched
on Berlin, or Berlin marched on
Munich. -

But Kahr and von Loessow put off
taking any final step, on the excuse

L that the situation was not yet ripe

for the drastic action Hitler urged
on them. By the beginning of No-
vember. Hitler concluded that the
only way to get Kahr and von Los-
sow to move was to burn their boats
for them,

Adoll’s Big Blaff

It was announced that Kahr would

address a big meeting at the Burger-
brau Keller, one of Munich's biggest
assembly halls, cn the night of No-
vernber 8. Hitler was convinced that
Kahr would use the occasion 1o pro-
claim the restoration of the Bavar-
ian monarchy, perhaps even Bavar-
ian independence, He determined to
forestall him and try te capture the
Bavarian leaders for his own plan of
a pational, not n Bavarian, revelu-

tion.

Shortly after Kahr had begun te
speak on the evening of November
8, 5.A. Storm Troopers surrounded
the hall and Hiler burst in at the
head of a group of armed men. He
lea onto & table and fircd at the
ceiling to attract attentian, then
pushad his way onte the platform.

“The National Revelution has be-
gun!” he shouted. *“This hall is oc-
cupied by six hundred heavily armed
men. No one 1ray leave the hall. The
Bavarian and faich governmoents
have been removed, and & provi-
=jonal National government formed,
The army and police barracks have

.been occupied. Troaps and police are

the permission of- the landowner.

Any area that at present hoids
rabbits can be mede 1o hold more
rabbits by the consiruction of
sirategically placed brush heaps and

stone piles to provide shelter, and
the planting of wild apple and
thern-apple trees to assure a plenti-
ful food supply. Tile pipes scattered
here and there will save many &
rabbit’s life as he dodges and {wists
ahead of a hungry fox. And during
severe winters, piles of orchard
pruntings placed in the covers will
keep rabbits fat and active while
their natural food supply lies buried
beneath the snow. Just give them a
place to hide and food to fill iheir
stomachs. The cottontails will do
the rest. THE END

marching on the city under ‘the
swastika banner!"

This was a blufl and a tissue of
lies. but nobody in the hall couid be
sure of this. After all, S.A. men were
surrounding the place, and a heavy
machine gun was moupted in the
vestibule. .

Leaving Goering to keep order in
the hall, Hitler pushed Kahr, Gen-
cral von Lossow, and Colone! Seis-
ser, the Chief of Police, into a side
room. Waving his gun in a highly
excited manner and looking half out
of his mind, he demanded that they
join him at once. “Ne one leaves this
room alive without my permission!®
he cried. I have four shots in my
pistol, Throe are for my coilabora-
tors if they abandon me, The last is
for myseif!"™ .

When the three men still refused
to be impressed, Hitler dashed out
into the hall and announced that
they had agreed to help him form a
new German government in which
he, Hitler, would take over the di-
rection of policy and Ludendorfl
(whe had been urgently summoned
from his home} would take com-
mand of the army. This anvounce-
ment, for which he had no authority,
changed the mood of the crowd and
was greeted with cheers.

At this moment, Ludendorft ar-
rived. He was angry with Hitler for
springing a surprise on him and fu-
rious at the distribution of offices,
which was to make Hitler and not
himself dictator of Germany. But he

kept his temper under control and”

advised the others to collaborate.

After more argument and more
promises from Hitler, agréement was
reached and they all filed back into
the hall in apparent unity. The aud-
jence climbed on their seats and
cheered while the group on the plat-
form shook hands, swore mutual
loyalty, and listened to an exultant
speech from Hitler.

Bechind the Barricades .

0 the meantime Roehm had selzed
the army's district command in the
Ravarian War Ministry and had bar-
ricaded himself behind barbed wire
and machine guns. The main forces
at Hitler’s disposal, however, were
kept over on the other side of the
River Isar, slceping on the floor of
the Burgerbrau Keller or bivouack-
ing in the gardens. By morning of
November 8, fresh arrivals had
brought their numbers up te some
three thousand men.

(Continurd on Rext page)
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But Hitler was stil] relying on the
co-operation of Kahr and von Loa-
sow, Apart from Roehm's independ-
ent action, the night was allowed to
pass without the seizure of a single
key position. Although Hitler and
the other leaders became more and
more anxious at the absence of any
news from their so-called collabo-
rators, it was dawn before they made

up their minds that the coup had -

miscarried, and leaving Roehm to
hold out in the War Ministry, they,
retired to the Burgerbrau Keller
across the river.

There they learned that Kahr had
denounced the promises extorted the
night before, had transferred the
Bavarian state government to Re-
gensburg, and had ordered the dis-
solution of the Kampfbund and the

Nazi Party. At the same time von

Lossow was bringing in the outly-
ing garrisons and concentrating the
army’s available forces in Munich.

Opinion among the Nazi leaders
was divided. It was Ludendorff who
persuaded Hitler, against his better
judgment, to order a march into the
city to try and recapture the initia-
tive by bluff. . .

Ludendorff was tonvinced that the
army would never fire on him, the
legendary figure of World War I,
and Hitler seems to have believed
that public opinion i1 Munich coutd
still be won over to their side:

So, shortly after cleven o'clock on
the morning of November 9, a col-
umn of two 1o three thousand men
left the Burgerbrau Keller and
headed for the center of the city.
Goering persuaded the police guard-
ing the wig Bridge to let them
pass with the threat of shooting hos-
tages taken during the night,

Hitler marched in the middle of
the front row with a8 loaded pistol in
his hand. Crowds thronged the
streets, and there was an atmesphere
of excitement and expectation.

From the Marienplatz, the ¢column
swung down the narrow Residena-
strasse toward Odeonsﬁliatz. singing
as it went. Beyond lay the War Min-
istry, where Roehm was now be-
sieged by the army. The time was
half-past twelve.

The police, armed with carbines.
were drawn up in a cordon across
the end of the street to prevent the
column from fanning out onto the
broad Odeonsplatz beyond, The
Storm Troopers completely outnume.
bered the police, but the narrowness
of the street prevented them {rom
bringing their superior numbers to
he:

ar.

Who fired first has nevec been get-
tled. Ulrich Graf, Hitler's body-
guard, ran forward aad shouted to
the police officer, “Doa’t fire! Luden-
dorfl and Hitler are coming!” while
Hitler eried out, “Surrendex!”

At this moment, a shot rang out
and 2 hail of bullets swept the street.
The first man to fall was Hitler's
neighbor in the front vank, with
whom Hitler had been marching
arm in arm. Hitler fell with him,
either pulled down or seeking cover.
The shooting lasted only a minute,
but sixteen Nazis and three police
already lay dead or dying in the
street. Goering was badly wounded
and was carried into a house. Weber,
another of the leaders, stood against
the wall weeping hysterically. One
man alone kept his head. Erect anid
unperturbed, General Tudendorff,
with hiz adjutant by his side,
marched »ieadily on, pushed through
the line of police, and reached the

1 square beyond.

The situation might stifl have
been saved. but not a single man

followed him. At the critical meo-
ment, Hitler loat his nérve. Scram-
bling to his feet, he stumbled back
toward the rear of the column and
let himself be tgushed into a yellow
motor car on the Max Josef Platz.

His shoulder was dislocated, he
was in great pain, and he probably
believed himsgelf to have been
wounded. But there was ho denying
that, under fire, the Nazi leaders had
broken and fled -Hitler first.

Two days later, he was arrested
in his hiding place at Uffing, where
he was being nursed by a comrade’s

mother and sister. Goering escaped

over the Austrian fromtier.
Never was Hitler's political ability
more clearly shown than in the way

On September 6, 1931, the National Socialist Party held its big-

ey
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press, Hitler virtually dominated the
court, and although he wez sen-
tenced to five years' imprisonment
{the minimum sentence, soon re-
‘duced), he won a wider and more
sympathetic Mearing than he had
ever achieved before.

In later years, Hitler again showed
his skill by going out of his way to
build up the failure of the Munich
rising into one of the great propa-
ganda legends of the Nazi move-
ment. Year after year, on the anni-
versary of November- B, "he went
back to address the Nazi Old Guard
in the Burgerbrau Keller and the
rext morning on the Odeonsplatz
solemnly recalled the martyrs of the
movement who died for their faith,

gest meeting in Gera, Germany. Adolf Hitler scands in the center.

he recovered from his setback. He
had to stand trial, but it was held
in Munich—and the full story of the
events leading up to November §
and 9 was one that most of the Ba-
varian political leaders were only too
anxious to avoid having made pub-
lic. Hitler exyploited this situation
to the full,

The chief wilnesses for the prose-
cution—~Kahr, von Lossow, and Seis-
ser—had all been heavily implicated
in conspiracy against the Republican
government. Hitler cleverly recov-
ered the initiative by assuming full
responsibilily for the attempt to
overthrow the Republic, and instead
of apologizing for his crime, or try-
ing to belittle its sericusness, indig-
nantly reproached wvon Lossow,
Kahr, and Seisser with the respen-
sibility for the atlempt's failure.
This was a very effettive way of ap-
pealing to mationalist opinion and
turning the tables on the prosecu-
tion,

Taward the end of the trial. which -
was widely reported in the world’s -

When the bodies of the sixteen
dead of 1923 were reinterred in a
new memorial in 1935, Hitler de-
clared: “They now pass into the
German immortality. For us, they
are nol dead. These temples are no
crypts: they are an eternal guard
post. Here they stand for Germany
and keep guard over our people.
Here they lie as lrue withesses o
our movement.” |

These were the men whom, twelve
years before, Hitler had left dying
in the street while he fled. By skill-
ful and unscrupulous propagenda,
he turned the fiasco of 1923 and his
own failure as a leader into retro-
spective triumph.

" The exzciting story of Hitler's vise -

to power in Germany and hiz con-
spiracy to conguer the world will
continue next month in the Novem-
ber issue of the Police Gazette.

Don't miss the nex! installment.

mred from rhe book Hisler, e Alas Byliock,

Puh by Harper & Brotheors, New York 54,



Johnson Beat Jim Jeffries

(l"nnrr'n.urr{ !“mm puge 22)
A X ! .

left, and the two men came together,
locking arms in & clinch Jeffries a straight
hung on for a few seconds and then
disentangled himsel, backing slow-
ly away toward the west side of the
ring and toward his own corner,
Johnson followad with Ieftextended. b

Again the men elinched, and this bl
:imeJeﬂriesametoahaltwith left to J
the u; Tope across his back. This
time Johnson broke from the elinch,
and as he did 50 he drove his right tap Johnson on the shoulder and
to the body, following it immediate- o,
ly with g left to the point of the
chin, Jeffries’ hands to his
sic{;aspsiand ko b;mindnu shv;;: forced the pace,
collapsing to a sitting position,
tried to rise but fell over backward Jeff’
—halfinandhnlfomofthgring,hh
legs over the lower rope.

The thing came so swiftly that it

took the crowd 3 Jeff sent a right to the ribs and took
there “vag no notee m a left on face at close quarters. Jeff
caused by the thousands in ed apd waited for Johnsem,
their seats, A thin, acg cheer but he was not . carmne
from the bleacher seats was not suf. together without a blow, John-
ficient ta drown the veoice of Time. mtrledhuuppexwtbutmimd._

George Harting, Jack Jef- Jeff put a rlﬂltnon Jack's shoulders
Iries moved aver, and his and pushed When they

der, broke, Jack sho!&l?;t'leﬂ hard to
Jef's face and tried hiz u
but missed again. There was a lot
of i an:iﬂ nuc:t much ﬂghl:ilg‘gv.
The gong rang out a good
having heen struck.

Round 3. Johnson fell into a short
left to the stomach They clinched.
Jael:dashedalefttothenoae,and

- they clinched again. Johnson missed
with right and left ugﬁrcut, and
then Johnson tried a ious right
to the head, But Jeffries ducked
and clinched. Johnson was very

great mouthful of hlood. cautious on the breakawa John-
blind instinct of the fighting animat gon seat two light rights to the head
warned Jeffries to clinch, and he and they clinched. At the bell,

‘hung on with what little sirength  Jeffries sent light left to the head,

he had left while Johnson mauled

him clear across the 3 .

Sam Berger jumped gh the .
ropes, but Rickard's back was right to the same place, and a elinch

P!
arms under his brother's )
helped him back into the ring. Jef-
fries was helpless and staggering,
and just as his knees cleared the
floor, Johnson stepped forward to
deliver a right to the jaw—but Rick-
ard pushed the Negro h;side. Jeflries

turned and he did not see the
acknowledgment of defeat until Jet-
fries had been floored for the third
gnd last time,
The lollowing is a deacription of
the fight by rounds:
Round 1.

1. Jelt walked in and

Bill Jordan, the veteran snnouncer, introduces Jeffries to the crawyd,
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you that you have lost weight and ook

head and then
They clinched.
held in the clinches. ' John.-
¢t against the ropes and took
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. They sparred, and John-
talking io Jeffries. He
clinches. Jeffries
to the ribs. Then
a-clinch, Johnson sent a long left
did no damage.
uppercut to the
outh was slightly
cut. He dashed in and sent two lefts
to the face. They alinched again,
and Johnson worked an uppercut to
the face, They sparred, and John-
son backed away. He appeared to
be very cautious and played on the
defensive. Jeffries sent a straight

g
5
5
§

left to the mouth and another to the.

nose, increasing the flow of claret
from that organ. They were clinched
at the bell. Round even.. .

Round 8. The pace was slow up
to this time without daing much
damage to the men. Johnson shot a
left to Jeff's face and closed . Jeff's
right eye. Jack'missed two rights.
Jelf's noge was hleeding when the
gong rang. When Jeff took his seat,
his seconds got buxy with his eye,
but Jeff told them that it was O.K.
It was Johnson's round.

Round 7. Jeft walked right in.
Jack led right and left and missed.
Jeff’s eye was badly swollen and he
rubbed it with his glove. He feinted
about and tried to draw Johnson
on, but the Negro declined 1o come
in. Jef stepped in with ;a left to
the body, but missed it and took 8
left on the head. Jeff hooked a left
to the jaw.' Johnson sent in lefis to
the face. Jeff pulled his way into
ancther clinch but failed to Jand.
He drew Jack into o lead and shot
» left to the face. In a close quarter
mix-up, Jack sent his left to the
face, .

Round 8. They sparred at the
opening, and Johnson feinted. Th
rushed into a clinch, and Ja
hooked to the ear with a left. John-
son sent two rights Lo the head and
repeated & moment later. Johnson
blocked beautifully. In a half-
clinch, Jeffries pounded the stomach.

| Jeffries ducked a left and took a

right on the chest. They clinched
again. Johnson sent a left to the
stomach. Johnson's round by a slight

margin. - N
- Round 9. Jef! stcod up and

walked into & left to the chest,
“Make him fight!" yelled Corbett,
“Never mind, just wait,” said John-
son. Johnson walked in and tried a

left for the body. Jeff got inside of

it and put his head against Jack's
chest and shoved him back to the
ropes. Jack took it all calmiy and
seemed to be waiting the oppor-,
tunity to fand a good one. Jeff
walked into two left jabs on the
face. They did no damage. His
wrist landed hard on the ribs, and

Johnson did not appear to like it. It
. friends began to call 4o Rickard to

was Jefl’s round,

Round 10. They came up slowly.
Jack shot 4 left to the face, but Jeit
brushed it away and responded with
a left to the body. Jack again missed
a lightning right for the jaw. Jeff
put his choulder against Johnson's
body and shoved him back. At close
range, Johnson sent a left uppercut
to Jefl's face. Jeff got under a left
lead and scemed to want to wesr
Jack out by bearing his weight and

ghoving him. Jeff struck out two
lefts to the face from a clinch and
got one of the same kind. Jeff took
two lefts on the face when they
broke. He stepped in quickly and
_shotnlefttothebadyul.hegong

rang. - .
Round 11. They walked up care-

. tully, Jeff finally trying his left anly

to find it blocked. He took a left in
the face three times, but smiled and
talked 1o Jack. They broke
from the clinch and Johnson sent &
#iff left uppercut to the face and a
right to the hody. He kept Jeff bob-

"bing hiz head to keep away from

the right uppetcut whenever they
came together. In a clinch, Jack
sent two uppercuts 1o the face and
Jef! appeared tired. They shoved
about—Jeft with his head on Jack's
shoulder—and when they finally
broke, Jack hooked a left to the
nose, drawing blood. Jeff appeared
tired, compared with Johnson. Just
before the call of time, Jefl rushed
in and sent a Jeft and a right to the
body, but Jack was going away and

was not hurt, Decidedly Johnson's
round :

Round 12, Jeff walked over, wait—
ing for a chance to get inside Jack's
defense. Jack simply wgited and
then drew back and hooked a left
o the face. Jef! bored his way to
close guarters, but got a left on his
sore nose for his reward. His nose
bled freely, and as he turned to take
his seat at the gong, he shot out a
mass of blood. Jeff was not worried

. apparently and locked fresh.

Round 13. When they broke,
Johnson sent a left to the body and
a right uppercut to the chin. “Stick
there, Jeffl™ shouted Corbett. Jeff
stuck until he was forced away.
Then he took twe lefts and a right
uppercut to the jaw. Holding him
with right on shoulder, Johnson
sent in three lefts to the fabe in
quick succession and then an upper-
cut o the face. Jeff scemed o be
slow. He eould not solve Johnson's
defense and took all the blows that

-came his way. Jack swung a left to

the face and then calmly clinched.
Jeft continued to come in. The
round was all Johnson's.

Round I4. Jef's eye was almost
closed. Jeff walked into a left to
the ear. Jack tapped the big fellow
on the face twice and blocked Jefl's
attempt at close fighting. Jeff took
three straights to the face and got
in a left to the face. Jefl's lefts were
blocked by Johnson before they

could get within six inches of his.

face,

Round 15. When the men faced
each other, it was plain to all that
Jeffries was in distress. His face was
puffed and bleeding from the pun-
ishing lefts and rights he had re-
ceived, and his movements were

" languid. He shambled after the elu-

sive Negro, sometimes crouching
low with his left- hand stuck out in
frant, and sometimes standing erect.
Stooping or erect, hé was a mark
for Johnson's accurately driven
blows, Johnson simply waited for
the big white man to come in and
chopped his face to pieces, Jeffries’

stop the fight. Rickard gave no heed
to these appeals. Jeffries was help-
less now, and as he staggered to his
feet the N -was waiting for him.
A left, a right, and another left -
short, snappy, powerfu) blows -

found their mark on Jefl's chin and |
‘he wenl down for the third time.

Placing his hand on Johnson’s
shoulder, Referce Rickard declared
him the winner., THE END
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Just “ing Training
You
F* ihe Bureau of Customs Schools, lo-

them; thoughttully tap
, there was
OUR.

“this trip,” he told mwe.
Az we went from cabin to cabin,

arming
walked {oward the airport buildings,
. feetering slightly on the latest mode
high wedgie heels The Belgian
bruneite had landed at New York's
International Ai ardd was enter-
fng the United States as an immi-
mt,‘mtend.'unlx to betome an Amer-
citizen live here the rest of

ber life, -
But Customs officers were wise to

-- her.tricks. The dark beauty failed to

pull the wool over their ¢ and’
within a few minutes, Uncle Sam's
men mada the greatest single haul
of smuggled diamonds ever seized

in this country.
- dnde Yollowed -out compariments
of the wedgie heels, the officers

l'*~ found $696,000 worth of diamonda—
¥ " and careful probing disgorged an- .

- gther $600,000 in the cut-out sup-
sports of her hand baggage. These
diamonds would have fetched more
than three million dollars on the

opety market here, The C-Men had

" ‘heen tipped off.

Smuggling is about as old as man-
kind, and the biggest names in stage,
screen, and -radic have been
amaong those attempting to smuggle
luxury items into the United States,
although they can well afford io pay
the duty. Prominent society names
have figured on Customs lists of
ple fined for trying to bring in !ew-

elry they bought cheap abroad. Even

. rayalty hus had its brushes with the

Treasury inspectors.

. Professional smugglers are con-
slantly thinking up new gimmicks
e C-Men, and while
a good “nose” for a smuggler is an
asset, Customs sieuths are not bom

wepihey are made. The man chiefly re-

*: sible for makiggl them is Super-

cer Joseph A.
ennedy, a powerfully built, gray-
ing veteran of the service who heads

cated in 1 shabby building two
blocks (rom the imposing Customs
" House, on Bowling Green in down-
town Manhattan.

Helped by suave, handsome Chief

r Walter D, Duminski, his
top assistant, Kennedy presides over
more smugglers' gadgets than the
average magician would use on an

* gxtended foreign tour. He showed

‘Wie the suitcase in which Eta Ho#f-
*man had tried to hide her diamonds.
it was one among & score of bags,
okrunks, and packing cases. There
wers shding sides, heavy hollow
1ocks and hinges, false bottoms, hol-
. low wooden stave# in the cases.

‘na

Our C-Men (uki\ Smugglers

(Continned from pox ré']

R } S

This trunk had a false back. Watch moveménts worth

By S
haven any money,” protested.

the D the
ange
These hurt.”-
"Sure,” replied the Customs man,
slightl{ puzzled, Struck by the al-
most loving care with which

the
Estonian packed the shoes in his
case, the C-Man grabbed one and

thousandsofdollan_wefefoundmoculdbehindit.‘

of the ring would be millionaires
. many times over if we werent here,
Eta Hoffman was one of théir

He described how keen-eyed C-
Men—suspicious when they saw that
an empty automobile, f ted to
Germany, was sagging slightly on its
springs--seized $175,000 worth of gold
bars and sheets which the ring was
attempting 1o smuggle out concealed
in a special “cage™ welded to the
underside of the rear fenders,

etimes the smugglers will

. FBI men were called in on one -

case after the Customs men found
$238.000 worth of cut diamonds in
a false compartment of an overnight
bag carried by a woman. She talked,
and fifty-five persons were involved
in the conspiracy.

Lately, smugglers have been try-
ing to start up a booming trade in
small, uncut diamonds from Pales-
tine, A haul of $50,000 was recently
found in the hollowed-out back of &
clothesbrush.

Strangely epough, some of the
cleverest at concealing valuables
were those refugees entering under
the D.P. Act, who were’ entitled to
bring in all their possessions. Be-
cause of their difficulties in escaping
{rom [ron Curtain countries, of their
postwar experiences in German D.P.
camps, they were so fearful of jos-

.

Jooked it over. With a knife blade,
he quickly found the hollowed-out
compartment in the scles Inside
were $1,3500 worth of greenbacks.
But the most surprised of all was the
Estonian refu, when the inspector
counted off $50 for the duty he had
assessed—and handed the rest back

to hirn, .

“Put it in a bank, son,” said the
officer. *You don't have to smuggle
dollars into thia country. They're
ltegal here, Even when they’re hid-
den in a shoe”

The war against narcotic smug-
glers was intensified lest year. An
Anternational list of narcotic viols-
tors is kept up to date by the Wash-
ington Bureau of Narcotics from re-
ports sent in by other nations, and
the C-Men keep informed of every
move made by them. The stepped-
up drive produced spectacular re-
sults. Last year, more large indi-
vidual seizures were made thin ever
before. Searchers aboard a ship in
Phitadelphia found 105 pounds of
opium under the deckboards; in

alexico, California, 80 ounces of

smoking opium were {found con-
cealed in the door panels of two
automcbiles; in the port of New
York, an inspector found 70 cunces
of heroin in & false-bottomed suit-
case carried by e foreign student; in
San Francisco, 38 cunces of hegoin

it is sometimes mixed by unscrup~
ulous n i lﬁeddlm '

Kennedy tells his, classes, which
average six weeks of intense study,
of the age-dld clastsic: how Arab
smugglers fed metal capsules ¢on-
taining morphine and heroin to cam-
els and then drove these camel cara-
vans into Egypt, where the camels
were slaughtered and the drugs sold
profitably, -

“You won’t find many camels
ool inta the United States,” he
tells men. “But you'll ind every
other dodge and trick.”

His classfoorn, with desks and
benches like any public-school class-
TO0m, is almost a museum of smug-
gling gadgets. There are a variety of
sultcases with nlidmgobtcks and
xides, false tops and bottoms, hol-
low studs. There are hollow heels
_angﬂ bnonoks, brushes and wi.nbg—evm
a w champagne cor pecial
vests are pocketed for watch parts;
and there are even compartmented
brassieres and girdles,

But not all sm:ﬁgled goods can
be hidden that easily. Parrots have
been & major headache and problem
to Customs men since the Public
Health services quarantined the
birds afier the outbreak of psitta-
cosit in the early thirties. But the
number of parrot lovers in this coun-
try increased considerably with the
return of soldiers and sailors from
the Pacific, and the muulm
the birds reached peak proj
in 1932—estimated at $250,000. °

Most of the birds are brought into
Mexico from Belgium and Holland,
and then run, as wetbacks, over the
Rio Grande or the land frontier in
boats, autos, even airplanes. Thou-
sands of birds were seized last year
and scores o! arrests were made.
One seizure alone, .in -San Diega,
amounted to $30,000.

Psittacosis is still a deadly dis-
ease, and the Customs officers asked
the Police Gazette to stress its dan-
gers. Smuggled birds cauged several
deaths last year, and even one of the
C-Men became critically ill. If you
must buy a parrot, warn the inspec-
ters, make sure your dealer has
proof of its origin and of the Cus-
totus clearance. This guarantees the
bird's health. .

Occasionally, a Customs man runs
acToss a puziie, as did Chief Inspec-
tor Duminsky a few years ago.

“I had i & shi t of
wine,” he said. “One a rattle
inside, and a bung probe hit a solid
object. T felt sure I was hot on the
trail of a smuggling gimmick, so 1
went 10 the winery two weeks later
to watch the barrel being tapped
and the wine bottled. When the bar-
rel was empty, we tipped it over.
Inside was a beer bottle, empty. I
could still read the label showing a
Melbourne, Australia, brand.

“Y will probably never know how
that Australian beer bottle got int-
# barrel of wine from France.”
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. pale and almost slunk out of the
" room 3s Pasquale called him a few
well-vhosen names and warned him
aboul clipping any more of his
friends.

In a few hours, the news that Trd
clipped Dapper Dan_ was running
wild over Broadway. I picked up my
redheaded girl {riend and started on
a real junket. It was with something
more than a hangover that 1 re-
turned 1o my apariment at dawn the
next morning. The phone was ring-

.ing and 1 picked it ug‘m
“Tony™ 1 heard Pasquale’s
urgent voice. “Get over to my house
right away.”

-n

tired. T want to get some sleep,” I
protested:-
“If you
away. you'll be sleeping for a long,
long time,” said Pasquale.
1 grabbed a cab and went right
- gver. The Maestro had a long face
and he filled me in. -
1t appeared.that Dapper Dan had
_borrowed his $25,000 {rom Arnold
Rothstein. telling him he had a sure
thing set up. Rothstein heard that
Dan had lost his dough. When he
didn't see the Rat around, he sent &
couple of-thugs to pick him up. They
found Dan in his hotel room, his bags
packed. ready to skip town fast.
Dapper Dan squealed 1o Rothstein
that he had been gypped. He claimed
he caught me chealing and that, un~

der the rules we made, I should give -

him the bunf_e. A
“Rothstein¥ got his hoods out

looking for you. You'd better blow,

town.” said Pasquale.
“Not on your life,” [ told the Mage-
stro. “I'm going to see him.”

Confronts Gambhler

I went straight to Arnold Roeth-
stein’s penthouse apartment in the
Park Central, and the deor was
opened by his favorite girl friend,
Inez Norton—a

Rothstein was sitting drinkin milk

 and talking to Legs Diam . Fats
Walsh, his bodyguard, and Bill Fal-
lon. his mouthpiece.

'+ hear you're looking for me
told Rothstein. “I hear the Rat says
he caught me cheating. That’s a lie
and I can prove it !

Legs Diamond got up and slapped
me accass the face. “Shut up!™ he
yetled, “Dapper Pan’s a friend of

.

cr

‘All-Amer

o

Robbie." And he remains as con-
sistent a hitter as you'll find in any
ball ¢tub. ’

- Mariager: faul Richards, of Chi-
¥ cago White Sor. We can start right
" o py granting that Lee Durocher
of the Gianis is Lhe master tactician,
e mnst colorful “gambler.” But
‘e oaly huris his leam with day-in,
day-out nsses ol temper while fight-~
‘.1 umpires, and tends to be panicky
in manipulating pitchers. Well say,
tao. thal there is ne more kindly.
futhesly manager than Steve O'Neill

Laterme

mrw«—u.

“Garmbling with Guns

: :{l.or‘i}ir;rard fr-.;n ;;ﬂg'r 133

“Wan't it wail, Maestro? 'm desd -

don't get over here right |

. of excited as I closed the

hig, beautiful blonde. -
She took me to the kitchen, where

ican Baseball Team

(Continied, frow poge ) .

nobody can tell me that

to keep quiet.
HY" he asked

mine—and
he lieat"

Rothstein told Legs
“How can you prove

man., Tommy Phillips, along with
e 1 replied. “He was there all the
time and saw every move, Ask him.”
. Rothstein picked up the hone and
got Frankie. He tal] -for & few
minutes; and 1 hesrd Frankie say.
“It's on the Jevel, Arnold. My man
saw it all. Call off your thugs and
tell Legs to lay off Tony. He's a
triend.of mine.” ) .
+ . Enemy into Friemd
Rothstein managed a smile, ul-
though it seemed to hurt. He turned
mme.but!beathimtothepunch.
I didn’t want him for &n énemy. .
apmold” T said, “I didn’t know
it was ycur money Dan was hetting.
I can’t give it back now, becaust we
clipped the Rat for yevenge and have
paid back.some of it to the guy he
cheated. But Pasquale and I will see
you don't lose. We'll set up a game
inafewdny:mdleadalo-.lomthe
glaughterhouse. You'll be in the win-
ping seat that night.”
in was all smiles. But he
turned to Bill Fallon and ripped into
him: “Bill, you're drinking too
much. Get on the wagon—-and fast.”
Then he shook my hand and we
talked awhile. The only sour note
was Legs Diamond, who sat in a cor-
ner gloweri at me But in my
young and foo way, | paid no at-
tention to
Acwp!eoihmnlaterlmtto
gee the Maestro. “We're all set now

Pasquale,” I said. “Rothstein is our:

friend.” I gave him a breakdown of
our talk. It was two o'clock in the
morning when 1 left his house. Ird
had @ little to drink and I
door be-
bind moe, so 1 missed my footi and
sprawled down the front stepa.
As I fell, T saw a sedan parked
acroas the narrow and dimly lighted
Brooklyn street. Flames shot {rom
it as & machine run ratfled noisily
and the slugs whined toward me.

Anthony Marrone’s adventuras and
experiences as Broadway's biggest
gambling operator wiil be continued.
Watch for his intimate inside story
of the jabulous gambling racket next
wmonth in the November issue.

Pre
-

.-the kind that makes you want to
gucceed so you won't disappoint him.
But basehall is a game of fierce
climaxes, of split-second decisions
plus long-range generalship, of
morale pitched high over & six-
month span. For the embodiment of
maost of these talents in one man.
Richards is lops. He rates 1his hono
if only for the fact that he's the first
manager in a quarter of a century
who thoroughly succeeded in teach-
ing his players not tobe demoralized
by the word “yankees”, lettered
across an enemy uniform! THE END

tow’s ace gun- "

was kind |

*FILMS feature Wolly-

g&lslnoxoﬂcson.md
routines.

% 1674 MOVIES |
‘. . that are DIFFERENTI ¢

‘.
v-.wunsemurmmwm .
Wuwn«u—ummu 4
r-ﬁhw&wwMYuﬁm
b-yﬂ-b#—dﬂul-vﬂpi.nmﬂuﬂ- A

NEW LOW PRICES!
4 50 Fr. Sm rocts for only

‘g 100 Fi. 16mm SOUND  $OJ99 :
FILMS . . . . . for only $ ¥
Whas ordering b6 surs fa specly hpe of files desieed

’4 PLMS for @ sophitticated oudience. Tha Kisé
Mot will omuse and delight your Triends,

FAMUY picteras—thiling rosls for The~en-

firn fosily o enjey.
Culm moviey-the hids will crews
with defight ot thase comudion.
FREE CLUB MEMBERSHIP
1 you want to retaive your films, on Dpptoval-—~with the
r 1o serwkn o home befars you decide

o v
ther ov Aot you =oni to Buy tham—jkin our chio—= ¥
MEMBERSHIF S FREE!

wawn Pagte a on Penny Postiaed sw+>%%
fmvﬁot-mmm CiUs, Dept, PC-2 (BB
1651 COSMO STREET, HOLLYWOOOD 78, CALIFORMIA 2

CRENEEY

wood's Mmost goegeows

;

CivyY___ . —STAYE
s ADULT nw-v-l-ll--hhum-u-n
-‘t“‘.‘t;----.u-‘u-““-‘-“-‘.' i
=3 LS \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\'

dance

Irexn

';:ﬁ‘ﬁ-ﬁ&mﬁ St R A2y Bt ont D
et araco yapoRmER, protcts your crniibnc
ot being = by d.'ea ut !;::uuu-rm 't
TAFOR. i ;‘%‘hm [ o insect IJ.I#I
S IR eyt L I R L
2R yor o wor m;'!l%‘.s‘ﬁz.:f a rapari whick
glare Bt can nn'ﬂm.vm m‘?araummu "n:st'cr::e

cooness
out that gld fashibned fr r. spuy sun, iy
%x m"b.ck‘;:v -u’s"ﬁ-s%'covgon

Btmvmw ats 1% voli AC or DC ootiet. on ¥
rent, Completely nﬁ'vnl“ﬂ’ *a {S‘H tuble jtet. Requlres Do ‘I:w:

& promfaent Teiting Labo
o inaee o

WHAT EVERY MASON WANTS
tor Biwe dadgs, Chaptar, Comma

M¢WMnuw
. oulmummusmmmm N
Mlﬂiﬂimdm:ﬂmwhlwmwlmmd
Pythice, Knighty of Columbes, s

LIRA A COON, Publisher & PO, Bax T-K ¢ Chicage 9. WL

AUTOMATICALLY
KILL lNSEC I S QUKL
—~SILENTLY!

SIBCO Insoct Killer Vupor.ixer ";".‘,“"c_,.""..'.“

WOISFLESS  » “STADAESS
rwsttar, Lhawciis
kR nutos
gy can‘t Hlnrﬂ to be without this
19 watts af our-

1 anter FOUr quariery

THOROUGHLY TESTED

that Witer 7 oimutes. W

Dd after Eiengive Lesty
o A e FARORIEEE

E k3 ta in_a room whers the 7 a3 performlng. wars
xm‘:mrhil Fe‘_'r‘?'u}ﬁ-e?h' ‘:ﬁm‘!’n‘?&i ind" %‘n‘.‘&-ﬁ?‘?ﬂ'ﬁﬁm and menace of Sl
e cu. s e, Cime el RIS S M [ R e
Sho »reho . ]

,w‘hmmmnawﬁ “mw”ﬂ" homw‘; *'Hkg & hining. ™
E :.:ua the annozsnos of Flles, Ants. tz. Mosqul ¥. ete,, any I’unaw. ul’%
G hears, ‘Cle, Fake o T yon § ""-ﬁ&:‘?‘:?-‘:’“m‘é.‘:w o Y
Bomes. or er you mar & this summet,

c?nm PROTECTION YouR wousE - .
Dpiast gow chDree sl plag e slees. Korp (hoge pealf direh o R Sraer frem o

H. SEARS INDUSTRIES

Do PG

r-—-—-loll" BALK GUARANTEE

w. snaws asvsveimt = PG

i xmtg { o0 maDISON AVE. NEW YORK we v
i | o

e elice, secgee Al w3 08 10 HNAY

mﬂ““-‘“dm
TRQ.ETL

& m: e Nome U ut 9408 and ugpky o
3 buising. il
wﬂm;.m- Com: | [] 7 wocines parment sew. Soud poctame preidd

My esrchnr Sk COD. 1 il Ay prelavn, (Ftad pestadd

boag ugs, m‘{,“' fringiast ity !
wll monl
tor 190 cuble [ e
tely guarantced for 1a

e

Lt burw for ruilin .

IQ 1 Mosth Supply Me ] 1 Seasm Supsiy wha
Pnier Inquiring vy fuvitet

4% MADINON AvE.. NEW YORK 7, A Y. B e e e o T . . . i S ¥ 4 o

-~ Wa have Jmportomt Masoaic bosks —§—————

»h

ba



e

BUAR TOCLY S 8w

.

struck his wife—in the head, chest,
and stomach. Offhand, I'd say they
were of small caliber.”
. “Good guess,” said Barnes, hold-
ing up 2 shel} he had just found on
the floor. “A twenty-two. Any pow-
der burns?” ’
“No. They were shot from a dis-
tance.”

Barnes turned, and his shrewd eyes
narrowed as he studied the pattern
of bloodstains on the floor. “Looks
to me like Fisher, after he was shot,
managed to get up, started to walk
toward the door, then collapsed. T'd
say the killer let 'em have it from
the doorway.”

The coroner nodded in agreement,

Barnes went into the parior, where.
Bmerson sat, his face twisted with
grief, “Know if any money's missing
from the house?”

“Yes. One hundred and fifty dol-
lars. Dad was going to use it to buy
& tractor. I've looked all around for .
it, but 1 can't find a nickel of it.”

“*That gives ug a motive,” said

“Probably some thieving tramp.”
4Could be,” said Parnes noncom-

mittally.

The bullet that killed Fisher could
not be found, but the other three
slugs fired by the slayer were re-
covered from the body of his wife.

“Check every farmer in the area,”
Barnes told his deputies. “Maybe
one of them owns the gun we want.”

“It'l] be like hunting a needie in
2 haystack,” one pessimistic deputy
remarked. “Bet hall the farmers in
Williams County own twenly-two
rifles. And if T was the killer, T'd get
rid of the gun.”

Barnes smiled imly. “Even
gmart killers slip up. And when they
slip, that's where we come in”

While his deputies went gun hunt-
ing, Barnes dropped around to see
the Fishers' peighbors. He spoke
first to 4. 5. Greene. “Fisher stopped
to talk to me arcund eight o'clock
Iast night,” said Greene, "He was on
his way back from the

“Tid he go right home?”

wyes. And that was the last time
[ saw poor George alive’

“Did you hear shots—wreams?”

“Not & sound. There was a high
wind last night, and"—~Greene jerked
hiz thumb in the direction of the
nearby New York Central Railroad
iracks—“those .trains made quite a
nol:.a, 160"

The Search Narrows

Diys passed. Williams County be-
gan grumbling. The double murder, -
the most sensational in the county’s
history, was still unsolved. Maybe,
{olks said, Barnes should have called
in & smart city detective. Barnes
was getting nowhere. By now the
Jdayer might be = thousand miles
LWay.

Cootly ignoring the criticiam,
Barnes kept plugging away. He
proceeded o question the Fisher
family. The Fishers had five chil-
dren, all living in Ohio. They were
Emerson, of Mason's Pit; Mrs, Rob-
ert Watson, of Ney; gnd Mrs. Olin
Rutsl, Mrs. Carmen Strawser, and
Mrs, Helen Hartman, all of Bryan.

Of the five, Mrs. Hartman seemed
tha most upset. And with reason.
Not orly had her parents been
murdered, but just a day before the
killinga, her son, Jack, a tall cleaa-

-

Case “of the Lost Honeymoon " -

B .“ " {Continued fram page 10} Yo

cutl youth of eighteen with gray-
blue eyes, had marched into the
house with a girl of sixteen and an-
nounced that they had el to
{ndiena three days previously and
had gotten married, Mrs. Hariman
introduced the bride, a beautiful
plonde named Dolores, wha had
been a drum majorette in high
school. . .

“Anyone here own a tweniy-two
yifle?” Bammes asked.

“Yes,” said Mrs. Hartman, paling.
“Jack. But you den't think he-"

“O1 course We're simply
checking all guns in the area as a
matter of routine.”” -

“Yack loved his grandfather,” Mirs.
Hartman said. “Fact is, hix grand-
pa gave him forty dollars for a wed-
ding present.” ’

Barnes nodded understandingly.

Mrs. Hactman handed him Jack’s
gun. It was a twenty-two repeater.

“Where's Jack now?"

“Majn Street. On an errand.”

Barnes took the gun and left.
Later, ballistics tests showed that

Jack Bartman's rifie was the weapon
that slew his grandparenta. .

Barnes . move in & hurfy
when he had to. He jumped into
his car and sped back io the Hart-
man home. Jack was still cut. See-
ing the suspicion written on the
sheriffs face, ~ Dolores snha
“Don't be silly, Sheriff. Jack
wouldn’t kill his own grandparents.”

“Maybe not.” -

“According to ithe newspapers,
they died some time between nine
and ' nine-thirty Friday night—
right?” .

“That's right.” .

‘The girl smiled triumphantiy.
wihat lets Jack out. He was with
me then. Five miles from Melbern."
. - ” b

1At the roller-skating rink here
in Bryan, Jack couldn be st the
rink and in Melbern at the same
time, could he?”

‘g?w long did you stay at the

“Until eleven-thirty."

“And Jack was with you all the’

time?” )

Dolores nodded emphatically.

“Let's go over it—minute by min..
ute,” Barnes said.

They did. Tt developed, much to
Dolores's astonishment, that there
was a gap of nearly an hour in which
she had not seen her husband at the

Barnes drove to Main Street. He
didn’t find Jack, but he learned the

.

youth had just bought a fifty-five-
dollar pistol and a box of shells and
had been seen driving his automo-
bile out of town at a r?id c;ilcpk
Barnes issued an alarm for J
over the state-highway-patrol radio.
It warned thei he was arined and
dangerous. |

The next day, Jack’s car was
found wrecked near the Maumee
River, thirty miles east of Bryan
In it was a box of cartridges. Twen-
ty-five bullets were missing from
the box. -

Despite the mounting evidence
against him, Dolores's faith in Jack
was unshaken. She went on the
radio and, weeping, appealed to him
to return home. *“I want him back!”
she cried. “T want him to come back
o me, to give himself up, and clear
his name! He didn't do it! I know
he 1%idu’t go it peal ard

e pathetic ap went unhe
—or ungaeeded

At 2:00 A3, on May 18, Patrol-
men K. E. Burdett and R. E. Dough-~
erty were on duty in Parkersburg,

The victims—Mr. snd M Fisher.

West Virginia, two hundred miles
from Bryan, when they spotted Jack
walking along a street and stopped
him for questioning. The Parkers-
burg police had never received the
Ohio alarm; ' the two cops

stopped Jack merely because he waa

_a siranger_walking the sireets at a

late hour. .
Telltale Evidence

Finding him reluctant to tatk, they
frisked him and discovered a loaded
pistol, He was taken to a police
station and booked for cartyng a
concealed weapon. Then detectives
went through his pockets, One
found a sheaf of papeis flled with
writing. - -

“What's this?”
asked. - .

“Nothia®," replied Jack. “Just a
diary.” i

The detective sat down and began
reading it. The diary showed that
Jack had done a lot of traveling
lately. He had hitchhiked to Toledo,
Detroit, New York, Washington, and
Florida.

The detective tensed as he read
one go: “If you ever get to read
this,” it said, "I'll be dead, Theyil
never take me alive”

Ancther passage wved even
more interesting. It sald: “Grand-
pa was standing alongside the bed.
Grandma was in bed, I'm not sorry
I killed thern. What I'm sorry for is
that it took away from me the one

the detective

.

thing I love.” The “one thing I love™
referred to his bride.
_ The detective looked up. “What's

this stuff about your parents?

Then and there Jack Hartman
confessed. . '

Waiving extradition, he was
rushed back to where he
made a statement to Prosecutor
Gerald Fenton snd it. He
said he had heard -had &

him in.” Jack said he wanted $150.
His grandfather said he couldn't

have it.
“We began to wrestle for my
rifle,” Jack said. ‘'Fretty soon

bills, remarking, “You're crazy,
I'm going to turn yoy over to
lice.’ I raised my gun and fired.

y grandmother, who was in bed, -
screamed, and T shot her three times
so she wouldn't tell. Then
back to my car.”

He raced back to the rink.
never occusrred (o him to get rid of
the gun. He said he*thought hia
“airtight” alibi would suffice. He
hadn't counted on Sheriff Bames’s
rigorous, minute-by-minute check-
up. When Barnes began closing in,

=

nulment.

The Trial

Jock’s trial for first-degree mur-
der began July 11 in Common Pleas
Court, Bryan. The young defendant
chose to be tried before three
judges, instead of a jury.

Taking the stand in his own de-
fense, he repudiated his confession
and tried to pin the crime on James
Connolly, twenty-one, a friend of
his. He =aid he met Counecily by
c¢hance on a street in Bryan on
4, and Conpolly told him he needed
money. Jack said he replied, “I
know where we can get some.”

The next day, Jack said, he and
Connolly drove in separate cars to
2 spot near the Fisher, home. He '
said Connolly took his twenty-two
rifle and disappeared around &
corner of the house. A few rniputes
jater he returned, Handed Jack a
roll of bills and the rifle, and ad-
mitted shooting the Fishers.

Connolly was promptly arrested.
He denied Jack's accusation.

The judges trying Jack found
him guilty, but postponed sentence
pending the outcome of the charge

against his friend, The Connolly
case went to the grand jury. There
were several di ey in Jack's

story, and the grand jury refused 10
indict. Connolly was freed.

Jack was sentenced to spend the
rest of his life at the state peniten-
tiary in Columbus. He had beatesn
the electrie chair, but he would nev-
er go honeymooning with Dolores.
His honeymoon was losi, irrevoca-
bly, through an vgirtight” alibi that
sprang a jeak and a diary that told
too much, - THE END
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wager on 2 horse who has egrly
speed Dut an gutside post patition.
don't worry about his bad spot. Go
ahead and bet on him. regardless of
the popular prejudice against out-
side positions. Even if he can't get
in front of the entire field, his early
speed will at least place him among
the leaders, with a good chance of
getting reasonably close to the rail.

Of course, it's true that an outside
post position casts @ horse some foot-
age, because ba must eventually cut
across at an angle in order to pel
near the rail. But the footage thus
lost is quite smuzll compared with
the many yards of ground a medium
or slow statler must lose.

For that matter, the so-called good
post positions closer to the rail don’t
necessarily have io be considered 3
big bargain at all times. Many bet-
ters like to have their horses in one
of the inside stalls merely for \ne
sako of a pood position. This is fine
for a quick starter, but it's no help
to a slow-starting horse. -

Despite his good inside post posi-
tion, a slow-starting horse finds al-
raost immediately after the race has

Jer Pitor broke from the farthest outside post in a thirteen-horse field to win

lote some ground when he finally
chalienges for the lead — because
he'll probably have to swing to the
outside and “Tun around” the lead-
ors. Those leaders won't let him
sneak through on the inside if they
can prevent it.

The second method inevitably
means the loss of considerable
ground. Thus the good post position
wasn't of much help.

A horse who starts with average
quickness from one of ‘the middle
post posilions—such as numbers five,
six. seven, or eight—has his troubles,
oo, If he breaks with the pack. he is
likely to find himsell in the dead
center of a traffic jam. If there is
any bumping. he's in a position to
get it from both sides.

As a general rule, here is a simple
way in which you can judge how
and when a post position becomes
important; Study the distance be-
tween the starting point and the first
turn. The importance of a post POSi-
tion is direcily related to this dis-
tance. The longer the distance to the
first turn, the less g post position
matters. The long straightaway gives

the 1947 Kentucky Derby. Above, he splashes to victory in Jamaica Handicap.

begun ihat the ivad directly ahead
is blocked. His rivals who get away
faster have setiled inle the more
advaatagesus teaes near the rail.

Under .pesa circuemstances, the
inckey ca the slow starter has to
make a choi.e between two plans of
progedure n ardes 1o move ug. He
san {1) attempt to work his way be-
t'veen horses, hoping to find and
take advantage of an opening here
or there, or (%} take his mount to
the outside for racing room.

The Srst methed is risky business,
cspectully o a large field of horses.
There is danger of running into close
quarters and being forced to take up
~to say nothing of the danger of be-
ing pockcied completely. It takes
+ good, staart rider to pick his way
forward between horses without get-
ting into irouble,

Even if ithe jockey succeeds in
moving up between horses, the
charees are that he't) still have to

the tield plenty of time to becomu
strung out before hitting that first
furn, and {here's less danger of any
horse being forced extremely wide
around the bend,

At Churchill Downs, the Derby's
starting point is at the head of the
streteh. The horses have a straight-
away of about three-eighths of a
mile belore reaching the first turn,
That's plenty. Races of a mile or
longer at Belmont Park permit a
long straightaway run down the
backsiretch before a turn is made
That's also plenty.

But when there's only & short dis-
tance between the start and the first
turn, post positions become more im-
portant. The horses who start slowly
or with average quickness from the
outer positions naturally get the
worst of it

The moral is: Bet on horses who
can get away in a hurry from any
position. THE END
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When it came to the siretchof their
fifteen rounds, Salas had ii; Carter
didn’t. Six months later, in their ré-
furn bout, Carter was in the pink of
physical condition at 135 pounds.
His easy victory proved it. Bul be-
tween that fight and the one with
Collins, Carter, in over-the-weight
matches, successively was held o a
draw by Freddie (Babe) Herman
and Jost to Eddie Chavez and Ar-
mand Savoie.

Follks began to warble tuneral
dirges over Carter, but it wasg strict-
1y an illusion. As soon as Jimmy got
pack - to the 135-pound figure, he
came back to himself again -- the
evidence being the squelching of
Collins and the battering of Araujo,

Jimmy Carter (lefr) takes a right ja

George Araujo, Carrer's wriumph

ihat light doesn’t it in with the sing~
or's recent plan to put on more
pounds—and solid ones, at that.

During the {irst three weeks -he
added ten pounds to his five-foot~
cight-inch frame. to make it a solid
140. O'Connor's program is plenty of
weight-lifting and plenty of calorie-
heavy foods. He seldom drinks more
than one cup of coffee a day and he
dropped smoking when he began his
health program.

Another of 0'Connor’s likes is
friends. “But I mean real {riends, not
just acquaintances,” he added.

Among Donald’s extravagances are
cxpensive clothes and expensive au-
tomnpbiles. He loves W go o formal
affairs and has six different formal
outfits alone. Recently, he bought a
new Jaguar convertible, apparantly
to replace the Cadillac his estranged
wife, Gwenn, retained in their recent
settly ment.

Q'Connar is an avid sports fan and
especially loves boxing. In fact, it
was the fights that was cited by his
wifc as an imporiant reason for her
divorce action.

He is also an accomplished golfer,
and while too modesl io compare
himself with filmland’s link experts.
Bob Hope and Bing Crosby, Ctonald
only grinned when his Iriend boasted
he coutd hold his own with either of
the two.

One of his chief faults. his friends
averred, is lack of punciuality when
he's nol working on a picture, {An-
other is a bad memory.} When work-
ing on a picture, the actoi’s habits are
yrasnnably regular. But between pic-
tures. ot on vacation, any rcsem-

b to the face during his mecting, with
here added to his K.O. reputation.

Acpording 1o Carter, there's an ex-
tra zing to his punches since he re-
sumed his defending chores this

ar.

“You don't miss what you have
till you lose it,” he explained, "and
ginee I've got it, I'll knock the block
off anybody who tries to take it away
again. 1 think my opponents know
tm— and it doesn't do them any

good.

That may be. There's no doubt that
Ceorge Araujo went to meet Catter
like a man walking the “last mijle.”
How will it be with the other chal-
Jengers who breathed words of de-
fance for this article? No one can
predict positively now. Oniy the
battle hour will decide. THE ENV
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blance to regularity in his behavior
is purely coincidental. He goes to bed
when the inclination hits him. and
gets up in the morning by the same
prompting.

One of ihe chief veasons Donald
doesn't hit the sack carlier is his lik-
ing for chewing the rag with friends
or ians who happen lo meet him when
he is away from home. He will talk
for hours on the merits and demerils
of leading sports figures or ivams
without a thought of the time. How-
ever. once back in harness at the stu-
dic. Donald, whe is rounding out
{weniy-seven years in show business.,
readjusts to the imposed repuatarity
immediately — with po visible evi-
denee of strain,

Recently, (FConnor became the
voungest adult in show business to
join ihe screen’s immortals by im-
printing his feet and hands in con-
crete in the {orecourt of Grauman’s
Chincse Theater, He won the honor
for his co-starring role with Ethel
Merman in Twenticth Century-Fox's
Call Me Madam.

O'Connor's ten-year-old on-again
off-again marriage to Gwenn finally
hit the rocks for what appears 1o be
the fina] crack-up last month. How.
ever, friends still believe there is a
good chance far a reconciliation be-
fore the year-long interlocutory per-
iod is finished.

Before Donald wuent on vacation
this summer, he turned down a
chance to make $150.000 for BIX
week's work 1o do it. It was a ques-
tion of either making another film
or getting a well-deserved rest. He
took the rest. THE ERD
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WORRIED READER .

41 dory'{ believe your magazine has
a letters to the editor department, or
that it would print this letter even if
it did. But your answer would be
very interesting if you should.

I have just read your latest Hitler-
Peron article and would like to laugh
at it like T have the rest, but the sin-
ister quality of the work is too grave
to provoke mirth. You are trying to
say that Argentina is an enemy of the
United States, and that Germany
could again be the target of Ameri-~
can guns and hate, g5 weil as Spain
and the Arabic nations of the Middle
East."—Hreprper? C. Woobs, Palestine,
Texas,

Editor’s Note: The Police Casette veried
“Hitler In Alive” was based on docu-
mented evidence uncovered by variows
Altied governments. We just presented
the lucta.

HITLER'S LIFE STORY

“I have been following your ‘Hit-
ler Is Alive’ series and have just got-
ten the latest issue of the Police
Gazette and read your new article on
Hitler, It's wonderful. 1 am looking
forward with much interest to Alan
Bullock's story of Hitler's rise to
power. in next month's issue. I hope
there are many more of these fine ar-
ticles. Keep up the good work on the
rest of the magazine too."-WALTER
BroNson, Van Nuys, Calif.

ADVENTURE FAN

"Wag glad to see that F. A. Mit-
chell-Hedges, the famous explover,
is writing for the Police Gazette. His
article on the ‘Sinister Island of the
Lost World' was terrific. Why not try
to get a whole series of Mitchell-
Hedges' experiences?”’ — Tepp¥ Rx-
cAN, San Francisco, Calif,

Editor’s Note: The adventores of F. A.
Miichell-Hedges will appear in fortheom-
ing lssues of the Police Cazetla.

A REPORY ON HITLER

“Thought you should know that
Otto Bemberg, the Argentine indus-
“rialist and banker, backed up your
charges that Peron aided Hitler's es-
cape and the Fuehrer first came to
Argentina after the downfall of Ger-
wnany v oan interview he gave I, S,
News 2.1 World Report, here s the
axchanga:

“Bemperg: ‘['o further stress my
sirong belief that the Nazis had an
aupper hand in Argentina was the
strange arrival of two German sub-
marines in 1945,

“Question; What time in 19457
After V-E Day?

“Bembery: Yes, in August, 18435.
T'here are people who believe that
these submarines first landed some
passengers in Patagonia before giv-
ing themsclves up to the Argentine
authorities in Mar det Plata, I aiso
understand there is information in
Germany proving that another sub-
marine also went to Patagonia, which
was later sunk, after having disem-
barked its passengers and Crew.

“Question: And you think that on

L 2

these two submarines we?re soe im-
portant Nazi ers

“Bemberg: Yes, Ido.

“Question: Did the press say any-
thing about this?

“Remberg: The arrival of the sub~
marine in Mar del Plata was ob-
vious!y mentioned but nothing about
the disembarkation of passengers, as
the secret police did a superb job in
cloaking the significance of this ar-
rival as a deep mystery. .

“After reading the Bemberg inter-
view there is no question in my mind
that your staff investigators did a
remarkable job in exploding the
myth of Hitler's death. I'm now fully
convinced that Hitler is indeed alive,”
—Wnriam BEnsoN, Washington, D.C.

BING CROSBY FAN

“I've read your biography on Bing
Crosby. It's the best, most honest
story on the crooner that I've ever
read, and I've read a great deal about
him, since he's my favorite.

“It pecurs to me that there should
be & Hall of Fame for movie stars the
same as they have for baseball play-
ers, Bing should be the Na. 1 star,
first to go in the Hall of Fame. It
would be a good idea for the Police
Gazette to start the movie Hall of
Fame."~GEoRGIE JORNSTON, Omaha,
Neb.

ANSWERS TO QUERIES

ol Patocthi, Kentfield, Calif.

Jake Kilrain was defeated in 75
rounds by John L. Sullivan in Rich-
burg, Miss., July 8, 1889.

Jim Raskin, Attanta, Go.

Ted Allen, of Boulder, Colo., was
the World Horseshoe Pitching
Champion in 1948,

Chorles Rice, Detroit, Michigan

Eddie Tolan of the USA {eam won
the 100-meter run in the 1832 Olym-
pic games. His time: 10.3 seconds.

George Lockert, Mamphis, Yenn,

The Walker Law legalized boxing
in New York State in September,
1920. It was sponsored by State Sen-
ator Jimmy Walker, who later be-
came the Mayor of New York City.

Timmy Margan, Philadslphia, Pa.

James Figg was the first British
bare knuckle boxing champion. He
held the title from 1719 untii 1730,
when he retired, undefeated.

Albert Parron, Montreal, Canada

Bob Lemon, the Cleveland Indian
hurler, never pitched for the New
York Yankees.

CORRECTION

We regret that in publishing
“What's Behind Your Head-
aches,” by Dr. Miriam Linceln,
in the July, 1953, issue, the
credit line “From the book
Your Health, Sir! Copyright,
1951, 1952, 1853 by Miriam Lin-
coln, Published by Harper &
Brothers” was inadvertantly
omitted.
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Advertipement

$kin Specialist Demonstrates How To

Away Your

Rinse

By CLAIRE HOFFMAN

My!uw-mmndmrmvmmﬂmudmm,mm
and skin-troubled teen-agers how 1o clesn oily akin and shrink their
enlarged pores with a 10-minute home medical treatment he has per-

fected. Then he demonsirated
how you may Tinme away exter-
nally caused blackheads, and dry
up whiteheads and adol t
pimply skin eruptions!

Rafore our Tery oyes the docter
selecied 3 W-yenr-sid woman with
typleally eily skin. This wéman
had blackheads sronnd her nake.
Enlarged pbres And whilehends
winlbile te the maked eye. To thha
wonian's face, the doctor applled
® cream. Wihin mements R
firmed iote s pisstic-llke mask.
Neat be aprinkied ber face with
waler, and bsadcd her an ordinary
washeioth to rinse the creum frem
her okin, Te her utter Ish

v

and spresds the iafection!} And
third, you must try to ftighten
your skin with shrinking and
antiseptic agents, not only for
beauty, but to guard you agalnst
re-infection! And unless you are

‘prepared to do all three things

it's Hkely you will go on wasing
your time and your money the
1est of your life ipoking for “mir-
acle curest”

Wiat Happenz When Yeu Apply
Ths Docter’s }-Wey Formule

First, to prepare your skin for
M\r_nent,wanmhm

ment. ¢lioging to the washcloth,
were Dot only gHoy black streaks
of dirt . .. bat severnl blackheads
and pus fermations which bed
marred har bemnoty for ryeark.

As we stated at the washcloth
in disbelief, the doctor's assistant
turned to us and said: "You have
just seen what looks like a minh-
cle, Yet, what has just been done
for this woman's gkin, you can do
at home jum as easily, But to
understand how this medical
formuls acts to help clear sidn
troubles you must first knock out
of your head some silly no-
tions most people have about
their complexions.”

The Trath About Cosmeties

Hag {t ever occurred to You
. that you lavish more care on Your
tace than asy oti.e part of your
body . . . yet isn't that where you
fAnd the most offensive looking
pimples. blackhesds, ble ~'thes
and enlarged pores? So w do
you do about it?

Nipa sat of 10 womea S L4
Aon't or won't naderatasd that if
they have oily skim, biackhiends,
pimpliea or enlarged peres, t
may bobk emly have &
problem . . . but 5 medieal prab.
lemn ua well.

Now why ix thiz so? Shoeking
a3 1t seems. if nature gave you
cither a hormal or oily . your
face is alwayz dirty! Why? Be-
tause 24 hours o day your face {8
always exposed to soot, smoke,
factory dirt, car exhaust, coal
dust, noxious fumes and other
germ-laden dirt that pours into
the air. It clings to the natural
olly on your skin.

Your pores hecome choked snd
¢logged. Your natural oils are
stopped up ana harden into black-
heads or pimples. They try to
push out. forcing your pores to
open wider and wider. Once this
condition starts (especially dur-
ing adolescence, when glandular
disturbances make Yyour skin
extra oily) the condition usually
grows worse and worse ajg you
graw older, And when this hap-
pens , . . st it obvious that It
may become impousibis to correel
wnleas you start to change your
complexién care tmmedistely!

Dea This for a Cloarer Skia

1¢ you want ta rid your face of
ugly blackheads, enlarged pores
and externally caused skin erup-
tions, these are the three things
you must do:

First, you must soften the hard-
ened filth and oils that may have
accymulated (n your pore open-
ings. not only for days but for
months! Second, you must re-
move that Glth (hut don't scyueeze
it out. Squeezing only forcea patt
of the puz deeper into your skin

38

the buried filth ce~
mented Into your pores. The sci-
entific pore cieanser which is part
one of thit famous skin doctor's
treatment I3 unlike any other
cleanser you havk ever used ln
your life, regurdless of haw much
you can afford to pay. And here ls
how you can pruve it on your skin,

Apply the doctor's scientific
pore clegnser. Tissue it off! Now,
look st the tssuel

Whea you set the dirt and Aith
peuting out om that tlseme . ..
when you soe the lnfections filth
and indescribable wastes that may
bavé been tansing your skin srep-
tlons since Rdolescenes . . . them
nnd ooly them will you begin te
snderviand why youw need & dras-
tie change fo complexion oare.

%) The second part of your doc-
tor's treatment 12 & medics) cream
demigned to get at those ugly
blackhesds, whiteheads and ex-
ternally caused pimples which
cause you so much misery.

Appiy it to your face with your
fingertips ss you would any
cream. A little \ﬂm around the
“danger area” . . . mainly around
the nose, lips, eyes and cheeks.

The first 3 or 4 mincles you will
feel u sirong stimulstisn. This is
the massaxiog action of the med!-
cal lugredients gelng to work om
your skin, Your fuce will foel Bast
and cold. Youn will like If. Your
face will Teel refreshed, It o Jike
s massags witbewi lrritatien
briuging fresh, purifylng blowd i
your face to draw off the poisen-
eus wastes ia your skim,

Aler 3 or 1 minutes this het
and cold wetlon goes avwny and a
weaderful relaxation of all yeur
tense. over-worked facinl mupches
sets lu. Your pulec tends to show
doww and you are na relaxed yoi
feel & grent fendency Ie fall
ndleep. I ancther momest, yau
will feel yoor shin geiting tighter
and tighter. What is happeaiog s
this, & wondertul medizal abuatb.
ing ageat doctorw coall ARGILRLA
1a drylng on your skin. It s turs-
Ing the cream oa your face inte »
firm, piastic.like mash. Vau got
a pleasant drawling feeling, & Fo-
laxing feeling, thers lo & corree-
tive netion, there v an astringest
wcties snd an astlseptic action.
You feel the ARGILLA drawlng
o the pus-honds. Everythimg 16
ftesthes It draws inte lleelf, Im-
oluding ilse hardened wils, the
dirt, the waste inntter, the fatly
aclde. whatever Mth {2 buxied ta
the pores, Inclading seme of the
bipckheoad mutertats, perspirafion
and poisons given off by the akin,

After 12 minuten rinne the mask
awny. Mot oz cold watey makes 0o
¥ ertnce. It 3lasolves In & sccond.
Yaur shin feeln clean, velreabeod,
sparkling, saoother! Like velvet!
Bat walt . . . you haven's Anlshed
yoor first trestment yet!

4=
=8

e = e —

Now Apply Siep 3 of Tow
Treatuent . . . the Astriagest

Thig is not merely a perfumed
slcohol that tickies your skin for
& few seconds. It's medicated, It
penetrates into your gure open~
ings, Kills bacteria Jurking thete.
And even moore important, leaves
an invisidle getm-destroying Slm
an your skin that kills germs for
hours. You cannot fee] it, you tan-
not see It. but it is there o help
guard you against re-infection®

Waow Losk Inte He Skin Anstydds
Magwifying Mirrer We Sead With
Tour Trostment!

Some of {hour blackheads should
be gone with very first freatment!
Look for softened plmples and
whiteheads that may break or be
drawn out In your next trest-
ment or two. Look at the comers
of your eyes, the comners of the
nose, around your mouth, your
cheekbonest See how your en-
larged pores have tightenedt Your
skin will feel alive! And you will
be amazed to see minor wrinkies
gone . . . and this freh, buoyant,
yeuthful effect will tast for hours,

s This for “Hormai’’ Shin, Tea?

Certainly. Simply because this
1z & doctor’s formula doesn't mean
that you have to have s “sick
skin" to ume it. ¥ou rmay be a
woman past 30 wha has never had
a really serlous skin problem, but
who Fnds herseif atinoyed by oc-
casionsl blackheads, whitcheads,
erlarged pores or periodic skin
eruptions. You may be a woman
who suspects that your skin ix oot
as beautitul snd as fresh-looking

as it could be , . . Dul your cos-
melic creams tan't give it to you.
In that case . . . we think you'lt

be thrilied by the sheer, smooth,
silxen beauty that one or two
treatments can give you.

On the other hand . ., if you
have an adolescent, broken-out
skin, if you arte & man who is
troubied by blemishes or a “sand-
paper skin” and you are sensible
enough not to be ashamed 1o use
2 so-called “woman's treatment”
in the privacy of your own home
... OF if you are 3 woman who has
abused her complexion erith im-
proper and Lnadequate cosmetic
prepara . .. then this is vital

We prombse ybu dramatic bm-
provement with yowr frat 1o
mipute home trestment, Your
magnifying mirrer wiil shew it te
Fou, and wr promise you forther
rapid Improvemont for the nexe 14
dayn. After 14 days, you will dis-
cover whether you have to keep
using all or part of the (reatment
every day, ofict 3 week, of once a
month, depending on how fast
your complexion begins 1o clear.

ve., Mew Tort 17,

L SCHAWTIPIE CLEANLES,
A MCDICATES MATK CARA!
+ 3 ABTRINGENT.
Phew wmy fres akin saslysie muinriptattnt wmirrar.
EraTyth pave led e Tk by W
mmlwlmh-uhwmlum.:mm

1 will pxy povtan Jow B

rodictory
M’tﬂ'mlwm‘m:&
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QUEEN WELEME PRICE LT (Chewir nimy dnlred)

399 f[msMTulmmlwl:muwmudm-M O
c [/ Fed,

£5.03 ecomamiesl profesalonsl z:n“.lu- - o

Than Tt 3 tresunent. (You save $2.01.

Blackheads

ABOVE, LEFT: u trpics| exam-
ple reraltlng from lmproper wkin

care. ABOVE, RIGHT: 14 min-
utes with a skin specialist's hows
medical facial desribed in thla
arilele may pace the way to# 8 Fe-
markably clesarer shim.

Try This Siin Trectment In Tour Ows
Home Without Risking « Panay!
The name of this 3-way doctor's

formula is the Queen Helene Skin

'l'reatmx:t. It is pamed in honor

of the furse who worked at the

doctor's side for 15 years while
this formula was being devel-
oped, Your Queen Helene J-way
formula, enough for 42 homelreat-
ments, tncludes your ecientifie
cleansing cream, your medicated
mask cream and your medicated
pore astringent. The cost is £3.98

.. .Jess than 10c s treatment. Yes,

Jess than 10¢ for a skin specialist's

3-way 3kin and beauty treatment,

with your order, you also get a
profeasionat skin analysis, en-
largement misrof, 3t N exima
charge. Follow your dally prog-
ress tn your mirror and after sach
treaiment. If your Queen H
{reatment does not do for your
skin everything we have led you
to believe it will do, if you don't
see dramatic improvement after
just one 10-mihute treatment, ir
you don't see a faster improve-
ment each day far the next It
days, veturmn the unused portion,
we'll thank you for trying it, and
refund your full purchase price.
But keep the tnlargement mirrar
as our gift to you.

But sct today! The longer you
walt the worse your skin is bound
1o get. And like any other condf-
tion, the worse it gets. the longer
it takes to get well. 5o right now,
while you're determined to help
yaursell, send coupon today! Ears
Lubnratories Saten Darp

vished 1%
st Sendd

(eaber stories
% Cepyrigw 1953: Pars Qarp.
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N . PITYROSPORUM
i ' ovALR
i
H
! NOTHING, Absolutely nothing
-i known to Science can do more to
!
Y
"
"
Beware of your itchy scalp, hair loss, dandruff, head scales, un- ENJOY THESE 5 BEMNEFITS IMMEDIATELY -
- pleasant head odors! Nature may be warning you of spproaching ; Riils thess 4 types ot th ta rmal hai _
baidness. Heed Natures warning! Treat your scalp to scientifically ’ :,{,: :;:mmt N of & st cetard o hair growth -

prepared Ward's Formuls. 2. Removes ugly infectious dandruff—Ffast
Millions of trouble-breeding bacteria, living on your sick scalp 3. Brings heir-nourishing bloed to scalp—quickly
1 (sne sbove) are killed on contact. Ward's Formula kilts not one, 4 Stops annoying scalp itch and burn—inatantly
‘ but aff four types of thess destructive scalp germs now recognized 5. Starta wonderful self-massaging action—within 3 seconds
?{y many medical authorities as 8 significant cavse of baldnews :
ill these germs—don't risk letting them kill your hail wth.
gorims & ¥ r e Here's the Proof!
Once you're bald, that's it, friends! There's nothing you can do. Wa get lattars like thesa every day from grateful men ond women
Your hasir is !Fgonc foraver. So are your chances of getting it baclk. all avar the world.-
But Ward's Formula, used as directed, keeps your sick scalp free ; . . -
of itchy dandruff, seborrhea, and stopa the hair loss they cause. }.1'3\“‘&:: it, b\:t!l ?\f:n“thb:: Iz"w':; :f;':ﬂ.".:":.‘.r .75:&?1:‘3?.’.’,‘3..‘3?"'
Almost at once yous hair looks thicker, more attractive and alive, Ward's one week before 1 could ses R. W. C.,, Cicaro, I
. ' it was helping me. [ could fadi my T am tickled to death with the re-
We don't a3k you to believa us. Thousands of men and women--  heir getting thicker. just two weeks' time—ro

. walts. In just
Ry _ . E. K., Cleveland, Ohic  dandrufl! = W. T. W., Partola. Cal.
first skeptical just as you are have proved what we 1y, Read theit o 0 he Hair Experts { waat 1 feel encoursged 1o say g the in.

grateful letters. Study the guarantee—it's betier than o free trial! o, rl;.: f:l:,? ‘;;.. m.g help h:m.,, r.,zﬁ.,‘ scalp itch which has both-
Then try Ward's Formuls at our risk. Use it for only 10 short days. o™ L ard’s Formula. exed me for b years iy now gont.

N <. - phis, . . M. K. 3 i
You must enjoy all the benefits we claim—or we return not only the La M., Philacet Pa . M. K. Cohrmbut of"'
price you pay—but DOUBLE YOUR MONEY BACK. You be {

the judge! O Ward Laboratorien Inc., 1430 Broadway, New York IO, N Y,

10 SAVE YOUR HAIR ACT NOW. sead coupon taday far 10-day offer. Send No Money '

'.!f"' e J

We gladly cooperate with Fhyiicians ond Hawitals
desiring to nake clinical tesh of Word's Formula. Plaose writs.

'-------.----n_----a----——-.—..-.--—.—-—-—--—--'

st FEL NP

] wa
. ! Ward taboratones ine. H -
\ 1 19 West #4th Stress, Dept 7510F New York 36, N. Y. H
[ .
v Rush Word's Formulc to ove ot onca, 1 will puy pastman twe dollars pley :
. ””:3" I ewust ba complately salisfied within 10 days, or you GUARANTEE
Al y  refund of DOUBLE MY MONET BACK upon return of bottle and unused portion, :
: Name.. :
UGty e, TORE State. ..o )
3 Eheck hace if you enclose $2.00 with order, and wa will pay pastage.
M me rafund offer holds, of course. '
i . APO, FPO, Canada and Foreign, odd 25—Mo C.0.D.'s. ’ -~
[ L]
{ " -
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PROTECTS

ynis Policy is Soid
Only Sy Maill ... Ity
Good Anywhere in
u.s, and Possessioni!
M sicknats or occident puis
you in o Hospital bed —
you'll look bock end thanl
your Jucky stors you were

wise wn t out
the "NO TIME LT
Policy. Vs the semaibis,

atticol way 1o protect your own
c:ml: sccount against the onslought of
high Hospital casts. Ask onyone who's
bean through o sicge of Hospital bills.
They'll tell you what a comfort it is
to have wie Hospitalization %
jal bock on. And we offer you 3o
much more for your money. so ACT
[ODAYI Da it balore frovkie strikos.

YOU CAN GET MATERNITY
For slight axtra cast husband ond wils
ton hove © EQMITY RIDER atlached

1o their ragular Policy ond this will
antille ks couple to o tiber
for childbinth .

ol Benehit
canfinament - ond oove,

L
HAPPY DAY!

N
Fz

L

>

Ouyr grawth ond strangth fiss in

W give ouE Palicyholdars.
43 states ond U

Wilmington 79, Dalawors
]

-.o;-»vat:cln!n—'-'--
a“r .

..........

PUI.II:‘& BACKED BY STRONG RELIABLE COMPANY
the goed H

We do business in all
5. powsessions, Cloims ore paid
promptly in stric occordonee with Policy provisions.

LIFE INSURANCE €0. OF NORTR AMERICA

b d M - e U
Smiling and heolthy teday — i '@ Sky.high Hospitol bills con wrach
Hospitol tomorrow! 1t con happea  tite wavi

tq you, cand with shocking sedd I M wv_n:nmrif o

fong as you stay —
My, what blvned haipl What's mare,
the “NO THAE LIIWT” Policy pays off

what you may collect from any other
insurance policy for the some dis-
ahility, including Workman's Com.
persotion. This is imporfont — it
means You <an carry the low cost
“NO TIME LIMIT Policy N ADDI-
TION to any other insuronce — then
collact two ways in couw of Hospital

This is truly the epportunily
batter coverage, fon
SNO TIME LIMWT

pitat Room and Boa!

Surgical Operationd . . .
Paymant far loss of
Nt ather valuable covero

sxtra cost.
Fy covers individuol or onfire

A

4

%

insuronce valve.

LIFE INSURANCE CO.

Mease send me,

/’

Name .o

%

in cosh direct to you — regardiess of

ACCIDENTAL DEATH,

syss, honds,

RUSH COUPON FOR VALUABLE FREE BOOK

Dept1053-PC Wilmingion 99, Det.

., without abligation, fiutl detoils obout your new, law
* cost NO TIME Limr? HOSPITAL Mon, Mo agent witl calt.

yoof

Look_ahead! Thi
don’t have enough will be te fallt
Mail Couvpon Delewl with thoss Hespl

OU and YOUR FAMILY
2 SICKNESS or ACCIDENT . .

DIRECT TO YOU

N ADDITION TO WHAT YCU MAY COLLECT FROM GTHER INSURANCE
Go to the Hospital for @ day, &
tonger — your “NO TIME LIMIT"

week, ¢ month, a year of
Policy pays Benefits just a3

there’s absolutely no time limist

confinement. This is the way proctical
minded folks are protecting thair
savings ogainst today's sy -high
Hospital bills.

So be wise! If you're already insured
with one Policy — gt the "NO
TIME LIMIT* Policy for vital EXTRA
protection. Of coune ¥ you'rs not
imured ot ofl, then by ofl mauns get
this Palicy fust as fast a8 you con —
befors it's tao late. .
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Thetw's ™o woiting peciad far berefits 10 start. One Policy

family, birth te age 73. You'll 3ae the low

- casts in the boaklet we sand you. Remumbet — oil benefits are paid in
;77 CASH DIRECT TO YOU. DON'T TAKE CHANCES — BE PROTECTED, Send
+ for ous FREE BOOX which talls oll obowt this remarkable, low cobt
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interviewed and conceivadly the result might
be to prejud;ce or comprornise Jjuiture prosecutions
wlh.ich night ensue.,

Le Greenglaos and Gold have been ezhaustively —
nterviewec Dy our agents, 4PGJ have never

l, juznished cny infornetion ind LCC ;ing Enouwledge
lo; espioncge at Fia. lonmouth. 2oy Cohn, mho

assisted in the prosecution of phe Pouenberg
case, must be well aware ¢f this and yet he

epporently wenis o use these two men to give

G sensctioncl fluuor to the ¢ lfonmouth inquiry,

©e Interviews by CJongressional investigators of
Fold and Greenglass night COﬂu61U&J1J kove the
ulsimcte ejﬁecb o/ «lienating their cooperctive

adiitude with respect to Suture initerviews by

{3urceu agents and nizht re°u1v in a desire on

sheir part Jjor assisiance Jrom the Governnent

in reducsion o Gheir sentences or in parclc.

-~

Gs IS we crc success il in hoving JoSeph Kotz
recuirned to Yhis country, “arty uolg Jwtll be
witnesss Goldls g cetivencss ™

ﬁigd%‘ue seriously hampered or

lessened 1 e hcs deen used in publicity

an itmporsand
EFTCiEREss
efferes by the lleCarthy conmitiecs

ROCQNDNDATTON

The adbove is cubmitited for your infor-ntion und
povnts up ihe undesiradbility of having Gold cnc & cenoless
interviewed by lfecfarihy comnitéee inuecstiyetors,

<
<
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YeCARDEY COMITTTEE INQUIRY INTO
FTe MOIIQUTE SITUATION

Regarding your inquiry as to reasons why it would
be undesirable for representatives o the lclarthy commiitiee
to interview Greenglass and Gold, the jfollowing is <o be
poin+ed out. It eprears that Roy CJein of the MclCarihy
commitvee in nhis conuevrl”ted interviews with Iauid
Greenglass and {darry Cold is trying to esteblish a
connecticn between the Rosenberg casg cnd subversive
activities in the Army Signal Corps, poervicularly ct
Fta Lonnouth.

Assistant Inited States Atiorney Jomes S
Eilsheiner furnishied the following information <o the
New York O0f/tce on an_ex “QIQEQL¢43LJv#£ﬁji£l_QCS}8q
Roy Cohn rad told hinm *hat the MHelarthy conwzttee plong
t0 hove some prelimincry hﬂcr;ngo in New York Cidy in ihe
near futurc. CJohkn claimed he had jourtcen Zo sizieen
indivicuels who hed been planﬁeﬂ at Mte Monmouth by
Julius locenbery., He itndicclied fhad he was aidenpiing
To cdsoin apuruqu 0 arierdzew bavid Uregngless and that
while he Cid not hcve an airiight esptonage cuse on ihe
Jacts he kad at hond, he Thought he had enough on which
to base itnguiriese. Cohn nenuzonai seweral nemes, incluling
Joel Ierr, Alfred Sarant, Vivian Glassuen, and Jlecnor
Glassman, It ic to be recalled that Julius Zosenbery
worked Jor iie drmy Signal Corps Jrom 1540 to 1545, wien
he wos disnissed on security grounds by the £irmy. LljTred
Sercnt also worked jor the Lrmy Signal Jorps at ri, Lennouth
Jrom JSeptenbder, IQAI to Septender, 1342, Eis resignciion
wes requestcd beocuse of lador acgitation by hin et fie
plant, Vivizcn Glegsnan weoried atd i4. lloamcuth jfrom lorch
to Scptenber, 1943, and her sister, Zleanor Glaaunan, wos
alaso enmplopd tﬁere Jor a short period 'Wel Sarr wes
enployed at Fte lonnouth Srom July, 1340, ‘o Fesruary, 1042,
cnd was dismissea efier an Army investigation cisclosed
he had signed a Conmunist Party petition in 1539, All ¢of
the joregoing persons were impliccted to some extent in the
Rosenberg ¢ pionage qpuara tus with the excepiion of Zleanor
Glagsmen, e sitill hove pending investigotions on Barr,
Sarcnt, ond Vivian Glassman,

‘.'\-




Investigation to date on these individuals
has. failed to develop any information indicating that
they were involued in espicnage activities while employed
by the drmy Signal Corps Laboratory.

It is to be remendered thot Rey Cohn cssisted
in the prosecution of the Rosenberg case and has a
thorough knowledge o the c@se, including knowledge of the
activities of Vivian Glassnan, Joel Barr, and Alfred gdarante
He is thus in a position darzng the comﬁ*tuae's 1nguzrzes
to bring out a lurid siory of espzonﬂge and by conjeciure
to tie it in with rit. XNonmouth and witk individucls who
have been employed ihere ond were cssoctated with menders
of the Rosenberg groups. Cohn is smaré enough to reclize
this and <hat it {8 not necessary jfor him to procuce
SJactual evidence S0 esitablich an espionage ctnnection
between the Zosenberg case cnd suspected subversive
activities at Fie Jonmouiiie.

E.uu & RDLS00E ‘,-1 GOLD 7D GO GLASS

c"-FD nt LR e b
-\J‘- it .‘. L/... -t 4-.}. kv ¥ i

The basic danger in allowing Cohn or any
Congressional Connittee representatives o interview
Greenglags or Gold is vhat the basis jor the Congressicnal
inguiry is publicity cnd propagende and not cold faciucl
court procedures The “osenberd Jose has internaticncl
remiSications and nes used es ¢ propaJanaa vehicle extensively
by the Comnunist Pariy internctionclly The propagcnic
reachicd unheard o) heighis itn *his bountry eng evcry efjord
[ wes made by the Jonpunist FPariy to cloud the issue and o

k cast doudt on the weracity o, the witnessce, the conluct of
[ the court and the Joverninent generelly. The Zurezuls

‘ pesition throujhout, and It was necessaery jor the Jurecu to
}ikeep the Deparinent and the rest of the Gavernment in line,

was that the llosenberg case ghould not turn into ¢ thrée
ring circus but should be handled IOchullg ans that Justice,
carejully auminisiered, should take its coursea :

Iy Gold cnd Jrcenclass cre in uerJzeued and Testij Yy,
]they noy malke ssctenanis on their eagerress o help or [op
lack o) mcmory uhiieh nay. e twisted or taken ¢t uaricnc
fuiih sreir Scsdimony of tie Losenberg drizl.  lny ssaée:cnts



they make will be utilized as propaganic

inue°*zjabzuclJ Jor truthe Zven the sli;
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Quenue o) cppeal, including numercus eppecls

to ‘he Supreme Courte Cur evidence u;uhstooa
every aiiack. I) the Uclarithy comnittee now
takece over .and aiienzts h1+hogb a Jccbual b&szs

vo tle the case into ithe Fta Monmcith inquiry,
where con te no qucsiion bu that the Comnmuniad
will preopagendize this issue in on el ert %0 ohow
tha3 the lLosenbergs were éhe vietins of a

Lelarihy snecr.

2e A& you Lnow, lcrion Sobell is o+3il1l eppecling his
casce ond Les the baeking ¢f the sanme comnmitiee
wirich prepagandized in bchalf o the llogenberise
B0th Gold and Greenplass ere inroriont vitnesscs
when Sebell was *ried with QWI*”S cng Lthel
Loscnderg, Interuviews of Jol cnc Fre enrless
bJ *ﬁa ﬁcr 10463 invesitizal "ro nd publiciiy
cmenita nade by ﬂuc rnoy rell
crnrpewls by ZJebell'ts citerneus
rowp in voe Jaticnal Jeiiitige
e “ouc“"'rgs w11l use Hhisg

Cam‘{'.;a v:.jnc

Ss e ore still invcstisziting o numbder 0, cascs which
grew out o the Losenkorg espioncge nv,uork. One
D] oS the most impertant ccoes involves Tilliam FPerl,
o 4 who 18 presently imprisoned aos a result ojf a
: conviction for vﬂﬂ=ary. Ferlls atorney hes
recently been crndzauvoring o cecure Eerlls ccoperciion
wivh the lovernnment, It is felt that Ferl -ould
wroover nnoréant menbers o the esnicncge nesworlk,
cnd 3% eould inserere with this ond other {nvestie
griiong of “the Losancrg netwars vo have Zrecn;plosse
cnd Jold interuiewed, cnd it micht conceivcaly
rrejudice or coﬁpr01:ue any future prosecutions
which misAt cnsue,
“e CGrecngless and Jold have been exhoustively .
L ) wnvervicwed by our agentse hey have been unable
1 T o furnislh eny informziion uhiclh would indicate an
s esriencge anraralus oporated ot Fh. Jonnouth. Joy
uo“”, whe cosisted In the rrosecution oJ pl
<20senbery case, nusi be nell cusre of “his but



Se

€e

apparcently he desires ito use these two
individuals <o give a sansational flavor

to the ¥ie Honmouth ingquiry without regerd to
whether There is a factucl basis %0 the mattera

Interviews by longressional investigaiors of
Gold and Grecnglass might conceivedbly have the
ultincte effcct o clienating their cooperctive
atsitude with respeci vo interviews by Burecu
agents and night result in their wenting She
Government to cssist them in obicining ¢
recucticn of sentence.

As you know, we are ottempiing o0 have Jeseph
etz recurrned Zo This countrp for rrosecution,
derry Gold will be an impervant witness i/ I'ckz

is returned, and Goldl's effeciiveness a5 ¢ witness
might be seriously hanpered or lessened i) he

hes heen used in publicity ef,oris by the lclarihy

s n el

. '
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: Mr, J. Edgar Hoover, Director, FB]
Mr. Warren Olney I, Assistant

Attorney General, Crimina] Division
Charles M. Metzner

Executive Assgistant

i tr. 2
to the Attorney General' ‘ ,’jf_,_ vr‘\{\{ ‘
THE ESTATE OF JULIUS AND ETHEL. ROSENBE_.BG T Tele Do
_— ~ LI Mr. B oeeny
Miss Cany

f ;} probate. No one knows w
i

j sale of the book,
|| Defense of the Rosenbergs is contemplat
/ the

ing a public drive for fundg
should be taken to prevent
ces from being uged for Com-

for the support of children. Action
any funds from either of these two gour
munist activitieg.

J/_,_.:_f.?:i',
St euipgg 5532 7¢ ~ 2 0577

2(/ v T 9 g5 - [23‘ (\/-/

“pate: October ¥ *19582
| DATE; Mr. HarEGE
/ Mr, Brern
i__s p( Mr, Tracw
]

Oﬁ“’ Memdﬂdﬂw UNITED STATES GOVERLS

TN A p——

B

RO RN



————

{
- . L}
s v " K

over the fund with broad discovery powers which can be utilized
in connection with annual accounting proceedings.

If the public administrator is appointed without opposition
from Bloch, then the question of the appointment of a guardian for
the children arises. Mrs. Greenglass should be used in this-connec-
tion to counter-balance any application from relatives stemming
through Julius Rosenberg. Here again, if Bloch comes forward with
the will designating him as the guardian, the Court still would have
complete jurisdiction over Bloch since he would have to render annual
reports of his guardianship.

I suggest that the United States Attorney, J. Edward Lumbard,
be requested to take this matter up with Surrogate George Franken-
thaler and explore the above suggested course of action and report
back before anything is set in motion. We should be prepared to fur-
nish to the public administrator sufficient facts upon which the formal
application can be made and substantiated. These would include,
among other things, the name and address of the publishing firm, the
date of the publication of the book and some proof of aciual sale, the
names and addresses of the children of the Rosenbergs and of the par-
ents and brothers and sisters of the Rosenbergs.

As Mr. Olney has suggested, Mr. Lumbard should have the
New York law checked as to what sanction exists, if any, for the
failure to file a will,

Will you kindly let me have the benefit of your comments on
the above.
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deterrine the dtapcsal of funds being recaesued for the
Soeendery chiliren, the pureau ayrees that ouca ection,
bf Jeasivcle, should de undericien,

cur ek York affice ts being instructed to
rencer ony ssststonce ihot J, Eduerd iLumlord, Infied [fotes
Attcrney, Jeutharn Listrict of Fec ruri, aay requset in
connection Gith this muilers

ror your s$nforiction, t.‘u name ond address of
the publisatng firm for the book entitled “leothhouse
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SUBJRCT: JULIUS ROSEINBERG, BT AL
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ReBulet to New York, cc. Washington Field, dated July 22, 1953, in,
which WFO was directed to interview EDWARD T. CHEYFITZ regarding the “Greco"
letter, : )

Mr, EDWARD Mﬂﬁwnz, 4810 iorgsn Drive, Chevy Chase, Maryland,
_» wos interviewed in his‘office, Room 1,000, Hill Bullding, vashington, Ds Ce,
on September 4, 1953, by SA LEWIS E. GLERN and SA HOWARD FLEICHZR, JR. At
he start of this interview Ar. CHEYFITZ was edvised of the Bureau's ipvesti~
sation to uncover foreign esplonage azents and that his cooperation was being
olidited in en offort to identify, "Greco®™s Mr, CHEYFITZ readily admitted
owing JOSEPHACURRAN end RICHARD-PACK and his father, CHATLESXPAUK., He .
advised that CHAZLIE/PACK was nqw president of the Dohler-Jarvis Compaxny,
Toledo, Ohic, He felt that the writer of the "Graco" card was someone from
the Toledo, Ohio area since they would be the ones who would know his, CHEY=-
FITZY, backzround and the fact that he wus acquainted with CHARLES PACK. He
furnished the following names of perscns who wers in the Die Casters Lnion
in Toledo, Ohio who he believed might have such information regarding him= )
self: ARTHUR-TA!L INSKY; FENNETLAYSTEINER; YATFAL~FINE; who is possibly em= v \_L e
‘ployed by the i’;ill}s ~Overland Company, Toledo, Qhjo; RALPHATISHER; EOB {ROBERT).. P
LFISHAE; all of Toledo, Ohjo, and CARLACANNCE, Apex Smelterfng Compexny, Chicago;
‘ Illinois. He advised that he would like to have more time to think over the
¥3reco® card and possibly he would come up with a more logical suspect,
R LN e D N =,
The above-nsmed Agents recontacted CHEYFITZ on 581
at which time he advised that after considering the matter further he felt
that the most logical persom who woWar with his knowing both 3(1(
RICHARD PACK end JOSEPH CURRAN was DAE~GURDON, who in 1936 or 1937 was
. Toledo, Ohio section organizer for the Cormunist Partys. The reason for
arriving at this deduction was that GORDCK vas in Toledo, Ohic when he,
CHEYFITZ, returned from Russia end was in a young gsocial group of liberals
in Toledos He stated thut he and RICHARD PACK also attended meetings of this 4
groups CEEYFITZ felt that he would be most likely to have discussed his active / ..
ities im Ruscim, specifically the fact that he had taught physics while ip
Russia, just after his returan to the United States, He recalled st these
young social gatherings GORDCN, PACK and himself had numercus discussions.
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He descrited RICHARD PACK as a somewhat rather well=-toedo person and one who
at thet time felt that the weelth of this country should be sprend out more
evenly and not concentrated in a fews As a result of this young PACK was in=-
terested in the under-privileged class, Mr, CHEYFITZ pointed out that his_
teaching physics in Russies would be the only basis for the remark in the
"Greco" card which described him es & physicist. He stated that actually he
was not & physicist and only had it ir hizh school, With regard to DAVE-GORDON
gnowledge that he, CHEYFITZ, was acquainted with JOSETH CORTAN, he recalled
that he had recuested DAVE GORDCN to essist him in securing a job for & friend
of nis in Toledod He strted thnt during this ¥ime the fact that he knew JCSEFH
CURRAN was broufht to the attention of DAVE GPPDOX. He steted th:t the only
lnformatzon thgt he knew pertaining to DAVE ON was thet his wife's nexe

a8 JOTTIE and that he was a section organ er of the Communist Party in Toledo

L‘-

around 1936 == . & [ C

The records of the House Comuittee on Un-Ancricen Activities conkain
a Communist Perty yearbook for Ohio for the year 1537. On nace 55 of this bock
vas the following descripticn of DAVID ZOTDON:

Poper verker, Joint YCL in 1924, Two yoars Internetional Represene
Lative of P°per, Pulp and Sulfate Torizers Unione Leader in Wew York Trade
Unicn Yevenont for federtl unewnloyment insursnce, %Until nis departure for
Spein, Toledo secticn croenizer of the Caxunist Perty., Now in the lMachernzie-
Papinean Tatitalion.

A check of the indices of the Vasuington Field Office was mece and
av information was locoted which cculd be identified with DAVID 302D0U,

The Clevelend O0ffice is recuested to check its indices and furrish
tlew York and the Bureau with any information which would reflect that DAVID
GORDON was or could have teen engezed in espionase activities,

For the inforrrtion of the Clevelend Cffice the following le tter
ves received by the New York Daily Kews, postmarked Junme 11, 1953, Wsw York,
New York:

"Irportent new evidence ROSINBILG Case™

"hear Sir:

"I cannot bear to see the RCSLNEIRZS punished for the work of
whiat I know is a ring, of whiich I was part, I will herein necme
sore of the guilty porties so that you will ¥now the truth

- -
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Yo7 what I vrite. Then I will talk to the authorities through
Professor SIDIEY HOCD, of M. Y. University, if I am assured,

in newpaper public notice advertissment that I will have irmunity.
Refar +to me in the advertisement as "Greco". The evidence which
you cen Easily check = From 1941 to 1945, & spy transzissicn

rinz existed for sending plens and lodels to Russie via ships

of Zhe Taticnal lLrritime unione Some of the “ecadrss™ wire =
DICHATD PAJK end father, “adio brozdcastsr and automotive en-
-inser from the sidwest. JO3APH CYRDAN, Przs of the Nationnl
Taricime unionm, elsctsd by cowmanizts, DTN T CELYTITY

A — il diliag
A w-s

v sisist, Greduate of Lidve.tern Cellee, wao Lived in Russia,
ccme bact to hoed an Auto=orizrs union and "scld out" =s a
camouflese te ITUISK JCHNSIOE, in order to concoal his come
sunist beckoround and spy activitiss.

BMapge are btut 2 few of the rrmes I shall zive you, if you
follow instractions. Remcuber = patlic notice was to "Greco”.
Dssign.ie & we2ebing place - no :honye I prefer to talk to
Trof. SIDTEY ZOOD alome, Pirste He is the only onz I trust.
I can't bear to see hundreds of cownrds iLeeping still while

ciro pesple are wade seapercats to satisly the laws  Spys asve

Ll I T

L
-

veference is wle to the regort of 53 HOVARD FLETCHER J2, wole at
vesiington, De Ce on February 6, 1853, in the case entitled MIATTOUAL SOQILITTIE
70 SICURE JUSTICE I THE BOSTNRIRG CASEY, Papge 38 of this rsport contained
4 List of names furmished by lre CHARLIS WIDTILL, Chisf Clerk of Poto.ac Purk
iotor Court, of individuals who siayed in the wotor court and were aiscciate
with the Rosenberg Corrcittes during the picketing of the Yhite Housz in the
early peri of January, 195.., This list included the name of TOITIARIT GRZO0.

G = o 2

"t
Ty, TITDVALL wos recontzoted ar toztatie corny of the teck ol tas reiise

PRt
Cneotien enrd cenboindng the sisncture of ROSEMARIE GRECO wes szouresd and is
4
v

teing Torvarded to Wew Yorks, This registraiion cord re<lected that the
following persons shersd a cobiteze at the Lotor Court with RCIRIZRIN GRITC:
JONTE SIS Cr and VILLIALL . STIUSTACY, 2B Cwumiines Stroet, New York Tity;
TARSHA §TUIrF, New York City; and ARD TINER, XHew York City.

The tfasaington Fisld Office is not aware of whother the "Creco"
gcostol cwrd is handuritten or typeuritten or whethor the siineture "Greco®
is typed or handuritten. Thereiors, a photostatic copy of this siznature
of BCSEIAVIZE GEECC is being forvzrdsd to ¥ew Jorke If there is handwriting
en the Mireco™ enrd which could be cospared with the signsture of TOSUUARIE

O A O

Az
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VRO 66-5521 COM ney AL

W ivtld \
(.00 on the registration card, it is sugrested thw New York secure photd-
static cory of the "Greco" card and forward tne material to FFI Laboratory
for compariscm. It is suzrested thot if no handwritin: comprrison tan be made
that an efiort ve made by Kew York to identify TOSZIARIE G23C0, ascerizining
ner buckrround and specific:lly any ties th=t she or her family mizht have
with Toledo or Cleveland, Onio, in order that l'r. CZEYFITZ cculd be re-inter=
viewed as to her possidly knowing the fact that ne was accumainted with JCSEFH

CURRAY and RICHEASD FACK. =RuCe

CONY ENTIAL
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Oﬁ’ice Memo’w}zdum » UNITED sm&s GOVERNMENT

TO ' .Do. ¥, Ladd Q-‘/ DATR: July 27, 19588

mom ¢ A, H. Be 8-93,‘-}5

SUBJECT + M%SENBERG,_ ET AL '\:M . /; _

ESPIONAGE ~ B '
2V ' Attached 13 a summary which has besn prepare Cllomma- .

[ {7 G

tn the Rosenberg cose at the suggestion of Mr. Nichols Nite Gand: -
which sets forth the origim of the case, evidence presented '
’ at the irial and evidence and information developed which

were not presented at the trial, Ramifications of ithis case

are also reported herein, This summary Surther reports the
various other actions of tAe defendanta in this case and the

s

E activities of Communist fronts to sgue the Rosenbergs.
z . . '.

ﬁa ACTION: -

%g . This summary is for informational purposes., A
U%m copy 18 being made available to Ur. Nichols,

S35 |

SR ADDENDUM: 8/4/53 LBN:MP

-

f:‘;,.‘:?.? {{{ The attached summary is exceedingly well done. I think
“z"z *i Supervisor Anthony P. Litrento should be corymended for the -
—'g Lt job,
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SUMNARY OF ROSENBERGS' ESPTONAGE CONSPIRAC

PART
TOP.ﬁCRET
A, SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Espionage admissions of Harry Gold in 1950 resulted
in the identification of David Greenglass, former U. 8. Army
enlisted man 8tationed at Los Alamos, New Mexico, as a Soviet
espionage agent., Greenglass was interrogated on June 15; 1950,
and he implicaoted Julius and Ethel Rosenberg, his brother-in-law
and sister respectively., Interrogation of Max Elitcher, former
employee of Bureau of Naval Ordnance, led to the identification
of Morton Sobell, radar engineer and former classmate of
Julius Rosenberg and Elitcher ot CCNY, as anoither membder of ihe
Rosenberg espionage conspiracy. Julius Rosenberg was arrested
by the FBI on July 17, 1950, His wife, Ethel, was arrested by
the FBI on August 11, 1950, Sobell was located in Mexzico City
on August 168, 1950, through Bureau investigection where he hod
Jled shortly after Greenglass' arrest on June 16, 1950, Sobell
was taken into custody by Burecu agents on August 18, 1950, at
Loredo, Texas, after having been deported from Nezico by the
Mezican Federal Security Police., On August 18, 1950, Julius
and Ethel Rosenberg and Am toli Yakovlev, former Sowiet Vice
Censul in New York and an espioncge superior of Haorry Gold,
were indicted by a Federal Grand Jury, SDNY, charged with
espionage conspiracy. Yakovlev had previously returned to
the Soviet Union in December, 1946, On October 10, 1950, a
second indictment was returned adding David Greenglass and
Morton Sobell as defendants. On January 31, 1951, a superseding
indictment was returned alleging twelve overt acts. On
February 2, 1951, Julius and Ethel Rosenberg and Morton Sobell
entered pleas of not guilty and David Greenglass entered a
plea of guilty. A trial under the indictment of January 31,
1951, commenced on March 6, 1951, before U. S, District Judge
Irving R, Kaufman., David Greenglass testified as a prosecution
vitness and disclosed details of conspiratorial efforis to
transmit stomic énergy data to the Souviet Union. He testified
that eshortly ofter Gold's arrest, Julius Rosenberg gave
Greenglassg 55000 and detailed instructions to flee to MHerico
and thence to Czechoslovakia. This testimony wes generally
corroborated by his wife, Ruth Greenglass, Harry Gold testified
to receiving espionage information from David Greenglass in
June, 1945, at Albuquerque, New Merico, and which was turned over
by Gold to Anatoli Yakovlev. Elizabeth Bentley, an admitied




TOP $Fcrer

Jormer Soviet agent, testified to learning from Jacob Golos,
her Soviet espionage principal, that Golos was receiving
taformation from an engineer named "Julius™ who lived in
Xnickerdbocker Village, New York (City. Mar Elitcher testified
to several attempts made by Julius Rosenberg to recruit him
Jor espionage and learning from Julius Rosenberg that o
Morton Sobell was involved in Soviet espionage. Yhe Government
presented twenty-iwo witnesses, Other Government witnesses
corroborated varioue points of Greenglass' testimony and

proof of Sobell's flight to Mexrico. Botith Rosenberge testified
and denied espionage activity. Sobell did not testify. On
March 28, 1951, the Jury JSound the Rosenbergs and Mortorn Sobell
guilty. On April 5, 1951, Judge Kaufman imposed death sentences
on Juliu® and Ethel Rosenberg and a thirity-year sentence on
Morton Sobell, On April 6, 1951, Judge Ruufman imposed a
Jifteen-year aentence on David Greenglass. The defendants

made numerous unsuccessful appeals on various grounds to the
United States Court of Appeals and the United States Suprenme
Court. The Rosenberge also appealed to President Eisenhower
Jor executive clemency which wae denieds The Ro8enbergs were
executed at Sing Sing Prisen June 19, 1953. Sobell 18 serving
his gentence at Alcatraz, U. 8. Penitentiary, and Greenglass is
serving his sentence at U, S. Penitentiary, Lemisburg, Pennsyluvania.

ed the Unite ates v a,
the arrest o William Perl was indicted on
Jour counts of perjury in SDNY on March 13, 1951, for falase
statements made by him concerning his association with
Julius Rosenberg and others. On May 22, 1958, Perl was found
guilty by a jury omn two counts. On June 5, 1953, he was sentenced
by Federal Judge Sylvester Ryan to five yeare on each count $o
run concurrently.

Ertensive investigation of Rosenberg esptonage

conspiracy reflects ihe following persons olso possibly involved
in this network:
2 IRFEY SN
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Vivian Glassman PRotaki, a friend of the’Ro G&J,
paid a visit to Filliam Perl at his residence in Cleveland,
Okio, om July 28, 1950, severcl days after the arrest of
Julius Rosendberg and mrote ingtructions to awoid talking
adviaing Perl she had a sum of money for him and instructions
Jor leaving the United Stoctes, Perl fearing a trap dy the
Government refused to comply with the instructionas,

Joel Barr, an eleciricel engineer and former classmcte
of Rosenberg at CCNY, was identified as a Soviet espionage
agent by Julius Rosenberyg to David Greenglaes at the time
Rosenberg was atiempting to persuasde Greenglass to J1lee the
United States. Rosbénberg told Oreenglcss that more important
persone than (reenglass had left the country and mentioned that
Barr left the United States before Xlaus Fuchs was arrested and
vas then working for the Soviets in Europe. Barr is known
to have left the United States on January 21, 1948, Jor FParis,
France. He disappeared from his residence in Paris on June 16,
1950, the day Greenglass was placed under arrest, FHis present
whereadouts is not known.

Anne Sidorovich, wife of Michael Sidorovich, mentioned
above, was introduced to David and Ruth Greenglass by
Julius Rosenberyg ot the Rosenberg apartment in January, 1945,
After Anne left the apariment, Rosenberg told the Greenglasses
that Anne or someone else would contact them imn Denver or
Albuquerque to secure the atonmic energy data Greengloss wag to
develop for the Russians. Actually, Harry Gold made the contact
with the Greenglasses in Albuquerque. Both Sidoroviches hauve been
interregated and denled engaging in espilonage actiuvities, '

Marwell Fineetone 18 reportedly the last person
recrutted by Juliue Rosenberg for his espionage network, according
to an informont of unknown reliability, Jerome Tartakow., This
informant advieed that Finestone drove Julius Rosenberg to
Ithaca, New York, on one occasicn to pick up espionage material
Sfrom Alfred Sarant; further, thot Finestone assisted Rosenberyg
in photographing secret materials which William Perl secured Jrom
Columbdia University, Finestone has refused to answer questions
before a Federal @rand Jury.

B. ORIGIN OF CASE:
" gn _the basis of informaotion received
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rough extensive nvestigation as Harry Gold,
6 Philadelphia chemist. On ¥ay 22, 1550, Gold confessed hias
espitonage activiiy to the FBI.

Investigation of Harry Gold's admissions led to the
identificatton of David Greenglass, a United Statee Army enlisted
man who had been asgigned at Los Alamos, New Nexico, in 1944 and
1545, a8 a Soviet agente Gold related he had picked up espionage
material from Greenglass during June, 1945, on instructions of
®John®, his Soviet principale *"John" was subsequently identified
as Anatoli Yakovlev, former Soviet vice consul in NTC, who
departed the U.S. in December, 1946, Interrogation of Greenglass
and his wife, Ruth, resulted in sdmissions of espionage activity
on their part, which had been carried on at the instigation and
under the insgtructions of Julius aend Ethel Rosenberg
in~-law and eisier respectively of David Greenglass.

nterviews of Eliicher, an adni tte
muntat, resulte disclosure that Morton Sobell, radar
engineer and former classmate of Elitcher and Rosenderg at CCNY
was also itnvolved in the Rosenberg espionage network.

Ce BACEGROUND OF PRINCIPAL SUBJECTS

1. Julius and Ethel Rosenberg

Julius Rosenderg was born May 18, 1918, at New York
City. He was the son of Harry and Sophte Rosenberg, Jewish
immigrants, both of whom were born in Russias. He had one
brother and three sisters.

Ethel Rosenberg nee Greenglass was born September 28,

1915, New York City, the doughter of Barneitt and Tessie Green-
glass, also Jewish immigrants. Her father was born in Russia and

4
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her mother wae born in Austria. Other membera of her farfﬁg e
included David and Bernard Greenglass, her brothers, and’ Sdnue -J?ET‘
Greenglass, 6 halyf brother.

Ethel and Julius Rosenberg were married June 18, 1939,
in New York City. They are survived by two sons, Nichagl Allen,
born March 10, 1543, and Robert Harry, born May 14, 1947.

Julius and Ethel Rosenberg lived in the lower east side of
Manhattan mogt of their lives. They attended Seward Park High
School, Ethel graduating in 1931 and Julius graduating in 1934,
Juliue Rosenberg attended the School of Engineering of the College
of the City of New York from September, 1534, until February, 1939,
when he graduated with a Bachelor degree in Electrical Engineering.
Re also took varioue courses at Brooklyn FPolytechnic Institute
and New York Unilverasliy School of Engineering during 1941. In
Septemnber, 1940, Julius Rosenberg secursd employment as a Jjunior
engineer (radio) with the WNar Department Signal Supply Office,

New York General Depot, Brooklyn, New York. He was itransferred

in October, 1941, to the Signal Corps, Philadelphia, Pennsyluvanic,
In October, 1942, he was itransferred to the Nework Signal Corps,
Inspection Zone, Newark, New Jersey. In February, 1943, he was
promoted to the posiilon of Associate Engineer, Inspection. He
was suspended from Ris position on February 10, 1945, pending
decigion by the Secretary of War on recommendations made by hie
commanding officer for removal on the basis of information
indicating his Communigt Party membershkip., Rosenberg's employment
with the Government was terminated March £6, 1945. On February
26, 1945, he had obtained employment as on Assistant Engineer with
the Emerson Radioc and Phonograph Corporation, 111 Eighth Avenue,
New York City. This employment was terminated on December 7, 1945.
From that date until his apprehension Rosenberg was in various
businesses. At the time of his apprehension he was operating the
Pitt Machine Products Corporation, 370 East Houston St., New York
City, a generacl machine shop manufacturing all types of parts for
various manufacturing concernss

Ethel Rosenberg was employed by the National New York
Packing and Shipping Company, 327 West 36th Street, New York City,
Jrom February, 1932, te October, 1935, ©She was also employed ot
the Bell Textile company, 353 Broadway, New York City, from
August, 1938, to June, 1940. In June, 1940, she was appointed as
a temporary clerk with the Census Bureau, Depariment of Commerce,
Fashington, D.Ce On Octodber 1, 1940, this employment was
terminatede .

(oa
)
22
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SUBVERSIVE ACTIVITIES AND ASSQCIATIONS

Samuel Greenglass reporited that it was about 1932 when
Juliug Rosenberg started assoclating with his half sister, Ethel.
Julius was disliked dy Ethel's parents and was not allowed to
visit the parents home at 64 Sheriff Street, New York City, from
about 1932 until 1935. During that period Eithel aond her two
younger breothers, Bernard and Dguid, occupied an apartment on a
J1loor above the home of their parents because the parents did not
have adeguate roome Julius Rosenberg would vieit KEthel frequently
ot this upastairs apartment without the parents’ knowledge.
Sanuel Greenglags visited this apartment on numerous occasions
and found it littered with copies of the "Daily Worker™ and
Communist Party literatures. A4ccording to him, Juliue and Ethel
became uviolent Communista between 1932 and 1935 and after that
maintained that nothing was more important than the Communist
cau8ees He became 80 concerned over this that he offered to pay
the itransportation of Julius and Ethel to Russia. They declined,
stating they desired to remain in the United States. Samuel
Greenglass further advised that Julius and Ethel were very insult-
ing toward anyone who disagreed with their views and for that reacson
he diacontinued having any contact with them in about 1942,
(65-58236=493)

Information obtained from a highly confidential source
on March 15, 1944, reflected that Julius Rosenberg was a member
of the Communist Party and transferred Sfrom branch 16B of the
Industrial Division of the Communist Party to the East Side
group of the First Assembly Disirict under Transfer No. 12179.
This information was furnished to the Security and Intelligence
Division, Second Service Command, Governors Island, ¥ew York, in
view of Rosenberg's employment by the War Department at that time.
An investigation was conducted dy that Agency which reflected
that Rosenberg, while a student at the College of the City of
New York, sitgned o petition urging the granting of a charter to
a chapter of the American Students Union to be established at
that college. This ilnvestigation also esiablished that Rosenberg
was a member of the Federation of Architects, Engineers, Chemnists
and Technicians (FAECT) a Communist dominated union and that his
wife, Ethel, had signed a Communist Partity petition. Rosenberg
denied the cllegations agoinst him; however, he was remcved from
his position as set forth hereinbefore.

A search of the Rosenberg apartiment at the time of the
arrest of Julius Rosenberg disclosed that Ethel and Julius
Rosenbery were members of the International Workers Order.
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Concerning Ethel Rosenberg, an anonynoJ}3EL KAk Tea11
was received by our New York Office on May 25, 1940. ‘This caller
gdvised she was a distant relative of Ethel Rosenberg and stated
that Ethel wae erxtremely Communistic and had received an appoint-
ment to go to Washingion, D.C., a8 an employee of the Census
Bureat. The United States Civil Service Commiesszion advised ithe
Bureau by letter @f August 9, 1841, of the receipt of information
that Mrs. Eithel Rosenberg and another woman were alleged to have
been Communist sympathizers and that Mrs. Rosenberg and this
woman had distributed Communist literature and eigned nominating
petitions of the Communiat Party, This source also advised that
Ethel Rosenberg had signed g Comnmuniet Party nominating petition
dated August 13, 1939, in New York City. (65-58236-75, page 28)

i

According to informction received from Jerome Tartakouw,
a source of unknown reliability, Julius Bosenberg claime to have
Joined the Young Communist League when he was fourteen years of
age and that while at the College of the City of New York he was
secretary of the Young Communist League. Rosenberg advised this
informant that he met his wife Ethel at a rally of the National
Maritime Union in 1996, Ethel was an entertainer at the rally.
Prior to their marriage ithey lived together as man and wife at a
building known as the Karl Marx House near the campus of CCNY.
Rosenberg aclso told this informant that while Ethel was employed
by the New York National Shipping and Packing Company, she became
tnvolved tn a sirike at the company and chained herself to a
radiator in the bduilding during the strike., Rosenberg further
told this informant that he had been arrested during a
demongiration concerning the German ship, S.5. Bremen in New Tork
City in the Summer of 1833 or 1936, and had spent a few doys in
the 013 Tombs Prison., He further related that during demonsira=-
tions he would carry a long needle with him and would stick police
horses in the flank to make them bolt, Rosendberg also told this
informant that he had plenty of money but that only he or his
wife, Ethel, had access to i1t and that the only reason he did not
Jlee before his arrest was to "take care of some friends.”
Rosenberg was aware that he was liable to the death sentence and
advised the informant that as faor a3 he was concerned, "He played
the game and lost, and would have to take the results.” '
(65=-58236-639)

RButh Greenglass has advised that it was an accepted fact
by all menbers of the Rosenberg and Greenglass families that
Ethel and Julius Bosenberg were Communist Party members.
(65-58236-503)




2. DAVID GREENGLASS

David Greenglass, younger brother of Ethel Rosenberg,
was born ¥arch 3, 1922, in New York City. He attended Public School
#4 and Haaron High School in New York, graduating from the latter
in 1940. He also attended Brooklyn Polytechnic Institute for
@ short period in 1540, studying mechanical engineering. He
attended the Praitt Institute of Science for a short periodin
1948, studying mechanical designing. During his early 1life, he
worked in his father's shop. He was employed by Freeman Brothers,
New York (City, from June, 1940, to October, 1941, He was also
employed by Peerlessa Laboratories in New York City from October,
1941, to March, 1943. He was inducted in to the United States
Army on 4pril 5, 1943, and entered active duty at Fort Diz, New
Jersey, on April 12, 1943. He was thereafter transferred to Army
Service Forces Training Command, Mississippi Ordnance Plant, Flora,
Mississippie. During July, 1944, he was iransferred to the First
Provisional Special Engineer Detachment Unit, Manhattan Engineer
District, Oak Ridge, Tennessee, arriving there July 27, 1944. He
departed from 0ok Ridge on August 2, 1944, and joined the Second
Provisional Engineer Detachment Unit ot Sante Fe, New Yezico, on
dugust 5, 1944. On February 28, 1946, he was transferred to Fort
Bliss, Texas, and discharged from the 4drmy on Fedruary 29, 1948,
In 1947, Greenglass went into business with Julius Rosenberg and
others. They formed a company known as the Pitt Machine Products
Company, Incorporated. In August, 1949, Greenglass left the
company because of poor financial conditions there. KHe thereajter
became employed as a machiniat by the Arma Corporation, Brooklyn,

New York, which employment was ceased when he was arrested by the
FBI in June, 1950,

David Greenglass married Ruth Printaz on November 29, 1942,
His wife was born April 830, 1924, at NewYork City, and lived all
her life in the same neighborhood in which Greenglass was raised.
They have two children, Stephen, born August 8, 15946, and Barbara,
born May 16, 1950.
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Subversive Activities and Affiliations O S/]"'“'i

Samuel Greenglass, half-brother of David Greenglass, has
advised that David came under the influence of his sister, Ethel,
when he was about 12 years of age. At the time, Ethel was 19
years old and was being courted by Julius Rosenberg. He related
that at first David opposed the efforts of Ethel and Juliue to
convert him to Communism and disliked Julius, but after Julius
bought David a chemistry set, the two became very jriendly and
Julius was able to influence David considerably. Samuel Green-
glass jfurther advised that Julius Rosenberg continued to be a
Jrequent visitor at the apartment occupied by David and Ethel
until Julius marridd Ethel in 1939. During that time, David be-
came extremely fond of Julius and was [fully converted to Communist
ideals erpounded by Ethel and Julius. As a result, David joined
the Young Communist League at the age of l4. (65-58236-433)

Ruth Greenglass, wife of David Greenglass, advised that
her husband looked up to Julius with a certain degree of hero

worship and that Julius influenced David to think along Communist
lines by bringing Comnunigt Party litercture to David when the
latter was 13 or 14 years old. (65-58236-503) :

David Greenglass has siated that he was indocirirated
with Communist principles in his youth by Julius and Ethel
Rosenberg and was o member of the Young Communist League in New
York jrom 1936 to 1938. He continued his belief in communism,
but never joined the Communist Party. He claims to have become
disillusioned with Communism when Tito of Yugoslavia was expelled
Jrom the Cominform. This incident, he claims, brought home to hinm
that Communism was being used as a tool by the USSR for the pur-
pose of world conguest instead of working toward g panacea.

Soon after her marriage to David Greenglass, Ruth
Greenglags claims to have been converted to the principles of
Communism by her husband. She was a member of & branch of the
Young Communist League for about a year in 1943 and was president
of the branch for about three weeks. She states she became dig-
tllusioned with Communism Jollowing World War II when it becane
apparent that the USSR had embarked on a program of world conquest.

65-58236-646 pages 27 and 42 gnd serial 837)
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Miscellaneous TCP CPET

It ig interesting to note that in checking the Army
service record of David Greenglass, it was determined that the
assignment of Greenglass to atomic energy work occurred under
the following circumstances: On July 6, 1544, orders were.sent to
the Mississippi Ordnance Plant, where Greenglass was assigned, to
transfer 8ix soldiers, all nomed, to Oak Ridge, Tennessee, [for
assignment to the Manhattan Engineer Digtrict. Greenglass was
not one of the soldiers named. By letter dated July 14, 1944, the
Mississippi Ordnance Plant reported that one of the sir men g9 named
wes AWOL and asked permission to substitute Greenglass for the
AW0I, soldier. Permission was granted and by speciagl order dated
July 24, 1944, Greenglass was transferred to Oak Ridge.
(65-59028~serial 304)

But for the above incident, it is possible that Green-
glass would not have been assigned to work involving research to
produce an atomic bomb and would not have been a subject for
egpionage recruiiment dy Julius Rosenberg. It ig further possible
that the involvement ojf Julius Rosenberg in espionage might not
have been detected.

10



3. MORTON SOBELL —
rop I-_{:Rf-:r

Morton Sobell was born April 11, 1917, in New York
City, the son of Russian-born immigrants, He married
Helen Levitov Gurewitz at Arlington, Virginia, on March 10,
1945. AHis wife was previously married to Clarence Darrow
Gurewitz, e known Communist in Washington, D, C. At the
time of her divorce from Gurewitz on March 5, 1945, she
was awarded custody of their doughter, Sydney Gurewitz, then
8ix years of ages The Sobells have o second child, Mark Sobell,
age 3.

{

Sobell attended Stuyvesant High School from
February, 1931, to Jenuary, 19534, He thereafter entered
the College of the City of New York where he was o classmate
of Julius Rosenberg aond Maz Elitcher who will be mentioned
hereinafters Sobell graduated from the College of the City
of New York in June, 1938, with a bachelor degree in
electrical engineering., JSubsequently he attended the University
of Michigan Graduate School in 1941 and 1942, from which
institution he received a master’s degree in electrical
engineering.,

Sobell was employed during the Summers of 1934 through
1938 as a maintenance man at Camp Unity, Wingdale, New York,
reportedly a Communist-controlled comp. On Jonuary 27, 1939,
he secured the position of junior electrical engineer with the
Bureau of Naval Ordnance, Washington, D. C. He was promoted
to the, position of assistant electrical engineer, KHe resigned
Srom this position in October, 1940, to further his studies
at the University of Michigon., After obtaining his master's
degree, he secured employment on June 15, 1842, as & test
engineer with the General Electric Company, Schenectady, New York,
In the early stoges of his employment with this company, he worked
a8 an engineer in the Marine and Aeronautics Division, At the
time of his resignation from this pesition on June 13, 1947,
he was assigned to meteorological radar work in the Electrical
Conirol Hection. He had access to classified material, including
that on fire control radar. After resigning from this company,
he secured employment ae an electrical engineer with the
Reeves Instrument Company, New York City, where he had access
to secret data. He remained in this position urntil June 16, 1950,




when he failed to appear for work. It is noted q"@g @ﬁizET
. &n

was the date David Greenglass was arrested by the FBI
June 22, 1950, Sobell and his family fled to Merico. KHe
was thereafter located in Mexico City and on AQugust 18,
1950, was taken into custody by Bureau agents ot Laredo,
Teras, after his deportation from Mexrico by the Mezxican ~
authorities,

Subversive Activities and Affilictions

Max Eliﬁcher, an admitted Communist, advised
that during the period he roomed with Morton Sobell in
FWashington, D. C., he was induced by Sobell to join the
Communist Party. He atated that this occurred in 1939 and
that Sobell had informed him that he, himself, was a member
of the Communist Party.

Information obtained from ONI, 3rd Naval District,
reflected that during this scme period Sobell was reported
to have been active in the American Peace Mobilization
and the American Youth Congress, both of which organizations
heve been cited by the Attorney General as coming within the
purview of Erecutive Order 10450, This same source also
advised that Sobell signed a Communist Party petition for
Isidore Begun, Communist Party candidate, on August 8,

1939,

From a highly confidential source of WFO it was
ascertained that Sobell appeared on the active indices of
the American Peace Mobilizotion and was listed on the indices
of the American Youih Congress as a delegcte to that body
Sfrom the Washington Committee for Democratic Action.

A Mrs, Lena ¥ontague, resident manager of an
apartment building located at 225 N Street, N, W,,
Faghington, D, C., reported that Sobell and Mexr Elitcher were




D —
among the tenants of the building who attended meetings
in the apariment of Mrs, Anna Goodman Allen during 1940
and 1941. She was of the opinion that these were Communist
meetings,

The New York Office located a Communist Party
nominating petition which was filed in the name of one
Yorton Sobell, 646 St, Ann's Avenue, Bronx, New York.
The signature of thie petition was identified by the FBI
laboratory as being in the handwriting of Morton Sobell,

[}




TOP ﬁCRET
Flight of Morton Sobell to Mexico:

A check at the Reeves Instrument Company reflecied that
Sobell failed to report for work after June 16, 1950. The company
received o letter from Sobell on or about July 8, 1950, wherein
Sobell advised that he needed a rest and was going to take a few
weeks off to recuperate.

4 netghborhood investigation developed that Sobell, his
wife and their two children were last seen at their home on June
&2, 1950, and that they had left hurriedly without advising anyone
of their intended departure.

It waa agcertained through the Corn Erxchange Bank and
Trust Company, York Avenue Branch, XNew York City, where Sobell
maintained a bank account, that on June 21, 1950, he had with-
drawn $700 leaving a balance of only $10.56.

Through American Airlines, La Guardia Field, it was
determined that Sobell, his wife, Helen, his stepdaughter, Sydney,
and his son, Mark, had departed for Mexico City on flight No. 157,
leaving La Guardia Field at 9:45 pem., Eastern Standard Time on
June 22, 1950. It was further determined that round-trip excursion
tickets for transportation from New York City to Mexico and return
were purchased on June 21, 1950, in the name of Morton Sobelle It
was later learned through Americaen Airlines in Mexico City that
the round-trip portions of these ticketis were cashed in on July 28,
1950,

Through the Mexican Consulate in “ew York City it was
learned that on June 28, 1950, Mexican tourist cards were issued
in the nome of Morton Sobell and his wife, Helen.

bhD
On August 16, 1950, information

8 developed that an individusl believed to be Sobell was residing
in an apartment building at Cordova, Number 153, Mexico City.
Based on this information, four officers of the Merican Police
went to the aparitment where they found Sobell and his family.
Sobell was advised that he wuld have to accompany them to police
headquarters. Sobell refused to identify himself or go with the
police and also aduvised his wife not to comply with their requesate.
It wag necessary for the police officers to forcibly take Sobell
and his wife into custody. Sodell put up a fight, struck two poelice
officers in the face with his fists and was thereupon subdued by a
blow on the top of the head with a revolver butt. . Helen Sobell also

o~
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resisted and bit one of the Mexican officers on the thumb at th

time they were taking her from the apartment. 0 -
TO: CRCT

A search of the Sobell apartment by the Mexican lice

- was made and letters and other papers located in the apariment

were turned over to representatives of the FBI at Laredo, Tezas.

There was found in the possession of Sobell a number of
gteamship schedules for boats leaving Mexico for South America and
Europe. There was located in Sobell's apariment o Leica camera
with a lens of normael focal length, a 127 mm. lens with attachment
Jor this Leico camera, an 8 mme. Bolexr movie camera, a light meter
and also film for these cameras. On the early morning of August 17,
1950, the Mezican Police started the trip to the United States
border with the Sobell’s for the purpose of corrying out @ depor-
tation order. During the trip Sobell attempted to bribe one of the
police officers by offering him the sum of $5,000 if he would
return Sobell to Mezico City. Sobell indicated to the officer
that, although he only had a thousand dollars on his person at the
time, he could secure the balance of the $5,000 within a period of
two days after he was returned to Verxico (ity. On the early
morning of August 13, 1950, the Mexican Police turned cver Morton
Sobell to FBI agents at the International Bridge, Laredo, Tezas.

Further investigation of Sobell’s flight to Mezico
reflected that Sobell had communicated through the mails with
relatives ihrough the utilization of one William Danziger of New
York City as a mail drop. Danziger wos interviewed and reluctantly
adni tted receiving letters from Sobell with instructions to for-
ward these letters to Sobell's relatives. This admission was
made by Danziger after he was advised that the FBI laboratory
identified handwriting on the envelopes of these letters which
were used in jforwarding them to Sobell's relatives as being in
Danziger's handwriting.

(Y
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D: Prosecutive dction:

TO%ECRET
On June 16, 1550, the Criminal Division of th® Depart=
ment was advised of the admissions of David Greenglass and

authorised the filingqf a complaint in Albuquergue, New NMexico,
charging Greenglass with espionage conspiracy to vioclate Section
34, Title 50, United States Codes On the scme date, Greenglass
was arraigned before a United States Commissioner, Edward W.
¥cDonald, of the Southern District of New York and was remanded
to the custody of the United States Marshaell in default of ™
$§100,000 bail.

On July 6, 1950, Greenglass was indicted by a Federal
Grand Jury ot Santa Fe, New Mexico, charging him with espionage
congpiracye. i

On July 17, 1950, the Criminal Division of the Depart-
ment authorized the filing of a complaint charging Julius Rosenberg
with espionage conspiracy. Rosenberg was arrested at his honme,

10 Yonroe Street, Enickerbocker Village, #ew York City, on the

same date and arraigned that evening before United States District
Judge John McGohey of the Southern District of New York. Rosenberg
was represented by his attorney, Emanuel H. Bloch. Rosenberg was
renanded to the custody of the United States Marshall in default of
$§100,000 bail for further hearinge.

On August 3, 1950, Irving Saypol, United States Attorney,
Southern District of New York, authorized the filing of o sealed
complaint againsgt Morton Sobell, charging Sobell with espionage
conspiracye

On August 7, 1950, Ethel Rosenberg appeared before a
Federal Grand Jury in the Southern District of New York pursuant
to a sudbpoenae Mre. Saypol advised confidentially that she was
uncooperative. ‘

on August 11, 1950, Mr. Saypol authorized the filing of
a complaint against Ethel Rosenberg, charging her with espionage
conspiracy. bALthel Rosenberg was taken into custody on the same
dote by Bureau agentse Later, on the ofternoon of August 11, 1850,
she was arraigned before United States Commissioner McDonald of
the Southern District of New York and remanded to the custody of
the United States Marshall in default of $100,000 bail for
Jurther hearinge. ' '

On Adugust 17, 1950, a Federal Grand Jury in the Southern

" District of New York returned an indictment charging Julius
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Rosenberg, Ethel Rosenberg and Anatoli Yakovlev with violation of
Section 34, Title 50, United States Codes This indictmfnt alleged
eleven overt actss OP HCRE1

Oorn August 18, 1950, Morion Sobell was taken into custody
by Bureau agents in Laredo, Teras, after hig deportiation by
Mexican authorities. He was arraigned on the same date before
Uniied States Commisstoner Frank Y. Hill of ihe Southern Disirict
of Teras. He waived removal to New York and wcs remanded to the
custody of the United States Marshall in default of $100,000 bail,
He was therecfter returned to New York by the United Stotes Marshall
on August 23, 1850,

On August 23, 1550, Julius and Ethel Rosenberg were
arraigned before United States District Judge Te Hoyt Davis of the
Southern District of New York. They were represented by their
counsel, Emanuel He. Bloch and a plec of not guilty was entered by
bothe Bail in the amount of $100,000 was continued for the
Rosenbergs.

On August 24, 1950, Morton Sobell was arraigned before
United States Commissioner McDonald in the Southern District of
New York and his hearing was adjourned. Bail of $100,000 was
continuede.

1‘. Y k.
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On September 18, 1950, Sobell again appeared before the
United States Commigsioner for a hearing which was aedjourned in
—a order that the Government could complete presenting iis case to
) a Federal Grand Jury.

On October 10, 1950, a superseding indictment was re-
turned by & Federal Grand Jury in the Southern District of New
York charging Morton Sobell, Ethel Rosenberyg, Julius Rosenberg,
David Greenglass and Anatoli Yakovlev with conspiracy to violate
the Espionage Statutes. )

K On October 17, 1950, Julius and Ethel Rosenbergpled not -
T guilty to the indictment of October 10, 1950, be,ore United States
Disirict Judge William Bondy of the Southern District of New York.
Bail a£ $100,000 was continued for Julius Rosenberg and bail of
Ethel fogenberg was reduced to $50,000 by Judge Bondy. The
Rosenberg's were remanded to the custody of the United States
Marshall in dejault of bail,

- On October 18, 1950, David Greenglass pled guilty to the
o supergeding indictment of Octodber 10, 1850, The plea of Green-
glass was accepted by Judge Bondy and bail of $100,000 was
continued pending hig sentencing. !




On December 5, 1950, Morton Sobell pled not guilty to the
superseding indictment of October 10, 1950. His plea was accept
by United States District Judge Sylvester Ryan of the Sagﬁﬁggﬁ
District of Neu York and Sobell'’s bail was continued in ‘thé

ni"T
of $100, 000,

g}

On January 31, 1951, a Federal Grand Jury in the Southern
District of New York handed down a second superseding indictment
charging Julius Rosenberg, Ethel Rosenberg, Anstoli Yakovlew,
Morton Sobell, and David Greenglass with conspiracy to commit
espionage between June 6, 1944, and June 16, 1950. This indict-
ment was similar in all respects to the previous superseding
indiciment with the exception that it changed the beginning of the
conspiracy from November, 1944, to June, 1544.

{

This indiciment was returned under Section 34, Title 50,
of the United Staies Code. The Grand Jury charged as follows:

*l. On or about JYune 6, 1944, up to and including
June 16, 1950, at the Southern District of New York, and else=
where, Julius Rosenberg, Ethel Rosenberg, Anatoli A. Yakovlev, also
known as "John”, David Greenglass and Morton Sobell, the defendants
herein, did, the United Staetes of America then and there being at
war, conspire, combine, confederate and agree with each other and
with Harry Gold and Ruth Greenglass, nomed a8 co-conspirators but
not as defendants, and with divers other persons presently to the
Grand Jury unknown, to violate subsection (a) of Section 32, Title
50, United States Code, in that they did conspire, combine, con-
Jederate and agree, with intent and reason to believe that it would
be used to the advantage of a foreign nation, to wit, the Union of
Soviet Socialist Republics, to communicate, deliver and transmit to
a foreign government, to wit, the Union of Soviet Socialiat
Republics, and representatives and agents thereof, directly and
indirectly, documents, writings, sketches, notes and information
relating to the Yational Defense of the United States of America.

OVERT ACTS

"le In pursuaence of said conspiracy and to effect the
objects thereof, in the District of Columbia, on or about June 6,
1944, the defendent Julius Rosenberg visited a building at 247
Delaware Avenue, WNashingtonr, D.C. '

*2, And further in pursucnce of 8aid conspiracy and to
effect the objectis thereof, in the Southern District of New York,
on or about November 15, 1944, the defendants Julius Rosenberg and
Ethel Rosenberg conferred with Ruth Greenglass.

e T Iy
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TOP s-fﬁET
"3. 4nd further in pursuance of said conspiracy ond to
effect the objects thereof, in the Southern District of New Xork,
on or about November 20, 1944, the defendant Julius Rosenberg gave
Ruth Greenglags a sum of money.

4. 4nd further in pursuance of said conspiracy and to
effect the objects thereof, in the Southern District of ¥ew York,
an or about November 20, 1944, Ruth Greenglass boarded a train
Jor New Mexico.

*5. 4nd further in pursuance of said conspiracy and to
effect the objects thereof, in the Southern District of New York,
on or about December 10, 1944, the defendant Julius Rosenberg went
to 266 Stanton Street, New York City.

®6. And further in pursuance of said conspiracy and to
effect the objects thereof, in the Southern District of New York,
on or abouti December 10, 1944, the defendant Julius Rosenberg
received from Ruth Greenglass a paper containing written information.

*7. 4nd further in pursuance of said conspiracy and to
effect the objects thereof, in the Southern Digtrict of New York,
on or about January S5, 1945, the defendants Julius Rosenberg and
Ethel Rosenberg conferred with the defendant Dovid Greenglass and
Ruth Greenglasa.

*8. 4nd further in pursuance of said congpiracy and to
effect the objects thereof, in the Southern District of New York,
on or about January 5, 1945, the defendant Julius Rosenberg gave
Ruth Greenglass a portion of the side of a torn cardboard "Jello”
box.

®9. And further in pursuance of said conspiracy and to
effect the objects thereof, in the Southern Disirict of New York,
on or about January 10, 1945, the defendant Julius Rosenberg
introduced the defendant David Greenglass to a man on First dvenue,
New York Citye.

®*10. 4And further in pursuance of said conspiracy and to
effect the objects thereof, in the Southern District of New York,
on or about January 12, 1945, the defendant Julius Rosenberg
conferred with the defendant David Greenglass.

®11. 4nd further in pursuance of said conspiracy and to
effect the objects thereof, in the Southern District of New York,
on or about January 12, 1945, the defendant Julius Rosenberg
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received from the defendant David Greenglass o paper contay
sketches of ezperiments conducted at the Los Alamos Projec

?12. And further in pursuance of said conspiracy and to
effect the objects thereof, in the Southern District of New York,
on or about January 14, 1945, the defendant Dovid Greenglass boarded
a train for New Mexico."

(Section 34, Title 50, United States Codeh

On February &, 1951, Julius and Ethel Rosenberg and Morton
Sobell entered pleas of not guilty before United States District
Judge Henry W. Goddard of the Southern District of New York.
David Greenglass entered a blea of guilty to the above indictment
and withdrew his plea of guilty to the previous superseding
indictments Judge Goddard directed that the sentencing of Green-
glass be postponed until the termination of the trial.

on February 5, 1951, Morton Sobell made an application
to United States District Judge Vincent Leibell of the Southern
District of New York, for a Writ of Habeas Corpus bosed on the
allegation that the indictment of January 31, 1951, was vague
and that the incrimination of Sobell wes a violation of his
constitutional rights. Judge Leibell denied the application on
the grounds that it was improper.
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II. Rogenberg - Sobell Trial




PART IT

A:_THE ROSENBERG-SOBELL ESPIONAGE CONSPIRACY TRIAL -~ SLET

on March 8, 1931, the trial of this cases on the
superseding indicitment of January 81, 1951, commenced bdefors
U. 3. District Judge Irving B, Xaufman in the Southern District
of New York. At the outset of the case United States Attorney
Irving H. Soypol moved to sever Anatoli A. Yakovlev from the
trial, which motion was granted. The seleotion of a Jury of
twelve with two aliernates wos completed on Mareh 7, 1951,
Counsgel for the defendants made motions to diemiss the indictment
on various grounds which were denied by the Court. Mr. Saypol
then made o motion to sever David Greenglass from the indictment
because Greenglass had already pleaded guitlty. This motion was
granted by the Court,

Mr. Saypol opened the Government'’s case and addressed
the Jury. He informed the jury that it was their duty to
protect the rights of each individual and of all people by
proceeding diligently againsi those vho operated against the
Government, He pointed out ihat the Grand Jury had charged the
defendants witih conspiracy to commit espionage on dehalf of a

foreign power, and that thia charge was one of unusual significance.

He defined "conspiracy" and stated it required proof of only one
overt act of any one of the conspirators. He stated that the
evidence in this case would come from some witnesees who
participated wiith the defendants and from some who were picked

by the defendants to be their associates and partners in crime.
He stated he intended to prove that the loyalty of the defendants
w38 not to the United Stctes bdut to Communiem in this country and
throughout the world., At this point Bloch objected to the mention
of Communiem, stating that Communism was not the offenss charged
In the indiciment., Judge Kaufman ruled that he would consider
the introduction of matters rclating to Communism during the trial
as a motive for ithe unlawful acte charged at such times as 1t
became necessary for him to do so in the iriagl. Saypol thereafiter
continued and stated that loyalty to Communism arose from the
defendants ' devotion to Russia. He stated that they delivered

to Russia information and weapones which Russia could use to
destroy us. He stated that Julius Rosenberg and Norton Sobell
were classmates at college vhere both had o love of Communism

and Russia which led them into a Soviet espionage ring, He
related that Rosenberg sought out this ring and then devoted
himselS to the service of Russia at the expense of disloyalty

to the United Staies. KHe revealed that Rosenberg reached into

the U. S, Army and Navy and National Defenze plants to get
information for Russia, and that all of the defendants were

ever on the lookout to recruit others for Soviet Russia. He
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stated that they persuaded David Greenglass ito reveal secrets
while in the Aray at Los Alamos, and that at the request P
the Rosenbergs, G@reenglass stole and turned over to Harry CU?E
Gold skeiches and information concerning the atom domb.
Mr. Saypol pointed out that the vigilant FBI broke through
the shroud of darkness and collected the evidence to bring..
the defendants to the bar of justice. He went on to relats
that after the arrests of Xlaus Fuchs, Harry Gold, and David
Greenglass, the Soviet agents put into effect a plan for others
to flee the United Statss. He statsd that Sobell actually
succeeded in leaving the United States,

[

The defense atitorneys made « motion for a mistrial,
clatming that the etatemenis of Saypol were inflammatory and
introduced Communiem which was not relevant to this case. The
Court denied this motion,

Emanuel Bloch tn his statement to the jury pointed out
that Julius Rosenberg had asserted his innocence, He requested
the jury to render a true verdict and not to be influenced by
hysteria or viclence. He claimed that the tricl arose in a
rather tense, international atmosphere and requested the Jurors
to keep thelr minds open. He suggested that the jury ezxamine
the truthfulness of the witnesses, in particular the testimony
of the Greenglacsses and Harry Gold, He pointed out that the
Greenglasses were related to the Rosenbergs and asked the Jury
not to be ewayed by emotion, sympathy, or passion. Alerander
‘Bloch, attorney for Ethel Rosenberg, in Ais opening statement,
requested the jurors not to condemn her merely because David
Greenglass was a confessed conspirator., He stated she had
protested her innocence from ihe beginning and that she wos
dragged into ithe case by the machinations of the Greenglasses,
who wiehed to lighten their burdens.

Harold Phillips, attorney for Sebell, in his address
to the juryﬁ stated that Saypol had made "the thing look blacker
than it te.,” Phillips stated ke was not trying to minimize the
offenee but just did not want to "marimize it."” He stated that
the talk of Communism as a motive in this caose was obsurd because
Harry Gold, a main Government witness, never was a Communist.
He asked the jury not to let religious beliefs or other beliefs
sway them. 65=58236-828) x

A total of twenty-two wiinesses were presented by the
Government. The testimony of some of the main witnesses is
being summarized hereinafter.
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1. DAVID GREENGLASS TOP éﬁET

A brief summary of the testimony of David Oreenglass
is as followss: Greenglass entered the United States Army in
April, 1543, ond was assigned to the Ordnance School, Aberdeen,
Maryland, in July, 1948, In July, 1544, Re was acssigned to the
Kanhattan Project, Oak Ridge, Tennessee. He did not know at
that time what the project was. He received security lectures
adbout his duties and was told it was o secret project. ZTwo
veeks later he was assigned to Los Alamos, New Mexico, and
reported there in August, 1544, He wae again told that his
vork wae secret,

i

In November, 1944, his wife, Ruth Greenglass, came
to Albuquerque fo visit kRim. Ruth Greenglass told Aim that
Jultus Rosenberg odvised her that her Ausband was working on the
aton bomb, Greenglaes stated Ae did not know that he was working
on such a project. He stoted that he worked in a group at Los
Alamos under Dr. Xistickowsky of Harvard University. RHe
described to the Court the duties of hie shop at Los Alamos,

He recetved security instructions againﬁ cs well g8 o security
regulation pamphlet marked "Restricted. This pamphlet was
tntroduced into evidence, He stated that while at Loes Alamos,
he learned the identity of Dr., Oppenheimer, Neile Bohr, whose
cover name was Baker, Dr. Urey and Dr. Koski. Greenglass
stated he performed work as an apprentice preparing lens molds
which were intended for Dr. Koski's experiments, and that he
usually worked from sketches supplied by scientists,

Greenylass testified thot hie sister, Ethel, was
married in 1939, and ithat he knew Julius Rosenberg before the
marriage. He stated that Ethel and Julius used to speak to
himn adout the merits of the Bussian Government,

greenglass stated that his wife, Ruth, came to visit
Rim at Los Alamos on Novembder 29, 1944. Ruth told David that
Julius Rosenberg had invited her to dinner at the Rosenderg
home, 10 Monroe Street, New York City, At this dinner Ethel
told Ruih that she must have noticed that Ethel had not been
engaging in Communist activities, Ethel also told Ruth that
they were not buying the "“Daily Worker"™ any more or attending
cludb meetings because Julius finally was doing what he always
wanted to do, namely gluving information to the Souviet Union,
Ethel told Ruth that David was working on the atom bomd project
at Los Alamos, and they wanted him to give information concerning
the bomb., Ruth told the Rosenbergs that she didn'’t think it was
@ good idea and declined to convey their requests to David,
Ethel and Julius then told Ruth that she should at leaat tell
David about it and see 1S he would help. In this conversation
Juliue pointed out to Ruth that Russia was an allygand deserved
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the information, and that Russic was not getting all the
information that was due her. David at firsi rqfuaeirje

anything to do with the request of the Rosenbergs bdu ﬂ%f
day he agreed to furnish any auvaflable data. Ruth then asked
David specific questions adbout the Manhattan Project, such as

the general layout of it and the identity of the scientists
working there. David supplied her that information. He
identiftied Dr. Oppenheimer, Dr, Xistiakowsky, and Dr. Bohr

to Buth. He also gave her an estimate of the number of people

tn the technical area at Los dlamoe,

In January, 15945, David arrived in New York City
on furlough. About two days later Julius Rosenberg came to
David 's apartment and asked David for informaticn, "Anything
of value on the A Bomb." He requested David to write up the
information and stated he would pick it up the following
morning. He asked David what he was doing at Los Alamos, and
David stated he was working on lens molds. At the time
Rosenberg described to David what an atom bomb looked like.
That evening Greenglass wrote up the information he had and
prepared sketches of the lens mold with o description of how
it was used in experiments. The nert morning he gave this
material to Rosenberg. (65-58236-Sertal 837) He also gave
to Rosenberg a list of the scientists at Los Alamos and the
names of possible recruits working there who might be sympathetic
to Communism and poesibly furnish information to Russia,
Rosenberg specifically requested a liet of possible recruits,
Greenglass had prepared copies of these sketchess at the trial
which were introduced into evidence over the objection of the
defense. (Greenglass further stated that at the time Re turned
this material over to Rosenberg, Ruth @Greenglass remarked that
Dauid’s handuriting was bad and would need tnterpretation,
Rosenberg answered that it was nothing to worry about decause
Ethel, his wife, would retype the information. 4 day or two
later David and his wife vent to the Rosenberg apartment for
dinner. When they arrived there, they were introduced to
Adnne 3Jidorovich who was already there. David had nrever met
Anne fidorovich before but had known her husband, Michael,
Sor some years, In the early part of the evening all of them
engaged in social conversation. Anne Sidorovich then left.
After she left, Julius told the Greenglasses that Anne was a
womran whom he thought would come to see David to receive '
information on the atom bomb. They discussed a tentative
plan to the effect that Ruth Greenglass would move to
Aldugquerque, and Anne would come to see her, They also discussed
a plan about Ruth and Anne meeting in a movie house in Denver,
Colorado, where they would erchange purees. Ruth's purse would
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have in it the information from David concerning Loe Alamos,
Rosenberg told David that he had Anne come to his home tharﬁ_g‘s -
evening to meet the Greenglasses in order that they would know RE
one another. During this discussion the point was raised that
some one else might come for the moterial, and there was a
discussion as to how an identification might be effected.,
Julius, Buth, and Ethel then went into the kitchen. David
stayed in the living room. In adout five minutes they came

out of the kitchen. Ruth held in her hond a piece of the side
of a jello boxr which was cut in a particular way. Julius héld
the other piece in his haond. It was agreed that Ruth would use
the Jello bor side to identify the person who would come to

see her, They then discarded the itdea of having any meeting
with a contact in Denver. David made the suggestion that the
meeting de held in front of a Safeway Siore in Albuquergue,

The date of the meeting was left in abeyance depending upon

the time that Ruih would depart for Albuquerque, Julius
Rosenberg said that this was a good idea. David further
testified that doth Julius and Ethel Rosenberyg told Ruth mot to
worry about money. During this visit Ruth mentioned to Ethel
that Ethel looked tired., Eihel said she was tirsd, "between

the child” and "typing up her notes” Julius had drought her "in
this work," Ethel further stated she did not mind it so long as
Julius was doing what Re liked to do. Also, during this visit
Julius said he would like to have David meet a Russian wiith whom
he could discuse the lens David was working on, 4 few nights
later an appointment was made by Julius for David to meet a
cmmae Russian on Firsit Avenue beiween 42nd oand S59th Streets, New

o York City. David drove up $0 the appointed meeting place and

r gl parked the car near a saloon in a dark street, Julius came up
t0 the car, looked in, and then went away. He came back with

@ man who got into David'’s car. Julius stayed on the sireet.
David then drove aoway with the unknown man, The man asked

David about Aigh explosive lenses, a formula for the curve of
the lens, the high explosives used, and the means of detonation.
Af ter driving around for o while, David returned to the original
place of meeting and let the man out. This man wcs then joined
by Rosenberg who was standing on the street, and Dauvid obdserved
them leaving together,

In the Spriang of 1545, Ruth Greengloss came to
Albuquerque to live. Jhe finally rented an apariment at 209 North
High Street, Alduquerque. David weculd vieit this apartment on
weekends. On the first Sunday of June, 1945, a man subsequently
identi fied by David as Harry Gold come to visit Aim. @Gold asked
if David's name was Greenglass, and David said "res.® Gold then
said "Julius sent me.” David went to his wife’'s wallet and took
out the piece of the jello boz and compared it with the piece
offered by Gold. They matched. Gold asked David if he had any
information. David said he did dut would have to write it up.
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started %o work on a report and wmade sketches of the Ieppvg Q
mold exrperiments, wrote up descriptive material rcgardthg’ —
them, and prepared a 1ist of possible recryits for espionage.
Later that day Gold returned and David gave him the reports,
Gold then gave David an envelope and left, David and Ruth
opened the envelope whiokh contained $500. David turned the
mongy over to Ruth. The Court accepted copies of the sketches
prepared by Greenglass at the time of the trial to describe
the information Greenglaess had turned over to Gold. These
sketchess were admiited into evidence. (65-58236-Serial 822)

Goli then left, stating he would be dack. David immediately
C’Rr;l

In Septembder, 1945, David Greenglass returned to New
Tork City with his vife, Ruth, oa furlough., The next norning
Julius Rosenberg come to the Greenglass apartmant and wanted
to know what David had for him., David informed Julius that
he had obtained a pretiy good description of the atom bomb.
At this point in hia testimony the Government prosecutor reverted
to Rosenberg's contact with David in January, 1945. David
reiterated that in January, 1945, Rosenberg gave him a desgeription
of an aton domb which Daviil later learned had been subzequently
dropped on Hiroshima., David stated that Julius gave him this
information in order that David would Xnow what tnformation to
look foer. At thot time Rosenberg told Dsvid that the atom bomd
consisted of fissionable material at each end of a tube, and that
this materiol was brought together under great pressure to ocguse
a "nuclear explosion,”

Greenglass conitinued to relate what tronapired in
Septeaber, 1945, At Julius' request, he drew up a sketch of
the atom bomb, prepared descripiive material on it, and drew
up a list of scientists and possible recruits for Soviet
espionage, He thereafter delivered this material to the
Rosenberg apariment. He stated that at the time he turned
this material over to Rosenberg, Ethel and Ruth were present,

Greenglass at the trial prepared a sketch of o cross
section of an atom bomd to indicate what he gave to Rosenberg,
and this was made Government exhibit #8. At this point Emanuel
Bloch asked the Court to impound the sketoh of the bomb so that
no ons but the Court, jury, defendants, and atitorneys would be
able to see it. Bloch stated that he was making this request in
the interest of national security., The Government prosescutor
remarked to the Court that this was an unusual request to cone
Srom these defendants. Judge Kaufman ordered the sketch tmpounded,
pointing out that inaemuch as the defense requested it, the
defense would have no grounds for objection to the impounding in
case of an appeal.
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Greenglass then continued hie testimony and tgfftified .
as to the make-up of the atom bomd, using ithe sketch referred

to adove. He further stated that he told Rosendberg how the bomb
wae set off by a baromeiric pressure device. Rosenberg told Ain
the information was very good and it should be typed up
tnnediately. The information was ihen prepared on a portable
typewriter in the Rosenderg apariment dy Ethel, While Ethel

was typing the report, Juliue mentioned to David that he (Julius)
had atolen a prozimity fuase vwhile working at the Emerson Radic
Corporation and turned it over to the Russians. After the report
was typed, the handwrititen notes were burned in a frying pan

by Julius and fluehed down a drain. Juliue gawve David $200,
Julius discussed with David the idea of David’e staying at Los
Alanos after he was discharged from the army so that Ae could
continue to get information. David declined. Julius also
attempted to persuade David to go to college partly under the
@.I. Bill of Righis and partly on Russian funds., He urged

David to become o student in nuclear physics ot the Massachusetts
Institute of Technology or the Univeraity of Chicago itn order to
make contacts in this achool and obtain information for the
Ruassians,

From 1946 to 1949, David was in business with Juliuys
Rosenberg, During this period Julius told David that he had
people going to school; that he had people in up~-State New
York and in Ohio giving him information for the Ruyssians,
Julius also mentioned one such place was the (eneral Electric
Company in Sohenectady, New York. Rosenberg mentioned to
Greenglass on one occasion that he had seen one of his contacts
at Cleveland, Ohtfo.

Late in 1847, Julius told David about a sky platfora

groject and mentioned he had received this information from

one of the boys.” Rosenberg described the aky platform az a
large vessel which could be suspended at a point in space where
the gravity was low, and that the vessel would travel around

the earth like a satellite. Rosenberg also advised David that

he had & way of commrunicating with the Russians by putting
material or messages im the alcove of a theater. Julius also
mentioned he had received from one of his contacts the
mathenatics relating to atomic energy for airplanes.(65-58236-820)

Oreenglass teatified that Rosenberg claimed to
have received a citation, together with a watch, from the Ruseians,

Greenglass also tesiified that Rosenberp claimed to have received
G console table from the Russians which he used for photography

purposes.
)
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In February, 1950, a few daoys after the news qﬂvﬁzy N
arrest of Dr, Fuchs in Fngland was published, Julius came ‘¢ SF fpZabt
David's home and asked David to go for & walk. During this wa 'L
Rosenberg spoke of Fuchs ond then mentioned that the man who had
come to see David in Alduquerque wae also a contact of Fuchs,
Julius atated that David would have to leave the country. David
answered that he needed money, and Rosenberg #aid he would get
the money from the Russians., Rosenberg then mentioned that

Joel Barr, whowasa memnber of the espionage ring, had left

the country. In April, 1950, Rosenberg again told David Aé~

wou ld have to leave the couniry. About May 23, 1950, Rosenderg
came to the Greenglass apariment wiih the "Wew York Herald
Tribune"which had a picture of Harry @old and the stary of
Gold 's arrest., Rosenberg said "This is the wman who saw you

in Alduquerque.” Juliue gave David §1,000 and stated he would
come back later with $6000more for David to use in leaving the
country. Julius siated that David would have to get o Mexican
tourist card. Julius also mentioned that he went %o see o dootor
who told Aim that o doctor’s letter stating David was inoculated
Jor emall por would also be needed, as well as passport photos.
Rosenberg then gave David a form letter and itnstructions to
memorize for use in Mexico City. Upon David's arrival in Mezico
City, he was to send this letiter to the Soviet Emdassy in Merico
City and asign it "I, Jackson." Three days after he sent this
letter, David was to go to the Plax De la Colon at § P.M. and
look at the Jtatue of Columdus there. David was to carry in hie
hand a guide to the city wiith his middle finger between the pages
of the guide., He was to wait until some man came up to him,
David would then state "That is a magnificent status" and advise
the man that he (David) was from Oklahoma. The man would then
answer, "Oh, there are much more beautiful statues in Paris.”
The man would give David a passport and additional money, David
wvas to go to Vera Crux and then go to Sweden or Switzerland,
hewment to Sweden, David was to send the same type of 2 tier o
the Soviet Ambassador or Ails secretary dnd sign the letter "I,
Jackson.” Three days later, David was to go to the Statue of
Linnaeus in Stockholm at S P.M. 4 man would approach David and
David would mention that the statue was beautiful. The man would
anawer "There are much more beautiful ones in Paris.” The man
would then give David the mesans of transportation to .Czechoslovakia,
Upon arrival in Czechoslovakia, David was to write to the Soviet
Anbassador advising him of his presence there, ‘

Julius further advised David that he himself would
have to leave the countiry because he had known Jacaod Golos,
and that Elizabeth Bentley probably knew him also. Sonetime
later David and his fomily went to o photography shop and had
sizr sets of passport photos taken. On Memorial Day Rosenderg
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vigited the Greenglass aparitment and David gave him five sets of
these photos. Sometime later Rosenbery agoin visited David

and gave David $4,000 in $10 and $20 bills wrapped in brown paper,
He requested David to go for a walk with him and repeat the memo~
rized instructions., David gave the $4,000 to his broftﬂ5- 7faq,d
Louis Abel, for safekeeping. ] "E T?g]

In another conversation with Rosenberg shortly prier
to David 's arrest, Rosenberg asked David i/ he was being followed,
and David said he belfeved he was. (65-56236-836)

on croes=exarination, David testified he used the
$1,000 he received from Julius to pay household debts ond the
$4,000 to pay his lawyer, 0. Jokn Rogge, Sor representing David,
(65-58236-846, 850)

(Refs Jee also report of Joint Committee on Atomic
Energy entitled "Souilet Atomfc Espioncge”
dated April, 1951, which contains excerpts
Srom David Greenglass testimony, pages 60=-144)
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2, WITNESSES CORBOBORATING GREENGLASS STORY ToP ,n |

as Ruth Greenglaas

Ruth Greenglass, wife of David Greenglass, also
testified at the trial and in addition to corroborating her
husband's testimony, she gave the following information:
: She stated that prior to her departure for New Mezico
in November, 1944, she had a conversation with Julius and
Ethel Rosenberg at the Rosenberg apartment in New York City.
Julius told her that he and Ethel had discontinued their open
affiliation with the Communist Party becouse he had elways wanted
to do more than jdst be a Communist Party Member, Julius
informed her that after two years he had succeeded in reaching
the Russians and was now doing the work he wanted to do., KHe
itnformed her that David was working on the atom bomb and
requested her to enlist David's help in SJurnishing information
to him for the Russians about Los Alamos. Ruth declined at
Sirst but was urged by Ethel to approach David. Julius then
gave her imnstructions for David as to the parttcular type of
information he wanted, A few days later Julius gave Buth
$150 to defray the ezpenses of her trip to New Merico.

On her return to New York in December, 1944, after
visiting David, she was visited at her apartment by Julius, at
which time she informed him of David'’s decision to cooperate,

She furnished to Julius orally the information given to her by
David and also wrote it down for Julius. She informed him of
David's impending Surlough., Prior to her departure for Albuquerque
in February of 1945, Julius visited her at her gpartment where

she was living with her sister, Dorothy Printsz., Julius requested
Dorothy Printz to leave the room and gfter she did so he furnished
Ruth instructions concerning a meeting with an espionage contact

in Albuquerque. (65-58236-850, 851, 853)

.
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bs Borry Gold ror sifReT

Harry Gold testified itn summary as follows: Gold was
engaged in Soviet espionage from 1935 up to the time of his arrest
in May, 1950, From 1944 to 1546 his eapionage superior was a
Russian known to him as "Jorn.” He identified a picture of
Angtoll A, Yakovlev, former Soviet Vice Consul in New York
City as "John."™ JYakovlev's picture was admitted into evidence.

In the middle of June, 1944, @Fold had an espionage
meeting with Dr. Klaus Fuchs in Woodside, Queena, As a
result of this meeting, Gold wrote a report and turned it over
to Yakovlev about a week or so later, @Gold told Yakovlev at
this meeting that abd Gold'e nert meeting with Fuchs, the latter
would give Gold information relating to the application of
nuclear fission to the production of military weapons.

In the latter part of 1944, Gold met Fuchs in the
vicinity of Borough Hall, Brooklyn and received a package from
Fuche which Gold later turned over to Yakouvlewv,

Gold’'s next meeting with Fuchs was in the middle of
July, 1944, in the vicinity of 95th Street and Central Park
¥sst, New York City. He conversed with Fuchs for about an
hour and a half. A4dbout a week or two later, Fold turned owver
to Yakovlev o report he had written concerning thias conversation,
@Gold told Yakovlev that Fuche had given further information
concerning the work of a joint American and British project
to produce an atom bomb., Subsequently, Gold had a regularly
scheduled series of meetings with Yakovlev, who instructed Gold
how to continue his contacts with Fuchs. In this connection,
Gold stated that it was his duty to odtain information from
a number of American espionage sources and give it to
Takovlevse He poinied out he effecied his meeiings with these
sources by using recognition asignals such as an object or a
piece of paper and a code phrase in the form of a greeting.
Gold related that he always used o false name., He also stated
that his sources lived in cities other than Philadelphia (Gold's
home city). Gold also advised that he paid money to these
sources which he had in turn received from Yakovlev. (85-58236-853)

Early in January, 1945, Gold met Fuchs in Cambridge,
Massachusettis, and received a package of papers which he later
turned over to Yakouvlev in New York City. He told Yakouvlev
that Fuchs was to be stationed in Los Alamos at a large
ezperimental station., He further told Yakovlev that Fuchs
had menttoned that a lens was deing worked on in connection
with the atom bondb. His next meeting wiith Fuchs was to be iIn
Sagnta Fe on the firet Saturday of June, 179_§§, ’
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Early in February, 1545, Gold met Yakovlev on :
Twenty~third Street beiween Ninth and Tenth Avenue in Ne -
York City. At this meeting, Yakouvlev indicated the tnteﬁlﬁp S El
of the Russians in the plans mentioned by Fuchs,

On the last Saturday in May of 1945, Gold maet Yakovlev
inside Volk’s Resiaurant on Third Avenue, New York City, to
discuss Gold's next meeting with Fuchs in Santa Fe. Yakovlev
instrucied Gold to itake on an additional mission in Albuguergue,
Vew Msxico. @old protested, but Yakovlev satd i1+ was vital,
pointing outisat a woman was supposed +o go but was unadle to
make the trip., Yakovlev gave Gold an onionskin paper on which
wae typed the name Gresnglass, an address on High Street,
Albuquerque, and the' recognition signal "I am from Julius,”
Yakovlev glso gave Gold a piece of carddoard cut from & food
package., Yakovlev stated that Greenglass in Albuquerque
would have the matching piece. Yakovlev alao stated +that
if Greenglass was not in, Greenglass’ wife would give Gold the
information. Yakouvlev then gave Gold $500 in an envelope to
turn over to Greenglass. TYakovlev insgtructed Gold to follow
G devious route to Santa Fe and Alduquerque in order to minimize
the danger of a surveillancs.

@old arrived tn Santa Fe on Saturday, June 2, 1845,
and met Fuchs, who gave @Fold a package of papers. Gold left
Santa Fe on the afternoon of June 2nd by bdus and arrived in
Albuquerque that evening., He went to the High Street address
and found out that the Greenglasses were not in. Gold stayed
at a rooming house overnight. The next day, a Sunday, he
went to the High Jireet address and knocked en the door.

David Greenglass opened the door. Gold said, "Mr. Greenglass.”
David answered, "Yes.” Gold then said, "I come from Julius"
and showed Greenglass the ptece of cardboard which Yakovlev .
had given him, (Greenglass requested Gold to come into his
apartment, Greenglass then took a piece of carddoard from o
woman 's handbag and compared it with the piece Gold had given
him, .The pieces maiched, @old introduced himself to Mr. and
Mras, Greenglass as "Dave from Pittsburgh.” @Greenglass told
Gold that the visit was a surprise and that it would take
several hours to prepare ithe A bomb material for Gold, David
then started io tell Gold about possidble recruits at Los AlgRos
but Fold cut him short and pointed out to Dauid that It was
very hazardoue and that David should de circumspect in his
behavior. Ruth @reenglass mentioned to0 Gold that she had
spoken to Julius jJuat before leauving New York to come to
Albuquerque. Gold left and then returned later that afternoon.
David gave Gold an envelope which he ssid contained information
on the atom bomb. Gold turned over to David the envelope
containing the $500. David mentioned to Gold that he erpected
to get a furlough sometime around Christmas, He gauve Gold the
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phone number of Juliues in New York City in the event Gold
wanted to reach Greenglass. Gold told David ¥hat very likely- g
he might return to Alduquerque in the early Fall of 1945 - ~ i Efﬁ
and might see David at that time. Gold left the apartiment
accompanied by David and Ruth, who walked with Gold to a point

in front of a small duilding where he left them. @old returned

to New York City by train on June S5, 1945. While on route to

New York City by itrain, he examined the material David had

given him. He put David's material into a manila envelope

and put the material he had received from Fuchs into another
manila envelope, On the envelope containing Fuchs' material,

Gold vrote "Doctor.” On the envelope ocontaining OGreenglass'
material Gold wrote . "other.” Goll observed that David's

material conaisted of ithree or four hand-written pages plus

a6 couple of sketches with letiers referred to in the text of

the hand-written pages. The sketch appeared to be of some

device. On the evening of June 5, 1945, Gold met Yakovlev

along Metropolitan Avenue in Brooklyn and turned over to

Yakovlev boih envelopes.

dbout two weeks later Gold met Yaokovlev on Main
Strest, Flushing, New York. Yakovlev itold Gold that the
information he had received from Gold on June 5 had bean sent
inmediately to the Soviet Union and that the informaiion he
had received from Greenglass was %extremely excellent and
valuadle.” At this meeting, Gold related the details of Ris
conversation with Fuchs and Greenglass. Fuchs had stated that
tremendous progrese had been made on the atom bomb and that
the first explosion had been set for July, 1945,

In early July, 1945, Gold met Yakovlev in a sea food
restaurant at the Broadway Station of the Astoria Ele vated Line,
Takovlev said it was necessary to make arrangements for another
Soviet agent to get in touoh with Gold, At Yakovlev's insiructions,
Gold took a sheet of paper from his pocket whioh had the
heading "Arthur H. Thomas Company of Philadelphia." Gold
tore off the top portion containing the name, On the reverse
side of the sheet Gold wrote in dfagonal fashion "Directions
to Paul Street.” TYakovlev then tore the paper in an irregular
Sashion between the letters "PY and "a" of the word Paul.
Yakovlev kept one portion end Gold kept the other. IYakovlev
said that 1f Gold received two tickets in the mail without a.
letter, it would mean that on a definite number of days after
the date on the ticket Gold was to go to the Broadway stop of
the Astoria Line for a meeting which would take place in a
restaurant=bar. Gold's Soviet contact would be standing at the
bar and approach Gold and aask to be directed to Paul Street.
They would then maitch the torn pieces of paper,

In August, 1945, Gold again met Yakovlev someplace
in Brooklyn and was told by Yakovlev that he (Gold) was to
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take o trip in September, 1945, to see Fuchs, Gold augggzjfﬂ -
to Yakovlev that since he was going to see Fuche, he mig G6sSE
well go to Alduquerque to see David Greenglass alse. Yakoulev
answered that it was inadvisable because it might endanger Gold
to have further contact with Greenglass. In September, 1945,
Gold met Fuchs in Santa Fe, New Merico. On hies .return to

New York City on Sepiember 22, 1945, Gold went to a prearranged
meeting place to see Yakouvlev, who failed to appear. About

ten days later, Gold met Yakovlev at Main Jireet, Flushing,

and turned over to him @ package he had received from Fuchs.

He to0ld Yakovlev that Fuchs had said there was no longer the
open and free cooperation between the Americans and the British
and that mony depariments were closed to Fuchs. Fuchs also
stated he would have to return to England, Fuchs related to
Gold that he was worried because the British had gotien to

Kiel, Germany, ahead of the Ruszians and might discover a
Gestapo Dossier there on Fuchs which would reveal Fuchs' strong
Communist ties and background. Fuchs and Gold also discussed
the details of G plan whereby Fuchs could be contacted in England,

In November, 1945, Gold had another meeting with
Yakovlev at which (Gold mentioned that Greenglaes would
probadly be coming home around Christmae for a furlough., @Gold
suggested that plans should be made to get in touch with Julius
in an effort to obtailn more information from Greenglass.
Yakovlev told Gold to mind his own business.

In January, 1946, Gold again met with Yakouvlev who
told Gold about a man YaXkovlev had tried to contact and found
out the man was under continuous surveillance, Yakovlev
used this story to point out to Gold that it was better to give
up the contact than endanger their work,

In Februgry, 1548, Geold went to the Egrl Theacter
in the Bronr, New York, for a meeting with Yakovlev, but
Yakovlev did not appear. Karly in December, 1946, Gold
received two tickets to a boring match in New York City through
the mails. The tickets were addressed to Gold's Philadelphic
hore incorrecily and too late for Gold to keep the appeintment,
At 5 p.m. on Decender 26, 1946, a telephone call was received
at Abe Brotithman Associates, Gold's place of employment, 4
voice asked for Harry Gold. When Gold identified himself, the volce
asked if he had been cll right., Gold gnewered that he had
been fine. The voice then said, "™'his is John.” Gold erplained
in his testimony that the question as to whether @old had been
all right was a code expression to give Gold a chance to
indfcate whether or not he had been under surveillance. @Gold
then arranged with John to meet an unidentified man in the
Earl Theater that night. The man tdentified himself by
handing Gold the torn piece of the sheet of paper containing
the heading "Arthur H. Thomas Company” which Gold and Yakovlev
had previouely prepared. Gold was requested by tﬁiq;ﬁj’:iuz;]-
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proceed to 42nd Sireet and Third Avenue, Nevw York City, 3&3
meet Yakouvlev. He met Yakovlev, who asked if Gold had hadUP SK&
anything further from Fuchs. Yakovlev apologized for his ten RET
monthas' absence and explained that he had to lie low., He

stated he was glad Gold was working in New York and told Gold

he shomld begin to plan for a mission to Paris, France, in

March, 1947, where Gold would meet o Physicist. He gave GoH

an onionskin paper seiting forith information for his proposed

meeting in Paris.. During the conversstion wiih Yakovlev,

Gold mentioned that he was working for Abe Brothman. Upon

hearing thie, Yakovlev became very ercited and told Gold that

Gold had almost ruined eleven years of work by working for

Brothman because Brothman had been inveatigated in 19¢5,

Yokovlev dashed out of the place of meeting stating that Gold

vould not see him in,the United Jtates again., (65-56236-892)

Gold wae not cross=—eramined by defenss counsel,
(65-58236-864)

It 18 interestiing to note that the Soviet intelligence
services, in utilizing Gold to contact Greenglass, made a mistake
in security which ultinately led to the uncovering of the
Rosenberg spy ring, a network independent of the one Gold was
involved in., From our knowledge of Soviet intelligence activities,
it 18 known that the Soviets with their stress on security will not
usually allow a member of one networkio know of the eristence of
another network so that in the event one network is detected, the
other will not be compromised. It will be recalled that Gold's
protestation to Yakovlev adbout contacting Greenglasa in
Albuquerque went unheeded. The Soviets have undoubtedly found
good reason to regret this error in judgment,
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¢. DR, GEORGE BERNEARDT TOP # RET

48 noted hereindefore, David Greenglass testified as to
the intention of Julius Rosenberg to flee from the United States
in the Jpring of 1950. He also testified concerning the
instructions from Rosenberg for the flight of himself and his
Jamitly.

Dr. Bernhardt testified that he was the Rosenderg's .
Jamily physictan. He stated that in Moy, 1950, he had a telephone
conversation with Julius Rosenberg at which time Julius asked what
injections were needed to go to Merico. Dr, Bernhardt told hin
thot he would need iInjections for typhoid and small poxe
Rosenberg advised the Doctor he was raking thie inquiry for a
friend, The Doctor .asked Rosenberg for sufficient notice so that
he could get the serum and Julius answered he would notify the
Doctor if the shots were necessary, (65-58236-Serial 864

d.  BEN SCENEIDER
‘ Schneider, a photographer, 99 Park Row, New York city,
tegtified that on a Saturday in May or June, 1950, he was vieited
by the Rosenbergs ond their two children. He took photographs of
the entire family vhich Julius said he wanted of passport size,
Julius told the photographer that he and his Samily intended to

go to France. (%5-58236-33rial 931)

NOTE: This witness was located by NTO agents on 3/26/51
(5 days after the Government had rested its case
and while the defense wae presenting its case ).

on 8/23/51, information was confidentially
received from Jerome Tartskow, a cellmate of Julius
Rogendberg ot Federal Detention Headquarters, New
Tork City, that Rosenberg was worried about the
FBI locating a passport photographer who had taken
passpori photos of the Rosenderg faomily., On the
basis of this information, NY0 agents instituted
G canvas of various passport photographers in lower
Manhatton on the morning of 8/26/51. om 3/26/51
they located Schneider at 99 Park Row, New York city,
which is situated adout 200 yde. from our NY office.
Schneider testified on 3/27/51 as a Government
redutital witness.
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e. EVELYN COX

David and Ruth Greenglass testified that Jultus O
Ro senberg had a console table which had been given to him

by the Russians and whieh was used by him for photography
work.

Bvelyn Cor, a negro maid who worked part time for the
Rosenbergs, testified to seeing a new table in the living room
of the Rosenberg apariment sometime in 15945. She deecribed
this table as a soltd mahogany console tadle and as the most
beautiful piece of furniture in the Rosenberyg aparitment. She
asked Ethel Rosenberg where she had secured this table and Ethel
replied that ii had-been given to her husband by a friend as a
gifte A short time afier first seeing this table, Mrs. Cox recalled
she next observed it in a closet in the Rosenberg apartment,

She asked Ethel why the table was in the closset and if she should

place it back in the living room. Ethel told her to leave the

table in the closet since it was too large for the living room.
(85-58236-3ertal 931)

Ls__DOROTHY PRINTZ

48 reflected hereindefore, Ruth Greenglass testified
that prior to going to Aldbuquerque.in February of 1945, she was
contacted by Julius Rosenberg at her apartment, Dorothy Printz,

her siater who was living with her, waes requeeted dy Julius to
leave the room,

Dorothy Printz (Abel) testified that early in 1945
she resided with Ruth Greenglass in her apartment ot 2668
Stanton Jitreet, New York Ciiy. OShe stated that she recalled
in January or February of 1945, Julius Rosenberg came to the
apartaent and asked her to take a book and leave the room.
Rosenberg stated he wished to epeak to Ruth Greenglass privately,
(65-58235-853)

ge DR, WALTER 8. XO0SKI

Dr. Koski, a nuclear chemist, testified that from 1544
to 1947, he was associated with the atom bemd project at Los
Alamos. He stated that his own work was related to implosion
researchs He stated it was his custom to make a design of a
high explosive lens and then take it 1o the machine shop to have
@ mold of it made up. Hiz work wae classified secrst., The
manufactured mold was later removed to a remote place at Los
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Adlamos to shape explosives. This was done for safety fi@ph;}
due to the heavy shocks of the high exploeive. Xoski state
that he worked on a flat type lens which was involved in th
development of the atom bomb, He further stated that he would
go to the machine shop and furnish skeiches to the supervisor of
the shop and determine what was needed. Xoski recalled seeing
David Greenglass in the machine shop. Xoski itdentified the
skeiches prepared by David Greenglass at the trial and entered
ae erhibits, a8 reasonadly accurate replicas of the type of
sketches ke, Xoski, submitted to the machine shop. Koski stated
that these specimens could have been of value to a foreign
power and would reveal to any expert what was going on at Los
dlamos and indicate to the ezpert its relation to the atom bomb,
] (655823 6=Serial 822)

RET

he JOHN A. DERRY

Derry testified Be was a U.S. Army officer from 1942
to 1946, He was assigned to the Manhattan Engineer District at
Oak Ridge, Tennessee, in the capacity of a liaison officer. In
that capacity he visited Los Alamos fromx time to time. He had
occasion to see the atom bomd which was being constructed at Los
Alamos. He was shown a crose section sketch of the atom bomd
which was drawn by David Greenglass and introduced a2 an exhibit
at the trial. Also, the court reporter read to Derry, David
Greenglasas'’s description of the atom bomb ae given in the testimony
of Greenglass, Derry testified that from the sketch and description
he could perceive what the actual conastruction of the atom bomb
vas and that 1t was the type of atom domb which was dropped on
Nagasaki, Japan, in 1945. He also testified that to his knowledge
ne nation ercept Great Britain and Canada had this information
about the atom bomd. (65-58236-Serial 874)

i, LOUIS ABEL

Louis Abel, drother-in-law of David Greenglass,
testified that about a week before Greenglass was arrested,
he received from Greenglass a package wropped in brown manila
paper. A day or two later he looked into the package and
observed It contained money. He hid the package in a hassock
in Ais home for safekeeping. At adbout 2:00 AN on June 18, 1550,
Abel recelved a telephone call from Greenglass who requested
Abel to go and see 0. John Rogge and aek Rogge if he would
represent Greenglass in this trouble., Later that morning
Abel uvent to see Rogge concerning this., Rogge told Abel that
he had recetlved a call from Greenglass and that Greenglaee wanted
Abel to turn over the money to Rogge. Later that day Abel
took the package from his home and returned to Rogge 's office
and turned the package over to Herbert J. FabricantgfRogge's
assoctate. (85-58236-853) TOp ffrney
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1. MRS, HELEN PAGANQ TOPISECRET

Mrs. Pagano, secretary employed by 0. John Rogge,
tesiified that on Juns 16, 1950, Louis Abel brought to Rogge 's
office o package of money wrapped in brown paper. She stated
the package contained $3,900. (65-56236~3erial 931)
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3. OTHER EVIDENCE PRESENTED AT THE TRIAL
8. _VAY ELITCHER - Tr

Elitcher testified that he firat met Sobell while
both were attending Stuyvesant High School in New York City.
He further stated thai he ond Sobell also attended the College
of the City of New York together from 1954 to 1938, Elitcher
graduated from CCNY with o Bachelor's degree in eslectrical —
engineering. Klitcher pointed out that Juliue Rosenberg also
studied engineering at CCNY during this same period. FElitcher
gaw Jobell daily at school and saw Rosenberg less frequently.
After graduating, Elitcher obtained employment with the Bureacu
of Ordnance, Novy Deportment, Washington, D. C., in November,
1538. He continued this employment until Octoder, 1948.

In Decender, 1938, Elitcher resided at 1316 Delafield
Place, FNashington, D. C. During Decemder of that ysar Sobell
came to Nashington and stayed ot a house next to Elitcher’s
place of residence. In 4pril or May, 1939, Elttcher and Sobell
noved in together and took up residence in a private home, 4925
Seventh Street, ¥.W. In May of 1940, they moved into an apariment
at 2225 ¥ Sireet, N.F¥. During the period they lived together
Sobell was also employed at the Bureau of Ordnance. In
Septenber, 1941, Sobell left his employment to go %o the
University of Michigan in order to continue his studies,

Elttcher further advised that during the period he
lived with Sobell they had conversations concerning the
Communist Party., At Sobell's request, Elitcher joined the
Young Comnrunist League. About thrse or four months after
May of 1939, Elitcher attended a meeting with Sodell at which
there was a discussion about forming a branch of the Communist
Party. This bdranch was formed and Elitcher joined the Communist
Party at the end of 1538. Meetings of this group were held at
the home of various members and dues were paid to the Chairman
of the group. XElitcher stated that Sobell was the firest Chairman
of ithe group., At meetinges discussions were conducted ¢ news
events based on the "Daily Worker” and literature like "The
Communist.” The group also discussed Marrist and Leninist theory.
Juggestions were made to the members to Join the American Peace
Mobilization and to assist the American Youth Congress convention,
Discussions were also held concerning the Hitler-3talin Pact,
and members weres instructed to sitrive to get support of other
people for the Russian position., Eliicher continued to go to
these meetings uniil September, 1941, In 1942, Communist Party
branchee were formed which contained groups of employees from
particular Government agencies, FKElitcher joined +the Navy
branch of the Communist Party. /
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Elttcher testified that about June, 1944, heTOP ECRET
recetved o telephone call from Julius Rossnberg, nho'
tdentified himself as a former classmote of Eliicher's at JoNT,
Elttcher invited Rosenberg to visit him, and Rosenberg came to
the Elitcher home the eame evening, During the evening Rosenbery
asked Mres. Elitcher, who was present, to leave the room so that
he cowld talk wi th her husband alone, After Mrs., Elitcher left
the room, Rosenberg told Elitcher whot the Soviet Union was doing
in the war effort ani stated thot some war information was being
denied ithe Soviet Union. Rosenderg potnted out, however, that
some people were providing military information to az2sist the
Joviet Union, and that Sobell was helping in this way.
Bogenderg asked Elitoher if he would turn over information of
that type to him in order to atd the Soviet Union. Rosenberg
asked Elitcher the type of work Elitcher was doing, Elitcher
answered that he was working on computers and fire control
systeme concerned with equipment to controcl the Siring of misstles
Jrom guns. Rosenberyg asked Elitcher to supply him with plans,
reporte, or bdooks regarding new military equipment, and anything
Elitcher might think would be of value to the Soviet Union.
Rosenberg pointed out that the final cholce of the value of the
information would not be up to Elitcher but that the information
would be turned over to some one for evaluation. Roaenberg
stated that this information would be taken to New York in
contginere that would protect it and would be processed and
returned before it was missed. Rosenberg gave Elitcher hia
address and aleo told Elticher his name could be found in the
Manhattan directory.
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Elticher further testified thot later that Summer
he and Mre. Elitcher went to New York City. Elitcher phoned
Rosenlerg aond Rosenberg arranged a meeting and dinner with other
Sformer clasemates. At this dinner there was no discussion regarding
mgtters Rosenberg had previously discussed with Elttcher in
Fashington.

[

In September, 1544, Mr, and Mrs, Elitcher went on a
one -week vacation tn a Jtate Park in West Virginia with Morton
Sobell and his future wife. During this vacation Elitcher told
Sobell about Rosenberg's visit and request for information to
be given to the Soviet Union., Elitcher also told Sobell that
Rosenberg had said Sobell was helping in thias, Sobell became
angry and said that Rosenberg should not have mentimed his name.

In the Summer of 1945, Elitcher and his vife were in
New York on wacation and stayed ai the apariment of Julius
Rosenderg. Rosenberg's wife was away at the time. During their
stay there Rosenberg mentioned to Elitcher that he, Ro senberg,
had been diamiaaed'fron his employment for security reasons,
and that Rosenberg's membership in the Communist Party seemed
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to be ithe basie of the case against him. Rosenberg t01d Efitcher
that he had been worried about this matter because he thought

his dismissal might have had some connection with his espionage
actlivity but that he was relieved when he found out it concerned
only his Communist activity.

Elitcher also testified that in Septemder, 1945,
Bosenberg telephoned him from Union Jtation, Washington, D. C.,
and eaid he wanted to talk to Elitcher, He came to Elitcher’s
home and told Elitcher that even though the war waa over, the
need to obtain military informstion for Rusasia continued.
Rosenberg asked Elitcher as to the type of work he was doing.
Elitcher told Rosenbérg he wss working on Sonar and anti-submarine
Jire~control devicees.

In the early part of 1946, Elitcher viesited the General
Electric Company in Schenectady, New York, in connection with
official business ond stayed at the home of Sobell in Schenectady.,
At the time Sobdell was working at General Electric. On this
occaslion Jobell and Elitcher discussged their work., Elitcher
told Sobell that he was a project engineer on g fire-control
system and Jobell inquired as to whether there were any reporte
written about this system. Elitcher told Sobell that there wers
some pamphlets writien on various phasee of this seystem. Sobell
alzo asked i/ there was an oriinance pamphlet written on this
system. Klitcher advised Sobell that one was being written
by General Electric which would be ready about the Sirst of the
year, FElitcher stated he could probably get these reports but
that they were unimportant. At this point in his teatimony
Elitcher pointed out that these reports were actually classified
reports. Klitcher continued hie testimony, stating that Sobell
advised that he wae working on Servo mechaniens relating to
military work, lLater that pyear Elitcher again saw Jodell, and
Sobell asked adout the ordinance pamphlet, Elitcher adutsed
Sobell that 1t was not ready yet. Jobell suggested that Elitcher
see Rosenderg again. At the end of 1946 or in 1947, Elitcher
telsphoned Rosenberp and said he would like io see him. Elitcher
told Rosenberg that Sobell had suggested that he see Rosenberg.
At this time Rosenberg advised KElitoher that there had been some
changes in the espionasge work; that he felt there was o leak, and
that Elitcher should not come to see him until Surither notice.
Rosenberg mentioned to Elitocher that he bdelieved Elitcher should
discontinue ARie Communiet and union asctivities.

Elitoher testified that in 1947, Sobell had secured
employmant at the Reeves Instrument Company, New York City,
doing classified work for ihe armed forces. Flitcher saw Sobell
several times at Reeves and on one occaeion had lunch with him
at the Jugar Bowl, 89th Street and Third Avenue, New York city,
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in 1947, with Sobell. Sobell stated he was working on a ™~ ~p —
plotting board. Elitcher told Sobell he was still & projeot RET
engineer at the Bureau of Ordnance. Sodell asked Klitcher on

this oocasion If Elitcher knew of any progresaive students

or graduates and if so, would he put Sodell in touch with ithem.
Elitcher told Sobell he did mot know of any. ZElitcher then

mentionsd to Sobell that he and Mre., Elitcher were having

personal difficultiea. Sobell asked if Mrs, Elitcher knew about

the espionage dusiness and when Elitcher sgid that she might

know, Sobell answered that it was not good.

In October, 1948, Eliicher left the Bureau of Ordnance
and went to work for Beeves Insirument Company in Nsw York City.
Elitoher lived in a house in Flushing, New York, and Sodbell
lived on o sireet in back of him, They went to work together
in a ogr pool. During o irip home from work one evening Sobdell
again made the same request of Elitoher about people Elitcher
might know who would be progressive., Sobell pointed out to
Elitcher that because of security mecsures being taken by the
Government, i1t was neoessary to find siudents to provide
infornaction whom no one would suspect,

Elitcher furiher testified that prior to leaving the
Bureau of Ordnance, he hod discussed with Sobell his desire to secure
new employment. Thie discussion occurred during a visit
Elitcher made to New York City in the Summer of 1948. Sobell
told Elitoher not to leave the Bureau of Ordnance until Elitcher
had talked to Rosenderg. Thereaftier, Sobell made an appointment
Jor Elitcher to meet with Rosenberg. They met on the street in
New York, and Rosenderg told Elitoher thot i+ was too bad
Elitcher had declded to leave bdecause he, Rosendery, needed some
one %o work at the Bureau of Ordnance for e tonage purposes,
Sobell was presant at thie meeting and also urged Elitcher to stay
at the Bureau of Ordnance. Sobell then left the meeting. Rosenberg
and Elitcher had dinner together at Manny ¥Folf's Restaurant
in New York City where they continued to talk about Flitohar’'s
desire to leave his job. Rosendsrg wanted to know where
important defense work was being done, gnd Elitcher mentioned
the Bell Laboratories at Whippeny, New Jersey. Rosendberg
suggested that posaibly Elitcher could take courses at college
to improve Ais status. (85-58236-3erial 815) .

Elitcher also testifled ithat in July, 1948, he took a
trip to New York City by car, ond that during this trip ke believed
he was being followed., He proceeded to Sobell's home and told
Sobell of his suspicion, Sobell became angry and told Elitcher
he should not have come to his homs if he felt he was being
followed. Sobell told Elitcher to leave the house and stay
somewhere else oand then later agreed to allow Elitcher to stay

!
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with hin. 4 little later that evening Jodell mentioned td (P -
Elitcher that he had some information for Rosenberg which g
wae too waluadble to destroy, and he wanted to get it to

Rosenberg that night. He requested Elitcher to accompany Aim.
Elitcher observed Sobell take a 35 mm film can with hin and

place it tn the glove compariment of Sobell's car. Sobell and
Elitcher then left and drove to the vicintty of the Journal—
American Butlding in New York City and parked on Catherine :
Jireet., Sobell then took the oan out of the glove compariment

and laft. When Sobell returned, Elitcher asked him what
Rosenberg thought of Elitcher's suspiciones that he was being
Jollowed. Sobell answered that Rosenberg thought it was nothing
to worry about. Sobell also advised Elitcher that Rosenberg

said he, Rosenberg, had once phoned Elizabeth Bentlsy but that she
did net know Rosenberg.

Elitcher teatified that Sobell posscssed a Leica
camera, some 35 ma film, and an enlarger, and that all of the
material Sobell worked on in hie various places of employment
was classified. He stated he last saw Sodell.in June, 1850,

On crogs=-¢zamination Elitcher recalled that during
Rosenberg's viait to his house in June, 1944, vhich was
after D Day, Rosenberg mentioned that he hadhad a drink with
o Russian in celedration of this event, Elitcher testified
that Rosenberg contacted him at least nine times from 1944 %o
1948 tn an attempt to persuade Elitcher to obtain information
Jor him, and that Elitcher always put him off. Howsver, in
1948, Elitcher told Rosenderg that he definitely would not cooperate
with his., (65-58236-816, 837, 838)

b. ELIZABETH TERRILL BENTLEY

Elizabeth Bentley teestified as follows: She joined
the Harlewm section of the Commumist Party in 1935 and remained
with that section until 1938, In July, 1938, she secured a job
in the Italian Library of Informatien. During this year she was
instructed to go underground and was told to pretend not to know
other Communists, Wile employed at the Italian Lidbrary of
Information, she came to know Feruccilo Marini, a Communist Party
official who hondled Itclian Comnuniat activity in the United
States. She knew Marini under the name of F. Brown. JIn October,
1938, she met Jacodb Golos through Marini. Golos was in the
Communitst underground and operated World Tourist, Inc., a travel
agency set up in 1927 by the Communist Party., Golos had baen,
until the time of his death in November, 1943, a menrber of the
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three-man control commission of the Communisi Party in the
States. According to Bentley, the Communiet Party of the United
States was part of the Communist International, d4dfter Golos died,
Bantley had other contacts, the last one being Anatole Gromov,
First Secretary of the Soviet Embassy in the United States, The
last contact wiith Gromov was in December, 1945. She stated that
the inforuwation which Golos had cbtained was paseed on to the
Soviet Embasay. After Golos died, Bentley's duties conaisgted of
-collecting infornation from Communists employed in the U. S.
Government and paseing it on through Communist superiore to Moscow.
She stated that Farl Browder, os well a3 her own observations,

gove her the knowledge that the Communist Party in the United
States served the interests of Moscow. She revecled that she
traneritted orders to Earl Browder from Moscow, which he had to
accept. . She peinted out the close relationshrip between ihe
Conmuntet Party in this country and the Communist Internactional

and atated that ot Comnunist Pority meetings this close relation-
ship wvas preached, and any member who did not adhere to the Party
line as dictated by the Communiest International in Moscow was
expelled, She revealed thatall of her contacts in her work were
obtained from the Conmunist Party. In the Summer of 1545, Bentley
reported to the FBI all her activities. She wae asked {f she wvould
continue her activitiies under FBI guidance which she did until the
Jpring of 1947,

Bantley stated that during her association with Goloes,
she became auware of the fact that Golos Anew an engineer named
"Julius." In the Fall of 1942, she aocompanied Golos o Knicker-
hocker Village dut remained in his automobile., She ecw Golos
conferring with "Juliue™ on the street but at some distance.

From conversstions with Golos, she learned thot Julitus 1lived in
Enickerbocker Village. She aleo stated ihai she had phone
convarsations with "Juliuas” from the Fall of 1942 to November, 1943,
On the objection of defense counsel she wasg not allowed to describde
"Tuliua® or testify that Golos had obtained information from
"Julive.” (65-58286-882)

NOTE: From interviews with Beniley, she had described Julius
ag being 5 10" or 11" tall, slim, and wearing glasses. She has
also advised that Julius wos the lsoder of a Communist cell of
engineers who was turned over 1o Golos for Soviet espionage
purposes, Julius was to be the contact between Folos gnd the
group. Golos belleved this cell of engitneers was capable of
development.

Investigation disclosed from 1942 on that Julius
Rosenberg resided at 10 Monroe Sireet in a development known ae#
Xnickerbecker Village. Julius Rosenberg was §' 10" tall, slim,
and wore glasses, Bentley was unable to make a positive identi-

Sication of Julius.
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c. WILLIAM DANZIGER TOP CRET

¥illiam Danziger, a claesmate of Morton Sobell and Julius
Rosenberg at the College of the City of Nevw York, testified ithat
about June 20, 1950, he telephoned Sobell and asked if he could
borrow an electrical drill from Sobell., Jobell told Danxiger he
was leaving for a vacation in Merico and that i/ Danziger wanted
the drill he would have to come to his home and pick 1+ Upe
Danziger went to Sobell'’s home and saw Morton and Helen Sobell and
Edith Levitou, sister of Helen. Packing wae in progress and
valises were standing about., The Sobell car was in the driveway
with the irunk open. Sobell aduvised Danziger he wae flying to
Mexico City., Danziger stayed about 10 minutes and left. Adbdbout
a week later, Danziger received a piece of mail SJrom Sobell
poeimarked at Mexrico City. The return addrese on the envelope
had the name "N, Sowell” with a Merico City addrese. Danziger
could not recall the oddress. The envelope contained a letter
to Danziger and enclosures, A4 note in the letter said "Please
Jorward the enclosures and I'll erplain to you when I get back,”
Sobell requested that one enclosure be foruwarded to Ediih Levitou
who resided in Arlington, Virginia. He requested that the other
enclosure be given to Rie parente. Danziger Surther testified
that Jobell requested Rim to deliver a note to Mar Pasternak, an
uncle of Sobell, to the effect that Sobell could be reached as
"l. Jowell” at a particular address in Nezico City. Danziger
stated he delivered the note containing Sobell’s pseudonym and
addrese to Pasternak. Danziger ansuered Sobell's letter dy -
writing $o "M. Sowell” at the Merico City address. KHe also
teatified that he placed the letter oddressed to Edith Levitov
in an envelope and matled tt to Rer, Two weeks later Danziger
received another plece of mail from Sobell postmarked in Mexico
City., The return address on the envelope had the name of "K. or
Morty Levitov” with a Mexico City address which Danziger believed
to be Cordove or Cordoba. The envelope contained a letier for
Daonziger, an enclosure for Edith Levitov and a note requeesting
Danztiger to foruaord the enclosure to Edith Levitov, Danztiger
mailed the enclosure to Bdith Levitov. -He stated that he did
not hear from Sobell thersafter. (65-58236=-Serial 864)

NOTE: Danziger was a reluctont Government witness. He
adritted acting as a mail drop for Sobell to Buresuy
agents after he was confronied with proof that the
FBI laboratory had tdentified his handwriting

agppearing on the envelopes he used in Jorwarding
Sodell's letters.

Moz Elitoher, admitted former Communist,
identified Danziger as a member of the Novy
Department cell of the Commupist Party in Faehingtm,
Do Cu, from 1945 until ot least 1548, '
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d. MANUEL DX 108 RIOS

by ovg s
Rios, residing at 153 Cordovs, Apartment S, Mezico

City, testified that in July, 1950, he met Sobell and his
Jomily who had moved into the adjoining apartment. Sobell asked
Rios for aduvice as to how he could leave Merico. He told Rios
he wae dodging military service in the United Statss 4drey. On
ene occasion Sobell asked Rios for directions to go to the Port
of Vera Crux. Sobell thereaftsr left Mezico City around July 20
or July 22, 1950, and was gone for 15 days. Rios received a
letter about 8 days after Sobell's departure postmarked Vera
Cruz. He opened the envelope and observed that the letter was
Sor Mra, Jobell. He delivered the le tter to Mrs. Sobell. Abdout
G or 7 days later, Rios recefved a second letter Jrom Sobell
postmarked Tampico, hbzico, which Rios aleo delivered to Mrs. Sobell,
Rios did not eee Sodell after his return to Mexico City.

(65-58336-8erial 873)

. MINTRVA BRAVO ESPINOSA

This witness, an employee of Optieca Palacios, an
optical concern in Vera Cruz, identified Jobell as an individual
who used the name M. Sand in purchasing eye glassgs from her,

(65-56236-Serial 873)

Ls _JOSE BROCADO VENDRELL

This witness, an employee at Gran Hotel Diligencias,
Vera Cruz, identified a registration card of the hotel dated
July 30, 18950, containing the name Morris Sand. Sobell's
attorney conceded that the signature om this card wae in the
handwriting of Sobell. (65-58236-3srial 873)

g. DORA BAUTISTA

Thie witness, an employee of the Hotel Tampico in
Tampico, Mexrico, identifted Sobell as an individual who registered
at the hotel on July 30, 1950, under the nane of Marvin Salt.

(65~58236~3erial 873)
9. (1) JAMES S, BUGGINS '

This witness, the Immigration and Naturalization
Service inspector on duty at Laredo, Texas, when Sobell was
brought to the border by Merican Federal Security Police,
testifSied that Sobell's return to the United States on
August 18, 1950, was not voluntary.
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h. GLENN DENNIS TOP SWET

' ¥r, Dennie, trcvel superintendent of the CMA Merioan
Airlines, produced a passenger manifest reflecting the name ¥,

Sand on o plane flight from Verc Crux to Tompico on July 80,

1850, and another passenger manifest reflecting the narme Norion

Jolt on another plane flight from Tampico to Mexico City om—

dugust 2, 1950. Sobell's attorney conceded that ¥. Sand, Narvin
Jalt and Morton 30lt wae in fact Morton Sobell, (65-58236-3erial 873)

4. CASE PRESENTED 5Y DEFENDENTS

Julius and Ethel Rosenderg testified and denied all
espionage allegations against them. They admitted having a
console table, but denited it was a gift from the Russians as
claimed by the Greenglasses. They stated that they bought this
table at Macy's Department Store in Nev York City in 1944 or
1945, On cross-sramination, they were asked questions os to their
Communist affiliations. They refused to answer on the groundes
of self=incrimingtion.

Thomas V. Xelly of Macy's Department Store wae called
a8 a defense witness and testified ithat Macy's sales records for
the year 1944 and 1945 had been destroyed and thet there woz no
record available of itransactions for those years.

(65-56236-3erials 965, 929, 930, 931)
Morton Sobell did not take the stand.

Ss CONCLUSION OF TRIAL

On March 28, 1951, counsel for both sides summed -up
their case to the jury. On this date Judge Kaufman charged the jury,

On Morch 29, 1951, the jury rendered o verdict of guilty
against the ihree defendents, Julius and Ethel Rosenberg and
Morton Sobell.

After the rendition of the werdict, Judge Xaufman
and Mr, Saypol thanked the Jury for their patience and care in
sitiing in this case, -

Mr. Bloch also addreased the Court and Jury., He
stoted in part as follows: "I want to ertend my appreciation
te the Court for its courtesies, ond again I repeat I want to
extend my appreciation for the courtesies ertended to me by
Mr. Saypol and the members of his staff, as well as the members
of the FBI, and I would like 4o say to the Jury that o lawyer
does not alwoys win a case; all that a lawyer expects t8 a jury

1o decide a case on the evidence with mature delideration.
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"I feel satisfied by reason of the lengih of time that
you took for your deliberations, as well os the questions asked

during the course of your deliberations that you examineﬁfﬁgr
carefully the evidence and came to a certain conclusion Pl § RET

(65-5823 6-955-Enc. )

On 4pril 5, 1951, Judge Kaufman imposed the Jollowing
sentencesg? .

Jultus Rosenberg - death, such sentence to be carried
out during the week of Moy 21, 1951,

Ethel Rosenbsrg - death, such sentence to be carried
; out during the week of May 21, 1951.

Morton Sobell - - - imprisonment for a term of 30 years.

In imposing the death sentence on the Rosenbergs,
Judge Kaufman made the following commenta: ™Your crime is worse
than murder. Plain deliderate, contemplated murder ts dwarfed in
magnitude by comparison with the crime you have comniitied w « = =
- = but in your case, I believe your conduct in putting in the
hands of the Russians the 4 bomd years before our best scientiets
predicted Russia would perfect the bomd has already caused the
Communizt aggression in ZXorea with the resultant caosualtiss
exceeding 50,000 = and who knowe but that millions more of innccent
people may pay the price of your treason.”

Judge Xaufman aleo atated "Indeed, the defendants Julius
and Ethel Rosenberg placed their devotion to their cause above
their oun personal safety and were conscioue they were sacrificing
their own children should their misdeeds de detected = = « - all
of which did not deter them from pursuing their couse. Love Sfor
thelr cause dominated their lives =~ it was even greater than
their love for their children.”

On 4pril 6, 1951, Judge Kaufman imposed a sentence of
15 yeare on David Greenglass. In sentencing Greenglasas, Judge
Eaufman stated that he di3 not condone or minimize the acts of
Greenglass. He sicted he must recognize the help given by
Greenglass in bringing to justice "the arch criminals in this
aefarious scheme.” He pointed out that it took "eourage” for
@reenglass to testify as he did and that Greenglass had helped
to "strike o death blow to the trafficking of our rilitary
sacrete by foreign agents.” He also stated to Greengloss "You,
ot least, have not added to your asins by comnitting the additional

crime of perjury.”
FEN ReIROIi Yy
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2. JEROME EUGENE TARTAKOW
el .l

Tertakow, ¢ confidential informant whose tdenéﬁggj CORE]
has not been disclosed, was a fellow inmate of Julius Rosenlerg
at the Federal House of Detention, New York City, during the
time Rosenberg wcs an inmate there. Marickow voluntarily
SJurnished information concerning conversotions he had with
Rogenberg during that period, The information furnished by
Turtakow relating to the persons involved with Julius Rosanberg
18 being set out under their individual captions, Certain of
the information furnished by Tartakow was corroborated, but the
great bulk of this information has not been corroborated,

Rosenbderg advised Tartakow that he had plenty of money
but only he or his'wife had access to it. Rosenberg claimed
he did not flee the United States os he had to "take care of”
some friends and that i/ he had had anotlher week he would have
escaped., In speaking of the death penalty, Rosenberg advised
"he had played the game and lost and would have to take the
results,”

Rosenbery stated there were two unite operating in
the New York area and that he headed one unit and two men headed
the other unit., KHe mentioned ‘that one of these men was in Europe
at the time of his (Rosenberg'’s) arrest and that the other man
Jled one week after his arrest.

Rosenberg advised this informant that he had no direct
connection with the American Communist Farty and that he did
Yextra-legal work.'" Rosenberg indicated that it had taken a
long time to get into underground activities and that the breaking
up of the Canacian 8py ring had caused him %o lose contact for
almost two years, Rosenderg, as an i1llustration of the time
needed to build an organization, told of @ young couple in a
nidwest city to vhom he gave money to operate o business as a
Jront, Rosenberg mentioned that this man had operated as a
go=between for the tranamission of microfilm to Rosenberg.

Rosenberg told the informant how he had meetings
with his Russian contacts and the prearranged signals which
were used such as marks on store windows, standing in front
of a theater and stuffing tobacco in his pipes. He also revealed
how he had discovered @ hole in the floor of a theater which
was thereafier used by him as a depository for transmitiing
information., Rosenberg nomed his Russian contacts as 4lex,




Henry and Dennis, but did not further identify these pera
Rosenberg also related how he had contacted a Russian superior

in @ railway station in an unnamed city and passed information to
him by switching briefccses, He also described a meeting with a
superior while driving in a car with Morton Sobell on Long Island,.
Rosenberg revealsd that he had contact with a Russian several
tines a month,

Rosenberg advised the informant that 1S his wife,
Ethel Rosenberg, were relessed she could make contacts as-
"she is & very capable person, one thoroughly checked by my
friends, as all the wives of agenta are and one who hag assisted
me on many of my projects.” Rosenberg indicated he had $7,000
in cash and a Leica camera in his apartment at the time he was
first questioned by FBI agents (June 16, 1950), but he refused
to consent to a search., The following morning Ethel Rosenberg
removed the money and the camera in o shopping bag and took
them to the apartment of & CP member in Knickerbocker Village.

Rosenberg revealed to the informant thet during the
weekend of July 4, 1949, he had spent 17 hours in the company
of Willian Perl ané two oiher men photographing material in
the Rosenberyg opariment, which moterial had been taken from
Columbia University by Willianm Perl,
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Dayid Greenglase aduised that he learned from’ ol
Rosenberg that Rosenberg had two apariments which were used
Jor photographing material which wos itransmitted to Soviet
intelligence.  Greenglass also learned from Rosenberg that
Joel Borr worked with Rosenberg in Soviet esplonage. 4n
apartment at 65 Morton Street, New York City, was located
which had been rented by Alfred Sarant and in which Sarant,
Joel Barr and William Perl lived at various times., JThe
superintendent of this apartment observed photographic-type
equipment in the apartiment, PFPerl admitted residing irn this
apartment through arrangements made by him with Barr and
Sarant., Mar EBlitcher advised he attended socicl gatherings
at this apartment which were also attended by Rosenberg,
Perl, Barr, Sarant, and Morton Sobell,

3., APARTMENT AT 65 MORTON STREET, NYC /
Ay
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OTHER INVESTIGATIONS CONNECTING VARIOUS PERSONS
NITH JULIUS ROSENBERG AND HIS ESPIONAGE ACTIVITIES

1. NILLIAN PER]

A3 _has been Perl was

bl

reported

David Greenglass advised that in September or
October of 194%, Rosenberyg told him that he (Rosenberg) had
recetued from "one of the boys"” the mathematics involved in

the consiruction of an atomic energy airplane motor,

Jerome Tartakow cdvised that Rosenberg told hia
that Perl gave Rosenberg the plans on "nuclear fission to
propel eirplanes,” that Perl was o brilliont man in the field
of aerodynamics and that some of the matericl furnished to
Rosenberg by Perl wgs ''terrific.”

Dovid Greenglass also advised he learned from
Rosenberg that Rosenberg had two apariments which were used
Jor photographing matericl which was turned over to the Soviets,
Greenglass also learned from Rosenberg that Joel Barr worked
with Rosenberg im Soviet espionage activities. An apartment
at 65 Morton Street, New York City, was located which had been
rented by Alfred Serant and in which Sarent, Joel Barr and
William Perl all lived at various itimes., The superintendent
of this apartment observed photographic~type equipment in '
this apartment,

Perl was born October 1, 1918, in New York City, under
the name of William Mutterperl, ﬁé changed his name to Perl by
court order in 1945, KHis father wae a native of Russia and hie
mother, @ native of Poland,

Perl wae a classmate ot the College of the City of
New York of Rosenberg and Morton Sobell. Perl began employment
with the National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics (NACA) in
1939 and was assigned to Langley Field, Virginia, from 1939 to
1944, at which time he was transferred to Cleveland, He remained
employed by NACA at Cleveland until September, 1950, with the
erception of a period between 1946 and 1948, when he studied
at the Caltfornia Institute of Technology, Pasadene, California,
and at Columbia University, New York City. During his employment




with NACA, he had access to highly classified information.

During the Bosenberg investigation, Perl was interviewed
by Bureau agenits on July 27, 1950, ten days after Rosenberg was
arrested, Perl admitted that on July 23, 1950, he had been
contacted at his apaertment in Cleveland by Vivien Glassmdii,
whom ke had previously known as a girl friend of Joel Barr,

She wrote him a note in which she stated that she had been
instructed by a stranger to speak to on ceroncutics engineer
in Cleveland and give him money and instructions on how to
leave the country for Merico. She wrote that she had money
Jor him. Perl cleaime, following her depariure, he flushed
the note down the lavatory bowl,

It is of interest to note that prior to the grrest
on June 16, 1950, of David Greenglass, Greenglass had been
given instructions by Rosenberg to leave the country via
Mexzico; Morton Sobell actually went to Merico in June, 1950;
Alfred Sorant disappeared from the U.S. on August ¢, 1950, and
is known to have crossed the border inta Kerico on August 9,
2950,

An eztensive investigation of Perl was undertaken
and developed considerable information Bkowing the extent of
Perl's associations and apparent participation in Rosenberg's
activities, but no definite evidence has been obteined to date
68 to any particuler classified information Perl made cvailable
to the Soviets, Perl was called before o Federecl Grand Jury on
September 11, 1950, and questioned concerning his associction
with Rosenberg, Sodbell and others. He was indicted on March 13,
1951, in the Southern District of New York on four counts of
perjury arising out of certain denials he made concerning his
acquaintance with these individucle. On May 19, 1953, the
perjury trial of Perl commenced before United States District
Judge Sylvester Byan in the Southern District of New York and
a jury. On Moy 22, 1953, the jury returned @ verdict of guilty
on two counta and not guilty on two counts. On June 5, 1953,
Perl was se¢ntenced to five years on each count to run concurrently.

(65-59312)



2. JVIVIAN GLASSUAN PATAKI TOP SEJET-

Vivian Glassman wag born January 30, 1919, in
Xew York City. She is a groduate of Hunter College and
elso had attended the College of the City of New York.
While employed in the U.S. Army General Development
Laboratory, Fort Monmouth, New Jersey, in 1943, she was
reporied as beilng 6 leading figure in the Communist-
dominated Monmouth chapter of the United Federal Workers
of Americe of the CI0., &She first caome to the attention of
the Burecu during the Rosenberg investigstion when she wos
tdentified ag a former girl friend of Joel Barr.

-

[

On August 3, 1950, she was interviewed by Bureau
agents and confirmmed the fact of her visit to Perl o2 set
Sorth above. &She ezplained that she made this visit at the
request of @ man who was unknown to her and visited her home
on July 21, 1950, introducing himself as an acquaintance of
Joel Barr, She stated that this unidentified visitor osked
her to go to Cleveland to visit her friend, an aeroncutical
engineer, who was interested in her sister. She believed that
he wos referring to Williom Perl, a friend of her sister, and
the only ceronautical engineer she knew in Cleveland. Her
visitor asked her to tell Perl to go to Mexico and gave her
a roll of money which he said amounted to £2,000. After
obtaining Perl's address from her sister's correspondence, she
took a plane to Cleveland the nezt day, obtaining reservations
in the name of Mrs, 8, Goldberg and rented a room under the
game name at the Regent Hotel in Cleveland,

Glassman advised she visited Perl and wrote notes
on a pad furnished by Perl, giving him the instructions the
stranger had given her concerning going to Mezico and advising
him she had money for him. She 8aid Perl told her she must be
crozy to get mired up in such o deal, professed to know of no
reason wWhy anyone should want him to go to Kerico and told her
to return to New York and wash her hands of the whole affair,
She returned to New York, retaining the money until the evening
of July 27, 1950, when she stated the unidentified man again
visited her apartment, &he informed the man of her contact with
Perl and reiturned the money to him. She claimed to have had no
Jurther contact with this man,

Glassman acknowledged being friendly with Julius end
Ethel Rosenberg, os well as acquaintanceship with Alfred Sarant,

S7 |



She also admitied that she paid rent to Sarant on two
occasions for the apariment at 65 Morton Street, New York
City, claiming that she had considered taking over thig -~
apariment after Sarant had moved out and had paid the rent
while trying to moke up her mind.

Jerome Tartakow edvised on January 18, 1951, that
he had learned from Julius Rosenberg that the latter was
concerned about thformation given the Government by & women
vho was on intimate terms with Ethel Rosenberg, Rosenberg
said this womon travelled to a distant city te bring funds
to a man there so that he could leave the country and for
some reason the funds were refused by this man.

Tartakow also edvised on April 5, 1951, that
Julius Rosenberg told him he had furnished his Russian
contact with the name of Perl, among others, as a person
to be helped to flee the U.S., and that his contact selected
YVivian Glassman a8 a courier for the job, a choice which
Rosenberg considered unwise since she was too well knoun
a8 a Communist to be used in such a cepacity.

Glassman 18 presently married to Ernest Pataki.
The latter was interviewed by Bureau agents in August, 1950,
and it i8 interesting to note that immediately subseguent to
this interview, he quit Ris position with the Federal :
Tel ecommunication Laboratories, Incorporated,

Investigation of Pataki was undertaken to determine
whether he moy have associated with any members of Rosenberg's
espionage network. This investigation is still pending,
Investigation of Viviecn Glossman is pending., (65-59334)
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J. JOEL BARR T
TOP - Ciiic |

As noted hereinbefore, David Greenglass vised that
aster the arrest of Harry Gold on iy 23, 1950, Rosenberg
attempted tc persuade Greenglass and his wife to flee from the
U.8. via Mexico., According to Greenglass, Rosenberg told hinm
that more important peraons than lBreenglass had left the country
and mentioned that Joel Barr left the U.S. before Fuchs was
srrested and was working for the Russians in Furope. Greenglasa
also advised that Rosenberg told him that Barr had gone to Europe
to study music and was using his music studies as a cover for
his espionage activities,

Jerome Tartekow hos advised that Rosenberg statecd there
were two espionage units operating in New York City; that
Rosenberyg headed one of these units and that the other unit was
headed by two men, Rosenberg told Turtakow that one of these
two men was in Europe at the time of Rosenberg’s arrest.

Joel Barr was bern January 1, 1916, in Brooklyn,
New York, and was o classmate of Rosenberg and Sobell at the
College of the City of New York, He graduated from the College
of the City of New York in 1938, with a bochelor degree in
electrical engineering, He was employed from July I, 1540, %o
February 23, 1942, as a junior electrical engineer, Fort Monmouth,
New Jersey, in the Signal Corps Ladboratories and was dismissed
after investigation disclosed that he had signed a Communist
petition in 1939, He applied for a.U.8. passport on December 1,
1947, giving as a reason for travelling abroad hAis desire to
broaden hia background by study in Europe., He left the U.S.
on January 21, 1948, for FRiris, France, He is known to have
gtudied for short periods of time at technical schools in
Sweden and Holland and ostensibly supported himself by playing
the piano, He disappeared from his residence in Faris on
June 16, 1950, the date Greengloss was arrested, and his
present location is not known.

Max Elitcher advised that Barr was an acquaintance,
Elitcher stated that he wos present al social gatherings at
65 Morton Sitreet, New York City, attended by Rosenberg, Barr,
Alfred Sarant, William Perl and Morton Sobell,

Alfred Serant aduised in an interview with Burecu
agents tn July, 1950, that he agsociated closely with Joel
Barr beginning in 1941, Sarant stated that Barr frequently
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visited him at his apartment at 65 Morton Street; that Barr
had o key to the aspartment and that in 1946 when Sarant moved |
to Ithdca, New York, he let Borr take over this spartment.
Serant stated Barr subsequently turned the dpartment over to
¥illiam Perl, Sarant also stated that he believed Barr was a
menber of the Communist Rarty.

4 highly confidential and reliable source advised
that in March, 1944, Barr was a memnber of the Communist Rurt
in New York, Ihis investigation is pending. -

(See 65-59453)
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d. ALFRED SARANT

A8 stated hereinbefore

A8 also stated hereinbefore, David Greenglass
advised that Julius Rosenberg told him thaot he had two
apariménts in New York City, which were used for photo-
graphic activities of the Rosenberg easpionage network, one
of which waa located in Greenwich Village. Investigation
has reflected that the Greenwich Village apartment was
probably Aparitment 8-1, 65 Morton Street, New York City.
This apariment wos leased by Alfred Sarant from October,
1943, to Jonuary 381, 1950. Sarant vacated this apariment
in the Fall of 1946, when he mouved to Ithace, New York,
but he thereafier allowed various of his friends to usse
the apartment including Joel Barr, Filliam Perl and
Vivian Glassman.

The superintendent of the premises at 65 Morion
Street, Floyd Flwyn, Sr., advised that in 1544, when he
had occasion to enter this apariment in connection with
his custodial duties, he obassrved that the apariment
contained very litile furniture. He said that there were
three iron single cots in the apartment, work denches
in the living room, o considerable quantity of elecirical
tools and several black tool bozes in the closet. Floyd
Elwyn, Jr., son of the superintendent, advised that in
the Finter of 1949-50, when he entered the apariment
he observed g reflector-iype flood bulb suspended from a
wall bracket over the Xiilchen table which was in the
living room and that there was very little furniture in
the apariment,

Jerome Tartakow has advised Rosenberg confided
to him that Sarant was "a member of his organization.”
Tartakow also advised that Roaenberg told him he had mgde
two tripe to Ithaca, New York, io see Sarant and made
"pickups, ™ which informant interpreted to mean that
Saraent was furnishing information to Rosenberg. Tartakow
Jurther advised Rosenberg told him there were two espionage
units operating in New York City and that Rosenberg headed
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one of these units and that the other unit was headed bd’f
two men. Regarding these two men, Rosenberg stated that
one of them was in Europe at the time of Rosenberg’s
arrest and that the other man had flad from the United
States one week after Rosenberg's arrest, It should dbe
noted that Serant left New York City on August 4, 1950, .
with Carol Dayton, ithe wife of Weldon Bruce Dayton, o
nexrt door neighbor of Sarant in Ithaca., It is known that
Sarant and Mrs. Dayion entered Merico shortly thereafier.
The last definite information concerning his whereabouts
was on Adugust 13, 1950, when he and Nrs. Dayton were
known to have left Guadalajara, Mszico, for Mexice City,
travelling os Mr. and Mrs. Bruce Dayton. The present
whereabouts of these individuals is unknown.

During the Rosenberg investigation, Sarant was
interviewed on severel occasions. In July, 1950, he
adritted acquaintanceship with both Julius and Ethel
Rosenberg, stating he first met them sometime betwesn
1942 and 1945. Sarant also admitted membership in the
Communiat Party in 15843-1944, admitted being an
acquaintance of William Perl and admitted close associa-
tion with Joel Barr since 19¢1., He stated he probably
met Kosenberg through Barr,

Sarant atated he had considerable interest and
proficiency in photography and admitted having film
development equipment and flood lamps in his apartment
at €5 Morton Street., He also stated that Joel Barr had
a Leica comera when Barr wae residing with him in this
aparitment.

Sarant further admitted that on one occasion
Julius Rosenberg "propositioned him" to sound him ocut
politically, but Sarant claimed "I didn't bite.” He
refused to furnish any details concerning this "proposition”
and denied participation in any espionage activities with
Rosenberg.

Sarant was born September 26, 1918, in New York
City, and was graduated in electrical engineering Jrom
Cooper Union in June, 1941. He waa discharged Jrom the
poaition of junior radio engineer with the Signal Corps
Laboratories, Fort Monmouth, New Jersey, on September 3,
1942, and wos characterized by his superiors as a labor
agitator. He was thereafter employed as an engineer‘:;.
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the Featern Electric Compaony and Bell Tblephons’Lﬁboratbgd;I'
in ¥ew York City, resigning from the latter concern on
September 11, 19468, From Cctodber, 1948, to the date of
his disappearance, he resided in Ithaca, New York, where
he wos sslf-employed a» a building and painting contractor.
A highly confidentiacl and reliable source advised that
Serant was ¢ membder of the Communist Political dssociation
in 1944,

Inveatigation of this case is atill pending.
(65-59242)




S. MICHAEL AND ANNE SIDOROVICH -

Both David and Ruth Greenglass identified Anne
Sidorovich as being in the Rosenberg apartment in New York
City in January, 1945, where the Greenglasses were introduced
to her. Subseguent to her departure from the aparitment,
Rosenberg told the Greenglasgses thet Anne Sidorovich or
someone elase would contact them in Denver or A4lduquerque
to secure the ocitomic energy data Greenglass was to develop.
Rosenberg gave to Ruth Greanglass a portion of the side of
@ Jello bozr and esaid that Anne or someone else would have
the matching piece a3 a method of identification. Actually,
it was Harry Gold who ultimately contacted the Greenglasses
in d1lbuquerque. '

Both Sidorovichs have been interviewed on several
occasgions and denied engaging in espionage activity. When
Jirst interviewed on July 25, 1950, MNichael Sidorovich
indicated he did not Aknow Rosenberg; later, he and his wife
admitted o close friendship with Julius and Ethel Rosenberg.
He stated he had gone to Seward Park High School in New York
City with Julius Rogsenberg. He also admitted that he knew
the Rosendbergs in Young Communist League activities in
New York City prior to 1937, at which time Sidorovichk went
to Spain to fight for the Loyalists.

It is intereating to note that according to Jerome
Tartakow, Rosenberg told Tartakow he advanced money to o
young couple to open a business in the west. Rosenberg said
the man had gone to school with him and had been in the
4dbraham Lincoln Brigade in Spain. According to Rosenberg,
this man had acted o8 a "go-between" and had been used to
send microfilm from others to Rosenberg. Sidorovich admitted
owning a Leica camera., He stated that he bought it from an
unknown soldier while riding on a train from New York City .
to Cleveland in January, 1945, for the sum of about §100.

4nne Sidorovich admitied knowing the Kosenbergs
and the Greenglasses. She stated she could not deny or
affirm that she visited the apariment of the Rosenbergs and
met the Greenglasses as sioted by the Greenglasses,
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Michael Sidorovich was born July 16, 1916, in

New York City. In applying for a passport in 1537, he
8iated his father was born in Russia. ~Since January,
1945, he hocs resided in (Cleveland, Ohia.

Anne Sidorovich, nee Hanusiak, was dorn .
July 4, 1918, in New Haeven, Connecticut. B

This investigation ia atill pending.
(65~59294 )
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6. MAXWELL FINESTONE RICEENY

Jerome Tartakow advised he lecrned from Rosenberg
that the last peraon recruited by Rosenberg was an individual
who was living with another man, the son of o weclthy Jonily.
The latter person was described by Rosenberg as owning ¢
black convertible Buick, 1949 or 1950 model, and a8 hauing
studied law ond differed ideclogically from his family.
Rosenberg also indicated that the Mrecruit™ had borrowed the
convertible Buick to drive him to Ithaca, New York, to see
Alfred Sarant and make a pickup of espionage material, It
was Tartakow's understanding that this man also was the man
who contacted Vivian Glassman after Rosenberg'’s arreat and
instructed her to contact Filliom Perl in Cleveland, Ohio.
Rosenbderg also advised Taritakow that this man cssisted
Rosenberg, Perl, and another man in photographing raterial
for seventeen hours in the Rosenberg apartment on the
weekend of July 4, 1949,

Investigation developed that the son of the wealthy
fomily is probably Edwerd James Weinstein, the son of Joseph
Weinstein, wealthy garment manufacturer in New York City.

This individual attended Columbia University Law School during
the school year of 1949-1850 but did not re-enter in September,
1950. Investigation further reflected ithat Weinstein owned

a 1949 convertible Buick which he sold on July 189, 1950, two
days after Rosenberg’s arrest. Weinstein had a disagreement .
with his father and moved into an apariment at 418 East Ninth
Street, New York City, which he shared with Mazwell Finestone
from Jonuery to October, 1950.

Fineastone is believed possibly identical with
Rogsenberg's "last recruit." Finestone lived for a period
during the year 1949 at 65 Morton Street, New York City, in
the apartment which was rTented in the nome of Alfred Sarant,
Investigation haa reflected that Finestone was an acquaintance
of Sarant and Vivian Glaseman. (65-60203-67)

Finestone was born July 28, 1922, at Boston,
Massachusetts. KHis father, a naturalized American citizen,
was born in Russia.
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A highly confidential source of known reltability
reported that in 1947, Finestone held Communist Party 4
remdership caerd No. 43554, Invegtigation of Finestone
reflects that while attending Cornell University from
1946 to 1949, he was active in the Young Progressives of
America and Americaon Veterons Committee. In May, 1941,
Finestone was listed as o delegate to the Fourth Annugl’
Assembly of the 4dmerican Youth Congress held gt Boston,
Massachusetts,

Both Finestone and Weinstein were called before
a Federal Grand Jury in the Southern District of New York
and reportedly refused to answer pertinent guestions.
(65-60203~2)

This investigation ia pending.
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v. Copmunist Party Front Activities and
Propaganda on Behalf of the Rosenbergs
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COMUUNIST PARTY FRONT ACTIVITIES AND FROPAGANDA ON
BEHALNF OF THE ROSENBERGS

PART V¥ ToP SEC}T

The desperate legal struggle waged on behalf of
the Rosenbergs was egquolly matched in intensity by an extraor~
dinary propagande drive to "Save the Rosenbergs." Signifi-
cantly, the Communisis frenzied effort to rescue the Rosenbergs
Jrom "ilggal murder" was deferred for more than a year after
their arrest and for more than four months afier they had dbeen
SJound gutlty in a triacl which the Comnunists later branded
68 o "monsirous frame-up,” "a travesty of Jjustice.” The
Rosenberg trial went completely unnoticed in the usually
vigilant Connunist Party press. XNot a word about the alleged
Rosenberg Mframe-up® appeared in the "Daily Worker" until
March 30, 1951, the day after the jury returned a verdict of
guilty. Moreover, the Party’s firsi pudlic recognition of
the Rosenberg case gave no hint whatever of the tremendous
propaganda storm which the Conmmunists would later raise over
the Rosenbergs. Buried inconspicuously on page 9 of the
"paily ¥orker” of March 30, 1951, the Rosenberg conviction
was reported in the following routine fashion:

"3 gonvicted in 'Espionage’ Prial

"rwo men and a woman were convicted here
yesterday by a Federal Court jury on a charge
of espionage for the Soviet Union during the war.

"Those convicted were Julius Rosenberg,
elecirical engineer; his wife, Ethel, mother
of 2 children, and Morton Sobell, electronics
expert.

"The main Government witrness was David
Greenglass, brother of Mrs, Rosenberg.,”

¥o further notice appeared in the "Daily Worker"
concerning the Rosenberg case until April 6, 1951, when it .
wa8 announced under c feature headline as followss MRosenbergs
Sentenced to Death, Made Scapegoats for Korean War.,” The
article, noting that the Rosenbergs were parents of 2 small
children, appeared to be aimed chiefly at condemning the



o

severity of sentence rather than the verdicil itself ¥ The word
"frame~up, ¥ later to become virtually synonymous with the
Rosenberg trial in Communist Jpm:u.w.zgaru:trz.F was not used once.

In the same ilssue of the "paily Worker," a frontepage editorial
charging that Admerican "panic mongers” were deliberately irying
to create an atmosphere of war, made gseveral oblique references
to the Rosenberg case without, howsver, directly questioning
the verdict,

The "National guardian”geries:

It was not until mid Summer of 1951 that the propa-
ganda campaign on behalf of the Rosenbergs began iIn earnest,
Even at this late date, the Communist Party did not immediately
commit ttaelf to the iask of vindicating the "martyred” Rosen~
bdergs and exposing the "hideous plot” against them. Instead,
the campaign was initiated in the form of & series of articles
in the YNational Guardian,” uncfficial weekly publication of
the Communist-dominated Progressive Party.

This series, written by William A. Reuben, "National
Guardian” reporier, began on August 15, 1951, with an orticle
entitled "Is This the Dreyfus Case of Cold War America.” The
opening article set the keymote for the entire series of articles
as well as for the intensive Communist propaganda campaign which
was goon to follow - a campaign based mainly upon insinuation,
artificially created doubta, confusion and sheer deception,

This first article posed o series of suggestive ques -
tions attempiing to link the Rosenberg case with such previous
cases as the Dreyfus GCase, the Sacco-Fanzetti Case, and with
other irrelevant issues. The article neatly tllusirated a key
technique to be employed by the Communists in thetr future
agitation dealing with the Rosenderg Case, l.e,, to create
doubt by any means possidle and then to offer such . synthetic
doudbts a8 proof of the Rosenbergs! "complete innocence.” This
was done by suggesting that thers were sirong grounds indicating
that the Rosenbergs were victims of @& Ppolitical frame-up."

Underlying thia smokescreen of nameless "sus icions®
and Moubts,” the "National @Guardian” aﬁiicle unwittingfy res~
vealed @ mojor purpose of the Jorthcoming propagonda barrage; .
namely, o strenuous effort to deflect attention from the Conm=
nunist Party's own indirect dut deep involvement in espionage,
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Following this opening announcement the 'Nationééh
Guardian® ran a series of 7 articles by Reuben in successiv
weekly installments from Auguat 22 to October 3, 1951. In
summary, Reuben's "expose™ condemned the Rosenberg trial and
convicilon as one gigantic frame~up based upon FBI collusion
with o "aelf-confessed spy” and ®stool pigeon” (David Greenglass)
in which the Rosenbergs were "innocent victims" of war-tine
hysteria which was being consciously cultivated by the Ue. Sa
Governments ‘

In order to justify this fantastic thesis, Reuben resort-
ed to a vartety of distortions, emotional appeals and half=truths
which were later taken over and improved upon by the Communist
presas. i

In view of the importance which the Communigt Party
later tried to attaich to the anti-Semitic aspects of the case,
i1 ia worth noiting that the "National GQuardian's” initial series
of articles made only one single suggestion that anti=Senmi tism
wes involved in the trial. Even this lone reference was more of
an innuendo than a concrete charge. Midway through Reuben's
®erpose™ he remarked in passing that it was "singular® that in a
city of more than 30 per cent Jewish in population (New York City)
not ¢ single Jewish juror had been chosen.

Formation of Notional Committee to Secure Justice
in_the Rosenberg Case (NCSJRC)

In 1is tssue of October 10, 1951, one week after the
completion of the Reuben series, the "National Guardian® announced
that a "Nattonal Committee to Secure Justice for the Rosenbergs"
wa3 being formed with William Reuben as its provisional chairmon.
The aims of this group were said to be nation-wide publicity of
the facts of the case as well as the raising of funds for legal
appeals on behalf of the Rosenbergs.

On Jonuary 3, 1958, a press release was issued announcing
the formation of a "National Commititee to Secure Justice in the
Rosenberg Case" with offices at 246 Fifih Avenue, New York City,
and with Joseph Brainin as chairman. According to this announce=
ment, a group of "125 American men and women from all over the
Uni ted States, who represent many occupationg and professions,”
had joined with Brainin in organizing this Committee; however,
only 18 persons were actually identified in the press releases.

This release called attention to the "many unexplained conira-
dictions” in the Government's case and for the first time geriously
injected the irrelevant issue of anti-Semitism into the discussion.
The statement declared, "it is significant that none of the jurors
was Jewish, although one-third of New York's population, where

the trial took place, is of Jewish background.”™ C(Continuing, the

el (N
70 RO JuSis
i



TOP SPCRET
presa release alleged that the severe sentence against t ’
Rosenbergs had "raised fears in the leading Jewish press¥..thct
the Rosenbergs were 'victims of religious bigotry.'”

Shortly theresfter, ana rticle appeared in the January,
1952, tssue of "Jewish Life,” (which has been cited as a part of
the Communisi press by the California Committee on Un~4mericon
Activities) giving the full treatment to the alleged anti-Semitic
implications of the Rosenberg case. This article was captioned .
"Anti-Semitism and the Rosenbergs®™ and was written by Louls Harap,
®Jewish Life" editor.

The absente of any Jewish jurors was described as
“no asccident™ and o "highly suspicious aspect of the Government's
approach™ to the case. The fact that both the trial judge
(5uage Xaufman) and the United States Adttorney who tried the case
(Irving Saypol) were Jewigh, far from discouraging Harap, was
offered as further evidence of anti-Semitism. WNith incredible
logie, Harap argued that the selection of o Jewish Jjudge was
comparable to the Nazi's use of the notorious Judenrat (Jewish
committees appointed for the purpose of punishing other Jews).
Haerap said the Gouvernment chose a Jewish judge ond prosecutor
erpressly "to preclude any charge of anti-Semitism in meting out
the unprecedented death sentence.”

It is noteworthy that in playing up the charge of
anti-Semitism becouse of the absence of Jewish jurors, no menition
was made of the fact that o negro, Emanuel Clarence Dean, was a
nember of this jury. It is probable that if this jury did not
have a member of the negro race on it, a similar charge of
discrinination ogainst the negro would have alsc been made in this
case.

The Communist Party Joins the Campaign

On February 28, 1952, the Communist Party, which had
remained largely in the background during all of this preliminary
propaganda activity, finally joined in the chorus through its
offtctal organ, the "Daily Worker.® The Communist Party mouth-
piece declared, ®The Rosenberg case i8 a ghastly political frame-up.
It was arranged %o provide bleood victims to the witch~hunters, to
open the door to new violence, anti-Semitism, and court lynchings
of peace advocates and Marxrists cs 'spies.’'”

Two weeke later the Communist-front Civil Bights

Congress tssued o press release calling for nation-wide support of
the Rosenbergs. ZThe anti~Semitic cspects of this case were now
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ready for full-scele erploitation os evidenced in g ement
tssued by ¥illiam L. Potterson, Executive Secreiary of the
Civil Rights Congress. Potterson said "...the Rosenberg
frameup 18 a new high in the growing anti-Semitism. The
lynching of these two innocent American Jews, unless stopped
by the Zmerican people, will serve as o signal for a wave of
Hitler-like genocidal attacks against the Jewish people
throughout the United States... IThe murder of the Rosenbergs
will inevitably lead to new and fiercer attacks on Jewish
synagogues such as we have seen in Florida, %o more Hitler
youth movenents as have grown in Philadelphia.”

¥hen the campalgn to "Save the Rosenbergs' went into
high gear in approrimately January, 1952, Communist activity in
the case become nothing short of feverish, No trick of
demagogy was overlooked., ¥o possible promotion angle wgs
neglected, Mass rallies, parades, picketing of public offices,
prayer meetings, vigils and delegations to (Congressmen and
other public officials were supplemented by an intensive campaign
to send thousands of letters and telegroms to the President
urging clemency, the dissemination of hundreds of thousands
of pamphlete, circular letters, financial appeals as well as
the collection of thousands of signatures on clemency petitions.
The campaign extended into some 40 foreign countries. JSup-
porters of the Bosenbergs in France went se far as to declare
a "Notional Rosenberg Day" and on June 16, 1953, it was reported
that the Government of Poland had offered "political asylum"
to the Rosenbergs in the event they were freed. -

Clemency Petitions end Appeals

In addition to such dramatic promotions, the NCSJRC
has solicited thousands of signatures for clemency petitions and
appeals of one kind or another, The total number of persons sign-
ing such petitions is not known; however, it has reportedly been
as high as 48,000 per week at the height of the campaign.

Many of these appeals have undoubtedly been made in
good faith; however, the NCSJRC and the Communist press have
reported them with little regard for honesty.

It t8 quite evident that the clemency drive was from
the beginning of @ highly artificial affair which was carefully
promoted rather than a4 spontaneous public reaction as the
Communist press sought to show. Thig was indicaled from the mere
foct that the "Daily Worker" wee able to print the names and
addresses of hundreds of clergymen and intellectuals who had
written to the President asking for clemency. Unless the NOSJRC
or the Communist Party had sclicited such letters themselves, TAg
Party press would have no way of knowing who had written to the
WPhite House except in a few isclated instances, At a number of
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rallies spongored by the N¥CSJRC, individuals in attendanle were
handed telegrams, post cards or letters which were already
completely filled out and addressed to the President and which
lacked only a signature. In addition it has also been reported
that represeniatives of the NCSJRC conducted intensive house-to=
house canvasses, particularly in ithe Jewish and Negro neighbdorhoods,
in an effort @ obiain signatures for clemency petitions.

Apart from such synihetic methods of recruiting clemency
advocates, the NCSJRC was not above resortingto plain misrepresenta-
t ton. According te an article appearing in the Seattle ®"Post
Intelligencer” on January 7, 1953, a number of Seattle clergymen
had been "recruited” in the Jollowing manner. The ministers were
esked over the telephone whether or nat they favored capital
punishment. If they replied in the negative, as many of them did,
they were then asked if they were noi therefore opposed to the
electrocution of the Rosenbergs. JIrrespective of their answers,
their nomes were entered on the list of those opposing the Rosen-
bergs' death sentence. Another instance of deceptive reporting
took place in connection with a statement made by Rabbi Abba Hillel
Silver of Cleveland, Ohio. During the latter part of 1958, the
Communist press headlined the fact that Rabbi Silver had joined
the clemency drive. An advertisement placed in the ®Washington
Evening Star®™ on January S, 1953, by the "Emergency Committee of
the Aris and Professions to Secure Clemency for the Rosenbergs,”
ene of many sotellites of the NCSJRC, quoted Rabdi Silver as
Jollows: "...I believe that the death sentence which has been im-
posed is unprecedented in the legal annals of our countryee.rl
believe that our country is strong and great-hearted enough to be
mercifulece”

The full text of Robbi Silver's statement, which
incidentally was in the form of a reply to a letter from Emanuel
H. Bloch, the Rosenbergs' defense attorney, and which Rabbi
Silver specifically asked receive no publicity, included such
additional remarks as the following: ™I have accepted the verdict
of the courts in their conviction of the Rosenbergs...The crine
of which they hove been found guilty is a heinous one and I
Jound no sympathy in my heart for men and women who betray their
country. I was especially resentful of the effort that was
made to drag in the issue of anti-Semitism in this most unfortu-
note affaiTece "

Probebly the most flagrant instance of distoriion,
however, occurred in connection with a statement issued by Pope
Pius XII in December, 13958. The Communist press made it appear
that the Fope had directly and personally interceded and asked
Jor clemency on behaly of the Rosenbergs, Moreover, when it
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developed that the Pope's statement had not been iﬁ@d&iﬁgalﬁhde
public, the Rosenberg supporters hurled heated charges of
"suppression, "gagging,” etc., by the Department of Justice, which
had received the FPope's communication,

The actual facts were far different. Pope Pius XII
mede no personal appeal for clemency whotsoever, but merely
notified the Depariment of Justice in routine fashion through
Catholic officials in Washington, D. C., of the fact that he had
received o number of appeals asking him to request clemency for
the Rosenbergs. According to @ statement later issued by the
Aposiolic Delegation in Nashington, the Pope had made no attempt
"to judge the merits of the case” but had merely informed the
Department of Juatice of the fact that the Vatican had received
appeals on behalf of the Rosenbergs. This informaiion was con-
Jirmed by former Attorney General Mc@ranery in an interview
reported by the "New York Times®™ on February 15, 1953.

Despite these statements, the Communisis and NCSJRC
propaganda continued to use the Pope's name and to suggest that
the Vetican had intervened in support of the clemency drive.

Pro-Rosenberg propagandists, fully asware of the natural
averaiton which many people feel toward capital punishment, were
not above playing upon this gsentiment with mordid references to
the Rosenbergs' "charred bodies," "seared flesh,” etc., in the
event the death sentence should be carried out. The *Daily Worker”
characterized the sentence as "savage,® "vindictive,” "sadistic,”
etc., spoke of the "brutal accents®™ of President Eisenhower's
denial of clemency and described Depariment of Justice briefs in
support of the sentence as "cold-blooded" documentis. Altogether,
the dmpression was conveyed that ithe Government had been motiuvated
by some kind of "inhuman® blood lust throughout the entire pro-
ceedings. The propeganda from the NCSJRC also attempted to invoke
a note of patriotism on occasion. The Rogsenbery sentence has
been referred te s @ "crime agoinst the Americaon people,® and
agitation on behalf of the Rosenbergs has been called a fight
against “national dishonor and shame®” as well as @ struggle for
¥American demecracy.” To underline this motif, rallies sponsored
by the NCSJRCU have been solemnly opened with the playing of the
National Anthems '

Activities of the National Committiee to Secure
Justice in the Rosenberg Case

During August, 1952, only 6 months aftier the founding
of the National Committee to Secure Justice in the Rosenberg Case,
o "Midwest Conference on the Rosenberg Case® was held ai Chicago,
Illincis. During the conference a report of the National
Committee was read which reflected that since its inception the
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NCSJRC had already distriduted approrimately 400, 000 pieces €f
literature. It was further reported to the conference that the
National Office of the Committee had already secured about 35,000
signatures for various petitions and it was indicated that the

Miduwest affiliates of the Committee would underiake to obtain at

least 40,000 additional signatures by the end of October, 1952.

4 financial report was delivered setting Jorth that
since November, 1951, the NCSJRC had raised approzimately $50, 000
in contributions. Some $30,000 of this amount wes receiuved through
the mails, §10,000 at large public meetings, $5,000 from small
meeiings and house parties, and §5,000 SJrom literature sales.
Erxpenditures of the NCSJRC through July, 1958, included such
items as §4,500 for newspaper advertising, $10,000 for printing
costs, $12,500 for overhead, postage and salaries, $7,000 for
legal fees and §11,000 for printing a Supreme Court brief. It has
been reliably reported that up until the date of the Rosenbergs'
erecution the NCSJRC raised approzimately $300, 000,

_ The "Daily Worker” issue of May 5, 1952, reported that
chapters of the NCSJRC had been established in 25 cities, In
addition to its own ajfiliates, the NCSJRC has received support
Srom such organizations as the Civil Rights Congress, the Labor
Youth League, Progressive Party and other Communist-front organi-
zotions as well as from various divisions of the Communist Farty
itselfe It has been reliably reported in fact that the World
Federation of ITrade Unions, a Communist-controlled labor Jederation,

~ had been contacted and regquested to organize world=-wide demonstrg-

tions against the U. S. Government in connection with the Rosen-
berg case.

Arong the more spectacular activities of the NCSJEC to
date have been the following: '

From December 27, 1952, to January 17, 1953, a continuous,
round-the-clock picket line was maintained at the White House
during the period that former President Truman was presumably
studying a plea for erecutive clemency. This "White House
Clemency Vigil® was called off on January 17, 1953, ajter more
than 500 consecutive hours, only when it became evident that
President Truman would not rule on the pbetition for clemency prior
to his retirement from offices According to the ®laily Worker"”
this affair was climared on January 9, 1953, when more than 2,000

bersons from 22 states arrived at the Nation's Capital to take
part in the "vigil."*

On December 21, 1952, some 800 persons took part in a
demonstration for the Rosenbergs whichwas held at Ossining, New
York, near Sing Sing Prison where the Rosenbergs were inccrcerated
and awaiting execution. Although barred from holding a meeting
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directly at the prison gates as originally plannel; théeffiemons=-
trators were permitted to send o [five-man delegation to the prison
wallas to deliver Christmas cards addressed to the Rosenbergs as
well as a huge floral wreath bearing the inscription "Greetings
t0 Julius and Ethel Rosenberg from the Feople."”

As the final legal moves were being made by ithe Rosen-
bergs' defense attorneys, thousands of pickets formed around the
#hite House in June, 1953. The majority of these pickets poured
into Nashington, D« Ce, from New York City where the NCSJRC had
orranged for several special "clemency trains™ to carry thess
Rosenberg sympathizers to the Nation's Capitol.

The picketing at the White House commenced at approri-
mately 1:30 P.M. on June 14 and at 4:00 P.M. the pickets marched
to Ninth Street and Constitution Avenue, Northwest, where the
NCSJRC held o "prayer meeting® at which the Rosenbergs were
eulogized by officicls of the CGommitiee and several clergymen.

An official count of the pickets by the Washington, D. C.,
Metropolitan Police Depariment indicated that there were approxi=
mately 6,800 persons invelved in this blatant attempt to pressure
the President of the United States into granting clemency for the
convicted atom spiese The NCSJRC's own estimate of the number of
pickets was set at 13, 000.

Following this "prayer meeting,™ the majority of pickets
entrained for New York (City leaving o small lundful of pickets to
continue the “24~-hour vigil” at the White House. The picketing
of the White House continued until June 17, 1953, when, after the
Us Ss Supreme Court recessed for the summer, Mr. Justice Douglas
announced that he had granted o &tay of erxecution in order that
new points of law brought before him by defense attorneys could
be heard by the lower court. o

Upon receiving the news that the Government was success-
Jul in petitioning for an erxrtraordincry session of the U.S.
Supreme Court, the NCSJRC went into action and again sent pickets
to parade before the White House.

The picketing continued until the erecution of the
Rosenbergs was announced at approzrimately 8:45 P.M. on June 19,
1953. About 500 pickets were on hand at the White House at the
time of the execution.

A near riot wes narrowly averted by the local police
as roughly 7,000 persons jeered and threatened the 500 pro-
Rosenberg pickets. As the pickets marched acuway led by 3 men
carrying American flags, the throng across the street became
incenseds At the request of the police, the picket lO%g%ed the

~ b
™ S

I8
.

Ty
i




TOP Sk (EJ
American flags and as they departed they heaped their pldtards in
a pile in front of the White House.

4n ttem of interest which occurred after the erecution
of the Rosenbergs appeared in the June 21, 1953, issue of the
"New York Journal American.” The mothers of the Rosenbergs had
returned to their respective apartments in New York City. — -
Representatives of the NCSJRC were on hand at both homes. They
were chased away at the home of Mrs. Tessie Greenglass, Ethel's
mother. According to this news report, two women who said they
were sent by the Committee attempted to gain admittance but were
refuseds Outside Vrs. Greenglass' home a crowd of about 50 stood
quietly. One man reportedly said "I've known that couple all of
their lives. They are absolutely no good. They broke their
mothers’ hearts and ruined the lives of their kids. They just
want to make martyrs of themseluves for the Reds in RugsiG.”

This news account further reported that the mother of
Julius Rosenberg had been accompanied to her home on the night of
the ezecution by a girl who announced "I'm from the National
Committee.® This girl refused ito allow a news Photographer to take
her picture. 4 short time thereafter another woman gppeared at the
door of Mrs. Rosenberg and rapped on the door Jor admittance
saying "It's Mary, from the Committee.” She was admitted. A
short time later, another woman appeared at the Rosenberg door,.
She stated "I'm Emily. I was sent here by the Committee.” She
also gained admittance.

During the picketing activities of the NCSJRC in
Hashington, the following incidents occurred which are of interest:

On June 3, 1953, a reliable informant of WFO reported
that the Committee had set up offices at the Inspiration House in
Fashington and that this office was controlled and directed by
people from New York City. This informant advised that one of the
local members of the Committee voiced 8irong reseniment stating
that it appeared to her that the national offtce of the Committee
Selt that "We in D.C. are not competent enough.”

On June S5, 1953, the same source advised that a meeting
of the NCSJRC was held at Inspiration House which was attended by
some 20 people. During this meeting the group was advised that a
minister from Chicago and a rabbi had approached the President's
minister, who advised that he had promised when Eisenhower Jjeined
his church not to attempt to influence the Presicent; however, if
the President asked him he would recommend clemency.,
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On June 14, 1953, a woman telephonically adviBed NFFO
that she had mistakenly received 6 or 8 telephone calls that day
Jrom persons inquiring concerning the details of a demonstration
planned by the NCSJRC. She advised that most of the callers asked
if this was the Committee for today's “outing”.

Another religble informant advised that on June 18,
1953, @ worker at NCSJRC Headquarters at Inspiration House was
sent out with $60 in large billa to be exchanged for 60 one
dollar bills. This money was to be furnished to out-of-town
demonstrators for erpenses in order to keep as many as possible
in D. Ce for ithe White House death vigil.

On June 14, 1953, a demonsitration was held by the NCSJRC
on the Mall in the vicinity of 9th and Constitution Avenue, N. W.,
Washington, D, Co A reliabdle informant advised that several
ministers read prayers at the meeting. JInformant commented that
in each instance, the ministers were applauded, @ rather unusual
reception for a prayer.

Jo Jo Ellis of the U.S. Secret Service White House
Detail advised that during the picketing on June 14, 1953, he had
some of his own men mingle with the pickets. A soldier came over
and pulled one of El11i8' men out of the line and wanted to know
why he was not fighting in Korea instead of picketing the White
House. Mr. Ellis commented that out of several thousand pickets
in line, it had to be one of his men who was singled oute

Also, during the activities of the NCSJRC in Washington
delegations from this organization were sent to contact various
congresamen, senators and officials here. C(Congressman Frank
Boykin of Alabama advised the Bureau that many of these indivie
duals had attempted to see Congressman Franklin Delanco Roosevelt,
Jre of New York at his office in Congress and Congressman
Roosevelt had to hide in the men's room in order to avoid seeing
thems Congressman Boykin also related that his son, a war ve teran,
while visiting Washington observed the picketing and recounted
that a blind negro was being lead around by & white woman and
he asked the woman what he was supposed to do.

On June 19, 1953, ajfter Emanuel Bloch had exrhausted all
legal efforis to see the President and was told that the Rosen=-
bergs were to be executed that evening, Bloch made the statement
that the action of the Government had revealed "to the entire world
that the people who are running this Government are much more
barbaric than the Nezis when they were in power in Germany.” He
also reportedly stated that he did not know "what kind o animals
I oem dealing with, but I know I am dealing with animals.?
(Washington Star of June 20, 1958.)
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Bloch also reportedly requested that the warden at
Sing Sing Prison convey the following message to the Rosenbergs:
"Tell them I tried to do my beste Tell them I feel ashamed that
I'm on American today." (Washington City News Service 6=19=53. )

It is noteworthy that this case has also been used by
Communist Parties throughout the world for propaganda purposes
against the United States. 4American embassies in Canada and
Furope were flooded with petitions for clemency by various organi-
z2Gtions and people. During the last few days prior to the ere-
cution of the Rosenbergs, demonstrations were held in major capitals
0f Europe such as Paris, Rome and London on behalf of the Rosen-
bergse JIn a Washington Ciiy News Service release of June 20, 1953,
Joreign reaction to; the erecution was reported as follows:
Paris - Communist-led groups swarmed through European streets last
night and early today in generally orderly demonstrations protest-
ing the erecution of atom spies Julius and Ethel Rosenberg. 4
French teen-ager was shot and wounded and 386 persons were arrest-
ed in Paris.

Two bottles of kerosene were thrown through the window
of the U.S. Information Service in Dublin.

According to this news account, most European newspapers
headlined the execution, but only the Communist sheets studiously
ignored the fact that the Rosenbergs had been convicted of a
particularly odious crime.

In Rome, a pro~Government newspaper "Il Popolo”
suggested that the Reds might better saue their tears Jor the
victims of Communist oppression in Berlin. The newspaper said
"¥e too are moved when we think of the two children of the couple
sentenced to death in the West.”™ "But we are still more dismayed
by the fate of all the orphans of men mowed down in the streets of
Berlin by the machine guns of a grim and inhuman regime.”
(Obviously referring to the recent riots in East Berlin and the
suppression of them by Russicn military forces.)

The news account also reported that Tass News Agency
(official Soviet news agency) charged the Rosenbergs were executed
"in defiance of the protests of world opinion.™ The Polish News
dgency charged the erecution was "o murder carefully prepared
beforehand and staged in detail by the thugs of the FBI.”
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According to accounts from Italy, Red flags flying from
Communist Headquarters and the homes of Communist Party members in
Naples were half-masted.

In Austriac the Communist Party scheduled a protest
meeting ot ¢ theater in the Soviet zone of Vienna.

National Committee to Secure Justice in the
Rosenberg Case and the Rosenberg Funeral

Even in death the NCSJRC did not cease its anti-
American propaganda activities in connection with this case.

The funeral arrangements for the Rosenbergs were care=
Jully planned by the NCSJRC. The NCSJRC issued invitations to
the funeral seruvice; set aside a press section in the chapel for
reporters and organized the cortege to the cemetery.

The funeral for the Rosenbergs was held on Sunday, June
2l, 1953, in Brooklyn, New York, where approrimately 350 persons
atiended the service within the chapel while an estimated 10,000
persons stood outside on the sun-baked streets listening to the
service over a loud-speaker system provided by the comnittee.

Following a brief religious service, the proceedings
became a Communist political attack on the Uni ted States, its
leaders and its institutions.

In delivering his eulogy, Rabbi Abraham Cronbach,
Professor Emeritus of the Hebrew [nion College in Cincinnati,
Ohto, said "We must eschew hatred. We must disdain rancor, * and
in quoting the Hebrew Scripture he said "Thou shalt not revenge,
thou shalt bear no grudge.” Of the Government, Rabbi Cronbach
satd "Let us give them creuait forthis much, they did what they
thought right.” The mourners in the packed funeral chapel hissed
the Rabbl for his statements. The tirade at the Juneral by
Defense Attorney Emanuel H. Bloch was viciouse Bloch said "I
place the murder of the Rosenbergs at the door of President
Eisenhower, Attorney General Brownell and J. Edgar Hoover. This
is not American justice. Anmerica today i8 living under the haad
of @ military dictator garbed in civilian attire.”

Following the same line the National (onmmittee of the
Communist Pariy issued a statement on June £3, 1953, signed by
William Z. Foster, Elizabeth Gurley Flynn and Pettis Perry charg-
ing that the Rosenbergs were "foully murdered by the joined forces
of President Eisenhower, Attorney General Brownell and J. Edgar
Hoover." In the accusation, the Communist leaders called for a
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"halt to the Hitlerization of America by the Eisenhower - Brownell -
John Edgar Hoover forces,” who were described as working hand-in-
glove with a "swastika~minded” Senator Joseph McCarthy and

Pris goons.” The Communist Party statement charged that the
Rosenbergs were "brutually murdered by an act of Fascist uviolence®”
and described the Rosenberg trial as a mockery of truth and
Justice. The U.S. Supreme Court, the statement contended, was
tllegailly reconvened to take up the stay of execution granted to the
Roaenberga by ¥re. Justice Douglas and "it met with o pistuvl %o its
head in the form of impeachment threats, in an atmosphere of a
Southern lynch towni ™

Thus ended the largest Communisi-ingpired propaganda
and pressure campaign in our Nation's history to save two Communist
spies. Now that the Rosenbergs are dead, world Communism will
probably continue its propaganda,campaign to martyrize them es
victims of American Imperzalzsm.
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CHRONOLOGY OF COURT ACTION

l. On April 5, 1851, Judge Irving R. Koufman, District
Judge, Southern District of New York, sentenced Julius and Ethel
Rosenberg to death, and Morton Sobell to thiriy years' imprison-
ment. The execution date was set for the week of May 21, 1951.
However, the erecution was stayed when a notice of appeal filed in
the Circuit Court, was served on ihe warden of Sing Sing Prisen on
4~11-41. (65-58236-1056)

£, On April 23, 1951, an application for a writ of habeas
corpus was filed befpre District Judge John C. Knox, United States
District Court, Southern District of New York, in which it was re-
Quested that Ethel Rosenberg be moved from the condemned cells at
Sing Sing Prison, Ossining, New York. The application clained that
such incarceration wa3 cruel and inhuman treatment and further that
she had been put in that prison in order to separate her from her
husbdband, Julius, and force her to cooperaie wiith the Government.
The hearing was coniinued bejore District Judge Henry N. Goddard,
who on June 22, 1951, denied the application. In denying this
application, Judge Goddard stated as follows: "The Attorney General
may transfer a convict from a Federal to a State prison without
notice to or consent of the convicte No evidence was presented to
support the relator's allegations in her petition that she was
transferred there in an effort to 'breck’ her or that the Attorney
General erercised his discretion for an ulterior purpose or in any
but a lawful maenner. JIndeed, the initiative for her transfer did
not come from the Aittorney General or any of his subordinates. « .The
Commissioner of the Depariment of Correction, City of New York,
requested that the Federal authorities transfer her because of the
crowded condition of the House of Detention and because of the lack
of proper facilities there for the detention of a prisoner awaiting
the execution of o death sentence.” Judge Goddard then continued,
"The relator's second ground for relief is also without merits, The
Eighth Amendment was adopted to prevent inhuman, barbarous, or
toriuous punishment or some punishment unknown at common law.
Section 3566 of Title 18, U.S. Code, provides 'The manner of inflict~
ing the punishment of death shall be that prescribed by the lows of
the place within which the sentence is imposed. The United States
marshal charged with the erecution of the sentence may use available
local facilitie8e « o o'"

Judge (Goddard also said, "Apparently the Congress intend-
ed that the general provisions quoted and discussed above should
apply in this situation. These preouvisions give the Attorney General
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authority to determine the place of incarceration for all Jederal
prisoners. There is no logical reason why these provisions should
not be applicable here.”

Judge Goddard concluded, ®The relator presented no con-
vincing evidence that her confinement was cruel, tnhuman, or un-
usuale Accordingly, my conclusion is that the relator's transfer
to Sing Sing Prison was lawful and that her confinement in the
death cell block there i8s not unuaual or cruel and tnhuman within
the meaning of the Eighth Amendment of the Constitution of the
United States.”

It i8 intereating to note that in support of the Rosen-
bergs' contention that Ethel Rosendberg was placed in Sitng Sing
Prison in order to cause her to break, the defendants supoenaed
several syndicated newspaper columnists such a8 Leonard Lyons and
Hy Gardner, and questioned them concerning items they had printed
in their columns to that effect. Leonard Lyons refused tc reveal
the source of his information and the question arose as to whether
@ newspaper writer could claim that the information which he
recetved and printed in his column was ef @ privileged nature.
Judge Knor ruled that as ¢ matter of law in the Federal Courts, such
privilege was not ascribed to a newspaper reporter. However, he
ruled that in this caose Lyons did not have to reveal the source
of his information. (65-58236-1116)

3¢ On November 3, 1851, Emanuel H. Bloch, attorney for
the Rosenbergs, filed with the Circuit Court of Appeals, Second
Circuit, an appeal brief, the main points of which were (a) the
statute under which the Rosenbergs were tried viclated the First,
Fifth, and Sirth Amendments to the U. Se Constitution for failure
to establish sufficiently definite and certain Sindings of guilt;
(b) the conduct of the trial Judge deprived the defendants of g
Jair jury trial; (c¢) the trial court committed reversible error in
admitiing certain Government evidence; (d) the sentence imposed by
the trial judge constituted cruel and unusual punishment in
vielation of the Eighth Amendment.

On February 25, 1952, the U. S. Circult Court of Appeals,
Second Circutt, unanimously affirmed the conuviction of Julius ang
Ethel Rosenberg with the opinion written by Judge Jerome Frank. In
dealing with the various pboints raised by the defense counsel, Judge
Frank stated "since two of the defendants must be put to death if
the Jjudgments stand, it goes without saying that we have
scrutinized the record with extraordinary care to see if it containg
any of the errors asserted in this appeal.”

In dealing with point (a) raised by the defense, Judge
Frank stated "the language employed appears sufficiently definite
to apprise the public of prohibited activities and is consonant
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with due process.” Judge Frank also stated "We think the siatute
valid under the Firgt 4nendment, as well., The communication to
G foreign government of secret material connected with the national
defense can by no far-fetched reasoning be included within the
area of the First Amendment proteciing free speech.” In commenting
on the defendants’' attack against the reliadility of the Government
witnesses, Judge Frank observed as Jollows: “Doubtless if that
testimony were disregarded, the conviction could not stand. But
where trial is by jury, this court is not allowed to consider the
credidbility of witnesses or the reliability of testimony.
Particularly, in the federal judicial system that is the jury's
province.® In further commenting on the testimony of the Green-
glasses, Judge Frank remarked that the instructions to the Jury
of Judge Kaufman that 'In the Federal Court a defendant can be
convicted upon the dncorroborated testimony of an accomplice
whose testimony satisfied the Jury of the defendants' guilt beyond
@ reasonable doubt,' said "So instructed, the jury found defendants
gutlty. Faced with such o verdict this Court ig obligated to assume
that the jury believed the evidence unfavorable to the defendontse.
On that assumption, the evidence %o sustain the verdict I8 more
than ample.”

In discussing the defendants' allegations that the
trial judge's actions prevented a fair tricl, Judge Frank stated
*Defendants' counsel Jfirst broached this suggestion on a motion for
¢ migtrial after all the evidence had been heard, said that the
Judge's alleged fault had been 'inadvertent' aond added that the
Judge had 'been ertremely courteous to us and afSorded ue lawyers
every privilege that a lawyer should expect in a criminal case.'
Soon after the denial of this motion, counsel for the Rosendergs,
summing up for the jury, stated 'we Jeel that the trial has been
conducteds « o wWith that dignity and decorum that besfits an
dmerican trial.' Still later, the same counsel said that 'the
Court conducted itself as an American Judge.' These remarks, by
a highly competent and erperienced lawyer, are not compatible with
the complaints now made. Nor are those complaints deserved. We
think the judge etayed well inside the discretion allowed him."”

In discussing the effect of evidence introduced to show
the defendants egpressed a preference for the Russian social and
economic organization over ours, and that they were members of the
Communist Party, Judge Frank apoke as Jollows: "Ke think the
evidence possessed relevance. An American's devotion to another
country's welfare cennot, of course, constitute proof that he has
spied for that other country. But one may reasonably infer that
he 18 more likely to spy for 1t than other Americans not similariy
devoteds Hence, this attitude bears on a rossible motive for his
8pying, or a possible intent-to-do so when there is other evidence
in the case that he did such spying. We have held such testimony
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admissible in a similar case involving espionage for Nazi Germany.”

In discussing the testimony of Elizabeth Bentley, Judge
Frank stated as follows: "If the jury believed her, she supplied
the missing link connecting the Communist Party with the Soviet
Union, and making Communist Party membership probative of motive or
intent to aid Rusgia«™ Judge Frank orn this same point continued as
Jollows: “FWhether aond how much of that kind of evidence should
come into a trial like this 38 a matter for carefully-exercised
Judictal discretion. WKe think the trial judge here did not abuse
that discretions®

In discusgsing the testimony of David Greenglass that
Julius Rosenberg took a proximity fuse from the Emerson Radio
Company, where he worked, and gave that fuse to Russio, Judge
Frank stated, "At any rate, the testimony was admisgsible to show
an intent on Julius' part to aid Russia.”

In ruling on the defendants' argument that it was an
abuse of discretion for the trial judge to impose the death
penalty in this case, Judge Frank said: "Unless we are to over-
rule sixty years of undeviating Federal precedents, we must hold
that an appellote court has no power 1o modify G sentencee » »
Further discussion of this gubject my colleagues think unnecessary."”
He then referred to the argument of ithe defendants thatl the decth
sentences in this case violated the Eighth Amendment of the U. S.
Constitution which forbids cruel and unusual punigshment, and the
test urged by the defendants to indicate that ¢ punishment was
cruel and unusual was that ¥t shocked the conscience and sense of
Judgment of the people of the United States. In commenting on this
Judge Frank stated "In all likelihood, it would be ~ - if the
evidence was as the Rosenbergs depict tt: They say they were
sentenced to death, not for espionage, but for political un-
orthodozy and adherence to the Communiat Party, and that they had
only the best of motives in giving information to Russia which,
at the time, was an ally of this country, praised as such by lead-
ing, patriotic Americans. But the itrial judge, in sentencing
the Rosenbergs, relied on record evidence which shows a very
different picture. If this evidence be accepted, the conspiracy
did not end in 1945, while Russia was 8till 'a friend', but, as
the trial judge phrased it, continued ’'during o period when it
was apparent to everybody that we were dealing with a hostile
nation’'.”™ Judge Frank pointed to the testimony of Government
wi tnesses tndicating that the conspiracy continued up through 1950.
Judge Frank continued, "This Court cannot rule that the trial Jjudge
should have disbelieved those witnesses whom he saw and heard
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testify. A4nd, although the indictment did not charge, and there-
Jore the jury did not find, that the Rosenbergs intended to harm
the United States, the trial judge could properly consider the
injury to this country of their conduct, in erercising his
diacretion @8 to the erient of sentences within the statutory
limits.

Fith regard to the test suggested by the defendants,
Judge Frank stated "Assuming the applicability of the comnuni ty=-
attitude test proposed by these defendants, it is impossible to
asy that the community is shocked and outraged by such sentences
resting on such facts. In applying that test it is necessary to
treat as immatertal the sentences given (or not given) to the
other conspirators,'and clso to disregard what sentences this Court
would have imposed or what other trisl judges have done in other
espionage or treason cases, for such matters do not adequately
reflect the prevailing mood of the public. In short, it cannct
be held that these sentences are unconstitutionsl.” (65-58236-1£85)

4. On March 11, 1952, @ petition for rehearing was filed
on behalf of the Rosenbergs with the Circuit Court of Appeals,
Second Circuits In this petition the same poinits raised in the
prior petition to the Circuit Court of Appeals were raised with the
additional argument that the defendants actually were tried for
treason without the constitutional safeguards surrounding that
crime and further, inasmuch as the Courts can ¢tve a death sentence
Jor treason, to give the same sentence Jor a lesser crime consti-
tuted cruel and unusual trectment. (65-58286~1288)

On April 8, 1952, the Cirocuit Court of Appeals for the
Second Circuit unanimously denied thig petition Jor a rehearing.
The opinion of the Court was written by Judge Franke. In this
opinion Judge Frank stated ". . . in the Rosenbergs' case, an
esssntial element of treason, giving aid to an ‘enemy, ' ie irrelevant
to the espionage offense.” In discussing the defendants’' argument
concerning cruel and unusual punishment, Judge Frank ruled *Thig
argument, we think, involves an unfounded assumption, i.e., that
Congress will always authorize the death sentence Jor treason.
Without thet assumption the argument would compel the strange
conclusion that if Congress in its discretion, authorized o
marinum twenty-year penalty for treason, no greater punishment
could be given for espionage, sedition, or a similar crime without
'its becoming cruel and unusual.'" (65-58236-1258,1296 )
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- O. On October 13, 1952, the United States Supreme
Court denied o petition for a writ of certiorari filed on
behglf of Julius and Ethel Rosenberg. At the same time, on
application of the National Lawyers Guild for leguve to file
a brief ae anicus curiae was denied by the Supreme Courd,
_ (65-58236-1364)

6. On October 28, 1952, a petition for a rehearing
on behalf of the Rosenbergs was filed with the United States
Supreme Court, The points raised on thia petition were that
the Rosenbergs wete subjected to a treason prosecution under
color of a charge of conspiracy to commit espionage and that
the adnission of evidence concerning the Communist affiliations
of the Rosenbergs was highly inflammatory and prejudicial and
that the death sentences were based on untrue assunptions
on the part of Judge Irving Xoufman. The petition also
claimed that the Supreme Court had the power to modify, vacate
or set aside the death sentences imposed by Judge Kaufman,

On November 17, 1952, the United States Supreme Court denied
the petition of the subjects for a rehearing by a vote of
etght to one, Mr., Justice Fraonkfurter filed a memorandum
opinion in which he stated that the Supreme Court of the
United States had no power to change @ sentence imposed in
the United States District Court. He stated it was primarily
the responsibility of the Circuit Court of Appeals to review
the record of a trial in o district court and that in the case
of the Rosenbergs the "Circuit Court of Appeals for the Second
Circuit was deeply conscious of its responsibility in this case,
(65~58236-1133)

7« A petition was filed by the defendants under
Section 2255, Title 18 of the United States Code to vacate
the convictions and stay the erecution of the Rosenbergs., This
petition was referred to Federal Judge Sylvester J. Ryan of the
Southern District of New York, who on December 10, 1952, denied
the petition of the defendants to set aside their comvictions.
The various grounds listed by the defendants were substantially
ag follows: ’

@. Pretrial and irial publicity including press
relegses precluded the defendants from having a fair tral.

be The arrest of Filliam Perl and publicity therefrom
during the defendants' trial prejudiced their case,

¢« The Government knowingly used false tgstimony of
David Greenglaas at the trial.

ET
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d. Government witness Ben Schneider perjured
himself in stating that he had not seen the Rosenbergs
Srom the time he took their photograph until the time of
his appearance as a witness ot the trial, inasmuch as
Schneider had been brought inte the court by the Government
to identify the Rosenbergs the day before he testified,

e, . The Government falsely classified atomic data
a8 being secret,

In an affidavit filed in opposition to this motion as
an answer to the claim that pretrial and trial publicity
precluded the defendants from haviag a fair tricl, Myles J, Lane,
Uhiteg States Attorney for the Southern District of New York,
stated: .

"Counsel for the Rosenbergs at the trial whe,
incidentally, i8 the very same counsel making the moving
petition on the instant application, stated in open court
after the jury had returned its verdict of guilty as to each
of the defendants as follows: 'A lawyer does not always win
a case; oll that o lawyer expects is a jury to decide the case
on the evidence with mature deliberation, I feel satisfied
by reason of the length of time that you took for your
deliberations, as well as the questions asked during the course
of your deliberations that you ezamined very cerefully the
evidence and came to a certain conclusion,' The Rosenbergs
counsel on summation stated: 'We feel that the triacl has been
conducted and we hope we have contributed our share with that
digntty and decorum that bepfits an American trial.'"

(65-58236-1348)

In his opinion doted December 10, 1952, Judge Ryan
stated as follows: " I find no relevant or material issue of
substance raised by the petitions, which requires o hearing
thereon or which renders the taking of oral testimony either
necessary or helpful. I have concluded, after affording the
attorneys for petitioners full opportunity to argue the legal
problems presented by the petition and to make proffers of
proof, that ithe petitioners are entitled to no relief, that the
court which rendered judgment hed jurisdiction, that the
sentences imposed were authorized by law and are not otherwise
open to collateral attack on any of the grounds urged by the
petitioners, and that full oand complete enjoyment of the
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constitutional rights of petitioners has bdeen exrtdMded them
and has in no way been denied or infringed. These petitione
vere filed twenty months after the verdict of guilty was
returned by the jury, following & trial which petitioners'
attorneys stated, 'had been conducted...with that dignity and
that decorum that befits an American tricl’ and that defense
counsel had been afforded 'every privilege that a lawyer
should expect in a criminal case,'”

Fith regard to the pretrial publicity, Judge Ryan
reasoned as follous:

"4 reasding of the newspaper articles submitted by the
petitioners reveals nothing of an unusual or inflammatory
character, The articles seem but & fair response to @
legitimacte public interest in & matter of vital concern to
8ll...4 The accounts of the arrests and subdsequent indictments
of petitioners tended to allay a pudlic anziety and to give
assurance that those charged with the protection of vital
informaetion were alert and diligent in the performance of their
obligations,”

In further discussing this point, Judge Ryan stated:
"The trial began on March 6, 1951, shortly less than seven
months after the arrest of Sobell, the last defendant to be
taken {nto custody. Any pudlic prejudice which might be
ascridbed to newspaper publicity incident to the arrest of these
defendants had long since been dissipated among the populace of
the grea from which the talesmen were drown - an areg where
occurrences no matier how sensational lose their news value
and no longer atiract public interest after a much shorter
space of time than seven months,”

In discussing the publicity attending the indictment
and arrest of ¥illiam Perl which occurred during the irial,
Judge Ryan remarked,"There was nothing unusual in the
procedure followed,”. Judge Ryan further stated, "By affidavit,
the United States Aittorney now reveals that it was not until
March 6, 1951, that he came into possession of evidence
sufficient in law to sustain Perl's tndictment Jor perjury.
This satisfactorily erplains why Perl was not indicted until
March 13, 1951, for perjury alleged to have been committed
on August 18, 1950, and on September 11, 1950. The United
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States Attorney further states that the Perl indictment

has not yet been brought to trial because of a purpose

on his part to prevent dieclosures which would interfere
with other prosecutions., I may not on this hearing pry
into the reasons which prompted the prosecutor to adjourn..
the trial of the Perl indictment., I accept the erplgnation
given; certainly the delay does not warrant drawing the
inference which the petitioners press, Again, as to the
indiciment of Perl, there is not the slightest proof that
eny of the irial jurors read of the arrest or indictment of
Perl or that it came to their attention in any manner, A
defendant moy not demand that the machinery of law
enforcement be stopped while his trial proceeds, or that
the prosecution of others, who, os he, are charged with
iolating the law, be held in abeyance until his tricl has
been completed,"”

¥ith ;egard to the Defense allegation that the
Government knowingly used false testimony of David Greenglass
at the trial, Judge Ryan stated g follows:

"When he (Greenglass) was pressed on the trial
@8 to the eract time when he had said he would make the state-
ment, Greenglass testified 'You con’t pinpoint me on when I
satd I was going to give o astatement, because I don't
rememder those things.’ Questioned further on the subject
he added that he hadn’t read the statement since and I
certainly don't know exactly what I put in it' but he added
that he hadn't 'conscientioualy’ withheld any facts that night
and that the astatement he had then made wes substantially
the same as his testimony in the triscl, At no time did
petitioners' attorney cell for the production of the state-~
ment, or a8k the trial judge to eramine it for the purpose
of determining whether it did, in fact, contain statements
contradictory to the testimony he had given on the trial.
No request was made for o direction that the stotement
be delivered to the petitioners' attorneys for use on their
ertensive and searching cross-examination of Greenglass,"
Judge Ryan added, "I do not have to consider the affidavits
of Special Agents Lewis and Frutkin to arrive at a finding
that there ia no factual basis for inferring that Greenglgss'

I0P oy
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teatimony was perjurtous or 'that it was knowingly, willfully
and tntentionally used.' Full opportunity during trial :
wos available to petitioners' attorney to demand ot least

a preliminary exaomination of Greenglass' statement; no

such application was made. I do not feel called upon

to now ezamine the atatement on the flimsy showing made,”

-

¥ith reference to the Dsfense contention that

it wes improbadble Greenglass could heve reproduced from

menory sketches of the lens mold and the croass section

of the atomic bomd which were introduced as evidence during
the trisl, Judge Rycn opined,”"Petitioners now subdmit
bffidovite from three individuals, represented a8 ezperts

in the field of physics, who express the opinion that it is
"tmproboble’ that Greengless could have reproduced the sketches
Jrom memory. 4 fourth affidavit from a sctentific writer

or correspondent for a newspaper records his opinion as to
the 'imposaidbility' of Greengless' being able to make these
sketches from memory. It i8s upon.these 'opinions' that
petitioners would have me find that Greenglass gave
perjurious testimony concerning the circumstences surrounding
the drawing by him of these erxhibita, None of these four
affiants could possibly have seen exhibit 8, which had been
impounded, " _ : :

Exhibit 8, referred to by Judge Rycn, was a aketch
of a cross section of the atomic bomd prepsred by Greengloss
and which Greenglass testified to as being a recollection of
a sketch he furnished to Rosenberg in Septiember, 1945,

Judge Ryan also said, "Opinion evidence when offered
by one who has neither observed the witness while he testifies
nor ever 8een him 18 inadmissible on any trial and may not
be considered by me as the basie for a conclusion that
perjury was committed,” .

The Defense alse contended that the testimony
of Ben Schneider, Government redbuttal witness, was perjurious.
Regarding this point, Judge Ryan stated, "It 1s not disputed
thot on the day prior to Schneider's testimony he had been
brought inte the trial couriroom for ihe purpose of seeing
whether he could identify Rosenberg as the person whose
photograph he had taken. There was no motive for false-
hood on the part of Schneider and there ia no?i’pe slightest
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evidence that Schneider's testimony on thi;rgbs §93§;anzzy
-falges, I hold it to be on an immaterial point because the
petitioners Rosenberg did not deny on cross-eramination prior
to Schneider's appearance as a witness that they had been in
Schneider’s store,”

Judge Ryan continued: -
"Phe vital portion of Schneider’'s testimony was

his recollection of what Juliue Rosenberg had told him; on

that a sharp issue was raised and it appears from the verdict

to have been resolued by the Jury adversely to the petitioners,

The challenge now made to Schneider's testimony does not stamp

him as @ perjurer,” :

Regardiné the defendant'’s cloim that the information
which they conspired to transmit should not have been classified
secret, Judge Ryan said:

"Phey (defendants) contend that there was nothing
informative or new about the details of the high-erplosive
lens used in atomic weapons, that the theory underlying the
use of the lens and implosion has been known for many years.
They have listed the nomes and authors of various treatises
and texts in the field of nuclear physics, and from this would
have me conclude that the experimentation in the use of the
atomic bomb which was disclosed was o matter of public
knowledge... Certainly, we cannot say that in the United States
this information has been made public, nor can we assume that
"i{t has become available in one way oT another to any foreign
government,' Petitioners offer no evidence to support their
contention that the classification of this information was
arbitrary, or that the United States Government had information
which would have led it to believe it was well-knoun,’

Judge Ryan also opined: '"The claim now made by
petitioners ccnnot be scid to constitute newly-discovered
evidence. The very basis of their argument that prior
knowledge of this use of atomic energy is revealed by the
recorded experiments and trectises of numerous physicists
was evidence guvailable to them during the trial and an issue
which could have been presented then and considered by the
Jury in its determination of the nature of the information
which petitioners conspired to transmit, This issue of fact
was presented to the jury by the trial judge; it was resolved
againet the Petitionera; it may not be retried on this
application.” (65-58236-1432)
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8. On December 31, 1952, the Circuit Court of
Appeals, Second Circuit, uncnimously affirmed the order of
Judge Ryanﬁ United States District Court, dismissing the
defendanta’ motion under Section 2255, The opinion in the
Circuit Court of Appeals was written by Chief Judge Thomas
Swan. :

In discussing the alleged prejudicial newspaper
pudlicity, Judge Swen stated, "When a defendant believes that
pre-trial publicity has deen such a8 to render impossible
the selection of an impartial jury, there are well-recognized
methods of reising this issue before the trial commences.

He may move for o change of venue or for a continuance until
the public clamor shall have subsided, The petitioners took
neither of these courses., On the voir dire the prospective
Jurors were carefully questioned as to whether they had read
or heard about the ccse and o jury was selected satisfactory

to the defendants, who did not even use all the perempiory
challenges permitted them, Nor do they allege that any trial
Juror was, in faecit, prejudiced by the publicity now asserted

to have made o fair trial impossible. Their present position
i8 obviously an gfterthought inspired by the hope of securing

a new trial after having ezhousted all hope of reversing

the verdict by appeal and petitions for certiorari. The szcuse
of.fered by counsel for the Rosenbergs 18 that he did not reclize
at the trial the extent and the inflammatory character of the
publicity as it could not have been revealed io him 'by the
usual sporadic reading of an cverage newspaper reader,’ and he
was 80 busy that he 'read the newspapers’ infrequently. But

1S he did not reglize it, there is no reason to suppose that
the jury was more seriously affected.” .

In further discussing the matier of publictity, Judge
Swan said, "The best that can be said in the instant ccse is
that, at the time of trial, astute counsel decided that the
publicity did their clients no harm, and now want this court
to decide otherwise,”

In discussing the effect of the Perl indictment
and the statements made by the United States Attorney to the
press that Perl had been listed as a witness in the Rosenderg
trial, Judge Swan stated, "But the essence of the wrong done
the petitioners does not l1lite in the intent of the prosecutor
but in the prejudicial publicity which may come to the attention
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of the jury. When publicity believed to be prejudicial occcurs
during o trial, the defendant may move for g mistrial or may
request the trial judge to caution the jury to disregard it.
In this case ithe defendants did neither....This was their
deliberate choice after conferring with the judge out of the
presence of the jury.” _ -

With regard to the alleged use by the Government
of perjurious testimony, Judge Swan opined, "There are three
specifications. The first relates to Greenglass' testimony
that on the night of his arrest he did not withhold any facts
Jrom the FBI, When he was sentenced on April 6, 1951, the day
after the petitionera' sentences, the United States Attorney
stated to the court 'Mr. Rogge protested his innocence'’
at the arraignment. 'Through Buth Gresnglasas, his wife, canme
the subsequent recantation of these protestations, and repudi-
ation of the disclosures of the facta by both of them.'
On the basis of this statement the petitioners argue that
the testimony was false and known to be false by the prose-
cuting officer, Judge Ryan said that when read in context
with all the proceedings on April 6 he did not regard it
as an admission that Greenglass had committed perjury and
that there was no factual basis for inferring that perjurious
testimony had been knowingly used. ¥e agree. It i3 notable
that petitioners made no mention of these faocts on their
previous appeal although then well aware of them.,"

In dealing wiih the allegations that David Greenglass
could not have prepared skeiches from memory and hence his
testimony was false, Judge Swan stated, "This is nothing new,
for at the trial, the defendants, on crogs eramination,
had drought out the details of Greenglass' education, with
the patent purpose of persuading the jury.thet he had liled.

In support of their renewed assertion of his perjury, defendonts
sessepresented the affidavits of four scientists who expressed
the opinion that @Greenglass, with hig limited education as

shown at the trial could not have made the sketches from memory.
Since none of them knew Greenglass, none was in a position

to give an opinion about the quality of his memory which,

no matier what his education, may have been amply sufficient

Sor this purpose....The affidavits bear solely on the credi-
bility of his testimony and that issue was properly submitted

to the trial jury for decision.®

Regarding the testimony of Ben Schneider, Judge

Swan gaid, "Judge Ryan was correct in ruling that there was
not the slightest evidence that Schneider'’s testimony was

T
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intentionally false and that in any event it was on an
immaterial point, i.€., identification of the Rosenbergs

as persons whose pictures he had taken, since the Rosenbergs
had not denied that they might have gone to his shop for
that purpose, although Julius Rosenberg categorically
ingisted that they were not passport pictures.” —

With regard to the defendants’' claim that the
information transmitited should not have been classified
secret, Judge Swan stated, "Ihe petitioners next point
18 thaet their convijction should be set aside because one
item of information classified as secret which they were
charged with kaving conspired to trarsmit to Russia, was 8o
generally known that transmiiting it was not forbidden by
the Espionage Act. This matter was thoroughly discussed
by Judge Ryan. We have nothing to add to his opinion
except to say that United States v. Heine, 2 Cir.,

151 F. (2p), 813, upon which the appellants rely is so
different in its facts as to be completely inapposite.”

As to the questions advanced by defendant Morton
Sobell that he should have been tried under the treason
clause of the Constitution rather than the Espionage Act,
Judge Swan opined, "It was raised before the Supreme Court
in the petition for rehearing which was dented. Assuming
without decision that nevertheless it may now be read in
its present form by a motion under Section 2255, we hold
that it is without merit," (65-58236~1406)

9. On January 2, 1953, Judge Irving R. Xaufman, Digtrict
Court, denied the application of Julius and Ethel Rosenberg for
clemency., In the course of hig opinion, Judge Xaufman stated
as follows:s

"In response to this application, I have not only
heard counsel ot great length and studied the defendants!
petition, but also have re-studied the voluminous record of
the trial aond refreshed my recollection of the demeanor of the
witnesses, Re-eromining the guestion de novo, I am again
compelled to conclude that the defendants’ guilt - as found
by the unanimous verdict of the Jury = wos established beyond
doudt. None of the so-called later discoveries or revelations
which counsel contend created doubt of guilt touch the basic
matters disclosed by the testimony of Ruth and David Greenglass,
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Maxr Elitcher, Ben Schneider, and the other Government
witnesses, which the jury chose to believe and which points
unmistakably to the full and conscious participation of the

 defendants in this conspiracy. On this application baseless
charges of perjury have been hurled ot several Government
witnesses, The Jjury has slready decided this guestion to
the contrary, so did my colleague Judge Ryan, 8o did the
United States Court of Appeals. I am alse convinced that these
witnesses told the truth. Therefore, we observe several
judicial determindtions attestin? to the credence of the
challenged Government witnesses.'

Judge Kaufman continued, "The issue which now
confronts this Court, therefore, is whether, assuning the
guilt of the defendants, and the overwhelming character of
the evidence renders such assumption inescapable, there
nevertheless erist other considerations which would warrant
reduction of the sentence."

Judge Kaufman also stated, '"The Court, however, has
had a solemn trust placed in iits hands by the pecople of this
land aend I am convinced that any change of these sentences by
this Court, in the light of the evidence adduced in this case,
would be a violation of that itrust. Devotion to duty and
Justice must prevail ouver action which could be atiributable
only to the emotions,"

Judge Kaufman also opined, "The Rosenbergs were not
minor espionage agents; they were on the top rung of this
conspiracy. Julius had direct contact with the representative
of the foreign Government, to wit, Yakouvlev, & Russian wvice-
consul in New York City. He had contacts with other repre-~
sentatives of the U.8.8.R. He dispersed large amounts of
Russian espionage funds - for example, the #5,000 given to
greenglass to flee the jurisdicition, He was always the
principal recruiter for scientists and tecknicians and the
guiding spirit of the conspirators. And at all times
Ethel Rosenberg, older in years and wise in Communist doctrine,
aided and abetted and advised her husband."

In discussing the letiers received urging judicial
clemency Judge Kaufmon said as followss "In the many letters
urging judicial clemency, which have been submitited to this
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Court, the overwhelming preponderance of which are in response
to a self-serving solicitation by counsel for the Rosenbergs,
it has frequently been urged that the sentences were
unprecedented, being the first such sentences imposed for.
peacetime espionage. I hasten to correct this misapprehension
and emphasize, therefore, that the sentences were not imposed
for peacetime espionage dbut for wartime espionage. This .
Court would not have the power to impose these sentences for
peacetinme espionage. The letters referred to, for the

greater part, indicate that the writers have never read the
record, are unfamiliar with the facts in the case, or have
been misinformed concerning them. Some of these writers do
not hesitate to pass judgment on the credibility of wiitnesses
even though they have not observed them on the witness stand,
6 basic essential to judging credibility. They nevertheless
assume the role of a super-jury, sitting in absentia."

In discussing the seriousness of the crime committed
by the Rosenbergs, Judge Kaufman said, "Is the act not perhaps
more treacherous and reprehensible when our ouwn fellow
Americans, decide to traffic in our deepest military secrets
and to transfer the information concerning these secrets to
a foreign power while we are engaged in wary then continue to
traffic in our military secrets when this allegedly friendly
country becomes hostile to us and engages in a cold war with
Americap We can expect citizens of a foreign nation to do
everything to benefit their country, but we have a right to
erpect Americans not to enlist in a conspiracy to destroy their
own country."

In answer to the defense contention that Russia was our
ally at the time this crime was committed, Judge Kaufman stated,
"But the Rosenbergs urge that Russia was our ally in 1944 and
1945 and hence this Court in imposing sentence was using hind-
sight. To accept this contention is to approve the theory
that this is not o Government of responsible civil and military
leaders, charged with the duty of determining what military
secrets are to be given to a foreign power, but that the
decision rests with any individual who might be disgruntled
with the determination made by our leaders on matters affecting
our security. Such a Governmenit, i¥ ¥s8 obvious, could not
long exist,™
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In dealing with the defendants' contention that
Russig was a friendly country at the time of the transmission
of information Judge Kaufmon said, "Furthermore, Congress
wisely did not distinguish between a friendly or an enemy country
in prescribing punishment for acts of espionage. The law
was intended to protect and to keep inviolate our military
secrets from all foreign powers.™ (Continuing, Judge Kaufman
stated, "What right have these defendants now to cry, 'Russia
wes our ally,' when they were the very ones caught with their
hands in our pockéts trying to filch from their own country
this weapon which, were its secret inviolate, might have been
crucial in maintaining peace with the post-war world, It
is apparent that Russia was conscious of the fact that the
United States had the one weapon which gave it military
superiority and that, at any price, it had to wrest that
Superiority from the United States by stealing the secret
information concerning that weapon. The tragedy of it is
that it was successful.”

In answer to the defendants'’ claim that the infor-
mation which allegedly was transmitted wes not secret,
Judge Xaufman stated as follows:

"The defendants contend that the acts of which they

have been found guilty were not detrimental to the United
States or of benefit to the Soviet Union, becouse the infor=
mation which was transmitted to the Russian agents was not
secret but was availeble in pudblicly distributed scientific
periodicals, But it is ludicrous to assert that the defendants'
elaborate precautions to escape detection and the furtive
conduct which characterized all their acts as members of the

‘ Scviet-run espionage ring were directed at the attainment of
information already in the public domain.,"”

With relation to the sentences passed on other con-
spirators in this conspiracy and on other persons convicted
of espionage, Judge Kaufman said, "It has also been urged that
others have received lesser sentences. Indeed, this Court
imposed a lesser sentence upon the co=conspiraior, David
Greenglass., There are several answers to this. The degree
of implication of each conspirator and his subsequent aid to
the Government in ferreting out co-conspirators must be




considered. Julius and Ethel Rosenberg were the prime
movers in this conspiracy; into it they sucked David and
Ruth @Greenglass....Not of little importance in connection
with the Greenglass sentence, i8 the cooperation which the
governnent received from him, g factor which I publicly
stated at the time of his sentence deserved consideration
from the Courtee..eNeither defendant has seen fit to follow
the course of David Greenglass and Harry Golde Their lips
have remained sealed and they prefer the glory which they
believe will be theirs by the martyrdom which will be
bestowed upon them by those who enlisted them in this
diabolical conspiracy (and who, indeed, desire them to
remain silent), Harry Gold received the mazimum prison
sentence of 30 yearse....%old hes been a most cooperative
and penitent witness since his apprehension....Xlaus Fuchs
received the marinmum prison sentence under the English law
and his cooperation is now a matter of recordesssIt should
be noted that Fuchs was not convicted of violating an
esptonage statute bdbut of violating an act known as the
O0ffictal Secrets Acte To be bound by the sentences imposed
on Fuchs and Alan Nunn May, would be to say that this
country has no right to pass it3s own laws to deal with
offenses as its Congress determines but must blindly follow
the laow of a foreign nation even though it materially differs
from our own. Of course, both Fuchs and May plead guilty."

Judge FKaufman also stated, "This Court has no doudbt
but that if the Rosenbergs were ever to aitain their freedom
they would continue in their deep-seated devotion and
allegiance to Soviet Russia, a devotion which has caused
them to choose martyrdom and to keep their lips sealed,

The defendants, still defiant, assert that they seek justice,
not mercy. What they seek, they have attained. Despite this,
I must nevertheless consider whether they are deserving of
mercy. While I am deeply moved by considerations of parent-
hood and while I find death in any form heart-rending, I

have a responsibility to mete out justice in a manner dictated
by the statutes and interests of our country. My personal
Seelings or preference must be pushed aside for my prime
obligation is to society and to American institutions. The
families of these defendants are victims of their infamy,

but I am mindful thaet countless other Americans may also be
victins of that infamy. The defendants were not moved by any
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consideration of their families and their children in
committing their crimes, but have urged such consideration
upon the Court in order to make more difficult an already
difficult task,"

In summing up, Judge XKaujfman stated, "So, we observe,
that it is over one year and nine months since this Court
discharged the unpleasant duty of sentencing these defendants.
During that time, their appeal has been carried from this
Court through alli the appropriate Appellate Courts and the
sentence and judgment have not been disturbed. No legal
recourse has been denied the defendants. Through all of this
no other court has been able to find @ reversible error or
the legal justification to set aside the sentence,"

In renderin? his decision on this motion,
Judge Kaufman said, "I have meditated and reflected long
and difficult hours over the sentence in this case. I have
studied and re-studied the record and I have seen nothing
nor has anything been presented to me to couse me to change
the sentence originally imposeds I 8till feel that their
crime was worse than murder. Nor have I seen any evidence
that the defendants have experienced any remorse or repent-
ances. Unfortunately, in its place, this Court has been
subjected to a mounting organized campaign of vilification,
abuse, and pressure. This Court, however, i8s not subject to
such organized campaign and the pressures which have been
brought to bear in this case, nor does it require such
techniques to make it cognizant of the human tragedy involved.
The application i8 denied.” -

10. On Jonuary 6, 1953, an order was signed by District
Judge Irving R. Kaufman, Southern District of New York, and
consented to by Emanuel H. Bloch, Attorney for the Rosenbergs,
and Myles J, Lane, U. S. Attorney, Southern District of
New York. This order granted @ stay of execution of the
defendants which hed been set for the week of January 12,
1953, with the conditions that on or before January 10, 1953,
an affidaevit of counsel for the defendants be filed attesting
that a petition for erecutive clemency was duly filed for
submission to the President and further that the staoy was
being granted for the sole purpose of pernitting the.
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President to pass upon the defendants’ plea for executive
clemency. Further if any action was Yo be taken or legal
proceeding instituted which caused delay or interfered with
the expeditious processing of the said application for
erxecutive clemency, the stay would be vacated. The order
further contained o provision that the stay granted would
expire five days after the determinaotion by the President
upon the petition for erecutive clemency. (65-58236-1393)

11. On February 11, 1953, President Dwight D. Eisenhower
denied the petition for executive clemency filed by the
Rosenbergs. In denying this petition, President Eisenhower
stated, M"These two individuals have been tried and convicted
of a most serious crime against the people of the United
States. They have been found guilty of conspiring with intent
and reason.to believe that it would be to the advantage of a
Soreign power, to deliver to the agents of that foreign
power certain highly secret atomic information relating to
the national defense of the United States., The nature of the
crime for which they have been found guilty and sentenced
Sar erceeds that of the taking of the life of another citizen;
1t involves the deliberate betrayal of the entire nation and
could very well result in the death of many, many thousands of
tnnocent citizens. By their act these two individuscls have,
in fact, betrayed the cau® of freedom for which free men are
Sighting and dying at this very hour,”

President Eisenhower continued, "The couris have
provided every opportunity for the submission of evidence
bearing on this case. In the time-honored tradition of
American justice, a freely selected jury of their fellow
citizens considered the evidence in this case and rendered
its judgment, All rights of appeal were erercised and the
conviction of the trial court was upheld cfter full judicial
review, including that of the highest court in the land.

I have made a careful examination into this case, and I an
satisfied that the two individuals have been accorded their
full measure of justice. There has been neither new evidence
nor have there been mitigating circumstances which would
Justify altering this decision and I have determined that
it i3 my duty in the interest of the people of the United
States, not to set aside the verdict of their representatives."
(65-58236-Sub A8)

.‘01 .l\‘r e LN S



l N .

12. On February 11, 1953, the Circuit Court of Appeals,
Second Circuit, granted a stay of erecution for the Rosenbergs
until March 30, 1953, in order to allow them to appeal to the
Supreme Court of the United States, No written decigion
accompanied this stay. The execution date had been set
for March 9, 1953.  (65-58236-3ud A8)

13. on Moy 25, 1953, the United States Supreme Court
denied without opinion an application for a writ of certiorarti
requested by the defendants. (65-58236-1662)

l4. On May 25, 1953, the United States Supreme Court
vacated the stay bf erecution which was granted by the Circuit
Court of Appeals on February 17, 1953, (65~58236-1663)

15. On May 26, 1953, the United States Supreme Court
denied a motion filed by the defendants requesting the Court
to stay action on their petition for a writ of certiorari
which was denied May 25, 1953, This stay was reguested to
allow filing of an amended applicationéfor a writ %{ certiorari.

(65-58236-1690, 1667, 166¢)

16. On May 29, 1953, District Judge Irving R. Kaufman
set the date of exrecution of the Rosenbergs for the week of
June 15, 1953, The usual erecution date at Sing Sing Prison
is Thursday night which meant the Rosenbergs were scheduled
to die June 18, 1953. (65-58236-1677)

17. On June 1, 1953, Judge Irving R. Kaufman denied a
motion made on behalf of the Rosenbergs to set aside the
death sentences. On this motion Emanuel Bloch, attorney for
the Rosenbergs, argued that the indictment was defective in
that It did not allege that the conspiracy took place in time
of war or was intended to take place in time of war. Based
on this assumption, Bloch alleged that the sentence should not
have been more than tweniy years. In opposition to this motion,
United States Attorney Edward Je. Lumbard argued that the
indicitment clearly showed the Rosenbergs were charged with an
offense punishadble by death. In denying this motion, Judge
Koufman said that Bloch'’s application was transparent and
without any merit whatever. He stated that if he were +o make
a guess, itwenty-five carefully-planned points of law had been
raised in the Court in the two years and two months since the
conviction and that this was the first occasion on which this
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particular point had been submitted. He stated that the
worda "then and there being at war" appeared in the indict-
ment which clearly showed to the defendants that they were
charged with hoving conspired in wartime to transmit infor-

mation. (65-56236-1688)

18. On June 2, 1953, the Circuit Court of Appeals, Second
Circuit, denied a motion by the defendants for a writ of
mandamug ordering District Judge Eaufman to reduce the
sentences. The basis for this motion was that Judge Kaufman
had considered the following factors in sentencing the
Rosenbergs: (a) the Rosenbergs' devotion to Soviet Russia;
{b) Judge Kaufman classified the Rosenbergs as traitors,
whereas, they were not charged as traitors; (c) the Rosenbergs
had an intent to injure the United States, whereas, the indict-
ment charged transmittal of information for the advantage of
a foreign country; and (d) the death sentence was used by
Judge Kaufman in an attempt to coerce a confession from the
Rosenbergs,

19, on June S5, 1953, the Circuit Court of Appeals, the
Second Circuit, denied a motion for a stay of erecution which
was reguested to give the defendants time to appeal to the
United States Supreme Court from the denial by ithe Circuit
court of the defendants! motion for a writ of mandomus. In
denying this motion, Judge Swan of the Circuit Court instructed
Emanuel Bloch that this motion should properly be filed with
the United States Supreme Court.

20+ on June 5, 1953, the Circuit Court of Appeals, the
Second Circuit, affirmed the action of Judge Kaufman in which
he denied a motion for reduction of sSentence on June 1, 1953,

21, On June 8, 1953, the defendants’' motion for a new
trial under Rule 33 and for vacating and setting aside the
death sentences under Section 2255, Title 18, United States
Code, was argued before Judge Irving R. Kaufman, The basis
for this motion was based on two general grounds: (a) newly
discovered evidence and (b) the presecuting authorities had
knowingly used perjury testimony to conviet the Rosenbergs.
Emanuel Bloch, defense attorney, argued that the Greenglass
testimony relating to the console table allegedly given to
the Rosenbergs by the Russians was false; further that
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statements the Greenglasses had made to .their attorneys
coniradicted the testimony they had given at the trial. -
Bloch also argued that o deal had been made between the
Government and the Greenglasses in return for their testi-
mony and that the theft of uranium by David Greenglass from
Los Alamos was proof that he was engaged in independent
espionage and thal in order to save himself from prosecution
Jor that theft he falsely involved the Rosenbergs.

. It is noted that David Greenglass testified at the
trial that the Rosenbergs had a console table which Julius
said had been given to him by the Russians. @Greenglass .
SJurther testified that the table had been hollowed out and
was used by the Rosenbergs for photographic purposes. Bloch
claimed to hove recently located the console taoble in the
home of Mrs. Sophie Rosenberg, mother of Julius Rosenberg,
and that it was not hollowed out or cltered in any way.

Bloch also presented an affidavit from a furniture buyer

at Macy's Department Store, which affidavit stated that the
photograph of this. table resembled a type of table possibly
sold by Macy's in 1944 or 1945 for $19.97, Bloch attributed
significance to this affidavit because Rosenberg had testified
that he purchased the console table at Macy's Department Store
Sfor about $21,

In regard to the theft of uranium, David Greenglass
edmitted to FBI agents on March 25, 1953, that he had stolen
6 sample of uranium from Los Alamos while he was stationed
there but had thrown it into the Fast River. @reenglass said
he took this as a souvenir and that all members of the
Rosenberg fomily were aware of this fact.

Judge Faufman gave an oral opinion in which he denied
the Rosenbergs' motion in all respects. He stated that in
connection with the allegations under Section 2255, the papers
and arguments considered in conjunction with the recoré showed
the Rosenbergs were entitled to no relief; that not one
Government witness had recanted; and that no material issue of
fact wes raised reguiring the taking of testimony at e hearing.
Fe noted that the affidaviis concerning the console taeble, with
the exception of an offidavit from Joseph Fontena, furniture

Jbuyer at Macy's, were frem relatives and further that at the
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trial Mrs. Evelyn Cox, former domestic employed by the
Rosenbergs had testified that Ethel Rosenberg told her the
table was a belated wedding gift from a friend. Judge Kéufman
also noted that Julius Rosenberg had denied that the table

wes o gift in his testimony. KHe said that, assuming the

table was purchased from Macy's Department Store, it did

not resolve the conflict and that the identity of the vendor
was not important but that the use of the table was important.
Judge Kaufman alsb pointed out no receipts were produced at
the trial or at this hearing and that the existence of a table
sold by Macy's did not establish that perjury was committed.
Further, he stated it was incongruous to say that the
Government should have produced the table when it wes shown by
the defendants on affidaviis that it was in the possession

of the Rosenberg family. Judge Kaufman also noted that

Leon Summit of the 'National suardian,™ weekly newspaper, had
no trouble in locating the table., He pointed out that the
information concerning the table furnished by the @reenglasses
came in response to questions concerning gifts to Julius
Rosenberg from the Russians and the testimony concerning the
table played on infinitesimal part in the trial. Judge Koujfman
also stated that the facts concerning the table had been
testified to by David and Ruth @Greenglass in early March, 1951,
and again by Julius and Ethel Rosenberg at that time; that
since the Rosenberg family was available now, they certainly
were available to Testify at the trial that they had seen the
table in the Rosenberg home. He stated there was no basis for
the charge of perjured testimony. . '

Concerning the theft of uranium by David Greenglass,
Judge Koufman questioned why Greenglass would ithrow the
uranium in the river and asked how this theft tended to
implicate innocent members of the family. Fe stated it was
fair to characterize the conclusion of the defendants as
unsupported and incredible.

Concerning the statements of the Greenglasses made
to their attorneys and the fact that the defendants sought
to attack the credibility of the Greenglasses by these state=-
ments, Judge Kaufman steted it was clear the statements
referred to general information supplied by David Greenglass
to his attorney concerning statements he had furnished fto the
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FBI. Judge Koufman pointed out that on crosgs-eramination
Dovid had testified he had given siz or seven statements

and had not remembered all of the detgils of his actions in
his first interview. The Judge also pointed out that David's
testimony had been corroborated by his wife, Harry Gold, and
others. Judge Kaufman denied the motions of the defendants
under Section 2255, stating that he did nol accept the charges
that perjured testimony was knowingly used by the Government,

In connection with the Rosenberg motion for @ new
trial on the grounds of newly discovered evidence, Judge
Kaufmnan 1listed 5 points that have to be showed, as set
forth in the "0n Lee Case,” namely, that the (a) evidence is
newly discovered; (b) diligence of the defendants; {c)
evidence is not cumulative or impeaching; (d) evidence 18
material; and (e) evidence is of such a nature thot on a
new trial the newly discovered evidence would probably
produce an acquittal. Judge Reufman noted that not one
Government witness had recanted. He stated the guilt of
the defendants was established overwhelmingly and the present
clleged evidence did not in any way diminish the strength
of the Government'’s case. Judge Kaufman denied the motion for
8 new trial, as well as a stay of execution requested by the
defendants, (65-58236-1699 )

22, On June 9, 1953, Fmanuel Bloch appeared before the
United States Court of Appeals, Second Circuit, and requested
a stay of execution pending an appeal to that court of
Judge Kaufman's denial for ¢ new trial and orrest of judgment
dated June 8, 1953. The court refused to grant a stay.

(65-58236-1709)

23. On June 11, 1953, Circuit Court of Appeals, Second
Circuit, affirmed Judge Kaufman's denial of defendants’
motion for o new trial, The Circuit Court glsec denied the
defendants! application for a stay of erecution. This action
was taken without opinion. (65-58236-1746)

24. On June 13, 1953, one Fyke Farmer, attorney, sub~
mitted a 60-page petition for a writ of habeas corpus before
Judge Edward Dimock, Disirict Judge, Southern District of
New York, requesting the release of Julius and Ethel Rosenberg.
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It 18 noted that Farmer had attempted, in the past, to [file
papers in the Rosenberg case. He was described as an
attorney from Tennessee who had interested himself in the
case and who claimed to have attempted to have Bloch bring
up certain points of law. Farmer indicated that Bloch had
refused to follow his advice and, therefore, he, Farmer,
was acting as an independent attorney, One of the points
raised by Farmer on this motion was that the Rosenbergs were
denied @ fair trial, inasmuch as Exrhibit 8 was impounded
at the trial and witnesses were excluded. (It is noted that
Exhibit 8 was the' sketch prepared by David Greenglass of the
atomic bomb. It should also be noted that this erhibit
was impounded, and the wilnesses were excluded on motion of
defense counsel during the trial.) Farmer also raised the
point that the Rosenbergs should have been sentenced under
the Atomic Energy Act of 1946 instead of the Espionage Act
and that pursuant to the terms of the Atomic Energy Act they
could not have received a death sentence unless the jury so
recommended. This motion was referred to Judge Koufman,
On June 15, Judge Xaufman denied the motion filed by-
Fyke Farmer. In denying this motion Judge Kaufman stated as
follows: "The defendants have been represented throughout
this litigation by counsel of their own choice, Mr, Emanuel H.
Bloch. One Irwin Edelman of Los Angeles, California, the
petitioner, represented by one Fyke Farmer of Tennessee and
two other lawyers strange to this litigation, seeks a writ
of habeas corpus on behalf of Julius and Ethel Rosenberg.
The papers submitted show not only no authorization for the
petitioners to act, but it is gquite clear that the petitioner
and his counsel are nothing short of intruders and interlopers
in this litigation."  (65-58236-1751)

25. On June 13, 1953, PEmanuel Bloch, attorney for the
Rosenbergs, appeared before Supreme Court Justice Jackson
and made a motion for a stay of erecution. Justice Jackson
heard the arguments from both Bloch and the Government
attorneys and he then referred the matter to the full court
to be heard on June 15, 1953. On June 15, 1953, the full-
Supreme Court denied the application for a stay of erecution
made by ithe Rosenbergs by 6 five to four decision,

(65-56235-1743, 1811)
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26. oOn June 15, 1953, following the denial by the
United States Supreme Court for a stay of execution, the
defense attorney made an oral application for a writ of ..
habeas corpus. 7This application for legve to file the writ
was denied by the Supreme Court. The basis for this appli-
cation for a writ of habeas corpus wes as follows: (a) The
Rosenbergs were convicted without due process of law in
violation of the Fifth Amendment; (b} Perjured testimony of
certain witnesses|, which could not have been innocently
accepted by the prosecution. Specific reference was made
to the testimony of the Greenglasses. {c¢) The death sentence
should only have been given had secret information actually
been transmitted to Russia. (d) Lack of intelligence and
education of David Greenglass to pass the information con-
cerning the precesses invclved in constructing the A-~bomb.

(65-56236-1745, 1752 ‘

27, On June 16, 1953, Justice Douglas of the Supreme
Court reguested the Rosenberg defense attorneys to submit
their petitions for a stay of erecution in writing. On
this date, Daniel G. Marshall, attorney, Los Angeles, and
Fyke Farmer, attorney, appeared at the Supreme Court and
attempted to file petitions for a writ of habeas corpus on
behalf of the Rosenbdergs. Their action in attempting to
Sfile these writs was opposed by Emanuel H. Bloch and John ¥,
Fineriy, attorneys for the Rosenbergs. These petitions for
a writ of habeas corpus were heard by Ur. Justice Douglas
in his chambers. The main point made by Farmer and Marshall
in their peition was that under the 1946 Atomic Energy Act
the death sentence might be imposed only upon the recommenda=-
tion of the jury and then only when the defendants were
charged with intent to injure the United States. Farmer argued
that, inasmuch as the conspiracy jfor which the Rosenbergs were
convicted commenced in 1944 and existed until 1950, the pre=-
visions of the Aiomic Energy Act applied to the sentencing
rather than the provisions of the Espionage Act of 1517. On
June 17, 1953, Mr. Justice Douglas granted o stay of execution
in order that the question raised by Farmer could be argued
in the District Court and more evidence received in order to
determine whether there was merit to Farmer's ar?ument. In
granting this stay, Mr. Justice Douglas stated, "It is
important that the couniry be protected against the nefarious
plans of spies who would desiroy us., It is also important
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that before we allow human lives to be snuffed out we

be sure - emphatically sure - that we aoct within the

law, If we are not sure, there will be lingering doubts
to plague the conscience after the event., I have serious
doubts whether this death sentence may be tmposed for this
offense except and unless & jury recommends it., The
Rosenbergs should have an opportunity to litigate this
issue." Mr, Justice Douglas stated that he felt it was a
substantial legal question which should be decided after
Sull argument and deltberation. (65-58236-1896)

28, On June 18, 1953, R. Boland Ritche, Atiorney
Wichita, Kanass, filed by mail with the United States District
Court, Southern District of New York, a petition for a writ
of hadeas corpus in which the acllegation wes made that the
indictment in this case should be dismissed because it
contained allegations that acts of espionage were committed
in tinme of war and in time of peace and that the defendants
should have been convicted under the peacetime provisions
of the espionage statutes which carry ¢ marimum sentence
of thirty years imprisonment, Judge Sylvester J. Ryan,
Southern District of New York, denied this motion on
June 18, 1953, - {65~56236-1879)

29, On June 18, 1953, Arthur Kinoy, ettorney, New York
City, Sfiled on behalf of Emanuel Bloch a petition for a stay
of erecution based on the argument of Fyke Farmer that the
Atomic Energy Act superseded the Espionage law of 1917. This
petition requested the Court to (a) vacate the sentence and
dismigs the indictment, or, (b) vacate sentence and direct a
new trial, or (c) grant a full hearing on the allegations
contained therein. This motion was denied by Judge KXaufma:

in all respects on June 19, 1953, prior to the erecution of
the Rosenbergs, (65-56235-1859)

30. On June 19, 1953, a special session of the United
States Supreme Court, which hcd been cglled by Chiep Justice
Vinson in order to review the stay granted by Mr., Justice
Douglas on June 17, 1953, wvacated the stay granted dy
¥r. Justice Douglas. The opinion of the Court was written
by Mr. Justice Jackson with whom there was Joined
Chief Justice Vinson, Mr, Justice Reed, Mr. Justice Burton,
Kr. Justice Clark and Mr. Justice ¥inton. In his apinion
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Mr. Justice Jackson stated, "This stay was granted upon

such legal ground that this Court cannot allow tt to stand

a8 the basis upon which lower courts must conduct further
long~drawn proceedings. The sole ground stated was that the
sentience moy be governed by the Atomic Energy Act of August 1,
1946, instead of the earlter Esptonage Act. The crime here
tnvolved was commenced June 6, 1944. This was more than two
veors before the Atomic Energy Act was passed. 41l overt acts
pertaining te atomic energy on which the Government relies
took place as eorly as January, 1945. The Constitution,
Article I, Section 9, prohibits passage of any ex post Jacto
4ct. If Congressihad tried in 1946 to moke transactions of
1944 and 1945 offenses, we would have been obliged to set

such an Act aside. To open the door to retroactive crimingl
statutes would rightly be regaorded as o most serious blow to
one of the civil liberties protected by our Constitution. Yet
the sole ground of this stay i8 that the Atomic Energy Act

may have retrospective opplication to conspiracies in wkich

the only overt acts were committed before that statute was
endcted. KHe join in the opinion by Mr. Justice Clark and agree
that the Atomic Energy Act does not, by text or intention,
supersede the earlier Espionage Act. It does not purport to
repeal the earlier Act, nor afford any grounds for spelling
out a repeal by implication." Mr. Justice Jackson also stated,
®Thig stay 18 not and could not be based upon any doubt that a
legal conviction was had under the Espionage Act. Application
here for review of the Court of Appeals decision affirming the
conviction was refused, 344 U. S. 838, and rehearing later
denied, 344 U. S. 889. [Later, responsible and guthorized
coungel raised, among other issues, questions a8 to the sentence,
and an application was made for stay until they could be heard.
The application was referred to the full Court, with the recom-
mendation thet the full Court hold immediate hearing and as an
tnstitution make a prempt and final disposition of all questions."

Yr. Justice Jackson continued, *Thus, after being in
some form before this Court over nine months, the merits of all
questions raised by the Rosenbergs' counsel had been passed
upon, or foreclosed by denials. However, on thls application
we have heard and decided g new contention, despite the irregular
manner in which it was originally presented.”
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: In discussing the manner in which this stay was
granted, Mr. Justice Jackson said, "This is an important
procedural matter of which we disapprove. The stay was granted
golely on the petition of one Edelman, who sought to appear

as 'next friend'! of the Rosenbergs. Of course, there ig

power to allow an appearance in that capactty, under cireum-
stances such as incapacity or isolation from counsel, which
make it appropriate to enable the (ourt to hear a prisoner's
case. But in these circumstances the order which grants
Edelman's standing further to litigate this case in the

lower cannoi be justified. Edelman isa a stranger to the
Rosenbergs and to'thelr case. His intervention was unauthorized
by them and originally opposed by their counsel. WFhat may

be Edelman's purpose in getting himself into this litigation

is not explained, although inquiry was made at the bar. It
does not gppear that his own record is entirely clear or that
he would be a helpful or chosen companion. The attorneys who
appear for Edelman tell us that for two months they tried to
get the outhorized counsel for the Rosenbergs to raise this
issue but were refused. They also inform us that they have
eleven more points to present hereafter, although the authorized
coungel do not appear to have approved such tssues. The
Rosenbergs throughout have had able and zealous counsel of their
own choice. These attorneys originally thought this point had
no merit and perhaps also that it would obscure the better
points on which they were endeavoring to procure a hearing here.
Of course, after o Justice of this Court had granted Edelman’
standing to raise the question and indicated that he is im-
pressed by itts substentiality, counsel adopted the argument

and it became necessary Sfor us to review it....The lowyers

who have ably and courageously fought the Rosenbergs' battle
throughout then listened at this bar to the newly imported
counsel make an orgument which plainly implied lack of under-
8tanding or zeal on the part of the retained coungel. They
simply had been elbowed out of the control of their case.”
Continuing, Mr. Justice Jackson stated "....this precedent
presents a threat to orderly and responsible representation

of accused persons and the right of themselves and their counsel
to control their own cases. The lower court refused to accept
Edelman's intrusion but by the order in question must accept
him as having standing to take part in, or take over, the
Rosenberg case. That such disorderly intervention is more
likely to prejudice than to help the representation of accused
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persons in highly publicized ceses is self~evident. We
discountenance this practice.® In discussing the death
sentence, Justice Jackson said, "Vaecating this stay is not to
be construed as indorsing the wisdom or appropriateness to
this cose of o death sentence. That sentence, however, is
permitted by law and, as was previously pointed out, is,
therefore, not within this Court's power of revision."

Mr. Justice Clark wrote a separate opinion in which
he was joined by the Chief Justice and Mr. JuaticesReed,
Jackson, Burton and Minton. In his opinion Mr. Justice (lark
stated a3 follows: “Seven times now have the defendants
been before this Court. In addition, the Chief Justice, as
well as individual Justices, have considered applications by
the defendants. The Court of Appeals and the District Court
have likewise given careful consideration to even more numerous
applications than has thia Court. The defendants were sen-
tenced to death on April S5, 1951. Beginning with our refusal
to review the conviction and sentence in October, 1952, each
of the Justices have given the most painstaking consideration
to the case. In fact, all during the past Term of this Court
one or another facet of this litigation occupied the atiention
of tae Court. At a Special Term on June 15, 1953, we denied
Jor the sixith time the defendants' plea. The next day an
application was filed contending that the penalty provisions
of the Atomic Energy Act governed this prosecutionNf.ese.

Mr. Justice Douglas, finding that the contention had merit,
granted a stay of execution.” MNr, Justice Clark continued,
®Human lives are at stake; we need not turn this decision on
Jine points of procedure or a party's technical standing to
claim relief. Nor did Mr. Justice Douglas lack the power and,
in view of his [firm beliejf that the legal issues tendered him
were substantial, he even had the duty to grant a temporary
gtay. But for me the short gnswer to the contention that the
Atomic Energy dct of 1946 may invalidate defendants' deagth
sentence is ithat the Atomic Energy Act cannot here applyece.
Where Congress by more than one statute proscribes a private

* course of conduct, the Government may choose to invoke etither
applicable law:....Nor can the partial overlap of two statutes
work a pro tante repealer of the earlier Act.”
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Mre. Justice Clark also stoted as follows: "Section
20(2)(6) of the Atomic Energy Act itself, moreover, expressly
provides that Section 10 ‘'shall not exclude the applicable
proviaions of any other laws....,’' an unmistakable reference
to the 1917 EKspionage Act. Therefore, this section of the
Atomic Energy Act, instead of repealing the penalty pro-
visions of the Espionage Act, in fact, preserves them in
undiminished force."

Mr. Justice Clark continued, "In any event, the
Government could not have invoked the Atomic Energy Act
against these defendants. The cruxr of the charge alleged
overt acts commitied in 1544 and 1945, years before the Act
went into effects WNhile some overt acts did, in fact, take
place as late a3 1950, they related principally to defendants’
efforts 1o avoid detection ond prosecution of earlier deeds.
@Grave doubts of unconstitutional exr post facto criminality
would have otiended any prosecution under that statute for
transmitiing atomic secrets before 1946. Since the Atomic
Energy Act thus cannot cover the offenses charged, the alleged
inconsistency of its penalty provisions with those of the
Espionage Act cannot be sustained.”

Mr. Justice Clark concluded his opinion by stating,
"Our liberty ia maintained only so long as justice is Secure.
To permit our judicial processes to be used to obstruct the
course of justice desiroys our freedom. Over two years ago
the Rosenbergs were found guilty by a jury of a grave offense
in time of war. Unlike other litigants they have had the
attention of this Court seven times; each time their pleas
have been denied. Though the penalty is great and our respon=~
sidility heavy, our duty is clear.” (65-58236-1502)

31. On June 19, 1953, the Supreme Court of the United
Stactes denied a motion for reconsideration of the question
of the Court's power to vacate Mr. Justice Douglas’s stay
order and to hear oral argument.

32+ On June 19, 1953, the defendants' motion Jor a
further stay of erecution was denied by the United States
Supreme Court.
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33. On June 19, 1953, Mr. Justice Frankfurter turned
down Emanuel Bloch's petition for a writ of mandamus to the
Circuit Court to grant o stay, pending appeal. Mr. Justice
Jackson also viewed this petiition and said that he would talk
with Bloch but would deny the petition. (65-56236~1845)

34. 0On June 19, 1953, following the decigion of the
Supreme Court, Dwight D. Eisenhower, FPresident of the United
States, refused to grant erecutive clemency to Julius and
Ethel Rosenberg. In this refusal, the President stated,

RSince its origingl review proceedings in the Rosenberg case

by the Supreme Court of the United States ithe courts have
considered numerous Jfurther proceedings challenging the
Rosenbergs’ conviction and the sentence imposed. Within the
last two days, the Supreme Court, convened in a special session,
has agoin reviewed a further point which one of the justices
Jelt the Rosenbergs should have an opportunity to present.

This morning the Supreme Court ruled that there was no sub-
stance to this point. I am convinced that the only conclusion
to be drawn from a history of this case is that the Rosenbergs
have received the benefit of every soafeguard which American
Justice can provide. There is no guestion in my mind that
their original trial and the long series of appeals constitute
the fullest measure of justice and due process of law. Through-
out the innumeradble complications and technicalities of this
case, no judge has ever erpressed any doubt that they committed
most serious acts o) espionage. 4ccordingly, only most exira-
ordinary circumstances would warrant erecutive itntervention

in this case. I am not uamindful of the fact that this case
has aroused grave concern both here and abroad. In this con-
nection, I can only say that by immeasurably increasing the
chances of atomic war the Rosenbergs may have condemned to
death tens of millions of innocent people all ocver the world.
The execution of two human beings is a grave matier, but even
graver is the thought of the millions of dead whose death may
be directly attribdutable to what these spies have done.”

The President continued, "When democracy's enemies
have been Judged guilty of a crime 68 horridble as that of
which the Rosenbergs were convicted; when the legal processes
of democracy have been marshalled to their mazximum strength
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to protect the lives of convicted spies; when in their most
solemn judgment the tribunals of the United States have
adjudged them guilty and the sentence just, I will not
intervene in this matter."

35, On June 19, 1953, Judges Frank and Swan of the
Circuit Court of Appeals affirmed the decision of Judge
Koufman denying a stay of erecution earlier that day.

36, At 8:05 pem. on June 19, 1953, Julius Rosenberg
waes erecuted at Sing Sing Prison, Ossining, New York.
At 8:15 p.ms on the same date, Ethel Rosenberg was erecuted
at Sing Sing Prisgon.
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TO s . The Director
FROM L. B. Nichols ‘
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I have read the article entitled "The Rosenberg Case'
by Milton Lehman in the August 8th issue of the Saturday Evening Post. .
- This particular article does not give a full account of the Rosenberg L
case and since this was the article which Mullen purportedly was
cooperating in and it has now been published, it seems to me we can
again consider an article on the Rosenberg case, 1 still think there is
a good article that could be done and which would give the Bureau just
credit,

~ The article could be handled in one of two ways: either
by letting some outside writer handle it over his own byline, or the
article could be done by the Director. Reader's Digest wants such an
article by the Director. On the other hand, Leo Rosten has already
approached us for an article, and at the time he made his approach, we
were thinking in terms of having somebody else do it. Rosten, of course,
wants the Director to do a series of articles for Look Magazine, It
seems to me if we could work out an arrangement whereby the article
would appear over the Director's signature in Look Magazine, it could
then be picked up by Reader's Digest and, thus, would have the greatest
circulation.
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sumject: JULIUS ROSENBERG, KT AL ™ Kowen
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-

In connection with the preparation of a proposed il
article by the Crime Records Section in the Rosenberg case, vt
there is underlined in blue pencil in the attached Rosenberg
summary those portions thereof which should not be used in
such an article. !

ACTION :

It ts recommended that the attached summary
be returned to Mr, Nichols,

Attachment
65~58236
AFL:blb
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mom ¢ L, B, Nichols
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Fe have discussed the possibilities of an article.
I propose that we give the Rosenberg case to Look Magazine,
This, of course, would be an article for the Director's
signature and Leo Rosten would prepare it,
article, I do not see how it can be presented in any other

way than in two

preparation of the draft which,

of course

Sor your approval in the following mannery

publicly have been underlined.
It deals primarily with
material. I think the most effective way

not be released,

4

This info

A8 I see the

parts. I propose to handle the preliminary
» Wwill be submitted

]

I am attaching the detailed summary prepared on the
Rosenberg case by the Domestic Intelligence Division daoted
July 27, 1853, This summary i3 in ercellent condition and
it has only recently been reviewed by the Domestic Intelligence
Division and those portions

of i1t which should not be released

r A ourse,
Skl
anciing A

would be for us to 8it down with Rosten and tell him the
story utilizing the outline which is attached.

I will call Rosten today and get this set up,

If approved,

e would, of

course, have ample time to review any monuscript,
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